
 

January 25, 2024~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 4 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION/ 
HISTORICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 
 
 

January 25, 2024 
REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

 
PUBLIC ACCESS AND PARTICIPATION  
 
To view the meeting or provide comment, please see the options below. 
 
To Watch or Listen to the Meeting:  

1. Watch live feed https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/  
2. Zoom https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09 

Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 Passcode: 17351735 
3. Listen via telephone: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 Passcode: 17351735 

To Provide Comments:  
1. Email before the meeting by 2:00 PM your comments to publiccomment@cityoforoville.org  

2. Attend in person  
 

If you would like to address the Commission at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Mayor or presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal 
information on the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior 
to the conclusion of the staff presentation for that item.  The Commission has established time 
limitations of three (3) minutes per speaker on all items and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-
agenda items. If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the time limitation 
would be reduced to one and a half minutes per speaker. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Commission is prohibited from taking action except 
for a brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL          

 

Commissioners: Glenn Arace, Marissa Hallen, Natalie Sheard, Warren Jensen, Terry Smith, 
Vice Chairperson Wyatt Jenkins, Chairperson Carl Durling 

OPEN SESSION  

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/
https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09
mailto:publiccomment@cityoforoville.org


 

January 25, 2024~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

This is the time to address the Commission about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Commission on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Consent calendar items ITEM_NUMBERS are adopted in one action by the Commission. Items that 

are removed will be discussed and voted on immediately after adoption of consent calendar items. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

The Public Hearing Procedure is as follows: 

- Mayor or Chairperson opens the public hearing. 

- Staff presents and answers questions from Council 

- The hearing is opened for public comment limited to two (2) minutes per speaker. In the event of 

more than ten (10) speakers, time will be limited to one and a half (1.5) minutes. Under 

Government Code 54954.3, the time for each presentation may be limited.  

- Public comment session is closed 

- Commission debate and action 

  

1. RE: Minor Use Permit (UP) 24-01 for “Nelson Pointe Apartments,” a Proposed 72-Unit 
Affordable Multifamily Apartment Complex Requesting a Residential Density Bonus   
(APNs 031-150-059 & -118) 

SUMMARY: The Planning Commission will review and consider approving Minor Use Permit No. 
UP 24-01 for the construction of a new 72-unit affordable multifamily apartment complex. The 
project applicant is requesting a Residential Density Bonus in accordance with Oroville Municipal 
Code (OMC) Chapter 17.24 to exceed the maximum allowed development density under the 
Medium Density Residential (MDR) land use designation. In addition, the project applicant is 
requesting a reduced parking ratio and increased maximum building height.   

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP 24-01; 

Approve Use Permit UP 24-01 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

Adopt Resolution No. P2024-01 

2. RE: Modifications to Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 - Accessory Dwelling Unit 
Ordinance 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review proposed modifications to 
Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 bringing the City’s Zoning Ordinance into compliance 
with new changes in State law regarding accessory dwelling units. 

 

2



 

January 25, 2024~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed ordinance. 

2. Recommend that the City Council Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate 
level of environmental review in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA). 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for the draft ordinance. 

4. Adopt Resolution No. P2023-23 with recommendations to the City Council 

 

REGULAR BUSINESS  

3. RE:  Revisions to Tentative Subdivision Map 22-02 at 2151 Grand Ave APN 030-
120-060 for a 25-lot Community with Conventional Home Construction.  

SUMMARY:   The Planning Commission will consider approving Revised conditions to 
Tentative Subdivision Map No. TSM 22-02, which would separate an 8-acre parcel into 
25 parcels for a medium low density manufactured housing subdivision. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:    
City staff recommend that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

1. APPROVE Revisions to the conditions for Tentative Parcel Map No.  22-02; and 

2. APPROVE Resolution No. P2023-31 -- A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING REVISED CONDITIONS FOR TENTATIVE 
SUBDIVISION MAP TSM 22-02 FOR THE 25-UNIT GRAND ACRES SUBDIVISION ON 
APN 030-120-060. 

 
4.  

RE: Membership on the Development Review Committee   

 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will consider naming a new 
Commissioner to be on the Development Review Committee (DRC).  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following actions: 

5. Select a new DRC member to replace Commissioner Jensen. 

 

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

5. 1.   Commissioner Reports 

6. 2.   Historical Advisory Commission Reports 

7. 3.   Staff Reports 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

The meeting will be adjourned. A regular meeting of the Oroville Planning Commission will be held on 
MONTH XX, 20XX at 6:00 PM. 

 

3



 

January 25, 2024~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 
 
Recordings - All meetings are recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 
 
Planning Commission Decisions - Any person who is dissatisfied with the decisions of this Planning 
Commission may appeal to the City Council by filing with the Zoning Administrator within fifteen days 
from the date of the action.  A written notice of appeal specifying the grounds and an appeal fee 
immediately payable to the City of Oroville must be submitted at the time of filing.  The Oroville City 
Council may sustain, modify or overrule this decision. 
 

 

 

 

 

4



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 25, 2024 

RE: Minor Use Permit (UP) 24-01 for “Nelson Pointe Apartments,” a Proposed 72-Unit 
Affordable Multifamily Apartment Complex Requesting a Residential Density Bonus   
(APNs 031-150-059 & -118) 

SUMMARY:  The Planning Commission will review and consider approving Minor Use Permit 
No. UP 24-01 for the construction of a new 72-unit affordable multifamily apartment complex. 
The project applicant is requesting a Residential Density Bonus in accordance with Oroville 
Municipal Code (OMC) Chapter 17.24 to exceed the maximum allowed development density 
under the Medium Density Residential (MDR) land use designation. In addition, the project 
applicant is requesting a reduced parking ratio and increased maximum building height.   

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

2. Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP 24-01; 

4. Approve Use Permit UP 24-01 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

5. Adopt Resolution No. P2024-01 

APPLICANT: Jacob Soroudi, AMG & Associates 

LOCATION:  APNs 031-150-059 and 031-
150-119  
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  MDR 

ZONING: R-2 

FLOOD ZONE:  Zone X: Area of Minimal Flood 
Hazard 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:    The proposed project is not subject to the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Article 19, Categorical Exemptions, Section 
15332, Class 32, which exempts in-fill development projects 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Connor Musler, Contract Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Patrick Piatt, Director 
Community Development Department 

5

Item 1.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

 

DISCUSSION 

AMG & Associates (Applicant) are proposing to construct a 72-unit affordable 

multifamily apartment complex on two existing parcels with a gross acreage of 

approximately 3.89 acres on the south side of Nelson Avenue (APNs: 031-150-059 & -

118). The project includes five apartment buildings totaling 63,540 sq. ft. Each unit will 

be furnished with refrigerators, in-unit laundry, exhaust fans, and ranges with ovens and 

will include either an outdoor patio or balcony with storage space. The proposed unit 

breakdown is as follows: 

2BD/1BA @ 765 SF 36 Units 

3BD/2BA @ 1,000 SF 36 Units 
Total: 72 Units 

The proposed project also includes one community building totaling 3,230 sq. ft. 

containing office space, an exercise room, lounge, kitchen and a maintenance/storage 

room. Outdoor amenities are centrally located in the proposed development and include 

picnic tables with a BBQ and pergola, a fenced dog park, playground, and a half 

basketball court.  

 

Graphic 1: Site Landscape Plan 

Pursuant to Oroville Municipal Code (OMC) Section 17.28.010, multiple-family dwellings 

are a permitted use in the R-2 zoning district. Projects of this nature are not typically 

subject to Planning Commission review, requiring only development review by the 

Development Review Committee (DRC) as outlined in OMC Chapter 17.52, prior to 

building permit submittal. However, the applicant is requesting a Residential Density 

Bonus in accordance with OMC Chapter 17.24, thus triggering a public hearing and 

decision that must be rendered by the Planning Commission.   

Residential Density Bonus 

Government Code Section 65915 sets forth the regulations of the California Density 

Bonus Law, which are further implemented and supplemented in Chapter 17.24 of the 

6

Item 1.



 3 

OMC. An applicant or developer of a housing development with five or more dwelling 

units who provides any of the following is eligible to request a density bonus: 

1. At least 10% of the total units of the housing development as target units 

affordable to lower-income households. 

2. At least 5% of the total units of the housing development as target units 

affordable to very-low-income households. 

3. Ten percent of the total dwelling units in a common-interest development as 

target units affordable to moderate-income households, provided all units are 

offered to the public for purchase. 

4. A donation of land for the purpose of constructing housing for very-low-income 

households, in accordance with the requirements of Section 17.24.030. 

5. A senior citizen housing development, as defined in Sections 51.3 and 51.12 of 

the Civil Code, or a mobile home park that limits residency based on age 

requirements for housing for older persons, pursuant to 

Section 798.76 or 799.5 of the Civil Code. 

The proposed project meets both criteria one and two of the residential density bonus 

general provisions as the project is intended to target family households earning 

between 30-60% of the area median income for Butte County. As such, an affordable 

housing development of this nature is eligible to be given a density bonus of up to 35%.  

The proposed project site has a gross acreage of approximately 3.89 acres. Under the 

Medium Density Residential (MDR) land use designation, the allowed density is 6-14 

units per acre. Accordingly, the largest project possible under the maximum allowed 

density would be 54 units (3.89 acres x 14 du/ac = 54.46 units). However, by factoring 

in a 35% density bonus allowed by the OMC, an additional 19 units can be constructed, 

for a total of 73 units (54 units x 0.35 = 18.9). At the current proposed 72 units, the 

project density would meet the criteria needed for a density bonus and would comply 

with the 35% bonus.  

Development Incentives 

The project applicant is further requesting two development incentives pursuant to 

Section 17.24.060 of the Residential Density Bonus regulations of the OMC. The two 

requested development incentives are: 

 Increased maximum building height and/or number of stories. 

 Reduced parking ratios. 

Maximum Building Height 

OMC Section 17.28.020 establishes the maximum height for developments in R-2 

zones at 35 ft. The proposed project contains five buildings at 3 stories and a maximum 

height of 40 ft tall. As proposed the project would exceed the maximum allowed height 

for the R-2 zone by five feet. According to OMC Section 17.24.060, a minimum of three 

7

Item 1.



 4 

development incentives shall be given to projects that include at least 30% of the total 

units for lower-income households. Given that this project is a 100% affordable housing 

development and requesting a Residential Density Bonus, an increased max building 

height is an available incentive by the OMC and has been formally requested by the 

applicant. 

Parking 

OMC Table 17.12.070-1 requires 1.5 spaces per unit, with 1 guest space per every 4 

units for a total parking requirement of 126 parking spaces. 117 parking stalls are 

proposed, with 16 of those being handicapped accessible. According to OMC Section 

17.24.060, a minimum of three development incentives shall be given to projects that 

include at least 30% of the total units for lower-income households. Given that this 

project is a 100% affordable housing development and requesting a Residential Density 

Bonus, a reduced parking ratio is an available incentive by the OMC and has been 

formally requested by the applicant. 

Per State Law, the City is required to grant any requested incentives for an affordable 

project unless any of the following is true (paraphrased from Government Code Section 

65915(d)(1)): 

1. The incentive does not result in identifiable and actual cost reductions to provide 

for affordable housing costs. 

2. The incentive would have a specific, adverse impact upon public health and 

safety or the physical environment or on any real property that is listed in the 

California Register of Historical Resources and for which there is no feasible 

method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the specific, adverse impact without 

rendering the development unaffordable to low-income and moderate-income 

households. 

3. The incentive would be contrary to state or federal law.  

The applicant submitted written justification for the incentives explaining how the 

requested incentives would allow the project to maintain enough residential units to 

make the project financially feasible. As required by California Density Bonus Law, the 

requested concessions are reasonable and will result in facilitating affordable housing 

as intended. 

Project Development Review 

The DRC at their January 10, 2024, meeting reviewed and expressed support for the 

project as proposed. 

Design Features 

The development will consist of five apartments buildings and one community building 

constructed with a mixture of cementitious siding and stone accents. Renderings and 

plans indicate that the apartments will have either brown or light grey horizontal siding, 

8

Item 1.



 5 

tan/cream-colored siding along the third floor, grey/brown board and batten siding 

flanking the balconies, stone veneer accents, and grey/black composition shingles. Roof 

massing is broken up through minor variation in placement of gables and roof eaves. 

Windows are mostly horizontally oriented with some vertically oriented windows. The 

site will have a six-foot-tall CMU screen wall along the east side property line and an 

existing wrought iron fence along the west side property lines. Landscaping is provided 

surrounding each building.  

 

Graphic 2: Building Type “A” Rendering 

Landscaping and Fencing 

As shown in Graphic 1, the project proposes extensive landscaping throughout the 

development. Boundary landscaping is shown along the project’s property lines and in 

the parking lot. 63,909.30 sq. ft. (38.31% of the project site) is proposed to be 

landscaped. Draft conditions of approval have been added requiring compliance with 

the Model Water Efficiency Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) and 50% shade coverage 

within 15 years. 

Pursuant to OMC Section 17.12.020(G)(5), all multi-family residential development 

projects must be fenced along the side property lines. There is existing wrought iron 

fencing along the western property line that was installed with the Prospect View 

Permanent Supportive Housing Project. An existing chain link fence is provided along 

the eastern property line bordering the Hammon Park Apartment Homes. The applicant 

is proposing to install a 6-foot-tall CMU Block Fence/Wall along this eastern property 

line, replacing the existing chain link fence to provide greater privacy and separation 

between the two properties.  

City Code further requires the rear property line of all multi-family residential 

development projects to be fenced. Given that this site is a double-frontage lot, with the 

front property line abutting Nelson Ave and the rear property line abutting Hammon Park 

Dr, a fence along the rear property line would not allow the project to blend in and 

transition as smoothly into the Hammon Park Dr neighborhood. Pursuant to OMC 

Section 17.12.020(C), the Planning Commission has the authority to grant exceptions to 

the standards of the City’s fence code regulations if warranted for safeguarding the 

9

Item 1.



 6 

public health, safety and welfare. Staff propose granting an exception and approving the 

project as proposed without a fence along the rear property line. 

Frontage Improvements 

The site plan (Attachment 3) does not show the required frontage improvements along 

both Nelson Ave and Hammon Park Dr. However, this project is pursuing funding 

through the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program (AHSC). Should 

this project successfully obtain AHSC funding, substantial active transportation 

improvements could be seen in the area surrounding the project site, such as 

sidewalks, bike lanes, public transit improvements, and other transportation 

infrastructure. These improvements would extend beyond the boundaries of the project 

site.  

As required by OMC Section 12.12.010, the project will, at a minimum, be required to 

install street frontage improvements along the portions of the subject property that abut 

any public right-of-way. This shall include the installation of concrete curbs, gutters, 

sidewalks, driveway approach, street trees and streetlights as may be required. In 

addition, the City’s General Plan includes policy P2.11 which requires new development 

to provide evenly spaced street trees planted between the curb and the adjacent 

sidewalk in park strips. Draft conditions of approval have been added to ensure the 

minimum required frontage improvements will be provided. 

GENERAL PLAN CONSISTENCY 

This proposed ordinance helps implement the following goals and policies of the City’s 

2030 General Plan: 

General Plan Goals: 

Goal LU-1 “Provide for orderly, well-planned, and balanced growth consistent with the 

limits imposed by infrastructure and the City’s ability to assimilate new growth.” 

Goal LU-3 “Provide housing in a range of residential densities and types to address the 

housing needs of all segments of the community, including all income groups expected 

to reside in Oroville.” 

Goal CD-1 “As the community grows, maintain a coherent and distinctive physical form 

and structure that reflects Oroville’s unique qualities.” 

Goal CD-2 “Maintain and enhance the quality of Oroville’s landscape, streetscape and 

gateways.” 

Goal CD-7 “Develop Oroville’s major corridors as attractive locations with a diverse mix 

of land uses and development patterns that include high quality pedestrian-oriented 

design.” 

 

 

10

Item 1.



 7 

General Plan Policies: 

P1.9 Support infill development by encouraging eligible infill projects to use the 

streamlined CEQA review provisions allowed by Senate Bill 226. Eligible infill projects 

are described in Appendix M of the CEQA Guidelines.8 Eligibility is based on 

performance standards such as on-site renewable power generation and proximity to 

transit. 

P3.4 Provide for the development of affordable housing to meet State requirements for 

very-low, low and moderate-income households. 

P1.1 Require quality architectural and landscaping design as well as durable and 

efficient materials for all projects. 

P2.11 New development shall provide evenly spaced street trees planted between the 

curb and the adjacent sidewalk in park strips. Street trees shall be species that will 

provide a canopy of shade over the public right-of-way when the trees reach maturity, 

and the species of trees planted on a given street shall be consistent. In developed 

areas with an existing and prevailing species of street trees, new street trees shall be 

consistent with the prevailing species. 

P4.7 Buildings shall include appropriate, consistent details and design treatments on all 

sides of the building and not just on the sides that face a street. 

FISCAL IMPACT  
None.   
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
A request for comments was prepared and circulated to the local agencies and 
surrounding property owners within 300 feet of the property. Additionally, the meeting 
date, time, and project description were published in the Oroville Mercury Register and 
posted at City Hall. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Notice of Exemption 
2. Resolution No. P2024-01 
3. Application and Project Plan Drawings 
4. Density Bonus Request and Pro Forma 
5. Project Renderings 
 

11

Item 1.



 

 

 

Attachment 1 

12

Item 1.



1 OF 2 

 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO
: 

Butte County Clerk FROM
: 

City of Oroville 

 155 Nelson Avenue  1735 Montgomery Street 
 Oroville, CA 95965  Oroville, CA 95965 
 

Project Title:  Minor Use Permit (UP) 24-01 for “Nelson Pointe Apartments,” a Proposed 72-Unit 
Affordable Multifamily Apartment Complex Requesting a Residential Density Bonus (APNs 031-150-059 
& -118) 
 
Project Location – Specific: APNs 031-150-059 and 031-150-119 
 
Project Location - City: City of Oroville 
 
Project Location – County: Butte 
 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: AMG & Associates are proposing to 
construct a 72-unit affordable multifamily apartment complex on two existing parcels with a gross 
acreage of approximately 3.89 acres on the south side of Nelson Avenue (APNs: 031-150-059 & -118). 
The project includes five apartment buildings totaling 63,540 sq. ft. Each unit will be furnished with 
refrigerators, in-unit laundry, exhaust fans, and ranges with ovens and will include either an outdoor patio 
or balcony with storage space. The project applicant is requesting a Residential Density Bonus in 
accordance with Oroville Municipal Code (OMC) Chapter 17.24 to exceed the maximum allowed 
development density under the Medium Density Residential (MDR) land use designation. In addition, the 
project applicant is requesting a reduced parking ratio and increased maximum building height. 

 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville   
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Jacob Soroudi, AMG & Associates 
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number:  

• General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 

• In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
 Statutory Exemption: State code number: 

Reasons why project is exempt: This action has been determined to be exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review as follows: 

13

Item 1.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


2 OF 2 

 

 

General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 
A project is exempt from CEQA if the activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to 
projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be 
seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on 
the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA. It has been determined that there is no possibility 
that the project will have a significant effect on the environment. The proposed use will be subject to 
comply with all applicable City, County, State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable, it has 
been determined that there is no possibility that the use permit request will have a significant effect on 
the environment. Thus, this action is exempt from CEQA. 
 
In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
Class 32 categorical exemptions consists of projects characterized as in-fill development meeting 
specific conditions a-e as described in this section. This project meets all conditions, including being 
consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Designation, occurs within City limits, has no value as 
habitat, will not result in any significant effects, and can be adequately served by all required utilities. The 
project is a permitted use in a R-2 zone, subject to a use permit for the residential density bonus request. 
 
If filed by applicant: 
 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person: Connor Musler   Telephone: (530) 538-2430 
 

Signature:          Date:       

 Signed by Lead Agency 
 Signed by Applicant 

 

14

Item 1.



 

 

 
Attachment 2 

15

Item 1.



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. P2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION MAKING FINDINGS 
AND CONDITIONALLY APPROVING MINOR USE PERMIT UP 24-01 FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 72-UNIT AFFORDABLE MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT 
COMPLEX, INCLUDING A RESIDENTIAL DENSITY BONUS TO EXCEED THE 
MAXIMUM ALLOWED DEVELOPMENT DENSITY UNDER THE MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL (MDR) LAND USE DESIGNATION, A REDUCED PARKING RATIO, 
AND INCREASED MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT (APNS 031-150-059 AND 031-150-
119) 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received an application for the construction of “Nelson 
Pointe,” a proposed 72-unit affordable multifamily apartment complex on two existing, 
vacant parcels with a gross acreage of approximately 3.89 acres on the south side of 
Nelson Avenue (APNs: 031-150-059 & -118); and 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Oroville Municipal Code (OMC) Table 17.28.010-1 

specifies that multiple-family dwellings are a permitted use in the R-2 zoning district 
subject to development review; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has requested a Residential Density Bonus in 

accordance with OMC Chapter 17.24 to exceed the maximum allowed development 
density under the Medium Density Residential (MDR) land use designation, thus 
triggering a hearing and decision to be rendered by the Planning Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has requested two development incentives pursuant to 

Section 17.24.060 of the Residential Density Bonus regulations of the OMC for an 
increased maximum building height and/or number of stories, and a reduced parking ratio; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing, the Planning Commission considered 
the comments and concerns of public agencies, property owners, and members of the 
public who are potentially affected by the approval of the use permit described herein, 
and also considered the City’s staff report regarding the change. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF OROVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. RECITALS.  
 
The Planning Commission hereby find that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as substantive findings of this Resolution. 
 
 
 

16

Item 1.



2 

 

SECTION 2. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION.  
 
This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Regulations, Section 15332 
“Infill Development Projects.” 
 
SECTION 3. FINDINGS 

 
The Planning Commission approves the findings required by Section 17.48.010 of the 
Oroville City Code, as described in this Resolution. 
 

Required Findings for Use Permits (OMC 17.48.010) 

1. The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental to the 

general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area or of the city 

as a whole.  

The project will be located in an area surrounded by residential development. The 

project has been reviewed and conditioned to minimize or prevent any potential 

impacts to the general health, safety, or public welfare of the surrounding area 

and the city as a whole.  

2. The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a suitable 

location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to transportation 

facilities, public services and other land uses in the vicinity. 

 The proposed use will provide a new residential community targeting family 

households earning between 30-60% of the area median income for Butte 

County. The project will be located in an area surrounded by residential 

development and is across Hammon Park Drive from Hammon Park, a City-

owned park. Additionally, the property is properly zoned to permit a use of this 

nature. 

3. Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made adequate 
prior to the establishment of the proposed use. 

All infrastructure is in and available. Any utilities not already provided on site will 
be installed by the property owner/applicant, subject to all applicable fees and 
permits. 

4. The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed use 
will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
will not adversely affect abutting properties. 

As required by OMC Chapter 17.52, the project underwent development review. 
The site plan, design, lighting, landscaping, and other improvements have been 
reviewed and the project conditioned to minimize any adverse impacts on abutting 

17

Item 1.



3 

 

properties. Code enforcement will monitor for compliance on an ongoing basis. 
 

5. The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of land use 

being proposed. 

The applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 

physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The project 

applicant is requesting a residential density bonus, increased maximum building 

height, and a reduced parking ratio, and as proposed, has demonstrated the 

subject site is suitable for the project. 

6. The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services 
that are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a 
whole. 

Nelson Pointe will provide a high-quality affordable housing project that is 
desirable in providing a wide range of housing options for the community and 
assisting the City in meeting State housing production requirements.  

7. The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal code. 

 The use is permitted, subject to development review and a use permit for a 
residential density bonus and is compatible with the General Plan, Zoning codes, 
and the Oroville Municipal Code. 

 
SECTION 4. PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION(S). 

Approved project: The Planning Commission hereby conditionally approves Use Permit 
No. 24-01 for the construction of a new 72-unit affordable multifamily apartment complex, 
including a Residential Density Bonus to exceed the maximum allowed development 
density under the medium density residential (MDR) land use designation and a reduced 
parking ratio and increased maximum building height (APNs 031-150-059 and 031-150-
119). The subject property has a zoning designation of Medium Density Residential (R-
2). Per OMC Table 17.28.010-1, multiple-family dwellings are a permitted use in the R-2 
zoning district subject to development review; however, the applicant is requesting a 
Residential Density Bonus in accordance with OMC Chapter 17.24, thus triggering a 
hearing and decision to be rendered by the Planning Commission.   
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
Prior to and during site grading. 
 
1. All grading, paving, excavation and site clearance, including that which is exempt from 

obtaining a permit, shall be performed in conformance with the City’s Engineering Design 
Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State Regional Water Quality Control 
Board; and any other applicable local, state, and federal requirements.  

18

Item 1.



4 

 

2. A site grading, drainage and improvement plan shall be prepared by a Registered Civil 
Engineer, in conformance with City standards, and shall be submitted to and approved by the 
Public Works Department prior to any work on the site.  This plan shall also show: 

I. The design of the sanitary sewer service system including the type and size of the 
sanitary sewer line lateral, and the proposed point of connection the sewer main. 

II. Existing and proposed easements. 

III. Proposed elevations of finished improvements (parking area, onsite curbs, planters, 
etc.) within the project at an adequate level of detail to demonstrate drainage flow 
directions within the project boundaries. 

IV. A drainage and detention/retention facility sufficient that there is no increase in pre-
project peak stormwater discharge from the site for a 2-year, 10-year and 100-year 
storm event.  On-site storm drainage shall be collected and retained/detained on-site 
and then transported via underground conduit to an approved drainage facility. 

V. Drainage calculations to support the size of the detention or retention facility, and 
orifice calculations to support the design size of the stormwater flow control device.  

VI. Frontage improvements to include curb, gutters and sidewalk constructed to ADA 
standards; asphaltic concrete pave out (1-foot minimum, or wider if necessary) along 
new curb, gutters and sidewalk adequate to provide proper street drainage along the 
project frontage; and park strip with street trees planted between the curb and 
sidewalk. 

VII. Location of streetlights to be constructed to City standards. 

4. All construction projects are required to implement dust control measures to reduce particulate 
matter emissions due to disturbances of exposed top-soils, such as watering of active areas 
where disturbance occurs, covering haul loads, maintaining clean access roads, and cleaning 
the wheels of construction vehicles accessing disturbed areas of the site. 

5. All grading and paving shall be conducted in compliance with the Butte County Air Quality 
Management District’s Indirect Source Guidelines in order to prevent degradation of ambient 
air quality.  

6. The City will require compliance with the latest “National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) General Permit for Strom Water Discharges Associated with Construction 
and Land Disturbance Activities” as ordered by the State Water Resources Control Board. 

7. The City will require compliance with “NPDES General Permit and Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Storm Water Discharges from Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer 
Systems (Order) Order No. 2013-+0001-DWQ” Section E.12 “Post Construction Storm Water 
Management Program”. 

 
Prior to the issuance of building permits. 
 
1. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. shall be 

submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any construction activities 
requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and impact fees shall be paid at time of 
submittal.  

2. Applicant shall verify that City’s ladder truck can navigate the entire site. 

19

Item 1.



5 

 

3. Each building must have its own FDC (Fire Department Connection) and the plans must show 
fire hydrant placement.  

4. Landscape plans shall be approved by the Parks and Trees Department. 

I. Parking lots shall meet the 50% shade factor prior to occupancy in accordance with 
City Code §17.12.050. 

II. Park strip with street trees shall be provided. 

III. Landscaping shall show compliance with the Model Water Efficient Landscape 
Ordinance (MWELO). 

5. Pursuant to City Code §17.12.050, the property owner or responsible party shall submit 
landscape plans prepared by a landscape architect registered with the State of California or 
a landscape contractor pursuant to Section 7027.5 of the Business and Professions Code. No 
building permits shall be issued for the site until all required landscaping and automatic 
irrigation plans have been approved. 

6. Carport roofs shall be between 8 to 10 feet in height to provide enough clearance for the fire 
department ladder truck to reach the apartment units. 

7. The building plans shall include an architecturally compatible method of screening any roof 
mounted HVAC system, or if the units are placed on the ground, the unit shall be screened by 
landscaping or a decorative screening that is architecturally compatible with the buildings. 

8. Sewer service connection must be shown on the site plan and be approved by the Public 
Works Department. 

9. Applicant shall provide a will-serve letter from Thermalito Water and Sewer District (TWSD) 
and a sewer capacity study acceptable to SC-OR. 

10. The monument sign shall conform to the requirements found in OMC 17.20.110; a monument 
sign shall not exceed 30 square feet in size and 6 feet in height and shall not be internally 
illuminated.  

11. A solid decorative block wall with a minimum height of 6 feet shall be provided along the 
eastern property line. 

12. Applicant shall enter into a density bonus housing agreement in accordance with OMC Section 
17.24.080. 

Prior to construction. 
 
1. Obtain an encroachment permit from the City for any work in the public right-of-way. 

2. All new utilities shall be placed underground. 

3. The developer will be responsible for the cost of all water improvements (meters, boxes, 
valves, lines, backflow devices, etc.), which are required to meet TWSD water service 
improvement standards.  The cost of all fire lines and hydrants shall also be the developer’s 
responsibility. 

4. A Construction Storm Water Permit will be required by the State Water Resources Control 
Board if the project results in a disturbance (including clearing, excavation, filling and grading) 

20

Item 1.



6 

 

of one or more acres.  Construction activities that result in a land disturbance of less than one 
acre, but which are part of a larger common plan of development, also require a permit.  The 
Permit must be obtained from the State Water Resources Control Board prior to construction. 

Prior to occupancy. 
 
1. Knox Box access shall be provided as appropriate. 

2. Pursuant to Section 17.12.050(L), the property owner shall enter into a written agreement for 
the installation and maintenance of landscaping. The agreement shall be in a form approved 
by the City Attorney and Zoning Administrator and suitable for recordation with the Butte 
County Recorder. The agreement shall be binding upon the property owner and any 
successors in interest.  

3. All landscaping will be installed in conformance with the approved landscape plans. 

4. Building shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with City 
Code 17.20.050(A). 

5. A directory sign shall be provided at the building entrance to the standards outlined in City 
Code 17.20.050(B).  

6. A refuse collection enclosure shall be provided in accordance with City Code 17.12.110. The 
refuse area shall be covered and large enough to provide adequate storage for solid waste, 
recyclable, and organics materials generated by the development. Roof covers shall be 
provided for trash enclosures.  

7. Curb, gutter and sidewalk shall be constructed to City standards. 

8. Street lighting shall be provided in accordance with City of Oroville requirements and accepted 
design criteria. A street lighting plan shall be submitted to the Public Works Department.  
Streetlight poles shall be spun aluminum or other material as approved by the Public Works 
Department. 

Other. 

1. A parcel merger shall be completed to create one legal parcel. 

General Conditions. 

1. The proposed use shall substantially conform to the project description and approved plans 
for the project under file No. UP 24-01 and Trakit file No. PL2312-006. Minor changes may be 
approved administratively by the Community Development Director or designee upon receipt 
of a written request by the applicant or designee.  Changes deemed to be major or significant 
in nature shall require a formal application for amendment. 

2. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the buildings shall conform to the performance standards of 
the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential negative effects that the buildings, 
structures, lighting or use could have on its surroundings, and to promote compatibility with 
surrounding uses and areas. 

3. Applicant and/or property owner will take appropriate measures to provide property 
maintenance of the building exterior, including provisions to keep the premise free of litter and 
debris.  

21

Item 1.



7 

 

4. Applicant and/or property owner shall ensure adequate lighting of exterior areas, including 
parking lots, to discourage loitering outside of the buildings. 

5. Applicant and/or property owner will ensure protection of adjacent properties from noise, 

odors and undue light and glare, as well as illegal activity.  

6. Applicant and/or property owner will maintain adequate onsite security, both inside and 

outside the building, to satisfy any concerns raised by the chief of police or general public. 

Substantial camera surveillance will suffice. 

7. All private facilities, improvements, infrastructure, systems, equipment, common areas, etc. 

shall be operated and maintained by the applicant and/or property owner in such a manner, 

and with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. 

8. Pursuant to Section 17.12.050, landscaped areas shall be continually maintained in good 

condition and shall be kept clean and weeded and trees shall be pruned in a natural pattern 

and shall not be topped or pollarded. Maintenance shall include but not be limited to: 

I. Cultivation of planting beds and mowing to maintain grassy areas. 

II.  Pruning of plants as necessary to control and direct growth. 

III. Replacement of dead or unhealthy plant material in accordance with the approved 
landscaping plan. 

IV. Fertilization as needed to ensure proper plant growth. 

V. Repair or replacement of irrigation system components and irrigation drainage 
components, as needed, to maintain the system in good working condition. 

9. The project shall comply with the City’s noise ordinance as found in the OMC Chapter 9.20.  

10. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, State, 
Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project. 

11. Pursuant to Section 17.48.010(F) of the City Code, the Planning Commission, upon its own 
motion, may modify or revoke any use permit that has been granted pursuant to the provisions 
of this section upon finding any of the following, based on substantial evidence:  

I. Any of the conditions of the permit have not been satisfied within 1 year after it was 
granted.  

II. Any of the terms or conditions of the permit have been violated.  

III. A law, including any requirement in the Municipal Code Chapter 17, has been violated 
in connection with the permit.  

IV. The permit was obtained by fraud.  

12. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part of the 
application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any misinformation 
provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in the issuance of this 
permit may be grounds for revocation. 

13. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning Commissioners, 
officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any award, damages, costs, 

22

Item 1.



8 

 

and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any plaintiff in an action challenging the 
validity of this permit or any environmental or other documentation related to approval of this 
permit. Applicant further agrees to provide defense for the City in any such action. 

********* 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 25th of 
January 2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
KAYLA REASTER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 

23

Item 1.



 

 

 

Attachment 3 

24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



 
 

 

USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
(Please print clearly and fill in/provide all that apply) 

REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE APPLICATION PERMIT TYPE 

 Completed and signed Application Forms  
New Use Permit:  
$3,500 (Deposit) + $210(6% Tech Fee) = $3,710 

 Application Fee Paid  
Amendment to Existing Use Permit:  
$2,100 + $126 (6% Tech Fee) = $2,226 

PROJECT PLANS 
All plans and drawings shall be drawn to scale to the extent feasible and shall indicate the full dimensions, contours and other 
topographic features and all information necessary to make a full evaluation of the project. Please include the following: 

 1. Site and floor plans, including the location, square footage and use of all structures. 

 2. Architectural drawings showing proposed building elevations. 

 3. Landscape plans showing the types, sizes and location of vegetation to be planted and the irrigation system to be installed 

 4. Plans for the configuration & layout of all off-street parking spaces, including entrances, exits and internal circulation routes. 

 5. Plans for all lighting to be installed on the site, including the location, type, height and brightness of each lighting fixture. 

 6. Drawings of all signs that are proposed in association with the project. 

 7. Plans showing the location, sq footage and capacity of any existing or proposed surface storm-water detention facilities. 

 8. Plans showing the location and square footage of any existing or proposed outdoor storage areas. 

 9. Descriptions of any off-site infrastructure improvements to be provided in conjunction with the project. 

 10. Hours of operation for all proposed land uses. 

 11. Number of employees and fleet vehicles for all proposed land uses 

 12. A letter authorizing the use permit application from the owner of the property. 

CLASSIFICATION 

 Alcohol & Beverage Sales  Nonconforming Uses & Structures  Uses in Industrial Districts 

 Agricultural Uses  Outdoor Storage  Uses Mini-Storage Overlay(MS-O) 

 Animal Keeping (Commercial)  Parking Requirement Exceptions  Uses in Residential Districts 

 Barbed/Razor Wire Fence  Temporary Use  Uses in Special Purpose Districts 

 Density Bonus & Other Incentives  Uses in a Conditional Overlay (C-O)  Uses not Specified but Allowed 

 Exceptions to Height Limits  
Uses in Commercial & Mixed-Use 
Districts 

 Wireless Communication Facilities 

 Other: (Please Specify)  

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE 

I hereby certify that the information provided in this application is, to my knowledge, true and correct. 

Signature: Date:  

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Approved By:  Date:  

Payment:  Number:  

 
 
 

City of Oroville 
Planning Division - Community Development Department 
 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2420   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
 

 

     TRAKIT#: 

27

Item 1.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Present or Previous Use:  

Proposed Use:    

Detailed Description:  

The Community Development Department operates on a full cost recovery for processing of permits. Staff will charge their time and any expenses 
associated with processing the application against the initial deposit. Fees that have been captured for the reimbursement of City expenses are non-
refundable. 
 
Technology cost recovery fees are non-refundable 
 

Vacant land
Apartments

Please see attached. 

28

Item 1.



Nelson Pointe Project Description 

 

The proposed project, the Nelson Pointe Family Apartments, is a 72-unit family housing new 

construction project located on 3.83+/- acres of land identified as APNs 031-150-118 and 031-

150-059.  With a mix of 36 two-bedroom units (765 gross sq. ft.) and 36 three-bedroom units 

(1,000 gross sq. ft), the proposed project will target households earning between 30-60% of the 

area median income for Butte County.  The project will provide 117 parking stalls which contains 

more than one covered parking space per unit as well as adequate EV spaces. 

 

The units will be newly constructed apartments in 5 three-story residential buildings.  The type of 

construction will be wood frame supported by perimeter foundations with concrete slab flooring.  

This type of construction will allow the building to conform to the natural terrain with only minor 

amounts of grading.  The exterior will be board and batten siding with Class A composite roof 

shingles and stone veneer accents.  Architectural accents will be incorporated, providing an 

aesthetically appealing exterior that blends with the character of the surrounding neighborhood 

and the community of Oroville.  The development will meet Title 24 energy efficiency standards. 

Minimum construction standards will be adhered to in order to assure that a quality family housing 

development is provided. 

 

The buildings will be oriented appropriately throughout the site with the intent to create a 

community concept for families to enjoy while remaining social and active. The development will 

include a 3,230 sq. ft. community building with a common kitchen, exercise room, laundry 

facility, and business center. Additionally, the development will include covered picnic tables with 

BBQs and pergolas made from non-combustible material, tot lot, fenced dog park and half 

basketball court. An on-site resident manager will provide assistance and management while 

residing in a three-bedroom manager’s unit.  

 

Within the units, tenants will enjoy standard features such as refrigerators, exhaust fans, 

dishwashers, disposals and ranges with ovens.  All units feature an outdoor patio or balcony and 

storage space.  The design of these apartments will adhere to all necessary requirements to satisfy 

Section 504 as well as any additional mandates that the local jurisdiction deems appropriate. 
 

29

Item 1.



8" SPLIT FACE CMU
WALL

6" CONC SLAB ON
GRADE WITH #4 BARS
AT 18" O.C. EACH WAY

PAINTED 1/2"
STANDARD PIPE
HINGES W/ 9/16"
SOLID PIN - (3)
REQUIRED

PAINTED 1/2"
STANDARD PIPE
HINGE W/ 9/16"
SOLID PIN - (3)
REQUIRED

5'-6" H 16 GA. METAL B
DECK GATES, 2 1/2"
RIBS TOWARDS
EXTERIOR, PAINTED
TO MATCH BASE
COLOR OF ADJACENT
BUILDING WELDED TO
1 1/2" X 1 1/2" PAINTED
HSS STEEL FRAME
WITH THUMB LATCHES
(SELF-LATCHING) AT
42" A.F.F.

12" THICKENED SLAB
EDGE AT FRONT

12" THICKENED SLAB
EDGE AT FRONT,
SIDES, AND REAR

PAINTED STEEL
HSS 4"x4"x1/4"
POST W/ PRESSED
STEEL POST CAP,
TYP. @ EA. PIVOT
POINT

NOTE:
COORDINATE SIZE OF
ENCLOSURE WITH
LOCAL TRASH HAULER
TO CONFIRM
ACCESSIBILITY.

18'-0"

1'-11 5/8"3'-11 5/8"4'-0 1/4"3'-11 5/8"

7'
-1

1 
5/

8"

6'-0"11'-4 3/8"

3 3/4"
3 3/4"

OFFICE XXX-XXX-XXXX
TTY 1-800-367-8939

NOTE:

MONUMENT SIGNAGE TO BE
UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT.

G.C. TO VERIFY MONUMENT
SIGN DESIGN, LOCATION, AND
PROJECT NAME W/ OWNER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  G.C.
RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING
AND OBTAINING ANY SIGN
PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY
LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL
REQUIREMENTS.

ALL LOGOS AND TEXT TO BE
HIGH CONTRAST TO
BACKGROUNDS.

REINFORCED CONC. FOOTING

ACCESSIBLE SIGN LOGO (MIN. 5%
SIGN AREA), HIGH CONTRAST

WEATHERED CEDAR DISTRESSED
WOOD  MONUMENT SIGN (1 OF 2)
PER OWNER SPEC. (MIN. SIGN
AREA 16 S.F.)

NOTE: MOUNT SECOND SIGN TO
OPPOSITE SIDE OF 4 X 4 P.T. POST
TO CREATE A TWO SIDED SIGN,
SEE SHEET A1.1 FOR LOCATION
AND ORIENTATION

NATURAL STONE BASE
"RIVERROCK" STYLE OR EQUAL TO
MATCH ENTRY ELEMENT BASE AT
BUILDING. INSTALL OVER
SCRATCH COAT CEMENT STUCCO
W/ APPROVED ANCHORS ON
CONC. BASE AND FOUNDATION

FAIR HOUSING LOGO
(MIN. 5% SIGN AREA),
HIGH CONTRAST

METAL PLACARD BY OWNER,
TEXT WILL SHOW OFFICE
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND TTY
TELEPHONE NUMBER AS
SHOWN

SEE TITLEBLOCK FOR
PROJECT NAME, FONT TYPE
AND SIZE BY OWNER

BEVELED CAP, (2) 4x4 P.T.
POST SECURED TO BASE.

PROJECT NAME

SITE ADDRESS INFORMATION

1'
-6

"
2'

-1
"

3'
-1

1"

4x4 P.T. WOOD POST @
EACH END OF SIGN

SIMPSON 'ABU' POST BASE,
ORIENTED AS SHOWN W 5/8"
DIA x 8" EMBED HEADED
ANCHOR BOLT

STONE VENEER

12" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUTED

#4 BAR HORIZ. @
TOP & BOTTOM

#4 BAR VERT. @ 24" O.C.
& ALIGNED W/ ANCHOR
BOLTS

FINISH GRADE

1'8" WIDE CONC. FOOTING
W/ (2) #4 BARS HORIZ. @
TOP & BOTTOM

STANDARD HOOK,
ALTERNATE BENDS

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

FRONT SIDE

8'-2"

12

A1.1

BUILDING A
(2) BLDG. TOTAL

(18) 3 BEDROOM UNIT PER BLDG.
FOOTPRINT - 8,273

MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 38'-2"± (3) STORY
OCCUPANCY R-2

FULLY SPRIKLERED PER NFPA 13
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VA

BUILDING B
(3) BLDG. TOTAL

(12) 2 BEDROOM UNITS PER BLDG.
FOOTPRINT - 4,395

MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 38'-2"± (3) STORY
OCCUPANCY R-2

FULLY SPRIKLERED PER NFPA 13
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VA

BLDG. TYPE A BLDG. TYPE B

(1) BUILDING
MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 18'-8""± (1) STORY

3,836 S.F. FOOTPRINT
OCCUPANCY A-3 | B

FULLY SPRIKLERED PER NFPA 13
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VB

COMMUNITY BLDG

A
LA

S
K

A
 -

 A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 -
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 -

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 -

 H
A

W
A

II 
- 

ID
A

H
O

 -
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 -

 M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 -

 N
E

V
A

D
A

 -
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 -

 N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 -

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

 -
 U

.S
.V

.I.
 -

 U
T

A
H

 -
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 -
 W

Y
O

M
IN

G

COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/13/23

AMG22-10

DE

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. N

O
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
L.

 G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
N

T
IL

 IT
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

.

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1-
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1-

32
67

©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

.

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

REVISIONS

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

- - -

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

8'
18'

8'
(3) S

P
A

C
E

S

@
 9'=

27'

9'
(3) S

P
A

C
E

S

@
 9'=

27'

7'
(3) S

P
A

C
E

S

@
 9'=

27'

8'
9'

9'
18'

5'
12'

10'
9'

9'-2"
(4) S

P
A

C
E

S

@
 9'=

36'

9'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63' 27' 8' (5) SPACES @ 9'=45' (3) SPACES

@ 9'=27'

8' (3) SPACES

@ 9'=27'

9' (6) SPACES @ 9'=54'

8'
27'

9'
(6) S

P
A

C
E

S
 @

 9'=
54'

6'

8'
27'

9'
(5) S

P
A

C
E

S
 @

 9'=
45'

9'-2"
(3) S

P
A

C
E

S

@
 9'=

27'

9' (7) SPACES @ 9'=63'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63'9'(3) SPACES

@ 9'=27'

9'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63'9'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63'9'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63'9'(7) SPACES @ 9'=63'

(3) S
P

A
C

E
S

@
 9'=

27'

BLDG. TYPE B B
LD

G
. T

Y
P

E
 B

B
LD

G
. T

Y
P

E
 B

B
LD

G
. T

Y
P

E
 A

B
LD

G
. T

Y
P

E
 A

TOT LOT
1,905 S.F.

FENCED
DOG PARK

COVERED PICNIC
TABLE W/ (1) BBQ
EA. PERGOLA
CONSTRUCTED
FROM
NON-COMBUSTIBLE
MATERIAL

BASKETBALL
HALF-COURT

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
LD

G
.

ON-SITE LAUNDRY
FACILITY

BICYCLE LOCKERS
FOR (12) BIKES

BICYCLE RACK, TYP.
OF (8) LOCATIONS

(3) BEDROOM
MOBILITY UNIT

(3) BEDROOM
MOBILITY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
MOBILITY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
MOBILITY UNIT

(3) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

EXISTING WROUGHT IRON FENCING WITH CMU PILASTERS TO REMAIN

6'-0" H CMU SCREEN WALL

 1/2" = 1'-0"1 MONUMENT SIGN
 1/4" = 1'-0"2 TRASH ENCLOSURE

15' 19' 26' 19' 12'

15'
19'

26'
19'

29'-3"

15'

B
LD

G
.

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

10'

BLDG.
SETBACK

25'

B
LD

G
.

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

20'

15' 19' 26' 19' 15' 20'

BLDG.
SETBACK

TRASH
ENCLOSURE, SEE
DETAIL 2/A1.1

MONUMENT SIGN,
SEE DETAIL 1/A1.1

16'
13'

13'

26'

R
30'

R56'

R
30'

R30
' R

30' R30
'

R
30'

R
30

'

R
56

'
R30

'

13' 13'

73'

13'

13'

60'

APPLICANT PLAN PREPARED BY:
NELSON POINTE PACIFIC ASSOCIATES, CA LP DOUGLAS GIBSON - C29792
430 E. STATE ST. STE. #100 430 E. STATE ST. STE. #100
EAGLE, ID 83616 EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 461-0022 (208) 461-0022  EXT.3021

ACCESSIBILITY # OF UNITS PERCENTAGE

ADAPTABLE UNITS (ALL GROUND FLOOR REQ.) 5 6.94%
MOBILITY UNITS (15% TOTAL REQ.)  11 15.28%
SENSORY IMPAIRED UNITS (10% TOTAL REQ.) 8 11.11%

UNIT MIX SUMMARY CONDITIONED SQ. FOOTAGES

(36) 2-BEDROOM UNITS (36) X 765 S.F. = 27,540 S.F.
(36) 3-BEDROOM UNITS (36) X 1,000 S.F. = 36,000 S.F.

(72) UNITS TOTAL 27,540  S.F. + 36,000 S.F. =  63,540 S.F.

COMMUNITY CENTER 3,230 S.F.

TOTAL 66,770 S.F.

PARKING SUMMARY

REQUIRED - 1.5 SPACES PER 2 & 3 BEDROOM UNITS = (1.5 SPACES * 72)
= 108 SPACES PER CALIFORNIA DENSITY BONUS LAW 728

PROVIDED -  75 COVERED SPACES (INCLUDING 12 ACCESSIBLE) + 37 STANDARD SPACES +2 
ACCESSIBLE SPACES + 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE E.V. CHARGING SPACE + 1 ACCESSIBLE
CHARGING SPACE + 1 AMBULATORY E.V. CHARGING SPACES = 117 SPACES

ELECTRIC VEHICLE PARKING SUMMARY

REQUIRED - 117 SPACES * 10% = 12 E.V. CAPABLE SPACES
117 SPACES * 25% = 30 E.V. READY LOW POWER RECEPTACLES
117 SPACES * 5% = 6 E.V. CHARGING SPACES

PROVIDED -  12 E.V. CAPABLE SPACES + 30 E.V. READY LOW POWER RECEPTACLES + 1 VAN 
ACCESSIBLE E.V. CHARGING SPACE + 1 ACCESSIBLE CHARGING SPACE + 1 
AMBULATORY E.V. CHARGING SPACE + 3 STANDARD E.V. CHARGING SPACES
= 48 SPACES

SITE SIZE:

166,805 S.F.± (3.83± AC)
72 UNITS / 3.83 AC = 18.80 UNITS / AC

NET DENSITY = 18.80 UNITS / AC

SITE COVERAGE:  SQ. FT.    PERCENTAGE

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS 33,567 S.F. 20.12%
ON-SITE ASPHALT PAVEMENT 51,329.10 S.F. 30.77%
SITE AMENITIES 5,931.26 S.F. 3.57%
CONC. WALKS & PADS 12,068.34 S.F. 7.23%
LANDSCAPE & OPEN SPACE 63,909.30 S.F. 38.31%

TOTAL AREA: 166,805 S.F. 100.00%

10'
13'

13'

26'

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(5) E.V. LOW

POWER RECEPTACLES

(4) E
.V

.

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

(2) E
.V

.

P
A

R
K

IN
G

S
P

A
C

E
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
IT

E

NELSON AVENUE

2N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

HAMMON PARK DR.

F
O

G
G

 A
V

E
N

U
E

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

(6) E.V. CAPABLE SPACES

(6) E
.V

. C
A

P
A

B
LE

 S
P

A
C

E
S

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

M
M

O
N

 P
A

R
K

 D
R

.

PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

30

Item 1.



A2.1

-

A2.1

A2.1

7

8

10

9

2

3

4

5

A2.1

6

A2.1

11

A2.1

12

A2.16

Si
m

1’
 −

 1
1"

1’
 −

 5
 3

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

6 
5/

8"

2’
 −

 7
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 5
 3

/8
"

3’
 −

 8
"

5 
3/

4"
3’

 −
 6

 3
/4

"
9’

 −
 1

1"

8’
 −

 8
 3

/4
"

13
’ −

 1
1 

1/
2"

22
’ −

 8
 1

/4
"

5 
1/

2"

12’ − 8 1/2" 2’ − 9 1/8" 10’ − 7 3/8"

C
LE

A
R

18
 1

/4
"

7 5/8"

1’ − 6"

1’ − 0 5/8"
3’ − 0" 7’ − 2 1/4"

PANTRY

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

BEDROOM #1

KITCHEN

BATHROOM

LAUNDRY

W
/H

 &
 F

A
U

C
L

O
S

E
T PATIO

CLOSET #1

C
L

O
S

E
T

 #
2

COAT

DINING
ROOM

LIVING
ROOM

HALL

BEDROOM #2

8 
5/

8"
3’

 −
 0

"
3 

7/
8"

6"

6’
 −

 5
 7

/8
"

4’
 −

 6
 1

/2
"

2’
 −

 4
 7

/8
"

11
’ −

 0
 3

/8
"

9’
 −

 5
"

3 
1/

2"
22

’ −
 1

0 
1/

4"

6 3/8" 5’ − 0" 6 3/8" 7’ − 3 3/4"

4" 3’ − 0" 3’ − 11 3/4" 10 5/8" 4’ − 0" 10 1/4" 4’ − 0" 5 1/8"

13’ − 1 3/4" 6’ − 0 7/8" 9’ − 11 3/8" 10’ − 2" 1’ − 0"

2’ − 7 5/8" 7’ − 3 3/4"

40’ − 4"

-
=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

19
"

40
" 

M
A

X
.

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.

7" − 9"

FRONT OF WATER CLOSET
30" MIN. BEYOND

57" MIN.

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B
A

T
H

T
U

B
 R

IM
5"

 M
A

X
. A

B
O

V
E

38
" 

M
IN

.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

4"

MIN.
18" CLEAR

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.
T.O. CONCRETE

0' - 0"

45 1/2"

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.

B
.O

. R
IN

G

40
" 

M
A

X
.

18" MAX.
17" MIN. 30" 12"

27"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

AT ACCESSIBLE UNITS 
PROVIDE LOWER SHELF 
ONLY FOR ENTIRE LENGTH 
OF CLOSET ONLY.

36
"

36
"

72
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

18"24"
1 1/2"

36"15"
1 1/2"

15
"

69
"

24"

15 1/2"

1" 36" 1" 24 1/2" 18" 36"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

15
"

15
"

21" 30" 1" 30" 3" 24"

21" 30" 33" 1" 12" 12"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

15
"

16
"

15
"

22
"

68
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

15
"

16
"

15
"

22
"

68
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

60
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

48
" 

M
A

X
. A

T
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 U

N
IT

S

60
" 

A
T

 A
D

A
P

T
A

B
LE

 U
N

IT
S

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A2.1

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

2−BEDROOM ADAPTABLE UNIT PLAN,
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ADAPTABLE 2-BEDROOM UNIT PLAN

HATCH LEGEND

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - C

1/4" = 1'-0"
5 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - D

1/4" = 1'-0"
6 INT. ELEV. - CLOSET

1/4" = 1'-0"
7 INT. ELEV. - 2 BDRM. - KITCHEN - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
8 INT. ELEV. - 2 BDRM. - KITCHEN - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
9 INT. ELEV. - PANTRY - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
10 INT. ELEV. - PANTRY - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
11 INT. ELEV. - LAUNDRY

1/4" = 1'-0"
12 COAT CLOSET

30" CLEAR WORK SURFACE PROVIDING KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC SECTION 
11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 
SHOWN BENEATH WORK SURFACE IF CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

30"  X 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PROVIDING KNEE AND 
TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC SECTION 11B−306 W/ 
FINISHED SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 
48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE SHOWN BENEATH SINK IF 
CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

REVISIONS

31

Item 1.



A2.2 2

3

4

A2.1

2

Sim

3

Si
m

4

Sim

5

Si
m

A2.2

5

6

7

8

A2.2

10

9

A2.2

11

A2.2

11

Sim

A2.1

6

Sim

A2.1

6

Sim

12’ − 4 1/4" 8’ − 8 3/8" 3’ − 8" 9’ − 9 1/8" 8’ − 8" 6’ − 2"

10’ − 7 1/8" 1’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 10 5/8" 2’ − 10 1/2" 5’ − 6 3/4" 3’ − 1 1/4"

3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 3 3/4" 3 1/4" 2’ − 8 3/4"

4 1/2" 6 1/2"

3’ − 0" 2’ − 7 1/2"

4" 49’ − 3 7/8"

7’
 −

 8
 1

/8
"

9’
 −

 6
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 7

/8
"

4 
1/

4"
3’

 −
 0

"
10

 3
/8

"

3’ − 8" 3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 7 1/4" 2’ − 7" 3’ − 2 3/4" 2’ − 0 3/4" 3’ − 0" 4 1/2" 6’ − 2"

4"
3"

5’
 −

 0
"

6 
3/

4"
1’

 −
 1

1"
3’

 −
 1

0"
2’

 −
 7

 5
/8

"
8’

 −
 8

 1
/2

"

C
LE

A
R

18
 1

/4
"

6"
8’

 −
 7

 7
/8

"

12’ − 3" 5’ − 6 1/4" 5’ − 1 3/4" 10’ − 2"

9 1/4"
4’ − 0" 9"

1’ − 7 1/4"
3’ − 0"

6 1/2"

3"

3’ − 0"
1’ − 7 1/4"

9 3/4" 4’ − 0" 6"

CLOSET #1

BATH #1

BATH #2

BEDROOM #1

BEDROOM #2BEDROOM #3

CLOSET #2

HALL

CLOSET #3

PANTRY

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

DINING
ROOM

KITCHEN

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

W
/H

 &
 F

A
U

C
L

O
S

E
T

LIVING
ROOM

PATIO

LINEN

60" REQ.
64 5/8" PROVIDED A2.6 5

=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30
"

20
"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

24" 15"
1 1/2"

36"
1 1/2"

24 1/2" 1"

18" 18"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

24"2"30"1"30"12"3"24"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

15
"

15
"

18"30"14"30"14"1"

84
"

15"
T.O. CONCRETE

0' - 0"

18" 30" 24"

84
"

15
"

69
"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

18" 24" 6" 24"

36"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

B
.O

. R
IN

G

40
" 

M
A

X
.

B
A

T
H

T
U

B
 R

IM
5"

 M
A

X
. A

B
O

V
E

38
" 

M
IN

.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

46" MIN.

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.

18" MAX.
17" MIN.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

BEYOND WATER CLOSET
30" MIN.

57" MIN.

7" − 9"

40
" 

M
A

X
.

19
"

30
" 

M
A

X
.

38
" 

M
IN

.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

40
" 

M
A

X
.

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

36
"

36
"

72
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

36
"

36
"

72
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

19
"

16
"

15
"

22
"

72
"

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A2.2

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3−BEDROOM − TYPE 1 − ADAPTABLE UNIT
PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ADAPTABLE 3-BEDROOM - TYPE 1 - UNIT PLAN

30" CLEAR WORK SURFACE PROVIDING KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC SECTION 
11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 
SHOWN BENEATH WORK SURFACE IF CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

30"  X 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PROVIDING 
KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC 
SECTION 11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES 
BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR 
FLOOR SPACE SHOWN BENEATH SINK IF 
CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

HATCH LEGEND

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 INT. ELEV. - 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 INT. ELEV. - 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 INT. ELEV. - 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - C

1/4" = 1'-0"
5 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - E

1/4" = 1'-0"
6 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - F

1/4" = 1'-0"
7 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - G

1/4" = 1'-0"
8 INT. ELEV. - BATHROOM - H

1/4" = 1'-0"
9 INT. ELEV. - WALK-IN CLOSET - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
10 INT. ELEV. - WALK-IN CLOSET - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
11 INT. ELEV. - PANTRY

NOTE:

3−BEDROOM TYPE 1 UNIT 
LOCATED ON FIRST FLOOR OF 
BUILDING TYPE A.

REVISIONS

32

Item 1.



DN

12’ − 4 1/4" 8’ − 8 3/8" 3’ − 8" 9’ − 7 3/8" 8’ − 9 3/4" 6’ − 2"

10’ − 7 1/8" 1’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 10 5/8" 2’ − 8 3/4" 5’ − 8 1/2" 3’ − 1 1/4"

3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 3 3/4" 3 1/4" 2’ − 8 3/4"

4 1/2" 6 1/2"

3’ − 0" 2’ − 7 1/2"

4" 49’ − 3 7/8"

7’
 −

 8
 1

/8
"

9’
 −

 6
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 7

/8
"

3’ − 8" 3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 7 1/4" 2’ − 7" 5’ − 3 1/2" 3’ − 0" 4 1/2" 6’ − 2"

4"
3"

5’
 −

 0
"

6 
3/

4"
1’

 −
 1

1"
3’

 −
 1

0"
2’

 −
 7

 5
/8

"
8’

 −
 8

 1
/2

"

6"
8’

 −
 7

 7
/8

"

12’ − 3" 5’ − 6 1/4" 5’ − 1 3/4" 10’ − 2"

C
LE

A
R

18
 1

/4
"

9 1/4"
4’ − 0" 9"

1’ − 7 1/4"
3’ − 0"

6 1/2"

3"

3’ − 0"
1’ − 7 1/4"

9 3/4" 4’ − 0" 6"

CLOSET #1

BATH #1

BATH #2

BEDROOM #1

BEDROOM #2BEDROOM #3

CLOSET #2

HALL

CLOSET #3

UTILITY

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

DINING
ROOM

KITCHEN

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

W
/H

 &
 F

A
U

C
L

O
S

E
T

LIVING
ROOM

PATIO

LINEN
A2.2 2

Si
m

3

Sim

4
Si

m

60" REQ.
64 5/8" PROVIDED

A2.1

2

Sim

3

Si
m

4

Sim

5

Si
m

A2.2

5

Sim

6

Si
m

7

Sim

8

Si
m

=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A2.3

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3−BEDROOM − TYPE 2 − ADAPTABLE UNIT
PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 3-BEDROOM - TYPE 2 - UNIT PLAN

30" CLEAR WORK SURFACE PROVIDING KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC SECTION 
11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 
SHOWN BENEATH WORK SURFACE IF CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

30"  X 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PROVIDING 
KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC 
SECTION 11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES 
BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR 
FLOOR SPACE SHOWN BENEATH SINK IF 
CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

HATCH LEGEND

NOTE:

3−BEDROOM TYPE 2 UNIT 
LOCATED ON 2ND & 3RD FLOOR 
OF BUILDING TYPE A.

REVISIONS

33

Item 1.



-

A2.1

10

9
A2.1

6

A2.1

11

A2.1

12

1’
 −

 1
1"

1’
 −

 5
 3

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

6 
5/

8"

2’
 −

 7
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 5
 3

/8
"

3’
 −

 8
"

5 
3/

4"
3’

 −
 6

 3
/4

"
9’

 −
 1

1"

8’
 −

 8
 3

/4
"

13
’ −

 1
1 

1/
2"

22
’ −

 8
 1

/4
"

5 
1/

2"

12’ − 8 1/2" 2’ − 9 1/8" 10’ − 7 3/8"

7 5/8"

1’ − 6"

1’ − 0 5/8"
3’ − 0" 7’ − 4"

8 
5/

8"
3’

 −
 0

"
3 

7/
8"

6"

6’
 −

 5
 7

/8
"

4’
 −

 6
 1

/2
"

2’
 −

 4
 7

/8
"

11
’ −

 0
 3

/8
"

9’
 −

 5
"

3 
1/

2"
22

’ −
 1

0 
1/

4"

6 3/8" 5’ − 0" 6 3/8" 7’ − 3 3/4"

4" 3’ − 0" 3’ − 11 3/4" 10 5/8" 4’ − 0" 10 1/4" 4’ − 0" 5 1/8"

13’ − 1 3/4" 6’ − 0 7/8" 9’ − 11 3/8" 10’ − 2" 1’ − 0"

2’ − 6 7/8" 7’ − 4 1/2"

40’ − 4"

201

206

205

206

20
7

210

212212

209

200

202

204

203

PANTRY

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

BEDROOM #1

KITCHEN

BATHROOM

LAUNDRY

W
/H

 &
 F

A
U

C
L

O
S

E
T PATIO

CLOSET #1

C
L

O
S

E
T

 #
2

COAT

DINING
ROOM

LIVING
ROOM

HALL

BEDROOM #2

24
"

24
"

C
LE

A
R

18
 1

/4
"

A2.5

6

A2.57

A2.5

2

A2.53 A2.5

4

A2.5 5

=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

T
.O

. B
A

R
33

" 
−3

6"

12" MIN.

T
.O

. B
A

R

33
" 

− 
36

"

12" MIN.42" MIN.

24" MIN.

19
"

7" − 9"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

12" MAX. 24" MIN. 24" MAX.

A
B

O
V

E
 B

A
T

H
T

U
B

 R
IM

8"
−1

0"

T
.O

. B
A

R
33

"−
36

"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

A
B

O
V

E
 T

U
B

 R
IM

17
" 

M
A

X
.

FRONT OF INSERT
14" MAX. FROM

MIN.

18" CLEAR

45
 1

/2
"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

4"

24" MIN.

T
.O

. B
A

R
33

"−
36

"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30" 12"

27"

18" MAX.
17" MIN.

6"
12" MIN.
24" MIN.

T
.O

. B
A

R

33
"−

36
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K
34

" 
R

IM

45
 1

/2
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

15
"

15
"

15
"

69
"

COMBINATION 
REFRIGERATORS 
AND FREEZERS 
SHALL HAVE AT 
LEAST 50 PERCENT 
OF THE FREEZER 
SPACE 54 INCHES 
MAXIMUM ABOVE 
THE FINISH FLOOR 

36"18"24"
1 1/2"
36"15"

1 1/2"
24"

36"18"24 1/2"

1"

36"

1"

15 1/2"24"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

21 1/2" 30" 33" 3/4" 24"

30
"

16
"

4" O
F

 S
IN

K
34

" 
R

IM

15
"

15
"30

"
16

"
4"

34
"

21" 30"

1"

CLEAR

30"

2 3/4"

24"

29
" 

C
LE

A
R

KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE CALCULATIONS − 2 BED ACCESSIBLE UNIT

OVERALL KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE

ELEVATION 6/A2.4:
AVAILABLE UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  36"X12"D + 42"X12"D+36"X12"D+15"X12"D+24"X12"D=1,836 SQ. IN.
AVAILABLE LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  (2)18"X24"D+36"X24"D+39"X24"D=2,664 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 7/A2.4:
AVAILABLE UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  12"X12"D+33"X12"D+30"X12"D+21"X12"D=1,152 SQ. IN.
AVAILABLE LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  (2)30"X24"D+(4)21"X24"D=3,456 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 9/A2.1:  
AVAILABLE PANTRY SHELF STORAGE:  (4)38"X18"D=2,736 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 10A/2.4:  
AVAILABLE PANTRY SHELF STORAGE:  (4)54"X24"D=5,184 SQ. IN.

TOTAL AVAILABLE KITCHEN STORAGE:  17,028 SQ. IN. 

CALCULATION TO SHOW 50% OF SHELF SPACE IS WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE PER CBC 11B−804.5 AND 11B−308:

17,028 SQ. IN. (TOTAL CABINET & PANTRY) X 0.50 = 8,514 SQ. IN. (50% OF TOTAL AVAILABLE STORAGE SPACE)

8,892 SQ. IN. / 17,028 SQ. IN. = 52.22% (SHELF & STORAGE SPACE WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE)

WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE

ELEVATION 6/A2.4:
WITHIN−REACH UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  0 SQ. IN.
WITHIN−REACH LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  18"X24"D+12"X24"D=720 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 7/A2.4:
WITHIN−REACH UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  0 SQ. IN.
WITHIN−REACH LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  30"X24"D+(3)21"X24"D=2,232 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 9/A2.4:
WITHIN−REACH PANTRY SHELF STORAGE:  (3)38"X18"D=2,052 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 10/A2.4:
WITHIN−REACH PANTRY STORAGE STORAGE:  (3)54"X24"D=3,888 SQ. IN.

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE KITCHEN STORAGE:  8,892 SQ. IN.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A2.5

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

2−BEDROOM ACCESSIBLE UNIT PLAN,
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 MOBILITY 2-BEDROOM UNIT PLAN

HATCH LEGEND

30" CLEAR WORK SURFACE WITH 30" X 
48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PROVIDING 
KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 
CBC SECTION 11B−306 W/ FINISHED 
SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP

30"  X 48" CLEAR FLOOR 
SPACE PROVIDING KNEE 
AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 
2019 CBC SECTION 11B−306 
W/ FINISHED SURFACES 
BENEATH SINK. 30" x 48" 
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 
SHOWN BENEATH SINK IF 
CABINET BASE IS 
REMOVED.

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM - C

1/4" = 1'-0"
5 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM - D

1/4" = 1'-0"
6 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE 2 BDRM. - KITCHEN - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
7 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE 2 BDRM. - KITCHEN - B

REVISIONS

34

Item 1.



A2.2

5

6

7

8

A2.2

10

9

A2.2

11

A2.6 2A2.6

3

A2.64

12" M
AX.

201

CLOSET #1

BATH #1BATH #2

BEDROOM #1

BEDROOM #2BEDROOM #3

CLOSET #2

HALL

CLOSET #3

PANTRY

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

DINING
ROOMKITCHEN

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

W
/H

 &
 F

A
U

C
L

O
S

E
T

LIVING
ROOM

205205

206
206 205

209

211

212 212

PATIO

206

LINEN
210

200

203202

12’ − 4 1/4" 8’ − 8 3/8" 3’ − 8" 9’ − 5 5/8" 8’ − 11 1/2" 6’ − 2"

10’ − 7 1/8" 1’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 10 5/8" 2’ − 7" 5’ − 10 1/4" 3’ − 1 1/4"

3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 3 3/4" 3 1/4" 2’ − 8 3/4"

4 1/2" 6 1/2"

3’ − 0" 2’ − 7 1/2"

4" 49’ − 3 7/8"

7’
 −

 8
 1

/8
"

9’
 −

 6
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 7
 7

/8
"

4 
1/

4"
3’

 −
 0

"
10

 3
/8

"

3’ − 8" 3’ − 6 7/8" 3’ − 0" 7 1/4" 2’ − 7" 3’ − 4 1/2" 1’ − 11" 3’ − 0" 4 1/2" 6’ − 2"

4"
3"

5’
 −

 0
"

6 
3/

4"
1’

 −
 1

1"
3’

 −
 1

0"
2’

 −
 7

 5
/8

"
8’

 −
 8

 1
/2

"

6"
8’

 −
 7

 7
/8

"
14

’ −
 1

"

12’ − 3" 5’ − 6 1/4" 5’ − 1 3/4" 10’ − 2"

9 1/4"
4’ − 0" 9"

1’ − 7 1/4"
3’ − 0"

6 1/2"

3"

3’ − 0"
1’ − 7 1/4"

9 3/4" 4’ − 0" 6"

A2.55

Si
m

4

Sim

3

Si
m

A2.2

11

Sim

A2.1

6

Sim

A2.1

6

Sim

A2.1 11

Si
m

A2.6 5

7’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

2

Sim

=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE CALCULATIONS - 3 & 4 BED ACCESSIBLE UNITS

OVERALL KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE

ELEVATION 3:
AVAILABLE UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  24"X12"D + 14"X12"D+14"X12"D+30"X12"D+18"X12"D=1,200 SQ. IN.
AVAILABLE LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  (4)12"X24"D+(2)30"X24"D=2,592 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 2:
AVAILABLE UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  0 SQ. IN.
AVAILABLE LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  39"X24"D+36"X24"D=1,800 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 4:  
AVAILABLE UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  18"X24"D+18"X12"D+12"X12"D+12"X12"D=936 SQ. IN.
AVAILABLE LOWER CABINET STORAGE: 18"X24"D+(2)24"X24"D=1,584 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 11/A2.2:  
AVAILABLE PANTRY SHELF STORAGE:  (4)34"X18"D=2,448 SQ. IN.

TOTAL AVAILABLE KITCHEN STORAGE:  10,560 SQ. IN. 

WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE KITCHEN CABINET & SHELF STORAGE

ELEVATION 3:
WITHIN−REACH UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  14"X12"D+14"X12"D+30"X12"D=696 SQ. IN.
WITHIN−REACH LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  (3)12"X24"D+30"X24"D=1,584 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 2:
WITHIN−REACH UPPER CABINET STORAGE:  0 SQ. IN.
WITHIN−REACH LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  15"X24"D=360 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 4:
WITHIN−REACH UPPER CABINET STORAGE: 18"X24"D=432 SQ. IN.
WITHIN−REACH LOWER CABINET STORAGE:  24"X24"D=576 SQ. IN.

ELEVATION 11/A2.2:
WITHIN−REACH PANTRY STORAGE STORAGE:  (3)34"X18"D=1,836 SQ. IN.

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE KITCHEN STORAGE:  5,484 SQ. IN.

CALCULATION TO SHOW 50% OF SHELF SPACE IS WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE PER CBC 11B−804.5 AND 11B−308:

10,560 SQ. IN. (TOTAL CABINET & PANTRY) X 0.50 = 5,280 SQ. IN. (50% OF TOTAL AVAILABLE STORAGE SPACE)

5,484 SQ. IN. / 10,560 SQ. IN. = 51.93% (SHELF & STORAGE SPACE WITHIN ACCESSIBLE REACH RANGE)

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

30
"

20
"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

18" 18"

24" 15"
1 1/2"

36"
1 1/2"

24 1/2" 1"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

18"30"14"30"14"
1"

30
"

16
"

4"

O
F

 S
IN

K

34
" 

R
IM

15"24"
3"

12" 30" 1"

CLEAR

30" 2" 24"

15
"

15
"

54
"

84
"

C
LE

A
R

29
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

15
"

69
"84

"

30
"

16
"

4"
34

"

18" 30" 24"

18" 24" 6" 24"

COMBINATION 
REFRIGERATORS 
AND FREEZERS 
SHALL HAVE AT 
LEAST 50 PERCENT 
OF THE FREEZER 
SPACE 54 INCHES 
MAXIMUM ABOVE 
THE FINISH FLOOR 

SEE PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE ON DRAWING SHEET P3.0

THE TOP OF 
BATHTUB SEATS 
SHALL BE 17" MIN. 
AND 19" MAX. 
ABOVE THE 
BATHROOM FINISH 
FLOOR. THE DEPTH 
OF A REMOVABLE 
IN−TUB SEAT SHALL 
BE 15" MIN. AND 16" 
MAX. THE SEAT 
SHALL BE CAPABLE 
OF SECURE 
PLACEMENT.

16
" 

M
A

X
.

15
" 

M
IN

.

A2.6 5

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

THE TOP OF BATHTUB SEATS SHALL BE 17" 
MIN. AND 19" MAX. ABOVE THE BATHROOM 
FINISH FLOOR. THE DEPTH OF A 
REMOVABLE IN−TUB SEAT SHALL BE 15" 
MIN. AND 16" MAX. THE SEAT SHALL BE 
CAPABLE OF SECURE PLACEMENT.

19
" 

M
A

X
.

17
" 

M
IN

.

16" MAX.
15" MIN.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A2.6

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3−BEDROOM − TYPE 1 − ACCESSIBLE UNIT
PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ACCESSIBLE 3-BEDROOM - TYPE 1 - UNIT PLAN

HATCH LEGEND

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - A

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - B

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 INT. ELEV. - ACCESSIBLE 3 BDRM - KITCHEN - C

1/4" = 1'-0"
6 MOBILITY TUB/SHOWER INSERT

3/4" = 1'-0"
7 ENLARGED SHOWER SEAT PLAN

30" CLEAR WORK SURFACE PROVIDING KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC SECTION 
11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE 
SHOWN BENEATH WORK SURFACE IF CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

30"  X 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE PROVIDING 
KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE PER 2019 CBC 
SECTION 11B−306 W/ FINISHED SURFACES 
BENEATH COUNTERTOP. 30" x 48" CLEAR 
FLOOR SPACE SHOWN BENEATH SINK IF 
CABINET BASE IS REMOVED.

1/4" = 1'-0"
5 REMOVABLE IN-TUB SEAT SECTION

REVISIONS

35

Item 1.



A3.2

1

A3.22

A3.2

4

A3.2 3
1328 SF

COMMUNITY
ROOM

181 SF

MAINTENANCE/
STORAGE

135 SF

OFFICE #1

OFFICE
STORAGE

127 SF

OFFICE #2

331 SF

EXERCISE
ROOM

298 SF

LAUNDRY

HALL #2

FSR

JANITOR
CLOSETWOMEN’S

RESTROOM

MEN’S
RESTROOM

KITCHEN

FAU CLOSET

73’ − 10"

53
’ −

 0
"

C-1

C-1

C-2

C-2

C-3

C-3

C-4

C-4

C-5

C-5

C-6

C-6

C-7

C-7

C-8

C-8

C-AC-A

C-BC-B

C-CC-C

C-DC-D

C-EC-E

C-FC-F

4’
 −

 6
"

3’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 4
"

3’
 −

 0
"

13
’ −

 4
"

4’
 −

 1
"

5’
 −

 1
1"

11
’ −

 2
"

28
’ −

 2
"

3’
 −

 8
"

3’
 −

 8
 1

/2
"

7’
 −

 5
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 3
"

2’
 −

 8
"

4"

3’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

2’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 1
"

73’ − 10"

3’ − 0 1/8" 9’ − 1 1/2" 16’ − 0 1/4" 7’ − 2 7/8" 32’ − 4 5/8" 3’ − 1 1/4"2’ − 11 1/2"

8’ − 8 1/4" 10’ − 5 1/4" 10’ − 5 1/4" 2’ − 10"

11 1/4" 4’ − 5 1/2"
1’ − 0 5/8"

2’ − 8 1/8" 7’ − 7 1/2" 4’ − 11 1/2"

7’ − 6" 3’ − 0" 6’ − 5" 3" 3’ − 0"
8 1/2"

2’ − 0" 6"

7’ − 9 1/2" 6’ − 5 1/2" 1’ − 9 1/4"

3’ − 0" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 11" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 11" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 6 5/8"

53
’ −

 0
"

4’
 −

 1
"

5’
 −

 1
1"

11
’ −

 2
"

28
’ −

 2
"

3’
 −

 8
"

11
’ −

 1
1 

1/
4"

25
’ −

 1
1 

5/
8"

2’
 −

 2
 1

/2
"

1’
 −

 6
 3

/8
"

1’
 −

 1
1"

2 
3/

4"

3’
 −

 5
 1

/8
"

3’
 −

 8
"

4’
 −

 0
 7

/8
"

1’
 −

 7
 1

/8
"

3’
 −

 8
"

6’
 −

 6
"

3’
 −

 8
"

3’
 −

 8
 1

/2
"

4’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 1
0"

3’ − 0 1/8" 9’ − 1 1/2" 16’ − 0 1/4" 7’ − 2 7/8" 32’ − 4 5/8" 3’ − 1 1/4"2’ − 11 1/2"

5 3/8" 11’ − 9 1/2" 7’ − 4 1/2" 12’ − 9 1/4"

1’ − 0" 3’ − 0" 9" 2’ − 0"
2’ − 4 1/2" 1’ − 3 1/4"

3’ − 0" 9" 3’ − 0"
3 1/2"

3’ − 0"
3 1/2"

3’ − 0" 1’ − 5" 3’ − 9" 5’ − 11 5/8"

3/8"
2’ − 0 1/2"

8" 3’ − 0" 11"

2’ − 0"

9 1/2"

2’ − 0 5/8"

7 7/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 0 3/4"

16
’ −

 5
"

5’
 −

 4
 7

/8
"

6’
 −

 4
 1

/4
"

8 
1/

8"
3’

 −
 0

"
1’

 −
 8

 3
/4

"

8’
 −

 4
 1

/4
"

4’
 −

 6
 5

/8
"

5’
 −

 8
 1

/8
"

3’
 −

 2
 7

/8
"

5’
 −

 6
"

5’
 −

 8
"

11
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

10
 1

/4
"

3’
 −

 0
"

6 
1/

2"

5’
 −

 8
"

8’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

3"
1’

 −
 4

"
6 

5/
8"

3’
 −

 0
"

4"

9 
1/

2"
3’

 −
 0

"
1’

 −
 1

0 
1/

2"

14
’ −

 7
 1

/2
"

4’
 −

 7
 1

/2
"

7"
3’

 −
 0

"
1’

 −
 8

"
3’

 −
 0

"

1’
 −

 9
 7

/8
"

9 
3/

8"

3’
 −

 0
"

10
 1

/8
"

9 5/8"

10’ − 11 7/8"
4 1/8"

3’ − 2" 3’ − 4 1/4" 6" 3’ − 0"
2’ − 6 3/4"

2’ − 11 3/4"5 1/2" 7’ − 2 7/8" 1’ − 11 1/4" 10’ − 1 5/8" 7’ − 8 1/2" 12’ − 7 1/4"

1’ − 10"

1’ − 7 1/4"

2’ − 9 3/4" 4’ − 5 1/8"

5 1/2"

31’ − 11 1/8"

5’
 −

 1
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/4
"

1’
 −

 0
 3

/4
"

15
’ −

 0
 1

/4
"

12
’ −

 1
"

2’
 −

 8
 3

/4
"

5’
 −

 1
 1

/2
"

19
’ −

 3
"

1’
 −

 9
 5

/8
"

3’
 −

 0
"

3 
7/

8"

A3.1B
1

A3.1B
5

A3.1B
9

A3.1B8

A8.4
9

TYP.

OCCUPANCY:
MAIN COMMUNITY ROOM
1,328 SF / 15 SF = (89) OCCUPANTS

20"

OCCUPANT CALCULATION FOR COMMUNITY BUILDING

MAIN COMMUNITY ROOM:        89
KITCHEN AND HALL #1:   3
EXERCISE ROOM:     7
OFFICES:       3
LAUNDRY:     4
MAINTENANCE ROOM AND MECHANICAL:     2
WOMEN’S & MEN’S RESTROOMS:                                 3
TOTAL OCCUPANCY AT COMMUNITY BUILDING =  111 

=   CONCRETE

=   DROPPED CEILING

=   PLI−DECK =   CERAMIC TILE

=  LVT

SINLGE FACE COMBO EXIT SIGN / EMERGENCY 
LUMINARE, WALL MOUNTED +90" A.F.F.

NOTE:

SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING 
LOCATIONS, ILLUMINATION LEVELS, AND POWER 
INFORMATION. ALL MEANS OF EGRESS 
ILLUMINATION SHALL BE PER CBC−1008.

DOUBLE FACE EXIT SIGN / ARROW INDICATES 
DIRECTION TO BE SHOWN ON SIGN, CEILING 
MOUNTED

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A3.1A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COMMUNITY BLDG. FLOOR PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"
1 FLOOR PLAN - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3,230 CONDITIONED S.F.

HATCH LEGEND

EXIT SIGNAGE LEGEND

REVISIONS

36

Item 1.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

C-1C-2C-3C-4C-5C-6C-7C-8

18
’ −

 8
"

2

A

4

A

3

B

3

B

15

G

16

D

15

C

4

C

12

D

12

D

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

6

D

6

D

7

D

5

−

7

D

23

−

1

F

4

C

7

D

8

D

A8.3
10

Sim

A8.3
10

Sim

A8.3
10

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

C-AC-BC-CC-DC-EC-F

18
’ −

 8
"

15

G

2

A

3

B

4

C

15

G

16

D

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

6

D

7

D

2

A

2

A

1

F

12

D

16

D

A8.3
10

Sim

A8.3
10

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 C-6 C-7 C-8

18
’ −

 8
"

15

G

12

D

15

G

12

D

15

G

12

D

3

B

2

A

2

A

2

A

2

A

7

D

6

D

7

D

6

D

3

B

3

B

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

8

D

1

F

2

A

2

A

A8.3
10

Sim

A8.3
10

Sim

A8.3
10

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

C-A C-B C-C C-D C-E C-F

18
’ −

 8
"

15

G

3

B

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

5

−

7

D

1

F

8

D

2

A

3

B

2

A

6

D

7

D

2

A

A8.3
10

Sim

MATERIAL FINISHES: COMMUNITY BLDG.

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

NOTES:

1)  SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 
7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL..

2) ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274 "DESTINY" OR EQUAL.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6011 "CHINCHILLA" OR EQUAL. 

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079 "PONDER" OR EQUAL.

GUTTERS, DOWN SPOUTS, EXTERIOR DOORS, TRIM BOARDS, 
BELLY BANDS, OUTRIGGERS, CORBELS, METAL FASCIA WRAP:  
COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR 
EQUAL.

RAILINGS:  COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079 "EXTRA 
WHITE" OR EQUAL.

PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES "WEATHERED WOOD" OR 
EQUAL.

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" 
OR EQUAL. 

−

KEY NOTES −

1. 20 YEAR TYPE ’A’ COMPOSITE SHINGLE, TYP.

2. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 6" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

3. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 8" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

4. PAINTED CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

5. WHITE VINYL WINDOWS. SEE FLOOR PLANS, WINDOW SCHEDULE, 
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6. EXTERIOR DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLANS, DOOR SCHEDULE,AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PAINT AS NOTED.

7. DOOR/WINDOW TRIM, PAINT AS NOTED.

8. PRE−FINISHED METAL GUTTER. SEE ROOF PLAN FOR EXTENT. 
COLOR AS NOTED, DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH.

9. NOT USED.

10. 2x HORZONTAL TRIM PAINTED, ALIGN TRIM AS SHOWN. SEE DETAIL 
11/A8.1.

11. 4" VERTICAL TRIM, TYP.

12. 1x FINISH FASCIA, MDF OR EQUAL, SEE DETAILS.

13. METAL RAILING SYSTEM. COLOR AS NOTED. SEE BUILDING CROSS 
SECTIONS, DETAIL 1/A8.3, AND DETAIL 2/A8.3.

14. ARCHITECTURAL GABLE END VENT, PAINT AS NOTED.SEE ROOF 
PLANS.

15. CULTURED STONE, SET IN MORTAR BED WITHFLASHING AND WEEP 
SCREED. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

16. COLUMN, POST, AND BEAM, REFER TO BUILDING CROSSSECTIONS 
& DETAILS.

17. WOOD TRIM OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURE. SEE BUILDING 
SECTIONS.

18. PAINTED METAL HANDRAIL.

19. 42" TALL CONDENSOR UNIT SCREEN WALL.

20. EXTERIOR MEP EQUIPMENT, SEE MEP PLANS FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.

21. SEMI−RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET PER 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

22. GAS METER BANK. RE: PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

23. PRE−FINISHED ROOF TO WALL FLASHING PER DETAIL 12/A8.1.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A3.2

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS − COMMUNITY
BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"
1 FRONT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"
2 LEFT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"
4 REAR ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

REVISIONS

37

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A3.3A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COLORED ELEVATIONS − COMMUNITY
BLDG.

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 COMMUNITY BLDG. - FRONT ELEVATION

N.T.S.
2 COMMUNITY BLDG. - LEFT ELEVATION

A AD B DFE

AD B FEA D

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
6" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "DESTINY"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274
OR EQUAL

A CEMENTITIOUS BOARD
& BATTEN

COLOR TO MATCH "PONDER"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079
OR EQUAL

C D ECEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
8" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "CHINCHILLA"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011
OR EQUAL

B FASCIA, TRIM, DOORS, RAILINGS, 
GUTTERS, & DOWNSPOUTS

COLOR TO MATCH "EXTRA WHITE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006
OR EQUAL

ROOFING
"WEATHERED WOOD"
PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
OR EQUAL

CULTURED STONEF
CULTURED STONE TO MATCH 
COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" OR 
EQUAL

C

38

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A3.3B

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COLORED ELEVATIONS − COMMUNITY
BLDG.

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 COMMUNITY BLDG. - REAR ELEVATION

N.T.S.
2 COMMUNITY BLDG. - RIGHT ELEVATION

A ADB DFE A

ADB E A FF

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
6" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "DESTINY"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274
OR EQUAL

A CEMENTITIOUS BOARD
& BATTEN

COLOR TO MATCH "PONDER"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079
OR EQUAL

C D ECEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
8" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "CHINCHILLA"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011
OR EQUAL

B FASCIA, TRIM, DOORS, RAILINGS, 
GUTTERS, & DOWNSPOUTS

COLOR TO MATCH "EXTRA WHITE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006
OR EQUAL

ROOFING
"WEATHERED WOOD"
PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
OR EQUAL

CULTURED STONEF
CULTURED STONE TO MATCH 
COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" OR 
EQUAL

39

Item 1.



UP

UP

UP

UP

59
’ −

 4
 3

/4
"

6’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 4
 3

/4
"

3’
 −

 4
"

6’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

3’
 −

 4
"

6’
 −

 0
"

13
’ −

 1
1 

7/
8"

9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

4"
4"

9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

19
’ −

 1
1 

7/
8"

3’
 −

 4
"

15
’ −

 4
 1

/4
"

17
’ −

 4
 1

/8
"

4"
4"

17
’ −

 3
 3

/4
"

15
’ −

 4
 5

/8
"

1’ − 4 1/4"

4’ − 8"

4’ − 7 1/2"

46’ − 0 5/8"
44’ − 8 3/4"

4’ − 7 1/2"

33’ − 1"

6’
 −

 0
"

13
’ −

 1
1 

7/
8"

9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"4"

4"
9’

 −
 4

 1
/2

"
13

’ −
 1

1 
7/

8"
6’

 −
 0

"

3 
1/

2"

3’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

4’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 0
"

3’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

3 
1/

2"

A4.2A

1

A4.2B

1

A4.2B2
A4.2A 2

A-1

A-1

A-2

A-2

A-3

A-3

A-4

A-4

A-5

A-5

A-6

A-6

A-7

A-7

A-8

A-8

A-9

A-9

A-10

A-10

A-11

A-11

A-12

A-12

A-AA-A

A-BA-B

A-CA-C

A-DA-D

A-EA-E

A-FA-F

A-GA-G

A-HA-H

A-IA-I

160’ − 4 5/8" 4’ − 8"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 8’ − 3 3/8" 3’ − 6 1/4" 3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2"

3’ − 10 1/2"

1’ − 3"

3’ − 10 1/2"

3’ − 7 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 4 1/2"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 9 1/2" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0" 9 1/2" 2’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0"

2’ − 11 1/4"

3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 9 1/2" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0" 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

3’ − 0" 9 1/2"10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 8’ − 3 3/8" 3’ − 6 1/4" 3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2"

3’ − 10 1/2"

1’ − 3"
3’ − 10 1/2"3’ − 7 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 4 1/2"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 9 1/2" 3’ − 0"
1’ − 0"
4’ − 0"9 1/2" 2’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 11 1/4"3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 9 1/2" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
3’ − 0" 9 1/2"10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"9 1/2" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
4’ − 0" 9 1/2"

160’ − 4 5/8" 4’ − 8"

A2.2 2

3

4

A2.2

5

6

7

8

A2.2

10

9

A2.2

11

A2.6 2A2.6

3

A2.64

A2.6 5

44"

CLEAR

38"

44"

MIN.

38" CLEAR

44"

MIN.

38" CLEAR

44"

MIN.

38" CLEAR

44
"

44
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

A7.3
1

A7.3
1

Sim

A7.3
2

A7.3
2

Sim

OCCUPANCY CALCULATION FOR BUILDING TYPE A

1ST FLOOR: 8,273 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 41 MAX. (36 PROPOSED)
2ND FLOOR: 7,378 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
3RD FLOOR: 7,368 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
TOTAL OCCUPANCY: 113 MAX. (102 PROPOSED)  

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.1A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FLOOR PLAN − BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 1ST FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

40

Item 1.



DN

DN

DN

DN

UP UP

A4.2A

1

A4.2B

1

A4.2B2
A4.2A 2

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

A-1

A-1

A-2

A-2

A-3

A-3

A-4

A-4

A-5

A-5

A-6

A-6

A-7

A-7

A-8

A-8

A-9

A-9

A-10

A-10

A-11

A-11

A-12

A-12

A-AA-A

A-BA-B

A-CA-C

A-DA-D

A-EA-E

A-FA-F

A-GA-G

A-HA-H

A-IA-I

6’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 4
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

5/
8"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

4’ − 2"

3’ − 9" 3’ − 10 5/8" 3’ − 10 1/2" 1’ − 3" 3’ − 10 1/2"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

4’ − 2" 4’ − 1 3/8" 3’ − 6 1/4"
3’ − 10 1/2" 1’ − 1 1/4"

4’ − 0 1/4"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 3’ − 0"
1’ − 0"
4’ − 0" 3’ − 1 3/4" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
4’ − 0" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
3’ − 0" 10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 3’ − 0"1’ − 0"4’ − 0" 2’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 11 1/4"3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

3’ − 0" 10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"

160’ − 4 5/8"

44
" 

M
IN

.

44"44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44" 44"

44
"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44" 44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44
" 

M
IN

.
44

" 
M

IN
.

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

A7.3
1

Sim

A7.3
2

Sim

A7.3
1

Sim

A7.3
2

Sim

OCCUPANCY CALCULATION FOR BUILDING TYPE A

1ST FLOOR: 8,273 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 41 MAX. (36 PROPOSED)
2ND FLOOR: 7,378 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
3RD FLOOR: 7,368 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
TOTAL OCCUPANCY: 113 MAX. (102 PROPOSED)  

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.1B

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FLOOR PLAN − BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 2ND FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

41

Item 1.



UP UP

A4.2A

1

A4.2B

1

A4.2B2
A4.2A 2

A-1

A-1

A-2

A-2

A-3

A-3

A-4

A-4

A-5

A-5

A-6

A-6

A-7

A-7

A-8

A-8

A-9

A-9

A-10

A-10

A-11

A-11

A-12

A-12

A-AA-A

A-BA-B

A-CA-C

A-DA-D

A-EA-E

A-FA-F

A-GA-G

A-HA-H

A-IA-I

6’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 4
 3

/4
"

6’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

7’
 −

 2
 5

/8
"

10
’ −

 5
 1

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 4
 3

/4
"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2"

4’ − 3"

3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 4’ − 11 3/4"4’ − 0 1/4" 3’ − 7 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 4 1/2"

12’ − 11 5/8" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 11’ − 9 5/8" 11’ − 7 3/4" 17’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 9’ − 0" 16’ − 7" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 11 5/8"

3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 4’ − 3" 3’ − 4 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2"
4’ − 3" 8 7/8"

4’ − 0 1/4" 3’ − 7 1/2" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 4 1/2"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2"3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 3’ − 1 3/4" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6" 3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10"

2’ − 9 1/8" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 2 1/2"3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 10" 2’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 11 1/4"3’ − 0" 5’ − 0" 9 1/2" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0" 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

3’ − 0" 9 1/2"10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"

160’ − 4 5/8"

9 1/2" 3’ − 0"
1’ − 0"
4’ − 0" 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
4’ − 0" 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"
3’ − 0" 9 1/2"10" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 7" 5’ − 0" 3’ − 0"4’ − 2 1/2" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 9 1/8"

44" 44"

44
"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44
"

44" 44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44" 44"

44
"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44" 44"

44
"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

7’
 −

 5
 3

/4
"

2’
 −

 1
1 

3/
8"

A7.3
1

Sim

A7.3
2

Sim

A7.3
1

Sim

A7.3
2

Sim

OCCUPANCY CALCULATION FOR BUILDING TYPE A

1ST FLOOR: 8,273 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 41 MAX. (36 PROPOSED)
2ND FLOOR: 7,378 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
3RD FLOOR: 7,368 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 36 MAX. (33 PROPOSED)
TOTAL OCCUPANCY: 113 MAX. (102 PROPOSED)  

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.1C

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FLOOR PLAN − BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 3RD FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

42

Item 1.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 2
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

A-1 A-2 A-3 A-4 A-5 A-6 A-7 A-8 A-9 A-10 A-11 A-12

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

2

A

7

D

3

B

5

−

8

D

1

F

8

D

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

5

−

3

B

2

A

8

D

17

D

7

D

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

15

G

3

B

7

D

8

D

2

A

1

F

3

B

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

17

D

2

A

3

B

10

D

2

A

3

B

2

A

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

17

D

4

C

5

−

3

B

2

A

8

D

2

A

1

F

3

B

15

G

2

A

2

A

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

15

G

3

B

7

D

2

A

10

A8.3

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 1
 1

/2
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

A-A A-B A-C A-D A-E A-F A-G A-H A-I

1

F

4

C

12

D

2

A

1

F

8

D

4

C

8

D

15

G

23

−

2

A

3

B

12

D

2

A

1

F

8

D

4

C

10

D

20

−

20

−

15

G

2

A

10

D

20

−

10

A8.3

Sim

MATERIAL FINISHES: BLDG. TYPE A −

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

NOTES:

1)  SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 
7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL.

2) ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274 "DESTINY" OR EQUAL.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011 "CHINCHILLA" OR EQUAL. 

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079 "PONDER" OR EQUAL.

GUTTERS, DOWN SPOUTS, EXTERIOR DOORS, TRIM BOARDS, BELLY 
BANDS, OUTRIGGERS, CORBELS, METAL FASCIA WRAP:  COLOR TO 
MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL.

RAILINGS:  COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA 
WHITE" OR EQUAL.

PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES "WEATHERED WOOD" OR 
EQUAL.

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" 
OR EQUAL.

KEY NOTES −

1. 20 YEAR TYPE ’A’ COMPOSITE SHINGLE, TYP.

2. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 6" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

3. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 8" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

4. PAINTED CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

5. WHITE VINYL WINDOWS. SEE FLOOR PLANS, WINDOW SCHEDULE, 
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6. EXTERIOR DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLANS, DOOR SCHEDULE,AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PAINT AS NOTED.

7. DOOR/WINDOW TRIM, PAINT AS NOTED.

8. PRE−FINISHED METAL GUTTER. SEE ROOF PLAN FOR EXTENT. 
COLOR AS NOTED, DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH.

9. NOT USED.

10. 2x HORZONTAL TRIM PAINTED, ALIGN TRIM AS SHOWN. SEE DETAIL 
11/A8.1.

11. 4" VERTICAL TRIM, TYP.

12. 1x FINISH FASCIA, MDF OR EQUAL, SEE DETAILS.

13. METAL RAILING SYSTEM. COLOR AS NOTED. SEE BUILDING CROSS 
SECTIONS, DETAIL 1/A8.3, AND DETAIL 2/A8.3.

14. ARCHITECTURAL GABLE END VENT, PAINT AS NOTED.SEE ROOF 
PLANS.

15. CULTURED STONE, SET IN MORTAR BED WITHFLASHING AND WEEP 
SCREED. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

16. COLUMN, POST, AND BEAM, REFER TO BUILDING CROSSSECTIONS 
& DETAILS.

17. WOOD TRIM OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURE. SEE BUILDING 
SECTIONS.

18. PAINTED METAL HANDRAIL.

19. 42" TALL CONDENSOR UNIT SCREEN WALL.

20. EXTERIOR MEP EQUIPMENT, SEE MEP PLANS FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.

21. SEMI−RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET PER 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

22. GAS METER BANK. RE: PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

23. PRE−FINISHED ROOF TO WALL FLASHING PER DETAIL 12/A8.1.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.2A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

43

Item 1.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 2
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

A-1A-2A-3A-4A-5A-6A-7A-8A-9A-10A-11A-12

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

2

A

7

D

3

B

5

−

8

D

1

F

8

D

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

5

−

3

B

2

A

8

D

17

D

7

D

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

15

G

3

B

7

D

8

D

20

−

2

A

1

F

3

B

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

17

D

2

A

3

B

10

D

2

A

3

B

2

A

12

D

1

F

2

A

4

C

17

D

4

C

5

−

3

B

2

A

8

D

2

A

1

F

3

B

15

G

2

A

2

A

10

D

2

A

6

D

13

E

5

−

15

G

3

B

7

D

2

A

10

A8.3

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 2
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

A-AA-BA-CA-DA-EA-FA-GA-HA-I

1

F

4

C

12

D

2

A

1

F

8

D

4

C

8

D

15

G

23

−

2

A

3

B

12

D

2

A

1

F

8

D

4

C

10

D

20

−

20

−

15

G

2

A

10

D

20

−

MATERIAL FINISHES: BLDG. TYPE A −

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

NOTES:

1)  SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 
7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL.

2) ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274 "DESTINY" OR EQUAL.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011 "CHINCHILLA" OR EQUAL. 

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079 "PONDER" OR EQUAL.

GUTTERS, DOWN SPOUTS, EXTERIOR DOORS, TRIM BOARDS, BELLY 
BANDS, OUTRIGGERS, CORBELS, METAL FASCIA WRAP:  COLOR TO 
MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL.

RAILINGS:  COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA 
WHITE" OR EQUAL.

PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES "WEATHERED WOOD" OR 
EQUAL.

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" 
OR EQUAL.

KEY NOTES −

1. 20 YEAR TYPE ’A’ COMPOSITE SHINGLE, TYP.

2. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 6" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

3. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 8" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

4. PAINTED CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

5. WHITE VINYL WINDOWS. SEE FLOOR PLANS, WINDOW SCHEDULE, 
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6. EXTERIOR DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLANS, DOOR SCHEDULE,AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PAINT AS NOTED.

7. DOOR/WINDOW TRIM, PAINT AS NOTED.

8. PRE−FINISHED METAL GUTTER. SEE ROOF PLAN FOR EXTENT. 
COLOR AS NOTED, DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH.

9. NOT USED.

10. 2x HORZONTAL TRIM PAINTED, ALIGN TRIM AS SHOWN. SEE DETAIL 
11/A8.1.

11. 4" VERTICAL TRIM, TYP.

12. 1x FINISH FASCIA, MDF OR EQUAL, SEE DETAILS.

13. METAL RAILING SYSTEM. COLOR AS NOTED. SEE BUILDING CROSS 
SECTIONS, DETAIL 1/A8.3, AND DETAIL 2/A8.3.

14. ARCHITECTURAL GABLE END VENT, PAINT AS NOTED.SEE ROOF 
PLANS.

15. CULTURED STONE, SET IN MORTAR BED WITHFLASHING AND WEEP 
SCREED. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

16. COLUMN, POST, AND BEAM, REFER TO BUILDING CROSSSECTIONS 
& DETAILS.

17. WOOD TRIM OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURE. SEE BUILDING 
SECTIONS.

18. PAINTED METAL HANDRAIL.

19. 42" TALL CONDENSOR UNIT SCREEN WALL.

20. EXTERIOR MEP EQUIPMENT, SEE MEP PLANS FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.

21. SEMI−RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET PER 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

22. GAS METER BANK. RE: PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

23. PRE−FINISHED ROOF TO WALL FLASHING PER DETAIL 12/A8.1.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.2B

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

44

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.3A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COLORED ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE A

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
6" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "DESTINY"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274
OR EQUAL

A CEMENTITIOUS BOARD
& BATTEN

COLOR TO MATCH "PONDER"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079
OR EQUAL

C D ECEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
8" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "CHINCHILLA"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011
OR EQUAL

B CULTURED STONEFFASCIA, TRIM, DOORS, RAILINGS, 
GUTTERS, & DOWNSPOUTS

COLOR TO MATCH "EXTRA WHITE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006
OR EQUAL

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH 
COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" OR 
EQUAL

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 BLDG. TYPE A - FRONT ELEVATION

ROOFING
"WEATHERED WOOD"
PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
OR EQUAL

C DBA A A C A CAB BF

DAC B FC C

E

E

3" = 1'-0"
2 BLDG. TYPE A - LEFT ELEVATION

45

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A4.3B

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COLORED ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 BLDG. TYPE A - REAR ELEVATION

CD B AAACAC A BB F

DAC B FC CE

3" = 1'-0"
2 BLDG. TYPE A - RIGHT ELEVATION

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
6" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "DESTINY"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274
OR EQUAL

A CEMENTITIOUS BOARD
& BATTEN

COLOR TO MATCH "PONDER"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079
OR EQUAL

C D ECEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
8" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "CHINCHILLA"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6011
OR EQUAL

B CULTURED STONEFFASCIA, TRIM, DOORS, RAILINGS, 
GUTTERS, & DOWNSPOUTS

COLOR TO MATCH "EXTRA WHITE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006
OR EQUAL

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH 
COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" OR 
EQUAL

ROOFING
"WEATHERED WOOD"
PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
OR EQUAL

46

Item 1.



UP

UP

UP

UP

89’ − 1" 4’ − 8"

6’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 4
 3

/8
"

12
’ −

 0
" 2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"12

’ −
 0

"
9’

 −
 4

 3
/8

"
6’

 −
 0

"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

A5.2

1

A5.2 2
A5.23

A5.2

4

B-1

B-1

B-2

B-2

B-3

B-3

B-4

B-4

B-AB-A

B-BB-B

B-CB-C

B-DB-D

B-EB-E

B-FB-F

B-GB-G

B-HB-H

B-IB-I
2’ − 6" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8" 6" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"
4’ − 0" 9 3/8"

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 8’ − 3 3/8" 4’ − 5 5/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"

B-5

B-5

B-6

B-6

B-7

B-7

B-8

B-8

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

4’ − 2" 4’ − 1 3/8"

89’ − 1" 4’ − 8"

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 8’ − 3 3/8" 4’ − 5 5/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"
2’ − 6"

6’ − 0" 2’ − 8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8" 6" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

4’ − 0" 9 3/8" 4’ − 2" 4’ − 1 3/8" 9 3/8" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0" 6"

3’ − 1" 6’ − 7" 3’ − 1"

2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"2’ − 8" 6’ − 0"
2’ − 6"

9 3/8" 4’ − 0"
1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0" 6" 2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"2’ − 8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

6’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 4
 3

/8
"

12
’ −

 0
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
" 12

’ −
 0

"
9’

 −
 4

 3
/8

"
6’

 −
 0

"

A2.1

-

A2.1

A2.1

7

8

10

9

2

3

4

5

A2.1

6

A2.1

11

A2.1

12

3’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 0
"

3’
 −

 0
"

1’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

1’
 −

 8
 5

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

1’
 −

 8
 5

/8
"

1’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

A2.5

6

A2.57

A2.5

2

A2.53 A2.5

4

A2.5 5-

48
"

44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

48
"

44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44"

A7.3
3

A7.3
3

Sim

A5.2

1

A5.2 2
A5.23

A5.2

4

B-1

B-1

B-2

B-2

B-3

B-3

B-4

B-4

B-AB-A

B-BB-B

B-CB-C

B-DB-D

B-EB-E

B-FB-F

B-GB-G

B-HB-H

B-IB-I

B-5

B-5

B-6

B-6

B-7

B-7

B-8

B-8
89’ − 1"

9’
 −

 4
 3

/8
"

12
’ −

 0
" 2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"12

’ −
 0

"
9’

 −
 4

 3
/8

"

8’ − 3 3/8" 4’ − 5 5/8"

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

4’ − 2" 4’ − 1 3/8"

89’ − 1"

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

8’ − 3 3/8" 4’ − 5 5/8"

4’ − 2" 4’ − 1 3/8" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0"

4’ − 0"
1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

6’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 4
 3

/8
"

12
’ −

 0
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
" 12

’ −
 0

"
9’

 −
 4

 3
/8

"
6’

 −
 0

"

3’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

4’ − 0" 2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"2’ − 8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6"

2’ − 6" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8" 2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"2’ − 8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6"

2’ − 6" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

3’ − 0"
1’ − 3 5/8"
4’ − 0"

-
-

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"

44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

48
"

44" 44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

48
"

A7.3
3

Sim

A7.3
3

Sim

OCCUPANCY CALCULATION FOR BUILDING TYPE B

1ST FLOOR: 4,395 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 21 MAX. (19 PROPOSED)
2ND FLOOR: 4,025 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 20 MAX. (17 PROPOSED)
3RD FLOOR: 4,025 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 20 MAX. (17 PROPOSED)
TOTAL OCCUPANCY 61 MAX. (53 PROPOSED)

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A5.1A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FLOOR PLANS − BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 1ST FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 2ND FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE B

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

FIRE SPRINKLER ROOM
1 OCCUPANT

LANDING
1 OCCUPANT

BREEZEWAY
3 OCCUPANTS

REVISIONS

47

Item 1.



A5.2

1

A5.2 2
A5.23

A5.2

4

B-1

B-1

B-2

B-2

B-3

B-3

B-4

B-4

B-AB-A

B-BB-B

B-CB-C

B-DB-D

B-EB-E

B-FB-F

B-GB-G

B-HB-H

B-IB-I

B-5

B-5

B-6

B-6

B-7

B-7 B-8

89’ − 1"

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 7’ − 11" 4’ − 10 1/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"

4’ − 2" 3’ − 9" 9 3/8" 4’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0" 6"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

6’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 4
 3

/8
"

12
’ −

 0
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
" 12

’ −
 0

"
9’

 −
 4

 3
/8

"
6’

 −
 0

"

2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 6
"

6" 3’ − 0"

1’ − 3 5/8"

4’ − 0" 9 3/8"

6’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 5
"

11
’ −

 1
1 

3/
8"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

2’
 −

 3
 3

/8
"

11
’ −

 1
1 

3/
8"

9’
 −

 5
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 7’ − 11" 4’ − 10 1/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5"

11’ − 2" 10’ − 5" 16’ − 7" 12’ − 9" 16’ − 7" 10’ − 5" 11’ − 2"

4’ − 2" 3’ − 9"

89’ − 1"

9 3/8" 4’ − 0"
1’ − 3 5/8"

3’ − 0" 6"6" 3’ − 0"
1’ − 3 5/8"
4’ − 0" 9 3/8"2’ − 6" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8" 2’ − 8" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 9"2’ − 8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 6"

-

2’ − 6 1/8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 7 7/8"2’ − 9" 5’ − 0" 2’ − 8"

1’ − 0"

-

44" 44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

48
"

48
"

44"44"

MIN.
38" CLEAR

MIN.
38" CLEAR

A7.3
3

Sim

A7.3
3

Sim

OCCUPANCY CALCULATION FOR BUILDING TYPE B

1ST FLOOR: 4,395 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 21 MAX. (19 PROPOSED)
2ND FLOOR: 4,025 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 20 MAX. (17 PROPOSED)
3RD FLOOR: 4,025 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER OCCUPANT = 20 MAX. (17 PROPOSED)
TOTAL OCCUPANCY 61 MAX. (53 PROPOSED)

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A5.1B

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FLOOR PLAN − BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 3RD FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE B

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

2−BDRM UNIT
4 OCCUPANTS

LANDING
1 OCCUPANT

REVISIONS

48

Item 1.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 1
 7

/8
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

B-1 B-2 B-3 B-4 B-5 B-6 B-7 B-8

2

A

4

C

5

−

5

−

5

−

7

D

7

D

8

D

8

D

17

D

1

F

1

F

12

D

17

D

15

G

2

A

2

A

6

D

7

D

3

B

10

D

13

E

15

G

2

A

2

A

4

C

5

−

5

−

5

−

7

D

7

D

8

D

8

D

9

D

1

F

1

F

12

D

12

D

15

G

15

G

2

A

2

A

6

D

7

D

10

D

13

E

4

C

2

A

4

C

2

A

3

B

10

D

10

D

10

A8.3

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 1
 7

/8
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

B-A B-B B-C B-DB-EB-F B-G B-H B-I

1

F

12

D

17

D

2

A

3

B

4

C

2

A

8

D

8

D

10

D

2

A

20

−

15

G

5

−

1

F

12

D

17

D

2

A

3

B

4

C

2

A

8

D

8

D

4

C

21

−

3

B

3

B

10

D

2

A

20

−

15

G

5

−

4

C

21

−

3

B

3

B

10

A8.3

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 1
 7

/8
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

B-AB-BB-CB-DB-EB-FB-GB-HB-I

1

F

12

D

17

D

2

A

3

B

4

C

2

A

8

D

8

D

10

D

2

A

15

G

5

−

1

F

12

D

17

D

2

A

3

B

4

C

2

A

8

D

8

D

4

C

21

−

3

B

3

B

10

D

2

A

7

D

15

G

5

−

4

C

21

−

3

B

3

B

6

D

10

A8.3

Sim

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L3 GYP. C.
20' - 4 1/4"

T.O. L3 PLATE
29' - 4 5/8"

38
’ −

 1
 7

/8
"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

B-1B-2B-3B-4

T.O. ROOF
40' - 0"

B-5B-6B-7B-8

2

A

4

C

5

−

5

−

5

−

7

D

7

D

8

D

8

D

17

D

1

F

1

F

12

D

17

D

15

G

2

A

2

A

6

D

7

D

3

B

10

D

13

E

15

G

2

A

2

A

4

C

5

−

5

−

5

−

7

D

7

D

8

D

8

D

9

D

1

F

1

F

12

D

12

D

15

G

15

G

2

A

2

A

6

D

7

D

10

D

13

E

4

C

2

A

4

C

2

A

3

B

10

D

10

D

10

A8.3

Sim

MATERIAL FINISHES: BLDG. TYPE B −

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

NOTES:

1)  SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 
7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR EQUAL..

2) ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274 "DESTINY" OR EQUAL.

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079 "PONDER" OR EQUAL. 

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6262 "MYSTERIOUS MAUVE" OR EQUAL.

GUTTERS, DOWN SPOUTS, EXTERIOR DOORS, TRIM BOARDS, 
BELLY BANDS, OUTRIGGERS, CORBELS, METAL FASCIA WRAP:  
COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA WHITE" OR 
EQUAL.

RAILINGS:  COLOR TO MATCH SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006 "EXTRA 
WHITE" OR EQUAL.

PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES "WEATHERED WOOD" OR 
EQUAL.

CULTURED STONE TO MATCH COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" 
OR EQUAL.

KEY NOTES −

1. 20 YEAR TYPE ’A’ COMPOSITE SHINGLE, TYP.

2. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 6" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

3. PAINTED HORIZONTAL CEMENTITIOUS SIDING WITH 8" REVEAL OR 
APPROVED EQUAL.

4. PAINTED CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN OR APPROVED EQUAL

5. WHITE VINYL WINDOWS. SEE FLOOR PLANS, WINDOW SCHEDULE, 
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6. EXTERIOR DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLANS, DOOR SCHEDULE,AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PAINT AS NOTED.

7. DOOR/WINDOW TRIM, PAINT AS NOTED.

8. PRE−FINISHED METAL GUTTER. SEE ROOF PLAN FOR EXTENT. 
COLOR AS NOTED, DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH.

9. NOT USED.

10. 2x HORZONTAL TRIM PAINTED, ALIGN TRIM AS SHOWN. SEE DETAIL 
11/A8.1.

11. 4" VERTICAL TRIM, TYP.

12. 1x FINISH FASCIA, MDF OR EQUAL, SEE DETAILS.

13. METAL RAILING SYSTEM. COLOR AS NOTED. SEE BUILDING CROSS 
SECTIONS, DETAIL 1/A8.3, AND DETAIL 2/A8.3.

14. ARCHITECTURAL GABLE END VENT, PAINT AS NOTED.SEE ROOF 
PLANS.

15. CULTURED STONE, SET IN MORTAR BED WITHFLASHING AND WEEP 
SCREED. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

16. COLUMN, POST, AND BEAM, REFER TO BUILDING CROSSSECTIONS 
& DETAILS.

17. WOOD TRIM OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURE. SEE BUILDING 
SECTIONS.

18. PAINTED METAL HANDRAIL.

19. 42" TALL CONDENSOR UNIT SCREEN WALL.

20. EXTERIOR MEP EQUIPMENT, SEE MEP PLANS FOR MORE 
INFORMATION.

21. SEMI−RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET PER 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

22. GAS METER BANK. RE: PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

23. PRE−FINISHED ROOF TO WALL FLASHING PER DETAIL 12/A8.1.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A5.2

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"
4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

REVISIONS

49

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

F
O

W
LE

R
, C

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12/13/23

AMG22−10

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

DE

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

A5.3

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

COLORED ELEVATIONS − BLDG. TYPE B

REVISIONS

3" = 1'-0"
1 BLDG. TYPE B - FRONT ELEVATION

3" = 1'-0"
3 BLDG. TYPE B - REAR ELEVATION

DAC B FC CE

DAC B FC CEA BC AAA C DFE

AB CA A ACD F E

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
6" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "DESTINY"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6274
OR EQUAL

A CEMENTITIOUS BOARD
& BATTEN

COLOR TO MATCH "MYSTERIOUS MAUVE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6262
OR EQUAL

C D ECEMENTITIOUS SIDING −
8" REVEAL

COLOR TO MATCH "PONDER"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7079
OR EQUAL

B FASCIA, TRIM, DOORS, RAILINGS, 
GUTTERS, & DOWNSPOUTS

COLOR TO MATCH "EXTRA WHITE"
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7006
OR EQUAL

ROOFING
"WEATHERED WOOD"
PABCO ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
OR EQUAL

CULTURED STONEF
CULTURED STONE TO MATCH 
COUNTRY LEDGESTONE "ASHFALL" OR 
EQUAL

3" = 1'-0"
2 BLDG. TYPE B - LEFT ELEVATION

3" = 1'-0"
4 BLDG. TYPE B - RIGHT ELEVATION

50

Item 1.



COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/13/23

AMG22-10

DE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

- -

0

SCALE: 

feet30 60 90

1" = 30'

N
O

R
TH

THOMAS H. PHELPS
L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

IDLA, INC.
California Landscape Architect #4122

ID #LA-16771 * HI #LA-16112

P.O.BOX 170129
Boise, Idaho 83717

thp@idlainc.net
(208) 906-1300

SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER QTY

TREES

Cercis canadensis `Forest Pansy` Forest Pansy Eastern Redbud 15 gal. Standard 9

Ginkgo biloba `Princeton Sentry` Princeton Sentry Gingko 15 gal. 22

Lagerstroemia x `Tuscarora` Crape Myrtle Coral Pink 15 gal. 11

Magnolia grandiflora `Little Gem` Dwarf Southern Magnolia 15 gal. 14

Pistacia chinensis `Keith Davey` Keith Davey Chinese Pistache 15 gal. 24

Platanus x acerifolia `Yarwood` London Plane Tree 15 gal. 6

Quercus lobata Valley Oak 15 gal. 12

Zelkova serrata `Village Green` Sawleaf Zelkova 15 gal. 17

SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER SPACING QTY

SHRUB AREAS
Artificial Turf FALL ZONE MATERIAL
OVER FALL ZONE MATERIAL

ART TURF --- 1,789 sf

Decomposed Granite 4`` depth --- 994 sf

shrub & ground cover planting area --- 54,992 sf

Turf Sod Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend --- sod 3,241 sf

2023-12-13 13:22

PLANT SCHEDULE
GENERAL NOTES:

A. The landscape plans will comply with the requirements of the
water efficient landscape ordinance (WELO):
Elements of the Landscape Documentation Package:
(a) The Landscape Documentation Package shall include the 
following six (6) elements:
(1) project information;

(A) date
(B) project applicant
(C) project address (if available, parcel and/or lot 
number(s))
(D) total landscape area (square feet)
(E) project type (e.g., new, rehabilitated, public, private, 

cemetery, homeowner-installed)
(F) water supply type (e.g., potable, recycled, well) and 
identify the local retail water purveyor if the applicant is 
not served by a private well
(G) checklist of all documents in Landscape Documentation 
Package
(H) project contacts to include contact information for the
project applicant and property owner
(I) applicant signature and date with statement, “I 
agree to comply with the  requirements of the water 
efficient landscape ordinance and submit a complete 
Landscape Documentation Package

(2) Water Efficient Landscape Worksheet;
(A) hydrozone information table
(B) water budget calculations

1. Maximum Applied Water Allowance (MAWA)
2. Estimated Total Water Use (ETWU)

(3) soil management report;
(4) landscape design plan;
(5) irrigation design plan; and
(6) grading design plan.

"I have complied with the criteria of the Model Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance and applied them for the
efficient use of water in the landscape design plan"

* PF: WUCOLS Species Evaluation List-2004, REGION 2, SUNSET ZONE 9
** NO SUBSTITUTIONS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE LAND. ARCH.
*** QUANTITIES LISTED ARE FOR INFORMATION ONLY, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL

QUANTITIES FROM THE PLAN

paved parking area shade calculations

100%

100%

100%
100%

100% 100% 100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

50% 50% 50%

50%

50%

50% 50%

50%

50%
50% 50% 50%

75%

75%

75% 75%

75%

75%

75%

75%

n
e
ls

o
n
 a

v
e
n
u
e

h
a
m

m
o
n
 p

a
r

k
 d

r
iv

e

51

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: A.          Place 2" depth  " 'Sonoma          Place 2" depth  " 'Sonoma 34" 'Sonoma Gold' crushed rock over landscape fabric in swales as shown, under stairways and utility access areas or as indicated on plan.  Install 'Permaloc Clean Line'  " x 4" aluminum 316" x 4" aluminum edging with mill finish (MF), between crushed rock and adjacent shrub bed. Typical of all areas shown.  B.          Place a 12" wide 4-6" size          Place a 12" wide 4-6" size cobble over landscape fabric in the detention basin, swales as indicated, in low lying areas or at drop inlets as required.Typical of all areas shown.  C.          4" depth decomposed granite          4" depth decomposed granite paving.  Install in two 2" compacted lifts.  Install 'Permaloc Clean Line'  " 316" x 4" aluminum edging with mill finish (MF), between lawn and adjacent shrub beds.  Stake at every preformed loops with 12" stakes supplied from manufacturer with product. D. Install 'Permaloc Clean Line'  " x 4" Install 'Permaloc Clean Line'  " x 4" 316" x 4" aluminum edging with mill finish (MF), between lawn and adjacent shrub beds.  Stake at every preformed loops with 12" stakes supplied from manufacturer with product. E. The Landscape Contractor is The Landscape Contractor is responsible for obtaining a soils report.  The soils test shall be collected after grading operations and prior to installation of landscape materials.  The Landscape Contractor shall install all soil amendments, as recommended or better, to correct deficiencies noted by the soils report F. Back fill the raised planters with 50 / Back fill the raised planters with 50 / 50 compost / soil G. SOIL PREPARATION AND AMENDING:   SOIL PREPARATION AND AMENDING:   1) After rough grading operations, After rough grading operations, the contractor is responsible for obtaining a soils report that provides an analysis of the existing soil that states what soil amendments are required for optimum planting growth.  The contractor shall incorporate the recommended quantities by thoroughly cultivating all planting areas to a depth of eight  (8) inches. Rough finish (8) inches. Rough finish grade all areas. 2) Broadcast the following soil Broadcast the following soil amendments.  Quantities given are per 1,000 square feet of area. Nitrogen stabilized and iron fortified compost:per soil analysis recommendations, or 4 cy for bid purposes Pelletized fertilizer (21-0-0):  10lbs., or as per soil analysis recommendations  Soil Sulfur: per soil analysis recommendations 3) Cultivate and thoroughly Cultivate and thoroughly incorporate the amendments into the top eight (8) inches of soil. 4) De-rock area to be planted by De-rock area to be planted by using a mechanical rock picker.  All rocks larger than 1 inch in diameter are to be removed. H. Install weed barrier filter fabric Install weed barrier filter fabric OVER drip irrigation components, manufactured of polypropylene, 28 mil thickness, and 2.6 ounces per square yard.  DeWitt Pro-5, or equal.  Secure fabric segments, to soil, with 6"x1"x6" steel 'U' shape pins.  Overlap adjacent fabric segments a minimum of six (6) inches and secure with pins at twenty four (24) inches on center.   I. Install 3" depth fir bark mulch over Install 3" depth fir bark mulch over the filter fabric on all shrub and ground cover planting areas.  Bark mulch shall be wood residual derived and manufactured from Pine, White and/or Red Fir Tree bark.  The material shall be equal to that referred to as 'Walk on Bark' in the trade. J. Storm water treatment area.  Refer Storm water treatment area.  Refer to the civil engineer drawings for the area profile.  Coordinate with the rough grading contractor exact areas.  Provide a line item for back fill amendments as per the civil engineer specifications. 



52

Item 1.



0.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5

1.2

1.1

1.5

1.8

1.8

0.9

1.3

1.6

1.0

1.3

1.6

1.6

1.1

0.8 1.0

0.6

2.0

2.0

1.3 1.1 1.2

1.6

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.4

2.2

2.2

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.5

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.1

1.9

1.6

1.1

1.6

1.8

1.0

1.6

1.0

1.4

1.4

1.6

1.8

1.3

1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2

1.7

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.0

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.10.9

0.9

0.9

5.1
1.1

1.1

1.0

1.5

1.8

1.4

0.7

2.2

1.6

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.0

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.6

1.3

1.0

2.4

2.4

2.3

1.8

1.4

1.0

0.7

2.9

3.0

2.5

1.8

1.4

1.0

3.1

2.4

1.6

1.2

0.9

0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6

3.5

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.7

1.5

1.1

0.80.3

1.6

2.4

2.3

2.0

1.5

2.6

2.5

2.4

1.8

1.2

0.8

2.7

2.4

1.6

1.0

0.7

2.7

2.2

1.5

0.9

0.5

2.7

2.2

1.5

0.9

2.8

2.3

1.6

0.9

2.8

2.6

1.9

1.1

0.4 0.4

3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2

1.9

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.0

2.8

2.7

2.7

2.9

3.2

2.8

2.3

2.2

2.0

2.1

2.7

3.1

2.7

1.8

1.3

2.6

1.8

2.4

2.4

2.4

1.5

0.6

3.3

1.4 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.3

0.9

1.5 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.8 3.3 3.2

3.6

2.8

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.4

2.3 1.4 0.7 1.1 1.7

2.0

2.9

3.5

2.1

1.8

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.5

4.0

2.2

1.6

1.9

1.8 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.0 2.0 1.7

1.7

4.2

1.4

1.1

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.6

2.4

2.7

1.8

2.1

1.3

2.0

1.3 1.3 1.6 2.0 1.9 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.5

4.2

1.5

1.3

1.8

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.3

2.2

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.8

2.1

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.7

1.1

1.4

2.9

0.3

4.7

3.2 3.4 3.6 2.5 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.5

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.3

5.1

1.8

1.9

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.0

1.4

1.8

2.1

2.6

3.9

6.2

4.8

2.6

2.1

2.2

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.3

1.1

1.5

2.0

1.0

1.2

2.2

2.7

2.5

1.9

2.9

2.8

2.5

2.2

2.8

3.3

3.6

2.0

2.6

3.1

3.4

3.4

2.0

2.3

2.4

2.2

1.7 1.4

0.9 0.9

0.9

6.7

6.7

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.3 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.9

0.9

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

3.2 6.6

6.2

5.0 5.8 5.1 9.2

6.2

6.7 1.99.3

6.96.9

7.9

6.5

6.9

8.3

7.7

6.8

6.4

8.6

6.7

6.4

4.9 5.7 4.8

6.5

7.0 2.41.9 8.9 8.9

6.86.9

7.96.66.67.9

6.56.5

8.68.6 7.96.76.77.6

6.46.4

8.68.6

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.6

2.0

1.6

1.6

2.2

2.1

1.8

1.6

2.9

2.2

1.8

1.6

2.8

2.2

1.9

1.6

2.0

2.2

1.9

1.7

1.7

2.2

1.9

1.7

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.7

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.9

1.7

1.8

1.7

2.3

2.1

1.9

1.4

1.0

2.2

2.3

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.1

1.4

2.1

2.3

2.2

1.8

1.3

1.5

2.0

2.7

2.8

2.6

2.1

2.1

2.3

2.2

1.8

2.8

2.4

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.4

2.2

2.4

2.4

1.9

1.5

1.6

2.2

2.8

2.9

2.7

2.2

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.7

2.9

2.5

2.5

2.0

1.7

1.4

1.1

1.2

1.6

1.9

2.2

2.2

1.8

1.7

1.9

2.0

2.4

2.5

2.4

2.1

1.9

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.3

2.2

2.3

2.0

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.7

1.9

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.6

1.5

1.7

1.7

2.0

2.0

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.1

2.2

2.3

2.0

1.6

1.5

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.9

2.0

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.1

2.7

3.0

2.4

1.7

1.3

1.2

1.5

1.7

1.9

2.1

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.8

1.6

2.8

2.8

2.6

2.0

1.5

1.2

1.3

1.7

2.5

2.4

2.4

2.4

2.6

2.7

2.7

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.4

2.2

1.9

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.0

1.6

1.3

1.3

2.9

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.7

3.0

3.1

2.2

2.1

2.3

2.7

2.9

2.5

1.8

2.7

2.7

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.3

1.3

2.5

2.9

2.2

1.6

1.2

1.1

1.9

2.1

1.7

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.7

1.9

1.9

1.1

1.2

1.6

2.3

2.4

2.2

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.3

1.9

2.6

2.6

2.5

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.6

2.1

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.3

2.3

1.9

1.5

1.5

2.1

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.2

1.6

1.4

1.8

2.3

2.6

2.3

2.6

2.4

2.2

1.7

1.5

1.7

2.1

2.1

2.0

2.5

2.5

2.3

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

2.5

2.6

2.1

1.5

1.2

1.2

1.2

2.4

2.1

1.8

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.0

1.1

1.5

2.0

2.0

1.9

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.4

2.0

2.2

2.0

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.7

2.4

2.1

1.9

1.4

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.2

2.6

2.6

2.2

1.6

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.1

2.5

2.5

2.3

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

2.5

2.4

2.3

1.7

1.5

1.7

1.9

2.2

2.1

2.7

2.6

2.3

1.6

1.3

1.5

2.1

2.6

2.3

2.5

2.4

2.1

1.5

1.3

1.6

1.8

2.2

2.1

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.2

2.0

1.7

1.5

1.7

2.0

2.7

2.4

2.9

2.3

1.7

1.6

1.8

2.3

2.7

3.2

3.3

3.3

2.9

2.5

2.0

1.7

2.3

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.8

2.0

2.4

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.3

3.3

2.5

2.1

1.2

2.2

2.1

2.3

2.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.7

3.3

3.2

2.9

2.7

2.1

1.9

1.7

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.4

2.3

2.1

2.2

2.7

2.9

2.8

2.3

1.7

1.8

2.2

2.2

2.8

2.8

2.8

2.5

2.2

2.2

2.4

2.7

2.9

2.9

2.8

2.5

2.3

2.4

2.2

2.7

2.5

2.7

2.8

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.8

2.5

2.5

2.7

2.4

2.3

2.0

1.3

2.5

2.7

2.6

2.3

1.9

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.5

2.5

3.0

2.4

1.6

1.4

1.5

1.8

2.1

2.2

2.0

2.2

1.9

1.4

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.6

2.5

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.4

2.0

2.6

2.7

2.7

1.3

1.6

2.1

2.5

2.6

2.6

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.5

2.1

2.5

2.7

2.5

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.7

2.4

2.5

2.4

2.0

1.4

1.3

1.6

2.0

2.2

2.0

2.8

2.5

2.3

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

2.5

2.4

2.3

1.8

1.6

1.6

1.6

2.5

2.5

2.3

1.8

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.5

2.6

2.6

2.2

1.6

1.3

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.0

2.3

2.1

1.9

1.4

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.6

2.4

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.5

2.1

2.5

2.7

2.5

1.2

1.6

2.1

2.5

2.5

2.4

1.2

1.3

1.9

2.6

2.6

2.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.2

1.3

1.7

2.2

2.5

2.3

2.5

2.4

2.1

1.5

1.3

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.0

2.8

2.9

2.6

2.1

1.7

1.4

1.4

2.8

2.9

2.8

2.4

2.1

1.8

1.4

2.9

2.9

3.0

2.5

2.2

1.9

1.8

1.8

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.2

1.7

1.5

1.9

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.5

2.3

3.2

3.1

2.9

2.4

2.1

2.0

2.2

2.8

1.9

2.5

3.0

2.7

2.6

2.8

2.6

1.8

1.3

2.0

2.6

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.7

2.2

2.0

2.3

2.5

2.8

2.5

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.6

2.6

2.2

1.6

1.4

1.9

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.4

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.5

2.3

2.1

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.9

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.9

2.0

2.0

1.6

1.4

1.0

1.5

1.4

1.7

1.9

2.4

2.3

2.2

2.1

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.8

2.0

1.9

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.7

1.9

1.6

1.3

1.1

0.9

2.1

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.9

2.0

2.1

1.9

2.1

2.1

1.9

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.6

1.9

1.9

1.6

1.3

1.1

0.8

2.3

2.4

2.0

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.8

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.7

2.5

2.5

2.1

1.6

1.4

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.2

1.8

1.2

0.8

2.8

2.3

2.1

1.9

1.7

2.0

2.8

2.8

2.8

2.7

2.8

2.4

1.9

1.3

1.9

2.2

2.5

2.6

2.6

2.5

2.0

1.4

2.9

2.4

2.2

1.9

1.8

1.2

1.9

2.6

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.8

2.3

1.8

1.3

1.9

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.6

2.3

2.0

1.4

1.7

2.2

2.3

1.9

1.5

1.2

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.3

1.9

1.8

1.6

1.7

1.9

1.7

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.6

1.6

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.7

2.1

1.8

1.6

2.0

2.1

1.8

1.5

2.8

2.2

1.8

1.4

2.9

2.2

1.8

1.5

2.1

2.1

1.8

1.4

1.6

2.0

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.2

0.7

3.4

A
LA

S
K

A
 -

 A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 -
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 -

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 -

 H
A

W
A

II 
- 

ID
A

H
O

 -
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 -

 M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 -

 N
E

V
A

D
A

 -
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 -

 N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 -

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

 -
 U

.S
.V

.I.
 -

 U
T

A
H

 -
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 -
 W

Y
O

M
IN

G

COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/13/23

AMG22-10

JJF

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. N

O
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
L.

 G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
N

T
IL

 IT
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

.

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1-
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1-

32
67

©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

.

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

REVISIONS

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

- - -

Project:23DG06208.288.2181

E1.00

53

Item 1.



A
LA

S
K

A
 -

 A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 -
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 -

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 -

 H
A

W
A

II 
- 

ID
A

H
O

 -
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 -

 M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 -

 N
E

V
A

D
A

 -
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 -

 N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 -

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

 -
 U

.S
.V

.I.
 -

 U
T

A
H

 -
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 -
 W

Y
O

M
IN

G

COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/13/23

AMG22-10

JJF

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. N

O
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
L.

 G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
N

T
IL

 IT
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

.

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1-
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1-

32
67

©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

.

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

REVISIONS

N
E

LS
O

N
 P

O
IN

T
E

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

- - -

Project:23DG06208.288.2181

E1.01

54

Item 1.



 

 

 

Attachment 4 

55

Item 1.



 
PO Box 260770 

Encino, California 91316 

                Land Planning, Finance & Development 

Tel.  818-380-2600 

Fax. 818-380-2603 

 

January 5, 2023 

 

Amy Bergstrand, Housing Development Director 

City of Oroville 

1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA 95965 

Density Bonus Request – Nelson Pointe Apartments 

 

Ms. Bergstrand,  

 

Pursuant to section 65915 et seq. of the California Government Code and Assembly Bill 2162, AMG & 

Associates, LLC and The Pacific Companies Inc. (jointly, the “Applicant”) are requesting the below 

concessions for the development of The Nelson Pointe Apartments (the “Project”) on APN 031-150-118 and 

031-150-059 (jointly, the “Parcel”). The Project will consist of 36 two-bedroom units and 36 three-bedroom 

units. With the exception of the manager’s unit, all units will be restricted to lower income households earning 

between 30% and 60% of the area median income (“AMI”) for Butte County, adjusted for household size. 

Due to the high price of land and low investment returns, concessions and incentives are necessary and 

needed for the Project to be economically viable.  

 

Density Bonus: 

1) The Oroville Housing Element (the “Housing Element”) permits a density of between 6 and 14 

dwelling units per acre in the R2 zone, in which the Parcel is located. Accordingly, the Housing 

Element affords a permitted density of 53.62 dwelling units on the 3.83-acre Parcel, which is 19 

dwelling units less than the 72 units we have submitted plans to construct. Accordingly, we request the 

City of Oroville grant a 34.27% increase to the allowable density. 

 

We are in compliance with the specifications enumerated in California state density bonus law in 

asking for this density bonus in that 71 of the proposed 72 units will be leased to extremely low or low 

income households, with the remaining unit reserved for an on-site resident manager.  Thus, pursuant 

to California Government Code section 65915(f)(3)(D)(i), the Project entitles the Applicant to an 80% 

density bonus, of which we are merely requesting 34.27%.  

 

Waivers: 

1) Parking Reduction: Applicant hereby requests a parking reduction from the 126 parking stalls required 

per local code to 117 parking stalls. The parking count will remain above the state-mandated minimum 

per California Government Code 65915(p).  

56

Item 1.



 
PO Box 260770 

Encino, California 91316 

                Land Planning, Finance & Development 

Tel.  818-380-2600 

Fax. 818-380-2603 

2) Height Increase: Applicant hereby requests an increase in height from the 35 feet 0 inches specified in 

local code to between 38 feet 2 inches and 40 feet 0 inches for the tallest building. This height increase 

must be granted in order to reach the aforementioned density. If the development were confined to the 

35 foot height limit, it would only be 2 stories tall and therefore would not be able to accommodate 72 

units.  

 

The primary purpose of California Density Bonus Law is to assist in the feasibility of affordable housing 

through the use of concessions that lead to a per-unit reduction cost. In the attached excel document, you will 

find a breakdown of the financial benefit that a density bonus will provide to this project as compared to the 

financial snapshot of a comparable 54 unit development, the densest allowed without a bonus. As our unit 

count increases, we begin to see more economies of scale and lower average per unit expenses. 

Correspondingly, the gross rent multiplier and capitalization rate decrease and increase respectively, signaling 

improved economic feasibility. Without the additional units, the return on investment would be too meager to 

justify the existence of a project.  

 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns. We look forward to working with 

the City of Oroville to bring this development to fruition.    

 

Sincerely,  

 
 

Alexis Gevorgian 

Managing Member, AMG & Associates, LLC 

 

 

57

Item 1.



54 UNITS 72 UNITS
COSTS COSTS
Cost of Land (Inclusive of Closing Costs) Cost of Land (Inclusive of Closing Costs)
PPU Land PPU Land
PPU Hard Costs PPU Hard Costs
PPU Soft Costs PPU Soft Costs
PPU Financing Costs PPU Financing Costs
TOTAL PPU TOTAL PPU
TOTAL PROJECT COST TOTAL PROJECT COST

REVENUE REVENUE
Projected Rents (Assuming 50% average affordability) # Units AMI Rent/Unit/Year Total Rent Projected Rents (Assuming 50% average affordability) # Units AMI Rent/Unit/Year Total Rent
2 Bedroom (Assuming 3 person household @ 50% AMI) 27 76,500.00$  11,475.00$         309,825.00$    2 Bedroom (Assuming 3 person household @ 50% AMI) 36 76,500.00$  11,475.00$         413,100.00$         
3 Bedroom (Assuming 4 person household @ 50% AMI) 27 85,000.00$  12,750.00$         344,250.00$    3 Bedroom (Assuming 4 person household @ 50% AMI) 36 85,000.00$  12,750.00$         459,000.00$         
Gross Rent 654,075.00$    Gross Rent 872,100.00$         

EXPENSES % of Gross Income EXPENSES % of Gross Income
Real Estate Taxes & Special Assessments 0.89% Real Estate Taxes & Special Assessments 0.89%
State Taxes 0.07% State Taxes 0.07%
Insurance 1.86% Insurance 1.70%
Licenses 0.03% Licenses 0.03%
Fuel & Gas 0.12% Fuel & Gas 0.12%
Electricity 0.95% Electricity 0.95%
Water & Sewer 5.69% Water & Sewer 4.80%
Trash Removal 1.66% Trash Removal 1.66%
Pest Control 0.14% Pest Control 0.14%
Building & Maintenance Repairs 5.69% Building & Maintenance Repairs 5.25%
Building & Maintenance Supplies 2.84% Building & Maintenance Supplies 2.70%
Gardening & Landscaping 2.84% Gardening & Landscaping 2.60%
Management Fee 6.00% Management Fee 6.00%
On-Site Manager 4.47% On-Site Manager 3.50%
Other Payroll 1.90% Other Payroll 1.90%
Cleaning Supplies 0.47% Cleaning Supplies 0.47%
Benefits 0.17% Benefits 0.17%
Payroll Taxes and Workers Comp 1.46% Payroll Taxes and Workers Comp 1.46%
Advertising 0.47% Advertising 0.47%
Telephone 0.13% Telephone 0.13%
Legal & Accounting 0.52% Legal & Accounting 0.52%
Office Supplies & Expense 0.13% Office Supplies & Expense 0.15%
Miscellaneous Administrative 4.14% Miscellaneous Administrative 4.00%
Replacement Reserves 4.65% Replacement Reserves 4.25%
TOTAL TOTAL
PER UNIT TOTAL PER UNIT TOTAL
NET OPERATING INCOME NET OPERATING INCOME

CALCULATIONS CALCULATIONS
GROSS RENT MULTIPLIER (GRM) GROSS RENT MULTIPLIER (GRM)
CAPITALIZATION RATE CAPITALIZATION RATE

DIFFERENCE IN GRM 5%
DIFFERENCE IN CAP RATE 11.45%

32.59

1,308.15$                                                                         
34,884.00$                                                                       
37,064.25$                                                                       

7,761.69$                                                                         
Total

4,098.87$                                                                         
1,482.57$                                                                         

12,732.66$                                                                       
4,098.87$                                                                         
1,133.73$                                                                         
4,534.92$                                                                         

1.720%
34.15

1.544%

383,113.53$                                                                    309,312.07$                                                                
5,728.00$                                                                    

344,762.93$                                                                
5,321.02$                                                                         

488,986.47$                                                                    

45,785.25$                                                                       
23,546.70$                                                                       
22,674.60$                                                                       
52,326.00$                                                                       
30,523.50$                                                                       
16,569.90$                                                                       

30,414.49$                                                                  

Total

610.47$                                                                            
14,825.70$                                                                       

261.63$                                                                            
1,046.52$                                                                         
8,284.95$                                                                         

41,860.80$                                                                       
14,476.86$                                                                       

1,220.94$                                                                         

9,549.50$                                                                    
3,074.15$                                                                    

850.30$                                                                        
3,401.19$                                                                    

850.30$                                                                        
27,078.71$                                                                  

18,575.73$                                                                  
39,244.50$                                                                  
29,237.15$                                                                  
12,427.43$                                                                  

3,074.15$                                                                    
1,111.93$                                                                    

18,575.73$                                                                  

5,821.27$                                                                    
457.85$                                                                        

12,165.80$                                                                  
196.22$                                                                        
784.89$                                                                        

6,213.71$                                                                    
37,216.87$                                                                  
10,857.65$                                                                  

915.71$                                                                        
37,216.87$                                                                  

22,333,762.00$                                                                                                 

482,500.00$                                                                                                            
6,701.39$                                                                                                                

292,874.00$                                                                                                            
73,315.00$                                                                                                              
21,879.00$                                                                                                              

394,769.39$                                                                                                            
28,423,396.00$                                                                                                      

482,500.00$                                                                                                       
8,935.19$                                                                                                            

306,842.00$                                                                                                       
77,850.00$                                                                                                         
19,961.00$                                                                                                         

413,588.19$                                                                                                       

58

Item 1.



59

Item 1.



60

Item 1.



61

Item 1.



62

Item 1.



63

Item 1.



ADU Planning Commission staff report for 12-21-2023 Page 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING Thursday, January 25, 2024 

RE: Modifications to Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 - Accessory Dwelling Unit 
Ordinance 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review proposed modifications to Municipal 
Code Section 17.16.010 bringing the City’s Zoning Ordinance into compliance with new changes 
in State law regarding accessory dwelling units. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed ordinance. 

2. Recommend that the City Council Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate 
level of environmental review in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA). 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for the draft ordinance. 

4. Adopt Resolution No. P2023-23 with recommendations to the City Council 

 

APPLICANT: City of Oroville  

LOCATION:   all residential zones 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  all residential land use 
designations 

ZONING:  all residential zone districts 

FLOOD ZONE:  various 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15303(a) of Title 
14, California Code of Regulations.  

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Lark McNeill, Senior Planner 
Interwest Planning Group 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Patrick Piatt, Director 
Community Development Department 

64

Item 2.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


ADU Planning Commission staff report for 12-21-2023 Page 2 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND 

 
HISTORY 
Major changes in State accessory dwelling unit law occurred in 2022 and 2023, 
intended to significantly increase the number of accessory dwelling units constructed 
annually in the State of California. These changes also limit the ability of local agencies 
to regulate construction of the three types of accessory dwelling units: a detached or 
stand-alone Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), an attached ADU, and a Junior ADU 
(JADU).  Some of these changes include: 
 

1. Allowing both (ADU)s and (JADU)s on the same property, in addition to the primary 
residence, for a total of three residences on an existing single-family lot. 

2. Allows the creation of accessory dwelling units in multi-family zones. 

3. Properties with JADUs must be owner-occupied. 

4. Both the primary residence and the ADU can be rented out. State law now allows 
local agencies to require ADUs to be “long-term” rentals of at least 30 days.  The 
draft ordinance includes deed restriction requirements that no ADU or JADU may 
be rented out for less than sixty (60) days. 

5. Detached ADUs can now be legally subdivided with city parcel map approval and 
may be sold independently of the primary residence, either through the standard 
parcel map process or the SB-9 process. 

6. The city can generally require one new parking space for an ADU, a replacement 
space for a garage conversion, but no new spaces for a JADU. 

7. A State requirement that the City provide preapproved ADU building plans for use 
by any property owner wishing to pay for the use beginning January 1, 2025.   

8. ADUs and JADUs may be prohibited if the proposed property is in the designated 
Very High Fire Hazard Zone and has only one direct point of access to a state 
highway. 

 
DISCUSSION 
The proposed ordinance brings the city into compliance with the newest State laws 
regulating ADUs and JADUs.  The adopted ADU ordinance must be submitted to HCD 
for approval.   
 
The State has allowed ADUs for many years. The State Department of Finance states 
that 20,638 ADUs were constructed in 2022. The State continues to suffer from a 
shortage of housing units, and the Legislature decided to make it more economically 
feasible for average homeowners to construct an ADU on their property.  The relatively 
high cost of constructing an ADU (currently $159,000 to $200,000 per ADU not 
including city permit fees) has restricted ADU development.  Financial lending 
institutions have been reluctant in the past to loan funds to construct ADUs in addition 
to the existing home loan on a property.  In the past year more lenders and appraisers 
have become better educated about the benefits of an ADU.   

65

Item 2.



ADU Planning Commission staff report for 12-21-2023 Page 3 

 
The Governor signed new bills this year which went into effect January 1, 2024, which 
greatly expand the ability of property owners to construct additional residences on their 
property.  The new laws will allow a JADU, ADU and a primary residence on every 
single-family zoned property.  ADUs can also be split from the original property through 
the parcel map process.  This will allow the ADU owner to obtain a mortgage loan for 
the ADU.   
 
Any limits on where ADUs are permitted may only be based on the adequacy of water 
and sewer service and on the impacts on traffic flow and public safety.  The city may 
not deny an application for a ADU due to lack of parking.  Parking for an ADU may now 
be located in the front, side or rear yard setback areas.  No design standards may be 
applied to the ADU other than height limits specified in the draft ordinance, unless the 
ADU is proposed on the same property as a structure listed on the California Registry 
of Landmarks.  In those cases, design criteria are allowed to be placed on the ADU so 
that it does not negatively impact the historic structure. 
 
By law, JADUs are always attached to the primary residence and can be no larger than 
500 square feet.  Either the primary residence or the JADU must be owner occupied.  
JADUs may be created within the interior of an existing residence.  They may be 
created by minor additions to an existing residence.  They cannot be free standing from 
the primary residence. 
 
A State “exemption ADU”, found in Government Code section 65852(e), is an ADU of 
up to 800 square feet, 16 feet in height, and with four-foot side and rear yard setbacks.  
Every property owner has the right to construct an “exemption ADU” on her/his 
property.  To give an example of an 800 square foot unit, a typical residential garage 
is 20’x20’= 400 square feet in size.  An 800 square foot ADU is approximately the size 
of two typical residential garages.  State ADU Law requires that no lot coverage, floor 
area ratio, open space, or minimum lot size will preclude the construction of a statewide 
exemption ADU.  However, local fees ultimately impact the size of an ADU a 
homeowner chooses to construct. 
 
Allowable Fees 
Most cities are finding that ADUs and JADUs are being constructed equal to or less 
than 750 square feet in size as larger ADUs and JADUs are subject to impact fees.  
ADUs and JADUs less than or equal to 750 square feet in size are exempt from impact 
fees but may be subject to separate water or sewer connection fees if requested by 
the property owner or required by the service provider. If an ADU is 750 square feet or 
larger, impact fees shall be charged proportionately in relation to the square footage of 
the ADU to the square footage of the primary dwelling unit. For example, a 2,000 
square-foot primary dwelling with a proposed 1,000 square-foot ADU could result in 50 
percent of the impact fee that would be charged for a new primary dwelling on the same 
site. In all cases, the impact fee for the ADU must be less than the primary dwelling.  
 

School districts are authorized to levy impact fees for ADUs equal to or greater than 
500 square feet pursuant to Section 17620 of the Education Code. ADUs less than 500 

66

Item 2.



ADU Planning Commission staff report for 12-21-2023 Page 4 

square feet in size are not subject to school impact fees.  The Oroville Union High 
School and the Oroville City Elementary School Districts currently charge a combined 
total of $4.79 a square foot for new residential construction, applicable to all ADUs 
larger than 500 square feet.   
 
Development Standards 
The city’s zoning ordinance requires a 20-foot front yard setback for RL Zones and 15 
feet in R-1.  The draft ordinance requires a minimum 20-foot front yard setback unless 
adherence to that setback prevents an ADU of at least 800 square feet from being 
constructed on a property. If this occurs, the ordinance provides that the front yard 
setback necessary to allow an ADU of no less than 800 square feet be required.  The 
draft ordinance requires a minimum four-foot side, and rear yard setback for an ADU, 
consistent with State law.  The city may not require a larger setback unless the 
proposed ADU is located on a site designated on the California Register of Historical 
Resources, or that is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  A larger setback 
than four feet may then be required as necessary to protect the architectural or 
historical significance of the primary structure. 
 
One new parking space is required for an ADU, with several exceptions listed in the 
attached draft ordinance.  ADU parking spaces will be allowed in the front, rear, and 
side yard setback areas. No new parking spaces are allowed to be required for JADUs.  
New state laws prohibit cities from denying an ADU application due to lack of an on-
site parking space. 
 
New in the laws effective January 1, 2024, detached ADUs may now be sold separately 
from the primary residence through the City’s parcel map application process.  The 
applicant must pay all applicable fees to divide the property.  The advantage to creating 
a separate lot for an ADU is that more financing is available to finance the construction 
of the ADU if it is on a separate lot.   A lot created for an ADU cannot be subdivided 
through this same process again.   
 
Potential Condominium 
Attached ADUs may be sold separately from the primary residence pursuant to the 
Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act (Part 5 (commencing with Section 
4000) of Division 4 of the Civil Code).  The Davis–Stirling Common Interest 
Development Act is the popular name of the portion of the California Civil Code 
beginning with section 4000, which governs condominium, cooperative, and planned 
unit development communities in California. Any ADU condominiums shall be created 
in conformance with all applicable objective requirements of the Subdivision Map Act 
(Division 2 (commencing with Section 66410)) and all objective requirements of the 
City’s subdivision ordinance.  This is an expensive process, so staff anticipates 
processing very few of these applications. 
 
Predevelopment Cost Grants 
The State has established a $100 million grant program to assist in the construction of 
ADUs on single-family residential properties.  Butte County property owners with an 
annual income of less than $73,280.00 are eligible to apply for a CalHFA grant in the 

67

Item 2.



ADU Planning Commission staff report for 12-21-2023 Page 5 

amount of up to $40,000.00 for ADU predevelopment costs, such as soils reports, 
building permit fees, utility hookups, architectural and engineering fees.  At $40,000.00 
per grant, this is a total of 2,500 grants throughout the State. 
 
Multi-family zoned ADUs 
Effective January 1, 2024, accessory dwelling units are now allowed in multi-family 
zoned properties.  Two detached accessory dwelling units are allowed on each multi-
family property regardless of the zoning.  Accessory units up to 25% of the number of 
existing units on a multi-family zoned property may be created within the existing floor 
area of the multi-family structure(s), or by constructing attached ADUs to the existing 
multi-family structure(s).   

 
CHALLENGES 
The city is served by the California Water Service Company, the City's sanitary sewer 
system, the Sewage Commission- Oroville Region (SCOR), South Feather Water and 
Power, the Thermalito Water & Sewer District (TWSD) and Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utilities District (LOAPUD).  The general manager with SCOR indicated that there are 
approximately 1,500 residential service connections available at this time.  After 
improvements to the sewer facility are begun next year, SCOR anticipates an additional 
1,500 to 1,800 residential services connections will be available.  Applicants will need 
to contact their providers directly to ascertain service availability. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
All ADUs and JADUs will pay applicable fees at the time building permit applications 
are submitted to the city. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
The meeting date, time, and project description were published in the Oroville 
Mercury Register and posted at City Hall. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution P2023-23 
2. Notice of Exemption (CEQA) 

3. Draft accessory dwelling unit ordinance dated 12-11-23. 

68

Item 2.



Oroville, California Municipal Code 

Title 17 ZONING 

Chapter 17.16 USE-SPECIFIC REGULATIONS 

 
 

 
17.16.010 Accessory dwelling units. 

 
 

Purpose. Accessory dwelling units are intended to increase the supply of non-transient housing. 

Accessory dwelling units are permitted in all areas zoned to allow single-family or multifamily dwelling 

residential uses within the City limits unless the water and/or sewer provider indicates in writing to the City 

Building Department that it has insufficient capacity to serve the accessory or junior accessory dwelling 

unit. All accessory dwelling units must be rented out for terms longer than sixty (60) days. Any accessory 

dwelling unit may be rented separate from the primary residence. Any accessory dwelling unit (not 

including a junior accessory dwelling unit) may be sold separately from the primary residence as described 

in Government Code Section 65852.2(a)(10)(E) as amended. 

 
 
 

Relationship with the General Plan and Zoning. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory 

Dwelling Unit which conforms with the requirements of this Chapter shall be deemed to be consistent with 

the General Plan designation and zoning for the parcel, regardless of any limitations on residential density 

imposed by the General Plan or zoning. Accessory Dwelling Units shall not be counted when determining 

residential density for conformance with General Plan or Zoning. 

 
 

 
A. Definitions 

 
1. “Accessory dwelling unit” means an attached or a detached residential dwelling unit that provides 

complete independent living facilities for one or more persons and is located on a lot with a 

proposed or existing primary residence. It shall include permanent provisions for living, sleeping, 

eating, cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel as the single-family or multifamily dwelling is 

or will be situated. An accessory dwelling unit also includes an efficiency unit or a manufactured 

home, as defined in Section 18007 of the Health and Safety Code. 

 

2. “Accessory structure” means a structure that is accessory and incidental to a dwelling located on 

the same lot. 

 

3. “Efficiency unit” has the same meaning as defined in Section 17958.1 of the Health and Safety  

Revised 12-11-23 Page 1 

69

Item 2.

https://library.qcode.us/lib/oroville_ca/pub/municipal_code
https://library.qcode.us/lib/oroville_ca/pub/municipal_code/item/title_17
https://library.qcode.us/lib/oroville_ca/pub/municipal_code/item/title_17-chapter_17_16


Code. 

 
4. “Living area” means the interior habitable area of a dwelling unit, including basements and attics, 

but does not include a garage or any accessory structure. 

 

5. “Nonconforming condition” means a physical improvement on a property that does not conform to 

current zoning standards or building code. 

 

6. “Objective standards” means standards that involve no personal or subjective judgment by a 

public official and are uniformly verifiable by reference to an external and uniform benchmark or 

criterion available and knowable by both the development applicant or proponent and the public 

official prior to submittal. 

 

7. “Passageway” means a pathway that is unobstructed clear to the sky and extends from a street to 

one entrance of the accessory dwelling unit. 

 

8. “Proposed dwelling” means a dwelling that is the subject of a permit application and that meets 

the requirements for permitting. 

 

9. “Public transit” means a location, including, but not limited to, a bus stop or train station, where 

the public may access buses, trains, subways, and other forms of transportation that charge set 

fares, run on fixed routes, and are available to the public. 

 

10. “Tandem parking” means that two or more automobiles are parked on a driveway or in any other 

location on a lot, lined up behind one another. 

 

B. Permit Required. 

 
1. A planning department application for an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory dwelling unit shall be 

considered and approved ministerially without discretionary review or a hearing, notwithstanding Government 

Code Section 65901 or 65906 or any City ordinance regulating the issuance of variances or special use 

permits. The City shall either approve or deny the planning department application to create or serve an 

accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory dwelling unit within 60 days from the date the City receives a 

completed application if there is an existing single-family or multifamily dwelling on the lot. 

 

2. If the planning department application to create or serve an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory 

dwelling unit is submitted with a building permit application to create a new single-family or multifamily dwelling 

on the lot, the City may delay approving or denying the planning department application for the accessory 

dwelling unit or the junior accessory dwelling unit until the City approves or denies the planning department 

application to create the new single-family or multifamily dwelling, but the planning department application to 

create or serve the accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling unit shall be considered without 

discretionary review or hearing. If the applicant requests a delay, the 60-day time period shall be tolled for the 

period of the delay. If the City has not approved or denied the completed planning department application 

within 60 days, the planning department application shall be deemed approved. 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 2 
70

Item 2.



3. A certificate of occupancy for an accessory dwelling unit shall not be issued before the certificate 

of occupancy is issued for the primary dwelling. An existing legally permitted accessory structure, 

accessory living unit, or family care unit may be converted into an accessory dwelling unit 

consistent with the provisions of the Chapter. 

 

4. A demolition permit for a detached garage that is to be replaced with an accessory dwelling unit 

must be reviewed with the application for the accessory dwelling unit and issued at the same time 

as the building permit for the accessory dwelling unit. 

 

C. If the City denies a planning department application for an accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory 

dwelling unit, the City shall, within the time period described within this section, return in writing a full 

set of comments to the applicant with a list of items that are defective or deficient and a description of 

how the application can be remedied by the applicant. 

 

D. Preapproved building plans. Beginning January 1, 2025, the City shall make available 

preapproved building plans for ADUs. The City will charge a reasonable fee for the use of the 

preapproved building plans. The City shall comply with Government Code Section 65852.27, as 

amended, regarding preapproved building plans for any type of accessory dwelling unit. 

 

E. Addressing Accessory Dwelling Units. All accessory dwelling units shall be assigned an address. The 

Building Department will inform local agencies, service providers, and the United States Postal Service of the address of 

the proposed accessory dwelling unit followed by an identifying letter or number. 

 

F. Junior accessory dwelling unit (JADU). “Junior accessory dwelling unit” means a unit that is no more 

than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within an existing single-family structure. A junior 

accessory dwelling unit has the same definition as defined by the State of California at the time an 

application for a junior accessory dwelling unit is received by the City. A junior accessory dwelling unit may 

include separate sanitation facilities or may share sanitation facilities with the existing structure. 

 

1. JADUs can only be constructed on a site with a proposed or existing single-family dwelling. 

 
2. No JADU may occupy more than 500 square feet of an existing residence. 

 
3. A JADU may be located within an existing legally authorized single-family dwelling that does not meet 

setback requirements and it would not be considered an expansion of a legal non-conforming structure 

unless the conversion increases the non-conformity of the structure. 

 

4. No additional on-site parking is required for a JADU. 

 
5. A separate entrance to the JADU shall be provided. 

 
6. A JADU may share a bath with the single-family dwelling or have its own bath. 

 
7. A JADU is required to include an efficiency kitchen as defined in Section 17958.1 of the State of 

California Health and Safety Code. 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 3 71

Item 2.



8. For the purposes of fire and life protection ordinances and regulations, a JADU is to be considered 

part of the single-family dwelling. 

 

9. A JADU shall not be sold separately from the primary residence. 

 
G. Maximum Number of All Units. There are four categories of the allowed number of ADUs and JADUs on 

a single parcel. (A) One ADU and one JADU are permitted per lot. The JADU must be within the 

proposed space of a single-family dwelling or existing space of a single-family dwelling or accessory 

structure that meets specified requirements such as exterior access and setbacks for fire and safety. (B) 

One detached new construction ADU that does not exceed four-foot side and rear yard setbacks. This 

ADU may be combined on the same lot with a JADU and cannot exceed a maximum unit size of 850 

square feet. (C) Multiple ADUs within the portions of multifamily structures that are not used as livable 

space at the time of the conversion of the non-residential floor space to an ADU are permitted, and in up to 

25 percent of the existing multifamily structures. (D) Up to two detached ADUs on a lot that has existing 

multifamily dwellings that are subject to height limits prescribed in Government Code Section 65852.2 (as 

amended at the time of the building permit application) and four-foot rear and side yard setbacks. 

 
H. Location. A second dwelling unit may be either attached to or detached from the primary dwelling unit on 

the parcel. The City shall not issue a certificate of occupancy for an accessory dwelling unit before the City 

issues a certificate of occupancy for the primary dwelling. 

 
I. Development Standards. ADUs shall be subject to the fees and charges allowed by the State of 

California at the time an application for an ADU is submitted to the City. ADUs shall conform to height, 

setback, site plan review, fees, charges, and other zoning requirements generally applicable to residential 

construction within the zone in which the ADU is located with the following exceptions: 

 
1. The combined site coverage of the primary dwelling unit and any accessory structures on the 

parcel are limited to the maximum allowable site coverage in the underlying zone district. An 

ADU square footage is not included in calculating the maximum allowable site coverage in the 

underlying zone district. A minimum front yard setback in the applicable zone is required unless 

this setback would prohibit the construction of an ADU of less than 800 square feet on the 

subject property. When necessary to deviate from the front yard setback, the required minimum 

front yard setback to create an ADU of at least 800 square feet will be established on a case-by-

case basis as demonstrated on the proposed ADU site plan. A minimum setback of no more than 

four (4) feet from the side and rear lot lines shall be required for an ADU. 

 

2. An existing legally authorized accessory structure which does not meet front, rear or side yard setback 

requirements may be converted to an ADU or reconstructed to the same dimensions as the existing 

structure and converted to an ADU and would not be considered an expansion of a legal, non- 

conforming use unless the conversion increases the non-conformity of the structure. 

 

3. For an ADU, off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the provisions of Municipal Code 

Section 17.12.070, except that in districts with a minimum lot area of at least 5 acres, parking 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 4 72

Item 2.

https://library.qcode.us/lib/oroville_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/17.12.070


spaces for the ADU may be surfaced with gravel. One (1) parking space is required per ADU, and 

the space may be provided through tandem parking. Parking for ADUs is allowed in front, rear 

and side setback areas. ADUs located: within one-half (½) mile walking distance of a public 

transportation stop along a prescribed route according to a fixed schedule, or located within one 

(1) block of a car share parking spot, or located entirely within the primary residence and the ADU 

does not result in a net increase in habitable floor area on the property, or located in an area 

where on-street permit parking is required, but such permits are not available to the tenant, or 

located within a designated historic district, are exempt from providing an additional off-street 

parking space. 

 

4. All ADUs shall have exterior points of ingress and egress (door). 

 
5. A maximum height of 16 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an existing or proposed 

single family or multifamily dwelling unit. 

 
6. A maximum height of 18 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an existing or proposed 

single family or multifamily dwelling unit that is within one-half of one mile walking distance of a major 

transit stop or a high-quality transit corridor, as those terms are defined in Section 21155 of the Public 

Resources Code. An additional two feet in height to accommodate a roof pitch on the accessory dwelling 

unit that is aligned with the roof pitch of the primary dwelling unit is also permitted. 

 
7. A maximum height of 18 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an existing or proposed 

multifamily, multistory dwelling. 

 
8. A maximum height of 25 feet or the height limitation in the local zoning ordinance that applies to the 

primary dwelling, whichever is lower, for an accessory dwelling unit that is attached to a primary dwelling. 

This clause shall not require a local agency to allow an accessory dwelling unit to exceed two stories. 

 
9. The construction of ADUs units shall comply with City Building Code requirements in effect at the time 

of construction. 

 
10. Fire sprinklers, however, shall not be required in an ADU or JADU if they are not required in the existing 

single-family or multifamily dwelling. 

 

11. ADUs and JADUs are not allowed in a Very High Fire Hazard Zone as defined in Government Code 

Section 51178 unless the property has two separate points of direct access to a highway. 

 
12. The property owner may elect to have a separate electrical and gas service provided to the JADU or 

ADU. The property owner may elect to have the JADU or ADU served by the existing electrical or gas 

service and will be required to upgrade any existing service connections as required by the building 

code or service provider. 

 

13. Any ADU constructed on properties listed in the California Register of Historical Resources shall 
 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 5 73

Item 2.



conform to the City of Oroville Municipal Code Section 17.44.040, Downtown Historic Overlay as 

necessary to prevent adverse impacts on that property. Any ADU constructed on properties located 

within the Downtown Historic Overlay abutting a property listed in the California Register of 

Historical Resources shall conform to the City of Oroville Municipal Code Section 17.44.040, Downtown 

Historic Overlay as necessary to prevent adverse impacts to the listed property. 

 
14.  The total floor area for a detached ADU shall not exceed 1,200 square feet, except that in districts with 

a minimum lot size of at least 5 acres, the ADU floor area shall not exceed 2,000 square feet. 

 
15. For an attached ADU, total floor space may not exceed one thousand (1,000) square feet or fifty 

(50) percent of the floor space of the existing or proposed single-family dwelling, whichever is less. 

In no instance shall the floor space of an attached ADU be restricted to less than one thousand (1,000) 

square feet for an attached ADU that provides more than one (1) bedroom or less than eight hundred 

fifty (850) square feet for an attached ADU that provides one (1) or less bedroom. 

 
16. Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, an attached unit that qualifies as an efficiency 

unit, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the Health and Safety Code, shall be allowed regardless of 

the ratio between its floor area and the living area of the existing dwelling unit. 

 
17. No setback shall be required for an existing living area or accessory structure or a structure constructed 

in the same location and to the same dimensions as an existing structure that is converted to an 

accessory dwelling unit or to a portion of an accessory dwelling unit. 

 
K. Multi-family zoned property. At least one accessory dwelling unit is allowed within an existing 

multifamily dwelling, and accessory dwelling units up to 25 percent of the existing multifamily dwelling 

units are allowed by right. Multiple accessory dwelling units may be created within the portions of 

existing multifamily dwelling structures that are not used as livable space, including, but not limited to, 

storage rooms, boiler rooms, passageways, attics, basements, or garages, if each unit complies with 

state building standards for dwellings. Up to two accessory dwelling units are allowed on each multi- 

family zoned property, subject to the height and setback restrictions in this ordinance. 

 
L. Fees. ADUs up to 750 square feet are exempt from impact fees, and ADUs that are 750 square 

feet or larger may be charged impact fees but only such fees that are proportional in size (by square foot) 

to those for the primary dwelling unit. The construction of ADUs shall be subject to the payment of all 

fees applicable to the construction of a single-family dwelling on the same property. 

 
M. Sale of Accessory Dwelling Units. Junior accessory dwelling units may not be sold separate 

from the primary residence on a legal lot. 

N. Sale of Accessory Dwelling Unit by a Qualified nonprofit corporation. The City shall allow 

an accessory dwelling unit to be sold or conveyed separately from the primary residence to a qualified 

buyer as set forth in Government Code 65852.26 as amended, at the time an application under that 

section is submitted to the city. All conditions of Government Code 65852.26 apply, including but not 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 6 74

Item 2.



limited to the requirement for separate utilities for the ADU and a 45-year low-income restriction on the 

JADU or ADU, whichever is proposed. 

 
(1) For purposes of this section, the following definitions apply: 

 
(a) “Qualified buyer” means persons and families of low or moderate income, as that term is 

defined in Section 50093 of the Health and Safety Code. 

 
(b) “Qualified nonprofit corporation” means a nonprofit corporation organized pursuant to 

Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code that has received a welfare exemption under Section 

214.15 of the Revenue and Taxation Code for properties intended to be sold to low-income families 

who participate in a special no-interest loan program. 

 
O. Use Restriction. 

 
1. Prior to obtaining a building permit for an ADU or JADU, a deed restriction, approved by the City, shall 

be recorded with the County Recorder's office, which shall include the prohibition on the use of 

any dwelling on the subject parcel for transient habitation. The deed shall state the ADU or JADU 

lease agreement shall be for a term equal to or greater than sixty (60) days. 

 
2. The property owner shall provide the city, upon written request, a copy of the rental agreement with the 

occupant of the ADU or JADU. The ADU or JADU may not be sub-let or rented out to another 

individual or entity by the occupant. 

 
3. The deed restriction may be removed if the owner eliminates the ADU or JADU, as evidenced by, for 

example, removal of the kitchen facilities. To remove the deed restriction, an owner may make a 

written request of the zoning administrator, providing evidence that the ADU or JADU has in fact been 

eliminated. The City Building Department shall confirm this evidence in writing. The zoning 

administrator may then determine whether the evidence supports the claim that the ADU or JADU has 

been eliminated. Appeal may be taken from the zoning administrator’s determination consistent with 

other provisions of this code. If the ADU or JADU is not entirely physically removed but is only 

eliminated by virtue of having a necessary component of an ADU or JADU removed, the remaining 

structure and improvements must otherwise comply with applicable provisions of this code. 

 
4. The deed restriction is enforceable by the zoning administrator or his/her designee for the benefit of 

the city. Failure of the property owner to comply with the deed restriction may result in legal action 

against the property owner, and the city is authorized to obtain any remedy available to it at law or 

equity, including, but not limited to, obtaining an injunction enjoining the use of the ADU or JADU in 

violation of the recorded restrictions or abatement of the illegal unit. 

 
P. Conflicts If this ordinance conflicts with State law at the time an ADU or JADU building permit is 

submitted to the city, the State law shall govern. Where the Zoning Ordinance is silent, State law shall 

prevail for ADUs and JADUs. 

Revised 12-11-23 Page 7 75

Item 2.



1 | P a g e  P 2 0 2 3 - 2 3  

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

CITY OF OROVILLE 
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. P2023-23 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE, 
CALIFORNIA, recommending to the City of Oroville City Council modifications to 
Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 regarding accessory dwelling units. 

 

WHEREAS, the State of California adopted significant changes to the State planning 
law regarding accessory dwelling units which go into effect February 1, 2024; and 

 
WHEREAS, accessory dwelling units are intended to increase the supply of non- 

transient housing; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Oroville Planning Commission held a public hearing on 
December 21, 2023, about proposed modifications to Section 17.16.010 of the City of 
Oroville Municipal Code, received public comment, and recommended adoption of a Notice 
of Exemption for modifications to Municipal Code Section 17.16.010, and modifications to 
Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 to the City Council. 

 

FINDINGS: 
 

1. The draft ordinance is categorically exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act pursuant to Section 15303(a), New Construction or Conversion of 
Small Structures, Title 14, CCR, §15303. This ordinance is applicable city-wide 
to existing residential properties and structures in compliance with State planning 
law. 

 
2. The proposed regulations are consistent with State law pertaining to accessory 

dwelling units as of the date of this resolution. 
 

3. The proposed regulations contained in the draft ordinance will encourage the 
construction of additional housing units within the City. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission as follows: 

 

Section 1.  That the Planning Commission recommends the City Council adoption 
of a Notice of Exemption pursuant to Section 15303(a), New 
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures, Title 14, CCR, §15303. 
This ordinance is applicable city-wide to existing residential properties 
and structures in compliance with State planning law. The additional 
residential units created through this ordinance are exempt from 
density restrictions pursuant to Government Code Section 65852.2. 

 
Section 2. The Planning Commission recommends that the City Council adopt the 

proposed modifications to Municipal Code Section 17.16.010 to bring 

76

Item 2.



2 | P a g e  P 2 0 2 3 - 2 3  

 

this Section into compliance with Government Code Section 65852.2. 
as amended. 

 

Section 3. The undersigned shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville at a 
regular meeting on January 25, 2024, by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 
 

NOES: 
 

ABSTAIN: 
 

ABSENT: 
 
 

 

Carl Durling, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

 

Patrick Piatt,  Director of Community 
Development 

77

Item 2.



1 
 

 

 City of Oroville 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 

 

TO: Butte County Clerk FROM: City of Oroville 
 25 County Center Drive  1735 Montgomery Street 
 Oroville, CA 95965  Oroville, CA 95965 

 

 
 
Project Title: Revisions to Municipal Code Section 17.160.010. (Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance) 
 
Project Location – City wide   
 
Project Location – City: City of Oroville 
 
Project Location – County: Butte 
 
Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: Adoption of revisions to a city-wide ordinance modifying 
regulations and development standards for residential accessory dwelling units. 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville   
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: City of Oroville  
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number:  
• Existing Facilities, Title 14, CCR, §15301. 

 Statutory Exemption: State code number: 

Reasons why project is exempt: This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) review as follows: 

Existing Facilities, Title 14, CCR, §15301 
A project is exempt from CEQA if it consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or 
minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, 
involving negligible or no expansion of existing or former use. This includes Existing highways and streets, 
sidewalks, gutters, bicycle and pedestrian trails, and similar facilities (this includes road grading for the purpose of 
public safety), and other alterations such as the addition of bicycle facilities, including but not limited to bicycle 
parking, bicycle-share facilities and bicycle lanes, transit improvements such as bus lanes, pedestrian crossings, 
street trees, and other similar alterations that do not create additional automobile lanes).  This ordinance is 
applicable city-wide to existing residential properties and structures in compliance with State planning law.  The 
additional residential units created through this ordinance are exempt from density restrictions pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65852.2. 
 
 
 

 
 

78

Item 2.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
If filed by applicant: 
 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person: Wes Ervin   Telephone: (530) 538-2408 
 

Signature:          Date:       

 Signed by Lead Agency 
 Signed by Applicant 

 
 

79

Item 2.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2436   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

  

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 25, 2024 

RE:  Revisions to Tentative Subdivision Map 22-02 at 2151 Grand Ave APN 030-120-060 
for a 25-lot Community with Conventional Home Construction.  

SUMMARY:   The Planning Commission will consider approving Revised conditions to Tentative 
Subdivision Map No. TSM 22-02, which would separate an 8-acre parcel into 25 parcels for a 
medium low density manufactured housing subdivision. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:    
City staff recommend that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

1. APPROVE Revisions to the conditions for Tentative Parcel Map No.  22-02; and 

2. APPROVE Resolution No. P2023-31 -- A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING REVISED CONDITIONS FOR TENTATIVE 
SUBDIVISION MAP TSM 22-02 FOR THE 25-UNIT GRAND ACRES SUBDIVISION ON 
APN 030-120-060. 

 

APPLICANTS: Trish Hopps  

LOCATION:  2151 Grand Avenue, City of 
Oroville  (APN 030-120-060) 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  MLDR (Medium Low Density 
Residential  

ZONING:  RL (Residential Large Lot 

FLOOD ZONE:  X (not in a flood plain) 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:    This action has been determined to be Exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to AB430. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Principal Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Patrick Piatt, Community Development Director 

Patrick Piatt 
Community Development Director 

 

80

Item 3.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

DISCUSSION 

On August 24, 2023, the Planning Commission approved Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 
22-02 as a 25-lot manufactured home community, complete with associated conditions 
relating to manufactured home development there. Since then, the applicant has decided 
to make the subdivision a conventional “stick-built” subdivision.  

Staff requests approval from the Commission to modify the subdivision conditions to apply 
to conventional construction instead.  The new conditions include: 

1. Removing references to manufactured homes. 

2. Adding a set of typical conditions for conventional construction, including varying 
building massing and elevations and styles and colors, requiring at least 4 different 
floor plans, and including relevant design guideline policies.   

3. If the applicant chooses to build a community of manufactured homes, then the 
previous conditions would apply.   

All other project features and conditions remain the same.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
This modified action has been determined to be Statutorily Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3 of 
the California Code of Regulations”. The project is exempt from CEQA under AB430. 
Applicant conducted an AB430 hearing on January 10, 2023, prior to approving the 
exemption. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
The original project was subject to an AB430 meeting in January 2023, and the Planning 
Commission hearing was published in the Mercury Register on August 12, 2023 and 
mailed to all property owners within 300 feet on July 21, 2023.  This revision is not 
considered substantive, and thus does not require a new public hearing.  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Draft Revised Conditions of Approval 
2. Resolution No. P2023-31 
3. Planning Commission Staff Report of August 24, 2023. 
 

 

81

Item 3.



1  

  

 City of Oroville   

   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT    
  

1735 Montgomery Street  
Oroville, CA  95965-4897     
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 www.cityoforoville.org  

   

 

 

LETTER OF APPROVAL –REVISED 1-25-24 

  
 

 

RE: The Grand Acres Subdivision -- Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 22-02 

  

Dear Ms. Hopps,  

  

On August 24, 2023, the Oroville Planning Commission approved Tentative Map TSM 

22-02. 

  

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL  
 
Approved project: Trish Hopps plans to subdivide and develop an 8-acre-acre vacant and 
undeveloped parcel (APN 030-120-060) into 25 single-family manufactured home lots 
immediately west of 21st Street with access points off Grand Avenue and 21st Street. The 
project would include a 10,268 square-foot Lot A as a buffer from an existing off-site wetland 
and would also include protection for an existing Elderberry bush. 
 
Improvements to the west side of 21st Street, the south side of Grand Avenue and the new 
interior streets include curbs, gutters and sidewalks. Storm drainage facilities are proposed 
throughout the project site, with connections tying in together internally, prior to tying into storm 
drainage facilities located within 21st street. 

 

 

TSM 22-02 Engineer’s Report and County Conditions 

1. The Tentative Subdivision Map of May 30, 2023, has been approved subject to the 

conditions in the accompanying Engineer’s Report dated August 17, 2023. All conditions 

must be met prior to approval of the Final Map. 

2. Note that Condition E.1.b of the Engineers report should read “Convey to the County all 

abutters’ rights……….” 

3. Since Grand Avenue is a county-maintained roadway, the following conditions of Butte 

County apply: 

82

Item 3.



2  

  

a. Pursuant to Butte County General Plan Policy CIR-P6.5, the applicant shall install 

frontage improvements along Grand Avenue, as well as associated improvements, 

including curb, gutter, sidewalk, road drainage, parkway, and dedications, in 

conformance with City of Oroville design standards. 

b. Prior to the recordation of the final map, submit road and drainage improvement 

plans for Grand Avenue to the Land Development Division for the installation of 

required improvements, which shall include the City of Oroville improvements. Obtain 

an encroachment permit from Butte County Public Works for Grand Avenue and 

construct the road approach prior to the recordation of the final map. Adequate sight 

distance at the intersection of Street “A” and Grand Avenue shall be provided. Right 

of-way required for construction of road approach and roadside drainage shall be 

provided. 

c. Prior to the recordation of the final map, relinquish Abutter’s rights of access to Butte 

County along the Grand Avenue frontage except at approved access points. 4. Prior 

to the final inspection for the improvements along Grand Avenue, install all 

necessary traffic safety signs including stop signs within the County right-of-way. 

 

The following specific conditions apply: 

4. This subdivision has beenwas originally approved as a manufactured home community with 
specific conditions relating to manufactured homes.  Now that applicant intends to If the 
project is converted to a conventional home construction, an amendment to TSM 22-02 
must be submitted for Planning Commission approval.the following conditions apply. A mix 
of manufactured and conventional construction is strongly discouraged.  

5. Applicant shall obtain a will-serve letter from the Thermalito Water and Sewer District prior to 
approval of the Final Subdivision Map and conduct a capacity study with SC-OR. 

6. The applicant shall provide a parkland dedication of 14,157 square feet as an in-lieu fee. 
The amount of the fee shall be determined and paid at the time of the filing of the Final 
Subdivision Map. 

7. Applicant shall assist as needed in the process of annexation of the subdivision into 
Community Facilities Districts CFO2006-1 and CFO2006-2. 

8. Fencing around the perimeter of the subdivision shall be wood at a minimum of 6-feet high. 

9. A deed notice is required to be included in any parcel transfer document, which puts the 
buyer on notice that the house is within the airport area of influence and may therefore 
encounter discomfort, inconvenience or annoyance from the noise generated by operations 
at the airport. 

10. Prior to acceptance of the final map, applicant shall execute and record a Landscape 
Maintenance agreement ensuring that all homeowners will adequately maintain their 
individual street frontages with proper irrigation and plantings.   

11. Each lot shall be developed with a detached single-family residence or manufactured home 
designed in accordance with the City’s residential development, parking, and design 
standards in OMC 17.28.020, 17.12.070, and the City of Oroville Design Guidelines of 2015. 
Additional requirements are as follows: 

a. No more than 25 lots for development with single family manufactured homes shall 
be created in this subdivision. 

83

Item 3.



3  

  

b. Applicant shall implement all conditions of approval of Tentative Subdivision Map 22-
02 including access to and street improvements for the south side of Grand Avenue 
and the west side of 21st Street, and all interior roads to the subdivision. 

c. Required lot development standards shall conform to the normal R-L development 
standards and as follows:  

1) All manufactured homes shall conform to Oroville Municipal Code 
15.36.010, which includes certain design, structural, material and age 
standards. For instance, all units must be on a permanent foundation, must 
have pitched roofs, must have color and siding materials found in 
conventionally built homes, must be 10 years old or newer, must be 
landscaped, must have garages or carports, must have paved driveways, and 
must have a medallion showing certification by the California Department of 
Housing and Community Development. 

2)i. All homes shall include at least two parking spaces, at least one of which 
shall be covered. 

ii. A minimum of 4 different floor plans shall be utilized throughout the 
subdivision.  

3)iii. Homes shall adhere as much as practicable to the goals, site planning, 
building design, landscape design, accessory structure and lighting 
guidelines of the City’s adopted Residential Design Guidelines.  

4)iv. Colors: Hue variations in adjacent homes shall be provided to create 
diversity. No adjacent home shall have the same color scheme. The front 
elevation shall have a minimum of a four-color paint scheme. 

v. On corner lots, roof, window, and wall finish features shall be wrapped 
around to the street-side wall to continue the articulation of the front elevation 
and provide interest from the street. 

5)vi. Fencing: Typical side yard fencing shall be solid and continuous wood 
fencing or equivalent, not greater than 6’ in height. Any front yard fencing or 
shrubbery within the front yard setback shall be not greater than 42 inches in 
height. Fencing along the boundaries of the property shall be solid and 
continuous wood fencing not more than 6’ in height, and subject to approval 
of the Planning Manager prior to installation. 

vii. All fencing and landscaping shall be installed by the owner prior to issuance 
of occupancy permits, weather permitting. In cases where weather may delay 
fencing and landscaping installation, occupancy may be permitted with 
approval of the City and the buyer. In such cases, fencing and landscaping 
shall be installed at the earliest possible time. 

  

84

Item 3.



4  

  

12. Relevant Design Guideline Policies: 

6.1.1 Garages should be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the primary front façade of the 
residence. 

6.1.2 Design that minimizes views of garages is encouraged and should utilize side and rear 
entry garages as well as detached garages. 

1.1.2 Building massing should be varied by employing a variety of techniques, such as 
recessed porches, bay windows, dormers and varying planes or setbacks. As appropriate to 
the style of the house, the roof forms should be varied. 

3.1.1 Façades should be designed so as to include entries, porches and other architectural 
elements that relate to the human scale. 

3.1.5 Additional architectural features, such as architectural trim with substantial depth and 
detail, window boxes, brackets, overhangs, trellises and lattices, should be used to enhance 
the visual interest of building façades. 

5.1.1 Front porches are encouraged to facilitate activity in front yards and to provide a semi-
public transition zone between the street and the residence.  

5.1.2 Porches should be of a sufficient size to provide functional outdoor space. 

6.1.1 A variety of materials should be used to emphasize a differentiation between the 
various components of the building. 

6.1.4 The combination of materials on a building façade should be appropriate to its style 
and design. 

6.1.7 Accent materials may be used to add interest and variety at a more intimate scale, 
such as along architectural elements such as cornices, or on portions of buildings or walls. 

7.1.1 Exterior building colors should draw from the colors that are typically found in Oroville’s 
natural environment. 

8.1.2 Roofline variations may be used to demarcate primary building entrances. 

8.1.4 Eaves should be of a depth that creates shadows on residential façades. 

1.1.1 Landscaping should be an integral part of the overall site design, rather than used to 
camouflage unusable spaces or poor architectural design. 

1.3.1 A well-coordinated palette of plant species should be employed. 

2.1.2 The landscaping around a street-facing entry area should use planting materials to 
soften the transition between the entry area and the front setback. 

2.1.3 A sidewalk extending from the front door to the public sidewalk is highly encouraged. 

6)  

 

Environmental Mitigation – from the Wetland and Biological Resources Assessment 

dated March 24, 2023 

12.13. Applicant shall establish a 10,268 square foot wetland buffer parcel “Lot A” which will 

serve as a minimum 125-foot buffer from the existing wetland to the southeast.  The buffer 

parcel shall be fully fenced off from the wetland and may have a public access easement 

from the end of the new cul-de-sac. The elderberry bush shall be protected from damage or 

vandalism.  

85

Item 3.



5  

  

13.14. Applicant shall adopt appropriate preventative and mitigative measures include avoiding 

the initiation of construction activities during the avian nesting season or performing 

preconstruction surveys for protected avian species that may occur in the area, including 

targeted surveys for Swainson’s hawks and western burrowing owls. 

 

General Conditions 

14.15. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 

Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any 

award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any plaintiff in an 

action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other documentation 

related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide a defense for the City 

in any such action.  

15.16. The project shall remain in substantial conformance with the Conditions of Approval, as 

adopted and described above. Any subsequent minor changes in the project (as determined 

by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to appropriate City review and 

approval. Any subsequent substantive changes in the project (as determined by the Zoning 

Administrator) may only occur subject to discretionary review by the Oroville Planning 

Commission or City Council, whichever is applicable.   

16.17. The applicants shall have a current City of Oroville business license and any other 

applicable permit/license that may be required as part of any business operations.  

17.18. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. shall 

be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any construction activities 

requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and impact fees shall be paid at time of 

submittal.  

18.19. If deferred in accordance with OMC 3.32.145, all applicable development impact fees 

shall be paid prior to issuance of a building permit.  

19.20. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, State, 

Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project.   

20.21. All grading, paving, excavation and site clearance, including that which is exempt from 

obtaining a permit, shall be performed in conformance with the City’s Engineering Design 

Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State Regional Water Quality 

Control Board; and any other applicable local, state and federal requirements.  

21.22. The project shall comply with the City’s noise ordinance as found in the OMC Chapter 

9.20.  

22.23. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part of 

the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any 

misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in the 

issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation.  

 

  

86

Item 3.



6  

  

Additional Draft Subdivision Construction and Occupancy Conditions –Civil Design 

Standards are in the Engineer’s Report 

 

Prior to site grading. 

24. All grading, paving, excavation, and site clearance, including that which is exempt from 
obtaining a permit, shall be performed in conformance with the City’s Engineering Design 
Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State Regional Water Quality 
Control Board; and any other applicable local, state, and federal requirements.  

25. A site grading, drainage and improvement plan shall be prepared by a Registered Civil 
Engineer, in conformance with City standards, and shall be submitted to and approved by 
the Public Works Department prior to any work on the site.  This plan shall also show: 

I. The design of the sanitary sewer service system, including the type and size of the 
sanitary sewer line lateral, and the proposed point of connection the sewer main. 

II. Existing and proposed easements. 

III. Proposed elevations of finished improvements (parking area, onsite curbs, planters, 
etc.) within the project at an adequate level of detail to demonstrate drainage flow 
directions within the project boundaries. 

IV. A drainage and detention/retention facility sufficient that there is no increase in pre-
project peak stormwater discharge from the site for a 2-year, 10-year and 100-year 
storm event.  On-site storm drainage shall be collected and retained/detained on-site 
and then transported via underground conduit to an approved drainage facility. 

V. Drainage calculations to support the size of the detention or retention facility, and 
orifice calculations to support the design size of the stormwater flow control device.  

VI. Frontage improvements to include curb, gutters and sidewalk constructed to ADA 
standards; asphaltic concrete pave out (1-foot minimum, or wider if necessary) along 
new curb, gutters and sidewalk adequate to provide proper street drainage along the 
project frontage. 

VII. Location of streetlights to be constructed to City standards. 

26. All construction projects are required to implement dust control measures to reduce 
particulate matter emissions due to disturbances of exposed top-soils, such as watering of 
active areas where disturbance occurs, covering haul loads, maintaining clean access 
roads, and cleaning the wheels of construction vehicles accessing disturbed areas of the 
site. 

27. All grading and paving shall be conducted in compliance with the Butte County Air Quality 
Management District’s Indirect Source Guidelines in order to prevent degradation of ambient 
air quality.  

Prior to the issuance of building permits. 

28. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. shall be 
submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any construction activities 
requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and impact fees shall be paid at time of 
submittal.  

29. Landscape plans shall be approved by the Parks and Trees Department. 

87

Item 3.



7  

  

I. Planting shall be provided in as much of the front setback as is practical, excluding 
any areas with paved driveways or pedestrian paths. In no case shall more than 75% 
of the front setback be paved. 

II. Where a side or rear property line is adjacent to a street, the site shall include a 
planting area along the property line with a width of at least 5 feet. Any fence around 
the property shall be located behind the planting area.  

III. Plantings shall be drought tolerant and MWELO standards will apply. 

IV. Landscaping shall be installed around the detention basin where visible from the 
street and adjacent residences.  

 

30. The building plans shall include an architecturally compatible method of screening any roof 
mounted HVAC system, or if the units are placed on the ground, the unit shall be screened 
by landscaping or a decorative fence. 

31. Applicant shall annex into a Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District 
(LLMAD) and Benefit Assessment District (BAD) prior to issuance of building permits.  

Prior to construction. 

32. Obtain encroachment permits from both the city and the county for any work in the public 
right-of-way, and from the County for any work along Grand Avenue. 

33. All utilities shall be placed underground. 

34. Developer will be responsible for the cost of all water improvements (meters, boxes, valves, 
lines, backflow devices, etc.), which are required to meet TWSD improvement standards.  
The cost of all fire lines and hydrants shall also be the developer’s responsibility. 

35. A Construction Storm Water Permit will be required by the State Water Resources Control 
Board if the project results in a disturbance (including clearing, excavation, filling and 
grading) of one or more acres.  Construction activities that result in a land disturbance of 
less than one acre, but which are part of a larger common plan of development, also require 
a permit.  The Permit must be obtained from the State Water Resources Control Board prior 
to construction. 

Prior to occupancy. 

36. All required landscaping and irrigation improvements shall be installed prior to issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy. 

37. Buildings shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with City 
Code 17.20.050(A). 

38. Curb, gutter and sidewalk shall be constructed to City standards. 

Other. 

39. Street lighting shall be provided in accordance with City of Oroville requirements and 
accepted design criteria. A street lighting plan shall be submitted to the Public Works 
Department.  Streetlight poles shall be spun aluminum or other material as approved by the 
Public Works Department. 

88

Item 3.



8  

  

40. Home models shall vary within the subdivision with no two same floor plans being adjacent 
to each other unless the floor plan is “flipped” and the exterior façade treatment is different. 
The same floor plans shouldn’t be built directly across from each other.  
 

41. Hue variations in adjacent homes shall be provided to create diversity. No adjacent home 
shall have the same color scheme. 
 

42. Minor changes may be approved administratively by the Community Development Director 
or designee upon receipt of a written request by the applicant or designee.  Changes 
deemed to be major or significant in nature shall require a formal application for amendment.  

43. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the buildings shall conform to the performance standards of 
the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential negative effects that the buildings, 
structures, lighting or use could have on its surroundings, and to promote compatibility with 
surrounding uses and areas. 

44. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, State, 
Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project. 

45. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part of the 
application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any misinformation 
provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in the issuance of this 
permit may be grounds for revocation. 

46. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning Commissioners, 

officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any award, damages, 

costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any plaintiff in an action 

challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other documentation related to 

approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide defense for the City in any such 

action.   

 

 

--- End of Conditions ---  

 

 

 

If you have questions about the information in this letter, please contact me by e-mail at 

wervin@cityoforoville.org or by phone at (530) 538-2408.  

  

Sincerely,  

 

  

 

Wes Ervin  

Planner   

530-538-2408 

89

Item 3.



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. P2023-31 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING 
REVISED CONDITIONS FOR TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP TSM 22-02 FOR THE 
25-UNIT GRAND ACRES SUBDIVISION ON APN 030-120-060. 
 

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2023, the Planning Commission approved an 
application from Trish Hopps (Subdivider) to subdivide portions of a 8-acre parcel 
identified as APN 030-120-060 (Property) into 25 lots for manufactured homes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed map also created a 10,352 square-foot Lot A for 

purposes of wetland buffer and Elderberry bush isolation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant now decided to develop the subdivision as conventional 

“stick-built” construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, the conditions of approval were tailored to manufactured home 

construction and should now be modified for conventional construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing on August 24, 2023, the Planning 

Commission considered the comments and concerns of public agencies, property 
owners, and members of the public who are potentially affected by the approval of 
Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 22-02 described herein, and also considered the City’s 
staff report regarding the project; and  

 
WHEREAS, the above revisions to the project construction type and revised 

project conditions are not considered substantive, and thus do not require a new public 
notice, and the previous findings are not changed. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

 
The Planning Commission hereby approves the above modifications to Tentative 
Subdivision Map TSM 22-02. 

  

90

Item 3.



2 

 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
reguilar meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 25th of 
January, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
KAYLA REASTER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 

91

Item 3.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2436   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

  

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, August 24, 2023 

RE:  Tentative Subdivision Map 22-02 at 2151 Grand Ave APN 030-120-060 for a 25-lot 
Manufactured Home Community.  

SUMMARY:   The Planning Commission will consider Tentative Subdivision Map No. TSM 22-
02, which would separate an 8-acre parcel into 25 parcels for a medium low density 
manufactured housing subdivision. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:    
City staff recommend that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

1. APPROVE Tentative Parcel Map No.  22-02; and 

2. APPROVE Resolution No. P2023-18 -- A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP TSM 22-02 
FOR THE 25-UNIT GRAND ACRES MANUFACTURED HOME SUBDIVISION ON APN 
030-120-060. 

 

APPLICANTS: Trish Hopps  

LOCATION:  2151 Grand Avenue, City of 
Oroville  (APN 030-120-060) 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  MLDR (Medium Low Density 
Residential  

ZONING:  RL (Residential Large Lot 

FLOOD ZONE:  X (not in a flood plain) 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:    This action has been determined to be Exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to AB430. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Principal Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Patrick Piatt, Community Development Director 

Patrick Piatt
Community Development Director

4

Item 1.

92

Item 3.



 2 

DISCUSSION

The existing 8-acre property is mostly vacant but contains one manufactured home, with 
several small sheds and agricultural structures. The vacant portion of the site primarily 
consists of seasonal grasses. This project, Grand Acres Subdivision, will subdivide the 
property into 25 (total) lots. The existing building will remain as lot number 19, which 
would be the largest lot at 17,347 square feet. The smallest lot would be 8,024 square 
feet and the average lot size is 10,106 square feet. Proposed density is 3.17 units per 
acre. Large Lot (RL) development standards allow for a minimum 8000 square foot lot 
size.  

The allowable 3 to 6 
dwelling units/acre. Development of the site will include construction of curb and gutter, 
and sidewalk improvements along the project facing side of 21st Street with 7 lots, and 
the two proposed streets providing access to the remaining 18 lots. These new streets 
will connect to Grand Avenue.  Applicant is pursuing an Abandonment of 22nd street, an 
identified street with no improvements.  The applicant would use half the street width (40-
feet) of that abandonment for lot acreage.  

The project will connect to existing public sewer and storm drain facilities along 21st 
Street. Drainage will be via oversized onsite storm drainpipes and leach trenches 
connected to the existing storm drain system on 21st Street and an existing bio-swale in 
the southern end of project site. A capacity study and will serve letters are in process with 
the Thermalito Water and Sewer District, which will be in the conditions of approval. 

A biological survey and a wetland study were completed on March 24, 2023, with the 
recommendation to establish a 125-foot setback buffer from an existing wetland near the 
Southwest corner of the parcel. According to the survey, this buffer also encompasses an 
existing Elderberry shrub.1  Lot A  at 10,268 square feet will be set aside as that buffer, 
which can either remain vacant or used as a subdivision amenity such as a picnic area, 
dog park or playground. The buffer parcel shall be fully fenced off from the wetland and 
from Lots 22 & 23. The elderberry bush would also be similarly protected from damage 
or vandalism.  Staff recommend that applicant either set up a voluntary assessment 
among homeowners for maintenance of Lot A, and/or maintain Lot A themselves. 

Note that the Elderberry shrub is shown on the Tentative Map within Lot 23. If that is the 
actual case, the setback that is shown on the TSM to protect the bush applies.  

Parkland dedication. Oroville Municipal Code 16.16.185 requires new subdivisions to 
either dedicate 5 acres per 1,000 people or pay an in-lieu fee, but subdivisions with 50 
or fewer lots are not required to dedicate land. With an average of 65 residents in the 25 
units2, this project would need to provide 0.325 acres, or 14,157 square feet.  Lot A @ 
10,268 s.f. does not qualify as a parkland dedication because of its size, remoteness, 
and problematic public access.  Thus the applicant will be required to pay the fee. The 
amount of the fee shall be based upon the fair market value of the amount of land which 
would otherwise be required to be dedicated and shall be determined at the time of filing 
of the final map. 

                     
1 Wetland and Biological Resource Assessment, Grant Acres Project, Page 42 
2 Median persons per household in 2022 = 2.57 according to 
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/orovillecitycalifornia/HSD310221#HSD310221  

5

Item 1.

93

Item 3.



 3 

 

 

 

County Jurisdiction.  Grand Avenue is a county road in county jurisdiction. Applicant will 
be required to improve the south side of Grand Avenue to city standards, and to install 
and maintain appropriate landscaping.  An encroachment permit from the County will be 
required for any work in the County right of way.   

Airport proximity. This project is in Compatibility Zone C of the Butte County Airport Land 
Use Compatibility Plan.  Zone C allows the local agency two density options, one low-
density/rural (<0.2 du/acre) and the other high-density/suburban (>=4 units/acre). This 

-density suburban classification based on the adjacent 
neighborhoods. The maximum density in Zone C is 20 units per acre.3 The proposed 3.17 
units per acre is lower than the 4 du/acre minimum, but since the densities are based on 
noise rather than the likelihood of accidents, and since the entire subdivision is outside 
the 55 Decibel noise contour, no concerns are anticipated.   
                     
3 Butte ALUCP Policy 3.4.1(c)(4), Page 3-9 &-10 

6

Item 1.

94

Item 3.



 4 

 

  
Manufactured home ordinance.  The homes built in this subdivision must comply with 
Oroville Municipal Code 15.36.010, which includes certain design, structural, material 
and age standards. For instance, all units must be on a permanent foundation, must 
have pitched roofs, must have color and siding materials found in conventionally built 
homes, must be 10 years old or newer, must be landscaped, must have garages or 
carports, must have paved driveways, and must have a medallion showing certification 
by the California Department of Housing and Community Development.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
This action has been determined to be Statutorily Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3 of 

 project is exempt from CEQA under AB430. 
Applicant conducted an AB430 hearing on January 10, 2023, prior to approving the 
exemption. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None. Applicant has paid the required subdivision processing fees. 
 

7

Item 1.

95

Item 3.



 5 

PUBLIC NOTICE
In addition to the AB430 meeting in January, this hearing was published in the Mercury 
Register on August 12, and mailed to all property owners within 300 feet on July 21, 
2023. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. TSM 22-01 and application materials 
2. Engineers Report 
3. Biological Assessment 
4. Resolution No. P2023-18 
5. Draft Conditions of Approval 
6. AB430 meeting Agenda of 1-10-2023 
7. Notice of Exemption 
  

 

8

Item 1.

96

Item 3.



97

Item 3.



98

Item 3.



11

Item 1.

99

Item 3.



12

Item 1.

100

Item 3.



13

Item 1.

101

Item 3.



14

Item 1.

102

Item 3.



15

Item 1.

103

Item 3.



  Page 1 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

DATE: August 17, 2023  
 
TO: PLANNING COMMISSION  
 
FROM: Matt Thompson, Acting City Engineer 
 
RE: Grand Acres Tentative Subdivision Map  (22-02) 

 
This office has reviewed the vesting Tentative Map 22-02 and herewith submits the following 
findings and recommendations for same. 
 
A.  MODIFICATIONS TO TITLE 18R - DESIGN CRITERIA AND IMPROVEMENT 

STANDARDS OF THE OROVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

The Subdivider has requested no certain modifications to requirements of the Oroville 
Municipal Code (OMC).   

 
B. TIMING AND NATURE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

 
The Public Works Director will determine the nature, extent, timing and limits of required 
road/street public improvements to be constructed as part of any development (including 
phased development) versus payment of an in-lieu fee as well as reimbursements for 
construction of future Nexus/CIP facilities. 
 

C.  PUBLIC FACILITY CONSTRUCTION 
 

1.  Streets  
 
a)  The Subdivider shall construct City standard streets and appurtenant facilities in 

conformance with the typical sections. Street structural sections to be determined 
based upon findings from the Soils Report.: 
 
1)  Interior to subdivision  Full urban improvements. 
2)  Adjacent to subdivision  Full urban improvements. 
3)  Exterior to subdivision  Full urban improvements. 

 
b)  All corner lots shall be subject to intersection sight distance criteria as established by 

the Public Works Director.  Appropriate easements shall be dedicated as needed on 
the Final Map. 

 
c)  Notice is hereby given to future owners of lots within this subdivision that the City of 

Oroville will require the construction of additional traffic circulation improvements 
under the circumstances described below.  An appropriate note shall be placed on the 
Final Map.  

 

16

Item 1.

104

Item 3.



  Page 2 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

d)  Street names shall be approved concurrent with the improvement plans and prior to 
recordation of the Final Map. 

 
2.  Storm Drainage 

 
a) Facility Construction 
 
The Subdivider shall design and install the following City standard storm drain facilities: 
 

1)  All storm drain facilities shall be accessible to City Maintenance vehicles via all 
weather, unobstructed access. 

2)  Interior to Subdivision  - Curb, gutter, and an underground storm drain system 
with all appurtenances. 

3)   Future storm drainage needs outside of the project shall be examined to the extent 
that improvements to serve such areas need to be built within this subdivision.  
Said improvements shall be constructed by the Subdivider.  

4)   Adjacent to Subdivision  - Curb, gutter and an underground storm drain system 
with all appurtenances along the subdivision frontage. 

 
b) Future storm drainage needs outside of the project shall be examined to the extent that 

improvements to serve such areas need to be built adjacent to this subdivision.  Said 
improvements shall be constructed by the Subdivider. 

 
c) Exterior to Subdivision - An underground storm drain system discharging to 

__________ via _________. 
 
d) On-Site Storm Drainage Disposal 
 

1)   One hundred percent on-site disposal of storm drainage may be utilized for this 
subdivision.  It shall be designed for a full range of storm water runoff, up to and 
including a 100-year storm.  On-site disposal shall be interim and coordinated 
with an ultimate storm drainage disposal design 

 
e)  NPDES Requirements 

 
1)   Storm drain drop inlets shall be marked with Illustrative Storm Markers to 

achieve City of Oroville NPDES Requirements.   
 
f)  Alternative Storm Drainage Facilities 

 
An alternative storm drainage design or facility is one that does not operate under 
gravity and/or differs from the standards in the Design Criteria of the Oroville 
Municipal Code.  Any such design/facility shall be required to include appropriate 
note(s) on the improvement plans describing the nature of the alternative features and 
their operating characteristics (including limitations and/or special maintenance 
needs). 

17

Item 1.

105

Item 3.



  Page 3 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

 
g)  Storm Drainage Detention Facilities 

 
Surface storm drainage detention facilities shall be landscaped with turf (or an 
approved alternate) and shall be provided with an irrigation system.  Any surface 
water quality treatment facility shall be vegetated in accordance with the Storm 
Drainage Master Plan below and shall also be suitably provided with adequate 
irrigation. 
 

h)  Interim Alternative to Connection to Existing Facilities 
 

One hundred percent on-site disposal of storm drainage may be utilized for this 
subdivision in compliance with Oroville Municipal Code (OMC).  It shall be 
designed for a full range of storm water runoff, up to and including a 100-year storm.  
In addition to OMC requirements, the on-site disposal design shall be designed to 
include: 
 
1)   Deep hole tests shall be conducted between December and April to determine the 

ground water table elevation. 
2)   Storm drain design shall maintain a 10-foot separation between the leach trench 

bottom the ground water table elevation. 
3)   The 100-year storm plus 1-foot freeboard must be retained onsite without 

flooding any residences both within and adjacent to the subdivision. 
 

i)  Storm Drainage Master Plan 
 

In conjunction with the first submittal of improvement plans, the Subdivider shall 
submit a Storm Drainage Master Plan to the Building & Development Services 
Department for review and approval.  Said Master Plan shall cover the entirety of the 
natural storm drain tributary area affected by the proposed subdivision. 
 
The Storm Drainage Master Plan shall address the following elements: 
 

j)  Storm Water Runoff Management 
 

The subdivision will be designed, constructed, and maintained compliance with 

Discharges from Small Municipal Separate Strom Sewer Systems (Order) Order 
No. 2013-0001-

 
 

k)  Storm Drainage Analysis 
 

The storm drain analysis shall establish tributary area, size, grade, depth, and 
location for all the following storm drain facilities: 
 

18

Item 1.

106

Item 3.



  Page 4 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

 Underground pipes. 
 Open, natural swales. 
 Improved channels. 
 Storm water runoff management facilities. 
 Outfall facilities discharging to natural channels. 
 Both ultimate and interim facilities serving streets exterior to the subdivision 

that are required to be constructed herein. 
 

l)  The subdivider shall pay a storm drain fee calculated in accordance with the current 
fee schedule under the requirements of the Oroville Municipal Code, prior to filing 
the final map. 

 
3.  Sanitary Sewer 
 

a)  Facility Construction 
 

The Subdivider shall design and install the following City standard sanitary sewer 
facilities: 
 
1)  Interior to Subdivision - An underground sanitary sewer system, with all 

appurtenances, serving all lots.Adjacent to Subdivision - An underground sanitary 
sewer system, with all appurtenances, along the subdivision frontage.Sanitary 
Sewer Analysis 
 

2)   In conjunction with the first submittal of improvement plans, the Subdivider shall 
submit a sanitary sewer analysis to the Public Works Department for review and 
approval.  Said analysis shall cover the entirety of the tributary area served by the 
sewer system required herein and shall include analysis and design of the 
following sewer system elements: 

 
 Size, grade, depth and location of gravity sewer lines. 
 Approved pumping plants, including service to an interim tributary area, if 

applicable. 
 Preliminary system design for future upstream tributary areas, if applicable. 
 Downstream sanitary sewer system capacity. 

 
b)  Sanitary Sewer Fees 

 
The Subdivider shall pay applicable sanitary sewer main fees to the City of Oroville 
prior to recording the Final Map, plus applicable trunk line and water pollution 
control plant capacity fees in conjunction with building permits 

 
g) Sewerage Commission  Oroville Region (SC-OR)* 

 
The project is more than 20 equivalent dwelling units, therefore a special agreement 
with SC-OR is required. 

19

Item 1.

107

Item 3.



  Page 5 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

 
The Subdivider shall enter into an agreement with the Sewerage Commission -  
Oroville Region (SC-OR) and the City of Oroville in compliance with SC-OR policy.  
Said agreement shall be in regard to, but not necessarily limited to, capacity analysis 
and impact mitigation.  Subdivider shall pay all fees and other costs associated with 
the agreement. 
 

4.  Street Signs and Striping 
 

The Subdivider shall install City standard street signs, regulatory signs, pavement striping 
and pavement markings on all streets, and bicycle facilities that they are required herein 
to construct. 

 
5.  Streetlights 

 
The Subdivider shall install City standard streetlights with shielding on steel poles with 
concrete bases on all streets that they are required herein to construct. 
 

6. Bicycle Facilities 
 

No bicycle facilities are required. 
 

7.  Transportation Facilities 
 

The Subdivider is not required to construct bus turnouts, benches,  or shelters.  
 

8.  Street Trees 
 

Street trees shall be planted in accordance with the recommendation of the General 
Services Department as outlined in a memorandum dated __________ and attached 
hereto as Exhibit ___. 
 

9.  Landscaping 
 

The Subdivider shall install landscaping and an irrigation system in accordance with a 
landscape and maintenance plan approved by the City. 

 
D.  MAINTENANCE 
 

Prior to filing the Final Map, the Subdivider shall be required to make provisions to fund the 
maintenance of certain public improvements. The improvements to be covered shall include 
but not be limited to:   

a) Storm water mitigation facilities. 
b) Landscaped areas included in the Landscape Plan. 

 

20

Item 1.

108

Item 3.



  Page 6 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

The Subdivider shall prepare the necessary documents and provide the required supporting 
documents. Formation of a maintenance district requires action by the City Council. The 
district or alternate funding mechanism shall be complete and formed prior to recordation of 
the Final Map. 

 
E.  PARKLAND 

 
The Subdivider shall dedicate park land or pay an in lieu fee in accordance with the Oroville 
Municipal Code. 

 
D.  SUBDIVISION GRADING 
 

1.  Soils Report 
 

The Subdivider shall submit a Geological and/or Soils Report, prepared by a registered 
engineer, that includes, but is not limited to, the following: 
 
a)  An investigation of the nature, distribution and strength of existing soils. 
b)  A description of site geology. 
c)  Conclusions and recommendations covering the adequacy of the site for the proposed 

development, storm drainage disposal, grading procedures and corrective measures. 
 

Please be advised that the vicinity of this project has previously demonstrated shallow 
water tables that may rise to a shallow depth and impact subsurface drainage disposal 
facilities or otherwise reach the surface and impact surface drainage. The possibility 
of this condition shall be investigated, and its impact addressed. This investigation 
shall occur during the wet season to ensure that an accurate minimum depth to the 
water table is determined. 

 
d)  Verification that the site is suited to proposed BMPs. 

 
2.  Grading Standards 

 
All subdivision grading shall be in conformance with Grading Standards, of the Oroville 
Municipal Code. 

 
3.  Grading Plan 

 
The Subdivider's engineer shall submit a subdivision grading plan that includes, but is not 
limited to, the following: 

 
a)  The subdivision limits, contours and details of existing terrain and drainage. 
b)  Existing structures or other topographic features that are to remain undisturbed. 
c)  The proposed subdivision lots and streets, together with a schematic layout of the 

proposed storm drain system. 
d)  Existing ground elevations at all corners of proposed lots. 

21

Item 1.

109

Item 3.



  Page 7 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

e)  Proposed finished lot corner grades and finished pad grades. 
f)  Proposed lot grades indicating lot drainage. 
g)  Pertinent recommendations from the above required Geological and/or Soils Report. 
h)  Pertinent construction details to assure compliance with City of Oroville Grading 

Standards. 
 

4.  Final Grading Report 
 

Upon completion of the subdivision grading and prior to final inspection by the City, the 
Subdivider's engineer shall submit a Final Grading Report that certifies the following: 

 
a)  That final grading complies with the approved grading plan or any approved 

revisions. 
b)  That the subdivision grading complies with the recommendations included in the 

Geological and/or Soils Report.  Any changes made during grading that affected these 
recommendations shall be assessed. 

c)  That the subdivision soils are adequately compacted for their intended use, in 
conformance with City of Oroville Grading Standards.  The results of all field density 
tests and all other substantiating data shall be included in the Final Grading Report. 

 
The subdivision grading plan shall be submitted to the Public Works Director for review 
and approval prior to the start of any work and shall be considered as part of the 
construction plans. 
 

E.  PROPERTY CONVEYANCES 
 

1.  Dedications 
 

In conjunction with recordation of the Final Map for this subdivision, the Subdivider 
shall: 

 
a)  Dedicate, acquire or bear the cost of acquisition of public rights of way or easements 

as necessary to construct the public improvements required herein 
b)  Convey to the City all abutter's rights of access from the abutting lots of the 

subdivision to the following streets: Grand Avenue. 
c)  Dedicate a 10-foot-wide public service easement adjacent to public rights of way. 
d)  Dedicate a 3-foot-wide public utility easement adjacent to all side lot lines. 

 
2.  Abandonments 

 
The right-of-way and easement abandonments depicted on the Tentative Map are 
approved.  Said abandonments, in accordance with the provisions of the Subdivision Map 
Act, shall become effective upon Final Map recordation. 
 
a) Right of Way to be abandoned: The easterly half of 22nd Street (40 feet). 

 

22

Item 1.

110

Item 3.



  Page 8 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

 
F.  OTHER PUBLIC SERVICES 
 

1.  Public Utilities 
 

a)  Underground Requirements 
 

The Subdivider shall install the following utilities underground: 
 

1)  All new utilities serving this subdivision. 
2)  All existing utilities in public rights-of-way that are within or adjacent to this 

subdivision. 
 

b)  Easement Obstructions 
 

All public utility and/or public service easements shall be kept free and clear of any 
and all obstructions, including but not limited to, structures, longitudinal fencing 
and/or soundwalls, which may impede the construction, operation and maintenance of 
public utility facilities within such easements. 

 
2. Fire Protection 

 
The Subdivider shall pay for the installation of fire hydrants within the subdivision in 
conformance with the recommendations of the Fire Department, City of Oroville.  The 
recommendation for the installation of fire hydrants is shown on a copy of the Tentative 
Map on file in the Planning Services Department and the Office of the Chief, Fire 
Department. 

 
3.  United States Postal Service 

 
The Subdivider shall install concrete pads for NDCBU delivery to the lots of this 
subdivision.  The pads shall be depicted on the subdivision improvement plans and are 
subject to approval by both the local office of the United States Postal Service and the 
Planning Services Department. 

 
G. PERMITS FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
 

The Subdivider shall obtain all required permits from outside agencies having pertinent 
jurisdiction prior to recordation of the Final Map for this subdivision. 
 

H.    Other Permits  
 

Subdivider shall comply with any and all recommendations/requirements prior to 
commencing any construction activities on the site.  

23

Item 1.

111

Item 3.



  Page 9 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

 
I.  DESIGN CRITERIA AND IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS 
 

All public and joint-use private improvements shall be designed in accordance with the 
Oroville Municipal Code, except as modified by the conditions of approval for this 
subdivision. 
 
The Subdivider shall submit improvement plans, profiles, typical sections, details and 
specifications to the Public Works Department for review and approval prior to the start of 
any construction of public and joint-use private improvements. 
 
All public and joint-use private improvements shall be constructed in conformance with the 
Oroville Municipal Code and in conformance with the details shown on the approved 
improvement plans. 
 
The design criteria and  improvement standards of utilities providing services may be 
substituted when approved in writing by the Director of Public Works. 

 
J.  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
 

1.  Subdivision Improvement Agreement 
 

If the public and joint-use private improvements required herein are not satisfactorily 
completed prior to recordation of the Final Map, the Subdivider shall enter into a 
subdivision improvement agreement in conformance with the Oroville Municipal Code. 

 
2.  Subdivision Fees 

 
a)  Plan Checking Fee 

 
The Subdivider shall pay to the City of Oroville a subdivision plan checking fee upon 
filing the Final Map and/or prior to submitting improvement plans and specifications 
for checking. 
 
The initial deposit shall be based on an estimated cost of all public and/or joint use 
private improvements exclusive of private utility facilities.  The final fee will be equal 
to actual City costs. 

 
b)  Inspection Fee 

 
The Subdivider shall pay to the City of Oroville an inspection fee prior to 
commencing construction.  The initial deposit will be based on the cost of all public 
and/or joint use private improvements exclusive of private utility facilities.  The final 
fee will beequal to actual City costs. 

 
 

24

Item 1.

112

Item 3.



  Page 10 of 10 
Grand Acres 22-02  
C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser5\AppData\Local\Temp\tmpB22F.tmp 

  

Recommendations and comments of all parties to whom the Tentative Map was circulated for 
review are on file with the respective parties and in Planning Services Department. 
 

____________________________________ 
Matt Thompson, Acting City Engineer 
 
 
Distribution: 
Original - Planning  
Development Engineering Subdivision File 
 
 

25

Item 1.

113

Item 3.



ÒÑÎÌØ ÊßÔÔÛÇ ÛÒÊ×ÎÑÒÓÛÒÌßÔô ×ÒÝò
øëíð÷ ëîðóìéîì

ÓßÎÝØ îìô îðîí

26

Item 1.

114

Item 3.



É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß

ÌßÞÔÛ ÑÚ ÝÑÒÌÛÒÌÍ

ïòð ×ÒÌÎÑÜËÝÌ×ÑÒ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ï

ïòï ÑÊÛÎÊ×ÛÉ ú ÐËÎÐÑÍÛ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòï

ïòî ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÔÑÝßÌ×ÑÒ ßÒÜ ÛÒÊ×ÎÑÒÓÛÒÌßÔ ÍÛÌÌ×ÒÙòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòï

ïòí ØÇÜÎÑÔÑÙÇ ú ØÇÜÎÑÙÛÑÔÑÙÇ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòì

ïòì ÍÑ×ÔÍ ßÒÜ Ô×ÌØÑÔÑÙÇòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòì

ïòë ÐÎÑÐÑÍÛÜ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÜÛÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòë

îòð ÓÛÌØÑÜÑÔÑÙÇòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ë

îòï ÝÑÒÍËÔÌÛÜ ÎÛÍÑËÎÝÛÍòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòë

íòð ÎÛÙËÔßÌÑÎÇ ÞßÝÕÙÎÑËÒÜ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ê

íòï ÚÛÜÛÎßÔ ÔßÉÍ ú ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòé

ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÝÌ øÛÍß÷òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòé

Ó×ÙÎßÌÑÎÇ Þ×ÎÜ ÌÎÛßÌÇ ßÝÌ øÓÞÌß÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòé

ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ìðì P ÝÔÛßÒ ÉßÌÛÎ ßÝÌ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòè

ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ìðï P ÝÔÛßÒ ÉßÌÛÎ ßÝÌ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòè

íòî ÍÌßÌÛ ÔßÉÍ ú ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòç

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÝÌ øÝÛÍß÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòç

ÚËÔÔÇ ÐÎÑÌÛÝÌÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ øÝÚÙÝ íëïïô ìéððô ëðëðô ëëïë÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòç

ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ÑÚ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÝÑÒÝÛÎÒòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòç

ÎßÎÛ ú ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÐÔßÒÌÍ øÝÚÙÝ ïçððóïçïí÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïð

ÔßÕÛ ú ÍÌÎÛßÓÞÛÜ ßÔÌÛÎßÌ×ÑÒ ßÙÎÛÛÓÛÒÌÍ øÝÚÙÝ ïêððóïêïê÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïð

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÐÑÎÌÛÎóÝÑÔÑÙÒÛ ÉßÌÛÎ ÏËßÔ×ÌÇ ÝÑÒÌÎÑÔ ßÝÌòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïï

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÛÒÊ×ÎÑÒÓÛÒÌßÔ ÏËßÔ×ÌÇ ßÝÌ øÝÛÏß÷ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïï

íòí ÔÑÝßÔ ÔßÉÍ ßÒÜ ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïï

Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÑÎÑÊ×ÔÔÛ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÐÔßÒ ó îðíð òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïï

ìòð ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌ Ú×ÒÜ×ÒÙÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ïì

ìòï Þ×ÑÔÑÙ×ÝßÔ Ú×ÛÔÜ ÍËÎÊÛÇòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïì

ìòî ÉÛÌÔßÒÜ ÜÛÔ×ÒÛßÌ×ÑÒòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïë

ìòí ÞÑÌßÒ×ÝßÔ Ú×ÛÔÜ ÍËÎÊÛÇòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïë

ìòì ÌÛÎÎÛÍÌÎ×ßÔ ØßÞ×ÌßÌ ú ÊÛÙÛÌßÌ×ÑÒ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×Ì×ÛÍòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïê

ìòë É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïè

ìòê ÚÛÜÛÎßÔ ÝÎ×Ì×ÝßÔ ØßÞ×ÌßÌòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïç

ìòé ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÍÛÒÍ×Ì×ÊÛ ÒßÌËÎßÔ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×Ì×ÛÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïç

ìòè ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ØßÞ×ÌßÌ ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòïç

ìòç ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌËÍ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòîð

27

Item 1.

115

Item 3.



  

          

 

ëòð ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔóÍÌßÌËÍ ÐÔßÒÌÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò îè 

êòð ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌËÍ É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò îè 

êòï ÉÛÍÌÛÎÒ ÞËÎÎÑÉ×ÒÙ ÑÉÔ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íð 

êòî ÍÉß×ÒÍÑÒKÍ ØßÉÕ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íï 

êòí Ó×ÙÎßÌÑÎÇ Þ×ÎÜÍ ßÒÜ ÎßÐÌÑÎÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íî 

êòì ÊßÔÔÛÇ ÛÔÜÛÎÞÛÎÎÇ ÔÑÒÙØÑÎÒ ÞÛÛÌÔÛ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íí 

êòë ÊÛÎÒßÔ ÐÑÑÔ Úß×ÎÇ ÍØÎ×ÓÐ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íì 

éòð ÝÑÒÝÔËÍ×ÑÒÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íé 

èòð ÎÛÚÛÎÛÒÝÛÍ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íç 

 

 

ÌßÞÔÛÍ 

Ì¿¾´» ïæ É·´¼´·º» ·² Ù»²»®¿´ Ê·½·²·¬§  
Ì¿¾´» îæ Í°»½·¿´óÍ¬¿¬« Í°»½·»ô Ý±³³«²·¬·»ô Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ ú Ð±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± Ñ½½«® ·² Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿  
Ì¿¾´» íæ Í°»½·¿´óÍ¬¿¬« É·´¼´·º» ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ 
 

Ú×ÙËÎÛÍ 

Ú·¹«®» ïæ Ð®±¶»½¬ Ô±½¿¬·±²  
Ú·¹«®» îæ Í·¬» Ñª»®ª·»© 
Ú·¹«®» íæ É»¬´¿²¼ Ü»´·²»¿¬·±² 
Ú·¹«®» ìæ ÝÒÜÜÞ Ñ½½«®®»²½» 
Ú·¹«®» ëæ Ð±¬»²¬·¿´ Í»¬¾¿½µ 
Ú·¹«®» êæ ß»±®K Ð¿®½»´ Ó¿° 
Ú·¹«®» éæ Ð®±°±»¼ Ð®±¶»½¬ Ð´¿² 
Ú·¹«®» èæ Ü±©²¬®»¿³ Ü®¿·²¿¹» ß®»¿ ©·¬¸·² Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿K Í«¾ ©¿¬»®¸»¼ 
Ú·¹«®» çæ Í±·´ Ì§°» 
Ú·¹«®» ïðæ ËÍÚÉÍ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§ Ó¿° 
Ú·¹«®» ïïæ ÝßÎ× Û¨·¬·²¹ ß¯«¿¬·½ Î»±«®½» Ó¿° 
Ú·¹«®» ïîæ ÝßÔÊÛÙ Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±² Ì§°» 
Ú·¹«®» ïíæ ËÍÚÉÍ Ó¿°°»¼ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ 
 

ßÐÐÛÒÜ×ÝÛÍ 

ß°°»²¼·¨ ßæ Í·¬» Ð¸±¬±¹®¿°¸ 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Þæ É»¬´¿²¼ Ü»´·²»¿¬·±² 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Ýæ Ñ¾»®ª»¼ Í°»½·» Ô·¬ 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Üæ Í°»½·¿´ Í¬¿¬« Í°»½·» Ô·¬ 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Ûæ Í«°°´»³»²¬¿´ Ó¿° ¿²¼ Ü¿¬¿ 
 

ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÛÐßÎÛÎÍ 

Ö»·½¿ Õ±´¬¿¼ô Ð®·²½·°¿´ Í½·»²¬·¬  
Ü¿²¿ Ô»»ô Í»²·±® Þ·±´±¹·¬ 

28

Item 1.

116

Item 3.



  

          

 

ßÝÎÑÒÇÓÍ 

 
ÞÝÛØÜ  Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø»¿´¬¸ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ 

ÝßÔÊÛÙ Ý´¿·º·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ß»³»²¬ ©·¬¸ Ô¿²¼¿¬ ±º Ê··¾´» Û½±´±¹·½¿´ Ù®±«°·²¹ 

ÝßÎ×   Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ß¯«¿¬·½ Î»±«®½» ×²ª»²¬±®§ 

ÝÛÏß  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ï«¿´·¬§ ß½¬ 

ÝÜÚÙ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» 

ÝÜÚÉ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» 

ÝÚÉÝ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ú·¸ ú É·´¼´·º» Ý±³³··±² 

ÝÛÍß   Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ 

ÝÚÙÝ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ú·¸ ¿²¼ Ù¿³» Ý±¼» 

ÝÚÎ   Ý±¼» ±º Ú»¼»®¿´ Î»¹«´¿¬·±² 

ÝÒÜÜÞ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬«®¿´ Ü·ª»®·¬§ Ü¿¬¿¾¿» 

ÝÒÐÍ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ 

ÝÎÐÎ   Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Î¿®» Ð´¿²¬ Î¿²µ 

ÝÉß   Ý´»¿² É¿¬»® ß½¬ 

ÛÐß   Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß¹»²½§ 

ÛÍß   Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ 

ÙÍß  Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Í«¬¿·²¿¾·´·¬§ ß¹»²½§ 

ØËÝ  Ø§¼®±´±¹·½ Ë²·¬ Ý±¼»  

ÓÞÌß  Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ Ì®»¿¬§ ß½¬ 

ÒÐÜÛÍ  Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ð±´´«¬¿²¬ Ü·½¸¿®¹» Û´·³·²¿¬·±² Í§¬»³ 

ÒÎÝÍ  Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Î»±«®½» Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Í»®ª·½» 

ÒÊÛ   Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ 

ÒÉ×   Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§ 

ÑØÉÓ  Ñ®¼·²¿®§ Ø·¹¸óÉ¿¬»® Ó¿®µ 

ÎÉÏÝÞ  Î»¹·±²¿´ É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ Þ±¿®¼ 

ÍÉÎÝÞ  Í¬¿¬» É¿¬»® Î»±«®½» Ý±²¬®±´ Þ±¿®¼ 

ËÍßÝÑÛ ËòÍò ß®³§ Ý±®° ±º Û²¹·²»»® 

ËÍÜß  ËòÍò Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º ß¹®·½«´¬«®» 

ËÍÚÉÍ  Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» 

ËÍÙÍ   Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ù»±´±¹·½¿´ Í«®ª»§ 

ÊÛÔÞ  Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² Þ»»¬´» 

ÉñÞÎß  É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬ 

 
 

29

Item 1.

117

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ï

ï òï ÑÊÛÎÊ×ÛÉ ú ÐËÎÐÑÍÛ          

Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ øÒÊÛ÷ °®»°¿®»¼ ¬¸· É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» 
ß»³»²¬ øÉñÞÎß÷ º±® ¬¸» ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éòêó¿½®» Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Í«¾¼·ª··±² °®±¶»½¬ ·² 
Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò Ì¸» ¿»»¼ °®±°»®¬§ · ´±½¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ±«¬¸©»¬ 
½±®²»® ±º Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«» ¿²¼ îï¬ Í¬®»»¬ ¿¬ îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«» øNÐ®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿M÷ò 

Ì¸» °«®°±» ±º ¬¸· ¿»³»²¬ · ¬± ¹¿¬¸»® ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ²»½»¿®§ ¬± °®»»²¬ ¿²¼ »ª¿´«¿¬» 
»²¼¿²¹»®»¼ô ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô ®¿®»ô ¿²¼ »²·¬·ª» °»½·» ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® 
©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ì¸· ®»°±®¬ ¼»½®·¾» ¬¸» ®»«´¬ ±º ¬¸» ·¬» ª··¬ ¿²¼ ®»ª·»© ±º 
»¨·¬·²¹ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¬± ¿» ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¿®»¿ º±®æ øï÷ ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± 
«°°±®¬ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» °»½·»å øî÷ ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ °®»»²½» ±º »²·¬·ª» 
¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ½±³³«²·¬·» ø»ò¹òô ©»¬´¿²¼ ±® ®·°¿®·¿² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬÷å ¿²¼ øí÷ ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ °®»»²½» 
±º ±¬¸»® »²·¬·ª» ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ®»±«®½» °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾§ ´±½¿´ô ¬¿¬»ô ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¿²¼ 
®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò Ñ«® ¿»³»²¬ ¿´± ·²½´«¼» ¿² »ª¿´«¿¬·±² ±º ¸±© ¬¸»» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ °»½·» 
³¿§ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¿²¼ °®±ª·¼» ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² º±® 
³·²·³·¦·²¹ ¿²¼ ³·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ ¬¸±» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ·³°¿½¬ò

ï òî ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÔÑÝßÌ×ÑÒ ßÒÜ ÛÒÊ×ÎÑÒÓÛÒÌßÔ ÍÛÌÌ×ÒÙ

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ½±²·¬ ±º ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éòêó¿½®» ±º ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ´¿²¼ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¾§ 
ß»±®K Ð¿®½»´ Ò«³¾»® øßÐÒ÷ ðíðóïîðóðêðóððð ¿²¼ ´±½¿¬»¼ ¿¬ îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«» ·² ¬¸» 
½·¬§ ´·³·¬ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ øÚ·¹«®» ï÷ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · ·¬«¿¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ 
½±®²»® ±º Í»½¬·±² ïìô ·² Ì±©²¸·° ïç Ò±®¬¸ô Î¿²¹» ðí Û¿¬ô ·² ¬¸» Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ éòëó
³·²«¬» ËÍÙÍ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´»ò Í·¬» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸§ ´±°» «¾¬´§ ¬±©¿®¼ ¬¸» ±«¬¸»¿¬ô º®±³ ¿² 
»´»ª¿¬·±² ±º ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ îðé º»»¬ ¿¾±ª» ³»¿² »¿ ´»ª»´ ø³´÷ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ ¬± ¿°°®±¨ò 
ïçç º¬ ³´ ·² ¬¸» ±«¬¸»¿¬ øÚ·¹«®» î÷ò

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · ½«®®»²¬´§ «¬·´·¦»¼ º±® ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ «» ¿²¼ ½±²¬¿·² ¿ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»¼ ̧ ±³» 
¿²¼ ª¿®·±« ±«¬¾«·´¼·²¹ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ò Ì¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ °±®¬·±² 
±º ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ ¿®» «²¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¿²¼ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¸·¬±®·½¿´´§ ¼·½»¼ ¿²¼ ³±©»¼ º±® º«»´ 
®»¼«½¬·±² °«®°±»ò 

Ì¸» °¿®½»´ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ±«¬¸ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øßÐÒæ ðíðóïîðóðëî÷ · «²¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¿²¼ 
¿°°»¿® ¬± ¸¿ª» ¿´± ¾»»² ¸·¬±®·½¿´´§ ¹®¿¼»¼ ¿²¼ñ±® ¼·½»¼ò Í·²¹´»óº¿³·´§ ®»·¼»²½» 
»¨¬»²¼ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§K »¿¬»®² ¾±®¼»® ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± îï¬ Í¬®»»¬ò  Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · 
¾±®¼»®»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ²±®¬¸ ¿²¼ ©»¬ ¾§ «²¼»ª»´±°»¼ ´¿²¼ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± Í±«¬¸ 
Ú±®»¾¿§ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Í¬¿¬» Ð¿®µ ¬± ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ò Ð¸±¬±¹®¿°¸ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿®» 
·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ ßò

30

Item 1.

118

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß çëçêë

ï ³·´»

ËÍÙÍ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ó¿°ò ß½½»»¼ ïñîìñîíò 
¸¬¬°æññ¿°°ò²¿¬·±²¿´³¿°ò¹±ªñª·»©»®ñ

31

Item 1.

119

Item 3.



Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

ðòí Ó»¬»® Û´»ª¿¬·±² Ý±²¬±«® 

øÔ·ÜßÎ÷

îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

ßÐÒæ ðíðóïîðóðêð 

32

Item 1.

120

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ì

ï òí ØÇÜÎÑÔÑÙÇ ú ØÇÜÎÑÙÛÑÔÑÙÇ

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ´·» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸»®² °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± ßº¬»®¾¿§ «¾ó©¿¬»®¸»¼ 
øØËÝ ïîô ïèðîðïëçðîðï÷ ±º ¬¸» Ø±²½«¬ Ø»¿¼©¿¬»® P Ô±©»® Ú»¿¬¸»® Î·ª»® «¾¾¿·² øØËÝ 
èô ïèðîðëçô Ú·¹«®» è÷ò Ì¸» ²»¿®»¬ «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ¾±¼§ · ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± Ú±®»¾¿§ô 
¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ðòíë ³·´» ¬± ¬¸» ²±®¬¸ó²±®¬¸©»¬ò  Í·¬»ó¹»²»®¿¬»¼ ¬±®³©¿¬»® ½«®®»²¬´§ 
º´±© ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» «¾¬´» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ ¹®¿¼·»²¬ ¬±©¿®¼ ¬¸» ±«¬¸»¿¬ ¿²¼ ´¿®¹»´§ ·²º·´¬®¿¬» ¬± 
¹®±«²¼©¿¬»®ò ×³°»®ª·±« ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸» »¨¬»²¼ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§K ±«¬¸»®² ¿²¼ 
©»¬»®² °»®·³»¬»®ô ¼·®»½¬·²¹ «¾¬´» º´±© ¬± ¿ ½«´ª»®¬ ¾»²»¿¬¸ îï¬ Í¬®»»¬ ¬¸¿¬ »ª»²¬«¿´´§ 
½±²²»½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ³«²·½·°¿´ ¬±®³ ¼®¿·² §¬»³ »¿¬ ±º îð Í¬®»»¬ò

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · ·¬«¿¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» Í¿½®¿³»²¬± Ê¿´´»§ Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Þ¿·²ô ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸»®² 
°±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» É§¿²¼±¬¬» Ý®»»µ Í«¾¾¿·² øÞ¿·² ×Ü ëóðîï÷ ¿²¼ · ½«®®»²¬´§ ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ ¾§ 
¬¸» É§¿²¼±¬¬» Ý®»»µ Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Í«¬¿·²¿¾·´·¬§ ß¹»²½§ øÙÍß ×Üæ ìðê÷ò  Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® 
´»ª»´ ·² ¬¸· «¾¾¿·² ¿®» ½«®®»²¬´§ ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ¬¿¾´» ¿²¼ ®»¹·±²¿´´§ º´±© º®±³ 
¬¸» º±±¬¸·´´ ®»½¸¿®¹» ¿®»¿ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸ ¿²¼ »¿¬ ¬±©¿®¼ ¬¸» ±«¬¸ó±«¬¸©»¬ò Ü«» ¬± ¬¸» 
·²º´«»²½» ±º ¬¸» ²»¿®¾§ Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± ßº¬»®¾¿§ ¿²¼ Ú»¿¬¸»® Î·ª»®ô ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® »´»ª¿¬·±² ·² 
¬¸» ²±®¬¸»®² °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» «¾¾¿·² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ²»¿® ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿÷ ¿®» ¹»²»®¿´´§ ¬¿¾´» 
¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» °®·²¹ ¿²¼ º¿´´ øÙ»±§²¬»½ô îðîï÷ò 

ï òì ÍÑ×ÔÍ ßÒÜ Ô×ÌØÑÔÑÙÇ

Í·¬» ±·´ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ½±²·¬ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´»óÌ¸»®³¿´·¬±óÚ»®²¿²¼»¦óÌ¸±³°±²º´¿¬ ½±³°´»¨ ±·´ô
©·¬¸ ðóç ´±°»û øÚ·¹«®» ç÷ò  Ì¸»» ±·´ ±½½«® ±² ¬»®®¿½» ¿²¼ ¿®» ½±³°®·»¼ ±º ´±¿³ô 
¿²¼§ ½´¿§ô »¨¬®»³»´§ ¹®¿ª»´´§ ½±¿®» ¿²¼§ ´±¿³ô ¹®¿ª»´´§ ½´¿§ô ½´¿§ô ¿²¼ ½´¿§ ´±¿³ò 
Ý±³°±»¼ ±º º±«® ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ±·´ô ¬¸» ±·´ ½±³°´»¨ ®¿²¹» º®±³ ±³»©¸¿¬ °±±®´§ ¼®¿·²»¼ 
¬± ³±¼»®¿¬»´§ ©»´´ ¼®¿·²»¼ ¿²¼ ¸¿ª» ª¿®§·²¹ ®«²±ºº ½´¿ò Ì¸»§ ¿®» ¼»»° ©·¬¸ ²± ¬»²¼»²½§ 
¬± °±²¼ô ¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ®»¹·±²¿´ ±·´ ·² ¬¸» Ñ®±ª·´´»ñÌ¸»®³¿´·¬± ¿®»¿ ¸¿ª» ¿ ¸·¹¸ º´±±¼·²¹ 
º®»¯«»²½§ò Ð»®³»¿¾·´·¬§ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ª¿®·» º®±³ ðòðð ¬± ðòðê ·²½¸»ñ¸±«®ò ß É»¾ Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ 
®»°±®¬ ³¿°°·²¹ ¹»²»®¿´ ±·´ ¬§°» ¿²¼ ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¬·½ · ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ Ûò

Ì»¬ °·¬ »¨½¿ª¿¬·±² ©»®» °»®º±®³»¼ ¿ °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿K ©»¬´¿²¼ ¼»´·²»¿¬·±²ô 
©¸·½¸ ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ¸±³±¹»²±« ¿²¼§ ¿²¼ ·´¬§ ½´¿§ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ò 
Ø±³±¹»²±« ±·´ °®±º·´» ©»®» «²·º±®³ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» ·¬» ¿²¼ ¬±° ïîM ±º ±·´ô ½±²·¬»²¬ 
©·¬¸ ¸·¬±®·½ ¼·½·²¹ ¿²¼ñ±® ¹®¿¼·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò Ò± ±·´ °®±º·´» ¸±®·¦±² ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ·² 
¬¸» ¬»¬ °·¬ øß°°»²¼·¨ Þ÷ò 

Í·¬» ±·´ ±ª»®´¿§ º´«ª·¿´ ¹®¿ª»´ ¼»°±·¬ º®±³ ¬¸» Ú»¿¬¸»® Î·ª»® ¿²¼ Ð´·±óÐ´»·¬±½»²» ¿²¼ 
Ð´·±½»²» ´±±»´§ ½±²±´·¼¿¬»¼ ¿²¼¬±²»ô ¸¿´»ô «²¼»®´¿·² ¾§ ¬¸» Î·ª»®¾¿²µ Ú±®³¿¬·±²ô 
Ô¿¹«²¿ Ú±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ Ì«½¿² º±®³¿¬·±² øÔ±©»® Ì«½¿²ô Ë²·¬ Þ÷ò 

33

Item 1.

121

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ë

ï òë ÐÎÑÐÑÍÛÜ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÜÛÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒ

Ð®±¶»½¬ ¼»ª»´±°»® °®±°±» ¬± ¼·ª·¼» ¬¸» °¿®½»´ ·²¬± îì ´±¬ ø®¿²¹·²¹ º®±³ èôðêð ¬± ïêôëïì 
¯«¿®» º»»¬÷ º±® º«¬«®» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ·²¹´»óº¿³·´§ ¸±³»ò Ù®¿¼·²¹ ©·´´ ½±²·¬ ±º ¬¸» 
½±²¬®«½¬·±² ±º ¾«·´¼·²¹ °¿¼ ¿²¼ ®±¿¼©¿§ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿ ½«´ó¼»ó¿½ ½±²²»½¬·²¹ ¬± Ù®¿²¼ 
ßª»²«» ·² ¬¸» ½»²¬»® °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °¿®½»´ò ß °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ô ¬¸» °«¾´·½ ®·¹¸¬ ±º ©¿§
øÎÑÉ÷ º±® îî²¼ Í¬®»»¬ ©·´´ ¾» ¿¾¿²¼±²»¼ò Æ±²·²¹ º±® ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ · ½«®®»²¬´§ Ô¿®¹»óÔ±¬ 
Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ øÎÔ÷ô ©·¬¸ ¿ Ù»²»®¿´ Ð´¿² Ô¿²¼ Ë» Ü»·¹²¿¬·±² ±º Ó»¼·«³óÔ·¹¸¬ Ü»²·¬§ 
Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ øÓÔÜÎ÷ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · ´±½¿¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ½·¬§ ´·³·¬ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´»ò É¿¬»® ¿²¼ 
¿²·¬¿®§ »©»® »®ª·½» ©·´´ ¾» °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± É¿¬»® ú Í»©»® Ü·¬®·½¬
øº±´´±©·²¹ °®±°»® ¿¾¿²¼±²³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ±²·¬» ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ »°¬·½ §¬»³ °»® ÞÝÛØÜ 
®»¯«·®»³»²¬÷ ¿²¼ ©·´´ ·²½´«¼» ²»© ¬±®³ ¼®¿·² ¿²¼ »©»® »¨¬»²·±²ò Í¬±®³©¿¬»® ©·´´ ¾»
¼·®»½¬»¼ ·²¬± ¬±®³ ¼®¿·²°·°» ¿²¼ ´»¿½¸ ¬®»²½¸» ½±²²»½¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» »¨·¬·²¹ ¬±®³ ¼®¿·² 
§¬»³ ±² îï¬ Í¬®»»¬ò 

Ù®¿¼·²¹ô ¹®«¾¾·²¹ ¿²¼ »¿®¬¸ ¼·¬«®¾·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ©·´´ ¾» ³·²·³¿´ô ¿ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · Ä
´¿®¹»´§ ´»ª»´ò Ò± ¬®»» ©·´´ ¾» ®»³±ª»¼ ¿ °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ò ß ½«®®»²¬ ¿»±®K °¿®½»´ 
³¿° ¿²¼ °®±°±»¼ Ì»²¬¿¬·ª» Í«¾¼·ª··±² Ó¿° ¿®» ·²½´«¼»¼ ±² Ú·¹«®» ê ¿²¼ éò

îòï ÝÑÒÍËÔÌÛÜ ÎÛÍÑËÎÝÛÍ

Ð®·±® ¬± ±«® º·»´¼ «®ª»§ô ÒÊÛ °»®º±®³»¼ ¿ ®»ª·»© ±º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¹»±´±¹·½¿´ô ¸§¼®±´±¹·½¿´ 
¿²¼ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ®»±«®½» ¬± ¾»¬¬»® «²¼»®¬¿²¼ ·¬» ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¬·½ô ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ô ¿²¼ 
°»½·¿´ ¬¿¬« °»½·» ´·µ»´§ ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ò Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ °»®º±®³»¼ 
¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿µ ¿ °¿®¬ ±º ±«® °®»´·³·²¿®§ ®»ª·»©æ

Î»ª·»© ±º °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ú 
É·´¼´·º»K øÝÜÚÉ÷ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬«®¿´ Ü·ª»®·¬§ Ü¿¬¿¾¿» øÝÒÜÜÞ÷ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿K ËÍÙÍ éòëó³·²«¬» ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» øÑ®±ª·´´»÷ ¿²¼ »·¹¸¬ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´»
øß°°»²¼·¨ Ü÷ò

Ï«»®§ ±º ÝÜÚÉK ÝÒÜÜÞ Î¿®»Ú·²¼ ë ¼¿¬¿¾¿» º±® ®»½±®¼»¼ ±¾»®ª¿¬·±² ±º °»½·¿´ 
¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» ©·¬¸·² ¿ º·ª»ó³·´» ®¿¼·« ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øÚ·¹«®»
ì÷

Î»¬®·»ª¿´ ¿²¼ ®»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½»K øËÍÚÉÍ÷ ·Ð¿½ Ñºº·½·¿´ 
Í°»½·» ´·¬ º±® º»¼»®¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ °»½·¿´ ¬¿¬« °»½·» ´±½¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿
ª·½·²·¬§ øß°°»²¼·¨ Ü÷

Î»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§K øÝÒÐÍ÷ ×²ª»²¬±®§ ±º Î¿®» ú 
Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Ð´¿²¬ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ º±® ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿K ËÍÙÍ éòëó³·²«¬» ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» 
øÑ®±ª·´´»÷ ¿²¼ »·¹¸¬ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» øß°°»²¼·¨ Ü÷

34

Item 1.

122

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ê

ß»³»²¬ ±º ¿´´·¿²½»ó¾¿»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª» ½±³³«²·¬·» º±´´±©·²¹ Í¿©§»® »¬ ¿´òK ß 
Ó¿²«¿´ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô Í»½±²¼ Û¼·¬·±² ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ 
½±²¬¿·² º´±®·¬·½ó¾¿»¼ »²·¬·ª» ²¿¬«®¿´ ½±³³«²·¬·»

Î»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§ øÒÉ×÷ º±® °®»ª·±«´§ ³¿°°»¼ 
©»¬´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ º»¿¬«®» øÚ·¹«®» ïð÷

Î»ª·»© ±º Û½±ß¬´¿K Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ß¯«¿¬·½ Î»±«®½» ×²ª»²¬±®§ øÝßÎ×÷ º±® ³¿°°»¼ 
«®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ®·°¿®·¿² ¿®»¿ øÚ·¹«®» ïï÷

Î»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ËÍÜß Ú±®»¬ Í»®ª·½»K Ý´¿·º·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ß»³»²¬ ©·¬¸ Ô¿²¼¿¬ ±º 
Ê··¾´» Û½±´±¹·½¿´ Ù®±«°·²¹ øÝßÔÊÛÙ÷ §¬»³ º±® ¬®«½¬«®¿´ó¾¿»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª» ½±ª»® 
½±³³«²·¬·» øÚ·¹«®» ïî÷

Î»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ËÍÜß ÒÎÝÍ É»¾ Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ ú Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ Ù»±¹®¿°¸·½ Ü¿¬¿¾¿» 
øÍÍËÎÙÑ÷ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¸§¼®·½ ±·´ ³¿§ ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øß°°»²¼·¨ 
Û÷

Ï«»®§ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ É·´¼´·º» Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Î»´¿¬·±²¸·° øÝÉØÎ÷ Í§¬»³ ¬± ±¾¬¿·² ¿ ´·¬ ±º 
²¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

Î»ª·»© ±º ËÍÚÉÍ Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Î»°±®¬ ¿²¼ Ó¿° 
Ê·»©»® ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ±® °®±°±»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ »¨¬»²¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿ øÚ·¹«®» ïí÷

Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ±²·¬» «®ª»§ ©»®» °»®º±®³»¼ ¿ °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· ¿»³»²¬æ 

É»¬´¿²¼ ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¾§ Ú×ÍØÞ×Ñ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ±² Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïêô îðîí 
øß°°»²¼·¨ Þ÷

Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ º·»´¼ «®ª»§ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¾§ Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ±² Ú»¾®«¿®§ïêô 
îðîí

Þ±¬¿²·½¿´ º·»´¼ «®ª»§ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¾§ Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ±² Ó¿®½¸ ïéô îðîíò

Ì¸»®» ¿®» »ª»®¿´ º»¼»®¿´ô ¬¿¬»ô ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ´¿©ô ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ñ±® °±´·½·» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» 
¬¸» ´»¹¿´ º®¿³»©±®µ º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ®»±«®½» ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ 
±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¬¸» °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬æ 

35

Item 1.

123

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
é

íòï ÚÛÜÛÎßÔ ÔßÉÍ ú ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍ

ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÝÌ øÛÍß÷

Ì¸» º»¼»®¿´ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øÛÍß÷ ©¿ »²¿½¬»¼ ·² ïçéí ¬± °®±¬»½¬ °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» 
»²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ©·¬¸ »¨¬·²½¬·±²ò Ì¸» ËÍÚÉÍ ¿²¼ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ó¿®·²» Ú·¸»®·» 
Í»®ª·½» øÒÓÚÍ÷ ³¿·²¬¿·² ´·¬ ±º º»¼»®¿´´§ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ 
°»½·» ø®»º»®®»¼ ¬± ¿ þ´·¬»¼ °»½·»þ÷ò þÐ®±°±»¼þ ±® þ½¿²¼·¼¿¬»þ °»½·» ¿®» ¬¸±» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» 
¾»·²¹ ½±²·¼»®»¼ º±® ´·¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿®» ²±¬ °®±¬»½¬»¼ «²¬·´ ¬¸»§ ¿®» º±®³¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ ¿ 
¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ò 

Ë²¼»® ¬¸» ÛÍßô ¿«¬¸±®·¦¿¬·±² ³«¬ ¾» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ ±® ÒÓÚÍ °®·±® ¬± ¬¸» 
N¬¿µ»M ø¼»º·²»¼ ¿æ ¬± ¸¿®¿ô ¸¿®³ô °«®«»ô ¸«²¬ô ¸±±¬ô ©±«²¼ô µ·´´ô ¬®¿°ô ½¿°¬«®»ô ±® 
½±´´»½¬ô ±® ¬± ¿¬¬»³°¬ ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ¿²§ «½¸ ½±²¼«½¬÷ ±º ¿²§ ´·¬»¼ °»½·»ò Ì¿µ» «²¼»® ¬¸» 
ÛÍß ·²½´«¼» ¼·®»½¬ ·²¶«®§ ±® ³±®¬¿´·¬§ ¬± ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ô ¼·®«°¬·±² ·² ²±®³¿´ ¾»¸¿ª·±®¿´ 
°¿¬¬»®² ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ º¿½¬±® «½¸ ¿ ²±·» ¿²¼ ª·«¿´ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¿²¼ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ 
º±® ´·¬»¼ °»½·»ò 

Ì¸» ÛÍß ®»¯«·®» ¬¸¿¬ º»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ®»ª·»©·²¹ ¿ °®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸»·® ¶«®·¼·½¬·±² ³«¬ 
¼»¬»®³·²» ©¸»¬¸»® ¿²§ º»¼»®¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ½±«´¼ ¾» °®»»²¬ 
·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ©¸»¬¸»® ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ ©·´´ ¸¿ª» ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´´§ ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ·³°¿½¬ ±² 
«½¸ °»½·»ô ¶»±°¿®¼·¦» ¬¸» ½±²¬·²«»¼ »¨·¬»²½» ±º ¿²§ °»½·» °®±°±»¼ ¬± ¾» ´·¬»¼ «²¼»® 
¬¸» ÛÍßô ±® ®»«´¬ ·² ¬¸» ¼»¬®«½¬·±² ±® ¿¼ª»®» ³±¼·º·½¿¬·±² ±º ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ 
º±® «½¸ °»½·»ò Ì¸» ÛÍß ¿´± °®±ª·¼» º±® ¼»·¹²¿¬·±² ±º ½®·¬·½¿´ ̧ ¿¾·¬¿¬ô ©¸·½¸ ¿®» °»½·º·½ 
¹»±¹®¿°¸·½ ¿®»¿ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ °¸§·½¿´ ±® ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ º»¿¬«®» ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ »»²¬·¿´ ¬± ¬¸» 
½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °»½·»ò Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ¿ºº±®¼»¼ ¬± ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿°°´§ ±²´§ 
¬± ¿½¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» º«²¼»¼ô °»®³·¬¬»¼ô ±® ½¿®®·»¼ ±«¬ ¾§ º»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·»ò 

ß½¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¬¿µ» ±º ¿² ÛÍß ´·¬»¼ °»½·» ³«¬ ±¾¬¿·² ¿² ×²½·¼»²¬¿´ Ì¿µ» 
Ð»®³·¬ «²¼»® ÛÍß Í»½¬·±² ïð øº±® °®±¶»½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¼±²K¬ ®»¯«·®» º»¼»®¿´ º«²¼·²¹ ±® °»®³·¬¬·²¹÷ô 
±® «²¼»®¹± ¬¸» ·²¬»®¿¹»²½§ ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² ÛÍß Í»½¬·±² é ø®»¯«·®»¼ º±® °®±¶»½¬ 
©·¬¸ ¿ º»¼»®¿´ ²»¨«ô «½¸ ¿ ßÝÑÛ÷ò

Ó×ÙÎßÌÑÎÇ Þ×ÎÜ ÌÎÛßÌÇ ßÝÌ øÓÞÌß÷

Ì¸» Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ Ì®»¿¬§ ß½¬ øÓÞÌß÷ · ¿² ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¬®»¿¬§ ¬¸¿¬ °®±¸·¾·¬ ¬¸» ¬¿µ·²¹ô 
µ·´´·²¹ô °±»·±² ±ºô ±® ¸¿®³ ¬± ²»¿®´§ »ª»®§ ²¿¬·ª» ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¾®»»¼ ·² 
Ò±®¬¸ ß³»®·½¿ò ß½¬·ª·¬·» ¬¸¿¬ ·²ª±´ª» ¬¸» ®»³±ª¿´ ±º ¬®»»ô ¸®«¾ô ¹®¿»ô ±® ®»«´¬ ·² 
¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¸¿ª» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ¿ºº»½¬ ¾·®¼ °»½·» °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ÓÞÌßò 
Ý±²»¯«»²¬´§ô ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ·² ¿®»¿ ©·¬¸ «·¬¿¾´» 
¾®»»¼·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¾®»»¼·²¹ »¿±² ø¿°°®±¨ò Ó¿®½¸ ïó
ß«¹«¬ íï º±® Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§÷ò ×º ½±²¬®«½¬·±² · ¬± ±½½«® ¼«®·²¹ ¾®»»¼·²¹ »¿±²ô ¿ ¯«¿´·º·»¼ 
¾·±´±¹·¬ ³«¬ ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¬¸»®» ¿®» ¿²§ ÓÞÌßó°®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾·®¼ô ²»¬ ¿²¼ñ±® »¹¹ °®»»²¬ 
·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ °®·±® ¬± ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò ×º ¿½¬·ª» 
²»¬ ¿®» ´±½¿¬»¼ ±® °®»«³»¼ °®»»²¬ô ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ³»¿«®» ø»ò¹òô °¿¬·¿´ ±® 
¬»³°±®¿´ ¾«ºº»®÷ ³«¬ ¾» ·³°´»³»²¬»¼ò ×² ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»ô ¬¸» ÓÞÌß · ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ ¾§ 
¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍô ¿²¼ °®±¬»½¬»¼ °»½·» ¿®» ´·¬»¼ ·² ëð ÝÚÎ ïðòïíò Þ¿´¼ »¿¹´» ¿²¼ ¹±´¼»² »¿¹´» 

36

Item 1.

124

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
è

¿®» º«®¬¸»® °®±¬»½¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» º»¼»®¿´ Þ¿´¼ ¿²¼ Ù±´¼»² Û¿¹´» Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß½¬ ¿²¼ 
¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¬¿¬» °®±¬»½¬·±² º±® ¾·®¼ ¿®» °®±ª·¼»¼ «²¼»® ÝÚÝÙ íëðí ¿²¼ íëïíò

ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ìðì P ÝÔÛßÒ ÉßÌÛÎ ßÝÌ

Ì¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» ß®³§ Ý±®° ±º Û²¹·²»»® øËÍßÝÑÛ÷ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ËòÍò Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ 
Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß¹»²½§ øÛÐß÷ ®»¹«´¿¬» ¬¸» ¼·½¸¿®¹» ±º ¼®»¼¹»¼ ±® º·´´ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ·²¬± 
¶«®·¼·½¬·±²¿´ ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»ô «²¼»® Í»½¬·±² ìðì ±º ¬¸» Ý´»¿² É¿¬»® ß½¬ øÝÉß÷ò

Ì¸» ¬»®³ N©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»M »²½±³°¿» ©¿¬»® «½»°¬·¾´» º±® «» ·² 
½±³³»®½»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ·²¬»®¬¿¬» ©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ©»¬´¿²¼ô ¿´´ ±¬¸»® ©¿¬»® ø·²¬®¿¬¿¬» 
©¿¬»®¾±¼·»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©»¬´¿²¼÷ô ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ¬®·¾«¬¿®·» øíí ÝÚÎ íîèòí÷ò Ú»¼»®¿´ 
¶«®·¼·½¬·±²¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ »¨¸·¾·¬ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ±º ¬¸®»» ·²¼·½¬±® ø¸§¼®±°¸§¬·½ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô 
¸§¼®·½ ±·´ô ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸§¼®±´±¹§÷ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ËÍßÝÑÛ É»¬´¿²¼ Ü»´·²»¿¬·±² Ó¿²«¿´ ¿²¼ 
¹»²»®¿´´§ ·²½´«¼» ©¿³°ô ³¿®¸»ô ¾±¹ô ª»®²¿´ °±±´ô ¿²¼ ·³·´¿® ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¿¬«®¿¬»¼ 
º±® ¿ ¼«®¿¬·±² «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬± «°°±®¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ñ¬¸»® ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» 
·²½´«¼» »¿±²¿´ ±® °»®»²²·¿´ ©¿¬»® ¾±¼·» ø»ò¹òô ´¿µ»ô ¬®»¿³ ½¸¿²²»´ô ¼®¿·²¿¹»ô °±²¼ô 
±¬¸»® «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® º»¿¬«®»÷ ¬¸¿¬ »¨¸·¾·¬ ¿² ±®¼·²¿®§ ¸·¹¸ó©¿¬»® ³¿®µ øÑØÉÓ÷ ¾«¬ ´¿½µ 
·²¼·½¿¬±® ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ©»¬´¿²¼ ©¿¬»®ò 

Ì¸» °´¿½»³»²¬ ±º º·´´ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ·²¬± É¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» ËòÍò ¹»²»®¿´´§ ®»¯«·®» ¿² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ±® 
²¿¬·±²©·¼» °»®³·¬ º®±³ ¬¸» ËÍßÝÑÛ «²¼»® Í»½¬·±² ìðì ±º ¬¸» ÝÉßò Ò¿¬·±²©·¼» °»®³·¬ 
¿®» ¹»²»®¿´ °»®³·¬ ·«»¼ ¬± ½±ª»® °¿®¬·½«´¿® º·´´ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò ß´´ ²¿¬·±²©·¼» °»®³·¬ ¸¿ª» 
¹»²»®¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ³«¬ ¾» ³»¬ º±® ¬¸» °»®³·¬ ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® °®±¶»½¬ô ¿ ©»´´ 
¿ °»½·º·½ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± »¿½¸ ²¿¬·±²©·¼» °»®³·¬ò Ù»²»®¿´ °»®³·¬ ¿®» °®»ó
¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¿®» ·«»¼ ¬± ½±ª»® ·³·´¿® ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» »¨°»½¬»¼ ¬± ½¿«» ±²´§ ³·²·³¿´ 
¿¼ª»®» »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ »ºº»½¬ò

ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ìðï P ÝÔÛßÒ ÉßÌÛÎ ßÝÌ

Ì¸» ÝÉß ®»¯«·®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿² ¿°°´·½¿²¬ º±® ¿ Í»½¬·±² ìðì °»®³·¬ ø¬± ¼·½¸¿®¹» ¼®»¼¹»¼ ±® º·´´ 
³¿¬»®·¿´ ·²¬± ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»÷ º·®¬ ±¾¬¿·² ¿ ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» º®±³ ¬¸» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¬¿¬» 
¿¹»²½§ ¬¿¬·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» º·´´ · ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Í¬¿¬»K ©¿¬»® ̄ «¿´·¬§ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ½®·¬»®·¿ò 
Ì¸» Í¬¿¬» É¿¬»® Î»±«®½» Ý±²¬®±´ Þ±¿®¼ øÍÉÎÝÞ÷ ¼»ª»´±° ½®·¬»®·¿ º±® ¿´´±©¿¾´» 
¼·½¸¿®¹» ¿²¼ ¿°°±·²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿¬»K ²·²» Î»¹·±²¿´ É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ 
Þ±¿®¼ øÎÉÏÝÞ÷ ¬± ¹®¿²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ð±´´«¬¿²¬ Ü·½¸¿®¹» Û´·³·²¿¬·±² Í§¬»³ øÒÐÜÛÍ÷ 
°»®³·¬ ±® ©¿·ª»® ¾¿»¼ ±² ¬¸»» ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ½®·¬»®·¿ò 

ß²§ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ±® º¿½·´·¬§ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¼·½¸¿®¹» ©¿¬» ø«½¸ ¿ ±·´ñ»¼·³»²¬ º®±³ ½±²¬®«½¬·±²
¿½¬·ª·¬·»÷ ·²¬± «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ³«¬ ±¾¬¿·² ¿² ÒÐÜÛÍ °»®³·¬ ±® ©¿·ª»® º®±³ ¬¸» ÎÉÏÝÞò
Ì¸» ÍÉÎÝÞ ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´´§ ®»¯«·®» ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ É¿¬» Ü·½¸¿®¹» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬ «²¼»® Ð±®¬»®ó
Ý±´±¹²» ¬± °®±¬»½¬ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ®»±«®½» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ±«¬·¼» º»¼»®¿´ ¶«®·¼·½¬·±²ò 

ß ®»¯«»¬ º±® ½»®¬·º·½¿¬·±² ±® ©¿·ª»® · «¾³·¬¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Î»¹·±²¿´ Þ±¿®¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¿³» ¬·³» ¿ 
ìðì ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · º·´»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ËÍßÝÛò Ì¸» ®»¹·±²¿´ ¾±¿®¼ ¸¿ êð ¼¿§ ¬± ®»ª·»© ¬¸» 
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿½¬ ±² ·¬ò Þ»½¿«» ²± ËÍßÝÛ °»®³·¬ · ª¿´·¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» ÝÉß «²´» 
N½»®¬·º·»¼M ¾§ ¬¸» ¬¿¬»ô ¬¸»» ¾±¿®¼ ³¿§ »ºº»½¬·ª»´§ ª»¬± ±® ¿¼¼ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬± ¿²§ ËÍßÝÛ 
°»®³·¬ò ×º ¬¸» ËÍßÝÛ ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸»§ ̧ ¿ª» ²± ®»¹«´¿¬±®§ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ±² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

37

Item 1.

125

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ç

¿²¼ ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ÝÉß Í»½¬·±² ìðì °»®³·¬ · ²±¬ ®»¯«·®»¼ô ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ °®±°±²»²¬ ³¿§ 
¬·´´ ¾» ®»°±²·¾´» º±® ±¾¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ÝÉß Í»½¬·±² ìðï °»®³·¬ ø±® ©¿·ª»®÷ º®±³ 
ÎÉÏÝÞ º±® ·³°¿½¬ ¬± É¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ø¿ ¬¸» ¼»º·²·¬·±² ±º N©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» ¬¿¬»M · 
¾®±¿¼»® ¬¸¿² N©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»M÷ò

íòî ÍÌßÌÛ ÔßÉÍ ú ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍ 

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÝÌ øÝÛÍß÷ 

Ì¸» ÝÛÍß ©¿ »²¿½¬»¼ ·² ïçèì ¿²¼ · ·³°´»³»²¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» 
Ý±³³··±² øÝÚÉÝ÷ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ú É·´¼´·º» øÝÜÚÉ÷ò Ì¸» 
ÝÚÉÝ ³¿·²¬¿·² ´·¬ ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ ÝÜÚÉ °®±ª·¼» 
»²º±®½»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¿½¬ò ÝÛÍß ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ·²½´«¼» ¬¿µ» °®±¬»½¬·±² º±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ 
»²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °´¿²¬ ±² °®·ª¿¬» ´¿²¼ô ¿ ©»´´ ¿ »¨¬»²¼·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¬»½¬·±² ¬± ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» 
°»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» °®±°±»¼ º±® ´·¬·²¹ ¿ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ò Ì¸» ¼»º·²·¬·±² ±º ¿ þ¬¿µ»þ 
«²¼»® ÝÛÍß ø¼»º·²»¼ ¿æ ¬± ¸«²¬ô °«®«»ô ½¿¬½¸ô ½¿°¬«®»ô ±® µ·´´ô ±® ¿¬¬»³°¬ ¬± ¸«²¬ô °«®«»ô 
½¿¬½¸ô ½¿°¬«®»ô ±® µ·´´÷ ±²´§ ¿°°´·» ¬± ¼·®»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ô ¿²¼ ¼±» ²±¬ »¨¬»²¼ ¬± 
¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ·³°¿½¬ ±® ¸¿®¿³»²¬ ø«²´·µ» ¬¸» ÛÍß÷ò

Ì¸» ÝÛÍß ®»¯«·®» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¿¬» ¿¹»²½·» ®»ª·»©·²¹ ¿ °®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸»·® ¶«®·¼·½¬·±² ³«¬ 
¼»¬»®³·²» ©¸»¬¸»® ¿²§ ¬¿¬» ´·¬»¼ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ô ±® ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» °»½·» ½±«´¼ ¾» 
°®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» Í¬«¼§ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ©¸»¬¸»® ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ ©·´´ ¸¿ª» ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´´§ ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ·³°¿½¬ 
±² «½¸ °»½·»ò ÝÜÚÉ ³¿§ ·«» ¿² ×²½·¼»²¬¿´ Ì¿µ» Ð»®³·¬ «²¼»® ÝÛÍß ¬± ¿«¬¸±®·¦» ¬¿µ» 
·º ·¬ · ·²½·¼»²¬¿´ ¬± ±¬¸»®©·» ´¿©º«´ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ¿²¼ ·º °»½·º·½ ½®·¬»®·¿ ¿®» ³»¬ò 

ÚËÔÔÇ ÐÎÑÌÛÝÌÛÜ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ øÝÚÙÝ íëïïô ìéððô ëðëðô ëëïë÷

ß²·³¿´ ´·¬»¼ ¿ Ú«´´§ Ð®±¬»½¬»¼ Í°»½·» ·² ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ú·¸ ¿²¼ Ù¿³» Ý±¼» øÝÚÙÝ÷ 
½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ±® °±»»¼ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¬·³» ø©·¬¸ »¨½»°¬·±² ±º ²»½»¿®§ ½·»²¬·º·½ ®»»¿®½¸ 
¿²¼ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² °«®°±»÷ò ÝÜÚÉ · ®»°±²·¾´» º±® °®±¬»½¬·²¹ ¬¸»» °»½·» ¿²¼ ¾§ ´¿© 
½¿²²±¬ ·«» ¿² ×²½·¼»²¬¿´ Ì¿µ» Ð»®³·¬ º±® ¿²·³¿´ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿ Ú«´´§ Ð®±¬»½¬»¼ Í°»½·»ò 

ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ÑÚ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÝÑÒÝÛÎÒ

ÝÜÚÉ ¿´± ¼»·¹²¿¬» ½»®¬¿·² °»½·»ô «¾°»½·»ô ±® ¼·¬·²½¬ °±°«´¿¬·±² ¿ Í°»½·» ±º 
Í°»½·¿´ Ý±²½»®² øÍÍÝ÷ô ©¸·½¸ ¿¬·º§ ±²» ±® ³±®» ±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ½®·¬»®·¿æ 

× »¨¬·®°¿¬»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ±®ô ·² ¬¸» ½¿» ±º ¾·®¼ô ·² ·¬ °®·³¿®§ »¿±²¿´ ±® ¾®»»¼·²¹ 
®±´»ò

× ´·¬»¼ ¿ Ú»¼»®¿´´§óô ¾«¬ ²±¬ Í¬¿¬»ó ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ò

Ó»»¬ ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ¼»º·²·¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ¾«¬ ¸¿ ²±¬ º±®³¿´´§ ¾»»² 
´·¬»¼ò

38

Item 1.

126

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïð

× »¨°»®·»²½·²¹ô ±® º±®³»®´§ »¨°»®·»²½»¼ô »®·±« ø²±²½§½´·½¿´÷ °±°«´¿¬·±² ¼»½´·²» ±® 
®¿²¹» ®»¬®¿½¬·±² ø²±¬ ®»ª»®»¼÷ ¬¸¿¬ô ·º ½±²¬·²«»¼ ±® ®»«³»¼ô ½±«´¼ ¯«¿´·º§ ·¬ º±® 
Í¬¿¬» ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ¬¿¬«ò

Ø¿ ²¿¬«®¿´´§ ³¿´´ °±°«´¿¬·±² »¨¸·¾·¬·²¹ ¸·¹¸ «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ¬± ®·µ º®±³ ¿²§ 
º¿½¬±®ø÷ô ¬¸¿¬ ·º ®»¿´·¦»¼ô ½±«´¼ ´»¿¼ ¬± ¼»½´·²» ¬¸¿¬ ©±«´¼ ¯«¿´·º§ ·¬ º±® Í¬¿¬» 
¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ¬¿¬«ò 

ÝÛÍß °®±¸·¾·¬ ¬¸» ¬¿µ» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ´·¬»¼ ¿²·³¿´ ¿²¼ °´¿²¬ ·² ³±¬ ½¿»ô ¾«¬ ÝÜÚÉ 
³¿§ ·«» ×²½·¼»²¬¿´ Ì¿µ» Ð»®³·¬ «²¼»® °»½·¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò 

ÎßÎÛ ú ÛÒÜßÒÙÛÎÛÜ ÐÔßÒÌÍ øÝÚÙÝ ïçððóïçïí÷

Ì¸» Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß½¬ ©¿ »²¿½¬»¼ ¬± °®»»®ª»ô °®±¬»½¬ô ¿²¼ »²¸¿²½» »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ 
±® ®¿®» ²¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬»ò ÝÜÚÉ ³¿·²¬¿·² ¬¸» ´·¬ ±º °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ³»»¬ ¬¸» ¼»º·²·¬·±² 
±º »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ø°®±°»½¬ º±® «®ª·ª¿´ ¿²¼ ®»°®±¼«½¬·±² ¿®» ·² ·³³»¼·¿¬» ¶»±°¿®¼§÷ ±® ®¿®» 
ø±½½«® ·² «½¸ ³¿´´ ²«³¾»® ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ·¬ ®¿²¹» ¬¸¿¬ ·¬ ³¿§ ¾»½±³» »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ·º ·¬ 
°®»»²¬ »²ª·®±²³»²¬ ©±®»²÷ò ÝÜÚÉ °®»ª»²¬ ¬¿µ» ±º ¬¸»» °»½·» «²´» ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ 
¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» ×²½·¼»²¬¿´ Ì¿µ» Ð»®³·¬ò

Ì¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ øÝÒÐÍ÷ ¿´± ³¿·²¬¿·² ¿ ´·¬ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ²¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ 
°»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ©·¬¸ »¨¬·²½¬·±² ¼«» ¬± ´±© °±°«´¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® ´·³·¬»¼
¼·¬®·¾«¬·±²ò Ì¸· ·²º±®³¿¬·±² · °«¾´·¸»¼ ·² ¬¸» ×²ª»²¬±®§ ±º Î¿®» ¿²¼ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ 
Ê¿½«´¿® Ð´¿²¬ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¿²¼ ®¿²µ»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ½®·¬»®·¿æ

Î¿²µ ïßæ Ð´¿²¬ °®»«³»¼ »¨¬·²½¬ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿

Î¿²µ ïÞæ Ð´¿²¬ ®¿®»ô ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ±® »´»©¸»®»

Î¿²µ îßæ Ð´¿²¬ °®»«³»¼ »¨¬·®°¿¬»¼ ±® »¨¬·²½¬ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¾«¬ ²±¬ »´»©¸»®»

Î¿²µ îÞæ Ð´¿²¬ ®¿®»ô ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¾«¬ ³±®» ²«³»®±« 
»´»©¸»®»

Î¿²µ íæ Ð´¿²¬ ¿¾±«¬ ©¸·½¸ ©» ²»»¼ ³±®» ·²º±®³¿¬·±²

Î¿²µ ìæ Ð´¿²¬ ±º ´·³·¬»¼ ¼·¬®·¾«¬·±²

ÝÒÐÍ Î¿²µ ï ¿²¼ Î¿²µ î °»½·» ¿®» ½±²·¼»®»¼ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ®»¯«·®» 
¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² °®·±® ¬± ·¬» ³±¼·º·½¿¬·±²ñ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ò Í°»½·º·½ Î¿²µ í ¿²¼ Î¿²µ 
ì °»½·» ¿®» ¿´± ½±²·¼»®»¼ «²¼»® ÝÛÏß °®±¬»½¬·±²ò

ÔßÕÛ ú ÍÌÎÛßÓÞÛÜ ßÔÌÛÎßÌ×ÑÒ ßÙÎÛÛÓÛÒÌÍ øÝÚÙÝ ïêððóïêïê÷

ÝÚÙÝ Í»½¬·±² ïêðî ®»¯«·®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ô °«¾´·½ «¬·´·¬§ô ±® 
°®·ª¿¬» »²¬·¬§ ³«¬ ²±¬·º§ ÝÜÚÉ ·º ¿ °®±°±»¼ Ð®±¶»½¬ ©·´´ N«¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ¼·ª»®¬ ±® ±¾¬®«½¬ 
¬¸» ²¿¬«®¿´ º´±© ±® «¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ½¸¿²¹» ¬¸» ¾»¼ô ½¸¿²²»´ ±® ¾¿²µ ±º ¿²§ ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô ±® 
´¿µ» ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬ ·² ©¸·½¸ ¬¸»®» · ¿¬ ¿²§ ¬·³» ¿² »¨·¬·²¹ º·¸ ±® ©·´¼´·º» 
®»±«®½» ±® º®±³ ©¸·½¸ ¬¸»» ®»±«®½» ¼»®·ª» ¾»²»º·¬òòòMøÍ»½¬·±² ïêðï÷ò ÝÜÚÉK 
¶«®·¼·½¬·±²¿´ ´·³·¬ ¹»²»®¿´´§ »¨¬»²¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ¬®»¿³¾¿²µ ±® ¿¬ ¬¸» ±«¬»® »¼¹» ±º 

39

Item 1.

127

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïï

®·°¿®·¿² ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô ©¸·½¸»ª»® · ©·¼»®ò ×º º·¸ ±® ©·´¼´·º» ®»±«®½» ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼ª»®»´§ 
¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ô ÝÜÚÉ ³¿§ °®±°±» ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¿´´±© °®±¬»½¬·±² 
±º ¬¸±» ®»±«®½» ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿ Ô¿µ» ¿²¼ Í¬®»¿³¾»¼ ß´¬»®¿¬·±² ß¹®»»³»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ 
°®±°±²»²¬ò 

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÐÑÎÌÛÎóÝÑÔÑÙÒÛ ÉßÌÛÎ ÏËßÔ×ÌÇ ÝÑÒÌÎÑÔ ßÝÌ 

Ì¸» Ð±®¬»®óÝ±´±¹²» É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ ß½¬ »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¬¸» ÍÉÎÝÞ ¿²¼ ÎÉÏÝÞ ¿ 
¬¸» °®·²½·°¿´ ¬¿¬» ¿¹»²½·» º±® ½±±®¼·²¿¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ½±²¬®±´´·²¹ ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò 
Û¿½¸ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿K ²·²» ®»¹·±²¿´ ¾±¿®¼ ³«¬ °®»°¿®» ¿²¼ °»®·±¼·½¿´´§ «°¼¿¬» ¾¿·² °´¿² 
¬¸¿¬ »¬ ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ¼·½¬¿¬» ¿½¬·±² ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °±·²¬ ¿²¼ ²±²ó°±·²¬ ±«®½» 
±º °±´´«¬·±² ¬± ³¿·²¬¿·² ¬¸»» ¬¿²¼¿®¼ò Ì¸» Ð±®¬»®óÝ±´±¹²» É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ ß½¬ 
¿°°´·» ¬± ¾±¬¸ «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»®ô ¿²¼ ¬¿¬» N¿´´ ¼·½¸¿®¹» ±º ©¿¬» ·²¬± ¬¸» 
©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ¿®» °®·ª·´»¹»ô ²±¬ ®·¹¸¬òM ß´´ ¼·½¸¿®¹»® ¿®» «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ®»¹«´¿¬·±² 
«²¼»® ¬¸» Ð±®¬»®óÝ±´±¹²» É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ ß½¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¾±¬¸ °±·²¬ ¿²¼ ²±²ó°±·²¬ 
±«®½» ¼·½¸¿®¹»®ò 

ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÛÒÊ×ÎÑÒÓÛÒÌßÔ ÏËßÔ×ÌÇ ßÝÌ øÝÛÏß÷

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ï«¿´·¬§ ß½¬ øÝÛÏß÷ Ù«·¼»´·²» Í»½¬·±² ïëíèðø¾÷ °»®³·¬ °»½·» 
¬± ¾» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ®¿®» ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ »ª»² ·º ²±¬ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ¿ «½¸ ¾§ ¬¸» ÛÍßô ÝÛÍß ±® 
±¬¸»® ¬¿¬«»ô ·º ¬¸» °»½·» ½¿² ¾» ¸±©² ¬± ³»»¬ ½»®¬¿·² ½®·¬»®·¿ò Ì¸»» ½®·¬»®·¿ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² 
³±¼»´»¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ¼»º·²·¬·±² ·² ¬¸» ÛÍß ¿²¼ ¿´´±© ¿ °«¾´·½ ¿¹»²½§ ¬± «²¼»®¬¿µ» ¿ ®»ª·»© 
¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¿ ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ »ºº»½¬ ±² ¿ °»½·» ©±«´¼ ±½½«® ¼«» ¬± °®±¶»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ô ¿´´±©·²¹ 
¿¹»²½·» ¬± °®±¬»½¬ ¿ °»½·» «²¬·´ ¬¿¬» ±® º»¼»®¿´ °®±¬»½¬·±² ¿®» ·«»¼ô ø·º ©¿®®¿²¬»¼÷ò  

ÝÜÚÉ ¸¿ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¿ ´·¬ ±º °»½·¿´ °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ©¿®®¿²¬ ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² «²¼»® 
ÝÛÏßô ©¸·½¸ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ·²½´«¼» ¿´´ ¬¸» ¬¿¨¿ ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞô ®»¹¿®¼´» ±º ¬¸»·® ´»¹¿´ 
±® °®±¬»½¬·±² ¬¿¬«ò Ì¸· ½¿¬¿´±¹ ·²½´«¼» ´·¬ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¾§ ±¬¸»® ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² «½¸ ¿ 
¬¸» ß«¼«¾±² É¿¬½¸ Ô·¬ Í°»½·»ô ¬¸» Þ«®»¿« ±º Ô¿²¼ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Í»²·¬·ª» Í°»½·»ô ¿²¼ 
ËÍÚÉÍ Þ·®¼ ±º Í°»½·¿´ Ý±²½»®²ô ¿²¼ ÝÒÐÍ Î¿²µ í ¿²¼ Î¿²µ ì °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ 
«²·¯«» ¬± ¬¸» ´±½¿´» ø»ò¹òô ®¿²¹» ´·³·¬ô ´±© ¿¾«²¼¿²½»ñ´±© º®»¯«»²½§ô ´·³·¬»¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬÷ ±® 
¿®» ±¬¸»®©·» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ´±½¿´´§ ®¿®»ò Ó±ª»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ½±®®·¼±® º±® ²¿¬·ª» 
©·´¼´·º» ¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» ²«®»®§ ·¬» ¿®» ¿´± ¹·ª»² °»½·¿´ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² «²¼»® ÝÛÏßò

íòí ÔÑÝßÔ ÔßÉÍ ßÒÜ ÎÛÙËÔßÌ×ÑÒÍ 

Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÑÎÑÊ×ÔÔÛ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÐÔßÒ ó îðíð

Ì¸» Ý·¬§ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´» îðíð Ù»²»®¿´ Ð´¿² ´·¬ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ¹±¿´ ¿²¼ °±´·½·» ·² 
·¬ Ñ°»² Í°¿½»ô Ò¿¬«®¿´ Î»±«®½»ô ¿²¼ Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² øÑÐÍ÷ Û´»³»²¬æ

Ù±¿´ èæ Ð®»»®ª» ¿²¼ °®±¬»½¬ ¿´´ °»½·¿´ó°´¿²¬ °»½·»ô °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® 
º»¼»®¿´ ±® Í¬¿¬» ´·¬·²¹ô Í¬¿¬» °»½·» ±º °»½·¿´ ½±²½»®²ô ¿²¼ ÝÒÐÍ ´·¬»¼ °´¿²¬ °»½·»ò 

40

Item 1.

128

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïî

èòïæ Î»¯«·®» ¿ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ¿»³»²¬ ±º ¿²§ °®±°±»¼ Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©¸»®» º»¼»®¿´´§óô ±® 
Í¬¿¬»ó´·¬»¼ °»½·» ±® ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» °®»»²¬ò 

èòîæ Î»¯«·®» ¿ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ó¾¿»¼ ·¬» ¿»³»²¬ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ ¼»·¹² °¸¿» ¬± 
¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ¬± ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¿ °®±°±»¼ Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿ò ×º °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ±® ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» · ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ô 
¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ º±½«»¼ «®ª»§ ³¿§ ²»»¼ ¬± ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» »¿±²ò 

èòêæ ×º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ±® ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» ¿®» º±«²¼ ¬± ¾» ´±½¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¿ 
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·¬»ô ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°»® ¸¿´´ ³·¬·¹¿¬» °®±¶»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ 
¬¿¬» ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´ ´¿©ò Û¨¿³°´» ±º ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³¿§ ·²½´«¼»æ 

×º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ±® ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» ¿®» º±«²¼ ¬± ¾» ´±½¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¿ 
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·¬»ô ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°»® ¸¿´´ ³·¬·¹¿¬» °®±¶»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» 
©·¬¸ Í¬¿¬» ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´ ´¿©ò Û¨¿³°´» ±º ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³¿§ ·²½´«¼»æ 

Î»¼»·¹² ¬¸» °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦» ·³°¿½¬ò 

Î»¬®·½¬ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¬± °»½·º·½ »¿±² ¾¿»¼ ±² °®±¶»½¬ °»½·º·½ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« 
°»½·» ·«» ø»ò¹òô ³·²·³·¦·²¹ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« ²»¬·²¹ ¾·®¼ ¾§ 
½±²¬®«½¬·²¹ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» ²»¬·²¹ »¿±²÷ò 

Ý±²º·²» ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¬± ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ ¿®»¿ ²»½»¿®§ ¬± ½±³°´»¬» 
¬¸» ©±®µò 

Ó·¬·¹¿¬» º±® ¬¸» ´± ±º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ¾§ °«®½¸¿·²¹ ½®»¼·¬ ¿¬ ¿² 
¿°°®±ª»¼ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ¾¿²µ ø·º ¿ ¾¿²µ »¨·¬ º±® ¬¸» °»½·» ·² ¯«»¬·±²÷ô 
º«²¼·²¹ ®»¬±®¿¬·±² ±® ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ·³°®±ª»³»²¬ °®±¶»½¬ ¿¬ »¨·¬·²¹ °®»»®ª» ·² 
Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ô ±® °«®½¸¿·²¹ ±® ¼±²¿¬·²¹ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ´¿²¼ò 

Ó¿·²¬¿·² ¿ ³·²·³«³ ïððóº±±¬ ¾«ºº»® ±² »¿½¸ ·¼» ±º ¿´´ ®·°¿®·¿² ½±®®·¼±®ô 
½®»»µ ¿²¼ ¬®»¿³ º±® °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« ¿²¼ ½±³³±² ©·´¼´·º»ò øÎ«¼¼§ Ý®»»µ 
©±«´¼ ¾» ¿² »¨¿³°´» ±º ©¸»®» ¬¸· ¿°°´·»ò÷ 

Û¬¿¾´·¸ »¬¾¿½µ º®±³ ¬¸» ±«¬»® »¼¹» ±º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿®»¿ò 

Ð®±¸·¾·¬ ´·ª»¬±½µ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ±® ¼®¿·²¿¹» ·²¬± ¬¸» »¬¾¿½µ ±º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» 
¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿®»¿ò Ý±²¬®«½¬·±² ±º ¾¿®®·»® ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ½±³°¿½¬·±² ¼¿³¿¹» ¾§ º±±¬ ±® 
ª»¸·½«´¿® ¬®¿ºº·½ò

Ù±¿´ çæ Ð®±¬»½¬ ¿®»¿ ±º ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ »²·¬·ª» ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ®»±«®½» ¬± 
³¿·²¬¿·² ¾·±¼·ª»®·¬§ ¿³±²¹ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ °»½·» ·² ¬¸» Ý·¬§ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´» ¿²¼ 
«®®±«²¼·²¹ ¿®»¿ò 

41

Item 1.

129

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïí

çòîæ Ó·²·³·¦» ´± ±º ©»¬´¿²¼ ª¿´«» ±® ¿½®»¿¹» ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ²»»¼ ±º ©·´¼´·º» 
¿²¼ ¸«³¿²ô ¬± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °®¿½¬·½¿¾´» ¿²¼ ¿ ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ ¾§ Í¬¿¬» ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´ ´¿©ò 

çòëæ Î»¯«·®» ¬¸» °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ±º ¿ ·¬»ó°»½·º·½ ¬®»» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿²¼ °®»»®ª¿¬·±² 
®»°±®¬ ¾§ ¿ ½»®¬·º·»¼ ¿®¾±®·¬ ±® «®¾¿² º±®»¬»® º±® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ °®±°±¿´ ±² ·¬» ¬¸¿¬ 
½±²¬¿·² ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ±¿µ ©±±¼´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ®»´¿¬»¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ì¸· ®»°±®¬ ¸¿´´ ·²½´«¼» 
®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸» ®»¬»²¬·±² ±º ¸»¿´¬¸§ ³¿¬«®» ¬®»» ©¸»®»ª»® º»¿·¾´» ¿²¼ 
°®±³±¬» ¬¸» ½±²½»°¬ ±º ±¿µ ®»¹»²»®¿¬·±² ½±®®·¼±® ©·¬¸·² °®±¶»½¬ ¼»·¹²ò 

çòêæ Ð®±¬»½¬ »²·¬·ª» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º®±³ ¼»¬®«½¬·±² ¿²¼ ·²¬®«·±² ¾§ 
·²½±³°¿¬·¾´» ´¿²¼ «» ©¸»®» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»ò ß´´ »ºº±®¬ ¬± °®±¬»½¬ »²·¬·ª» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ 
¸±«´¼ ½±²·¼»®æ 

Í»²·¬·ª» ̧ ¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ³±ª»³»²¬ ½±®®·¼±® ·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·¬»ô 
¿ ©»´´ ¿ ±² ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·¬» ·¬»´ºò 

Ð®»ª»²¬·±² ±º ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º®¿¹³»²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ´± ±º ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±²²»½¬·ª·¬§ò 

Ë» ±º ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» °®±¬»½¬·±² ³»¿«®» º±® »²·¬·ª» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿®»¿ «½¸ ¿ ²±²ó
¼·¬«®¾¿²½» »¿»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ±°»² °¿½» ¦±²·²¹ò 

Ñ²ó·¬» ±® ±ººó·¬» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ®»¬±®¿¬·±² ¿ ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±²ô ©·¬¸ ¿ ²± ²»¬ ´± ±º 
¸¿¾·¬¿¬ °±´·½§ò Ð±¬»²¬·¿´ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ±® »´·³·²¿¬·±² ±º ·³°¿½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ³¿²¼¿¬±®§ 
½´«¬»®·²¹ ±º ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ñ±® °®±¶»½¬ ®»¼»·¹²ò 

çòéæ Ð®±¬»½¬ ²¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ °»½·» ·² «²¼·¬«®¾»¼ °±®¬·±² ±º ¿ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·¬» ¿²¼ «» ²¿¬·ª» 
°»½·» º±® ®»°´¿²¬·²¹ ·² ¼·¬«®¾»¼ °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

Ù±¿´ ïðæ Ð®±¬»½¬ ®·°¿®·¿²ô ®·ª»®·²»ô ¿²¼ ±°»² ©¿¬»® ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

ïðòï Î»¯«·®» ¿² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»´§ ·¦»¼ ¾«ºº»® ±® »¬¾¿½µô ¿ ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ¿ ¯«¿´·º·»¼ 
¾·±´±¹·¬ô ±² »¿½¸ ·¼» ±º ¿ ®·°¿®·¿² ½±®®·¼±®ô ½®»»µô ¬®»¿³ô ©»¬´¿²¼ô ±® °±²¼ò 
Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¸¿´´ ¾» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ »¬¾¿½µ ¿®»¿ º±® ¬¸»» ®·°¿®·¿² 
½±®®·¼±®ô ½®»»µô ¬®»¿³ô ©»¬´¿²¼ô °±²¼ô ¿²¼ ©¿¬»®©¿§ò

Ù±¿´ ïïæ Ð®±¬»½¬ ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ ¿²¼ ¯«¿²¬·¬§ ·² ½®»»µô ´¿µ»ô ²¿¬«®¿´ ¼®¿·²¿¹»ô ¿²¼ 
¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ¾¿·²ò 

ïïòïæ Ó¿·²¬¿·² ¬¸» ²¿¬«®¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»®©¿§ ¿²¼ º´±±¼ °´¿·² ¬± »²«®» 
¿¼»¯«¿¬» ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ®»½¸¿®¹» ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® «°°´§ ©¸»®» º»¿·¾´»ô ¹·ª»² º´±±¼ ½±²¬®±´ 
®»¯«·®»³»²¬ò 

ïïòîæ Ó·²·³·¦» ·³°»®³»¿¾´» °¿ª·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ²»¹¿¬·ª»´§ ·³°¿½¬ «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ®«²±ºº ¿²¼ 
¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ®»½¸¿®¹» ®¿¬»ò 

42

Item 1.

130

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïì

Ðïïòíæ Ð®±¬»½¬ «®º¿½» ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ®»±«®½» º®±³ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±² º®±³ ®«²±ºº 
½±²¬¿·²·²¹ °±´´«¬¿²¬ ¿²¼ »¼·³»²¬ô ¬¸®±«¹¸ ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ý»²¬®¿´ Ê¿´´»§ 
Î»¹·±²¿´ É¿¬»® Ï«¿´·¬§ Ý±²¬®±´ Þ±¿®¼K øÝÊÎÉÏÝÞ÷ Þ»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ð®¿½¬·½»ò

ìòï Þ×ÑÔÑÙ×ÝßÔ Ú×ÛÔÜ ÍËÎÊÛÇ

ß ¹»²»®¿´ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ «®ª»§ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©¿ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¾§ Ò±®¬¸ Ê¿´´»§ 
Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ±² Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïêô îðîíò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©¿ ¬®¿ª»®»¼ ±² º±±¬ º±® ¬¸» «®ª»§ô 
©¸·½¸ ±«¹¸¬ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» øï÷ °´¿²¬ ½±³³«²·¬·» °®»»²¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô øî÷ ·º 
»¨·¬·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®±ª·¼»¼ «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¿²§ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ±® ©·´¼´·º» 
°»½·»ô ¿²¼ øí÷ ·º »²·¬·ª» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿®» °®»»²¬ò

Ñ«® «®ª»§ ±½½«®®»¼ ±² ½±±´ô ½´»¿®ô ¿²¼ ¾®»»¦§ ³±®²·²¹ò ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ®¿·²º¿´´ ¼¿¬¿ 
½±´´»½¬»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» Ñ®±ª·´´» Ó«²·½·°¿´ ß·®°±®¬ô ¬¸» ®»¹·±² ®»½»·ª»¼ ¿°°®±¨ò ðòìM ±º ®¿·² ¬©»´ª» 
¼¿§ °®·±® ¬± ±«® º·»´¼ «®ª»§ò Ì¸» ©»¿¬¸»® ¸¿¼ ¾»»² ½´»¿®ô «²²§ô ¿²¼ ®»´¿¬·ª»´§ ©¿®³ ·² 
¬¸» °®»ª·±« ©»»µô °®±ª·¼·²¹ ·¼»¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬± ±¾»®ª» ©»¬´¿²¼ º»¿¬«®» ¿²¼ ¶«ª»²·´» 
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¹®±©¬¸ò Ð®·±® ¬± ±«® «®ª»§ô ¬¸» ®»¹·±² ¸¿¼ ®»½»·ª»¼ ¿¾±ª» ¿ª»®¿¹» ½«³«´¿¬·ª» 
®¿·²º¿´´ ø¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ îë ·²½¸» ¿¬ ¬¸» Ñ®±ª·´´» Ü¿³÷ò

ß´´ »¨¬»®·±® °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ ©»®» ª·«¿´´§ ·²°»½¬»¼ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» º»²½»¼ 
¾¿½µ§¿®¼ ¾»¸·²¼ ¬¸» ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ «²·¬ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò ß´´ °´¿²¬ 
¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» °»½·» »²½±«²¬»®»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» «®ª»§ ©»®» ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¿®» ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Ýò

Ü«®·²¹ ¾±¬¸ ±«® °®»´·³·²¿®§ ®»ª·»© ¿²¼ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ «®ª»§ô ·¬ ©¿ ¿°°¿®»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿ ¸¿¼ ¾»»² ¸·¬±®·½¿´´§ ¹®¿¼»¼ ¿²¼ñ±® ¼·½»¼ò Ô¿®¹» «²¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¿®»¿ ²±®¬¸ ¿²¼ ©»¬
±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ »¨¸·¾·¬ ¼·¬·²½¬ ¸«³³±½µ§ô ³·³¿ ³±«²¼ó´·µ» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ º»¿¬«®» 
ø³¿´´ô ·®®»¹«´¿®´§ °¿½»¼ô ½·®½«´¿® ²¿¬«®¿´ ³±«²¼÷ ¿²¼ ©»¬´¿²¼ ©¿´» º»¿¬«®»ò ×² 
½±²¬®¿¬ô ¬±°±¹®¿°¸§ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · ®»´¿¬·ª»´§ º´¿¬ô ©·¬¸ ¿ »®·» ±º ´·²»¿® 
·®®·¹¿¬·±²ñ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸» ¿²¼ ®¿·»¼ »¿®¬¸»² ¾»®³ »¨¬»²¼·²¹ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» °¿®½»´ 
°»®·³»¬»®ò  

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ½±²·¬ ±º ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éòêó¿½®» ±º ®«¼»®¿´ ¿²¼ ¼·¬«®¾»¼ ¿²²«¿´ 
¹®¿´¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ¿²¼ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» »¼¹» ±º ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ò ß ¬¿²¼ ±º ³¿¬«®» 
»«½¿´§°¬« ¬®»» ø¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ìð÷ »¨¬»²¼ ¶«¬ ±«¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ½±³°´»¨ô ©¸·½¸ 
½±«´¼ °®±ª·¼» ²»¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ®±±¬·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® »ª»®¿´ ¿ª·¿² °»½·»ò ß ´±²»ô ¬®»»¼ 
»´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ · °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ±«¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ò Ì¸» ±²´§ ±¬¸»® ¬®»» 
¿²¼ ¸®«¾ ·²½´«¼» ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ ¿²¼ ´¿®¹» ³¿´´±© ¸®«¾ øÓ¿´ª¿ °ò÷ò Í»ª»®¿´ 
®±¼»²¬ ø´·µ»´§ ´±²¹»¼ó¬¿·´»¼ ª±´»÷ ¾«®®±© øïóïòëM ¼·¿³»¬»®÷ ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» 
©»¬»®² ³¿®¹·² ±º îï Í¬®»»¬ò Ù±°¸»® ³±«²¼ ©»®» »ª·¼»²¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» ±«¬¸»®² »¨¬»²¬ 
±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ð¸±¬±¹®¿°¸ ¬¿µ»² ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ¿²¼ ¾±¬¿²·½¿´ «®ª»§ ¿®» 
·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ ßò

43

Item 1.

131

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïë

ìòî ÉÛÌÔßÒÜ ÜÛÔ×ÒÛßÌ×ÑÒ

Ñ² Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïêô îðîíô Ú×ÍØÞ×Ñ ¾·±´±¹·¬ °»®º±®³»¼ ¿ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿ò Ì¸» ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² ©¿ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ïçèé ËòÍò ß®³§ Ý±®° ±º Û²¹·²»»® 
É»¬´¿²¼ Ü»´·²»¿¬·±² Ó¿²«¿´ ¿²¼ ·¬ îððè ß®·¼ É»¬ Î»¹·±²¿´ Í«°°´»³»²¬ øËÍßÝÛô ïçèé÷ò 
Ì¸» °®±°»®¬§ ©¿ «®ª»§»¼ º±® °±¬»²¬·¿´ º»¼»®¿´ ¿²¼ñ±® ¬¿¬» ¶«®·¼·½¬·±²¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿²¼ 
N±¬¸»® ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» ËòÍòM ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» îðïì Ý±®° Ú·»´¼ Ù«·¼» ¬± ¬¸» 
×¼»²¬·º·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ñ®¼·²¿®§ Ø·¹¸óÉ¿¬»® Ó¿®µ øÑØÉÓ÷ º±® Ò±²ó°»®»²²·¿´ Í¬®»¿³ ·² 
¬¸» ß®·¼ É»¬ Î»¹·±² ±º ¬¸» É»¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»ò

Ò± ©»¬´¿²¼ ±® ±¬¸»® ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» ËòÍò ±® ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ©»®» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ð»®ª·±« ·®®·¹¿¬·±²ñ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸» »¨¬»²¼ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» »¿¬»®² ¿²¼ ±«¬¸»®²
°®±°»®¬§ ´·²»ô ©¸·½¸ ©»®» ²±¬ ½´¿·º·»¼ ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´´§ ¶«®·¼·½¬·±²¿´ ©¿¬»® ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± 
Ú×ÍØÞ×Ñ «®ª»§±® ø¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ¬¸»» º·²¼·²¹ ¸¿ª» ²±¬ §»¬ ¾»»² ª»®·º·»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ËÍßÝÑÛ÷ò 
Ì¸» ½±³°´»¬» ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² ®»°±®¬ · ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ Þò 

Ê»®²¿´ °±±´ô ©¿´»ô ¿²¼ »¿±²¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ±º ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °¿®½»´ 
øßÐÒæ ðíðóîíðóïðí÷ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿² ·±´¿¬»¼ ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ îëK ±«¬¸©»¬ ±º ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øN¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼M÷ò Ì¸» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¿®»¿ ©¿ ·²«²¼¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ 
·¨ ·²½¸» ±º ©¿¬»® ¿¬ ¬¸» ¬·³» ±º ¬¸» ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² «®ª»§ ¿²¼ ¾±¬¿²·½¿´ «®ª»§ øÚ»¾ò ïêô îðîí
¿²¼ Ó¿®½¸ ïéô îðîí÷ò ß´¬¸±«¹¸ ²± »²·¬·ª» ¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ±® ¿²·³¿´ ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¼«®·²¹ 
¬¸» ¬©± ·¬» «®ª»§ô ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° øÞ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·÷ ¸¿ª» °®»ª·±«´§ ¾»»² 
·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ô °±¬»²¬·¿´´§ ±² ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °¿®½»´ ø¼»¬¿·´ ·² Í»½¬·±² êòì÷ò 
Ì¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¼ ¾»»² ª··¾´§ ·³°¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¸·¬±®·½¿´ ±ººó®±¿¼ ª»¸·½´» øÑÎÊ÷ «» 
¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬§°·½¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ »²ª»´±°» ¿²¼ ¬»®®»¬®·¿´ «°´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¸¿ ¾»»² ´¿®¹»´§ 
¼»¬®±§»¼ò 

Ì¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ · ´±½¿¬»¼ «°¹®¿¼·»²¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ¾·»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¿² 
¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸ ¿²¼ °»®ª·±« ¾»®³ ¿²¼ ©±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» ·³°¿½¬»¼ ¾§ º·´´ ±® 
¼·½¸¿®¹» º®±³ ¬¸» ·¬» ¼«®·²¹ ±® ¿º¬»® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¹·ª»² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» »¬¾¿½µô ¹®¿¼·²¹ 
¼»·¹²ô ¿²¼ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ³»¿«®»ò ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² 
®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿®» ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² Í»½¬·±² êòëò Ì¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¼»´·²»¿¬·±² 
³¿° · ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² Ú·¹«®» íò 

ìòí ÞÑÌßÒ×ÝßÔ Ú×ÛÔÜ ÍËÎÊÛÇ

ß º±´´±©ó«° ¾±¬¿²·½¿´ «®ª»§ ©¿ °»®º±®³»¼ ¾§ ÒÊÛ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ±² Ó¿®½¸ ïéô îðîí ¬± ¾»¬¬»® 
·¼»²¬·º§ °´¿²¬ °»½·» ´¿¬»® ·² ¬¸» ¾´±±³·²¹ ½§½´»ò Ì¸» º±´´±©ó«° «®ª»§ ±½½«®®»¼ ±² ¿ 
«²²§ ¿º¬»®²±±² º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸®»» ¼¿§ ±º ½´»¿® ©»¿¬¸»®ò ÒÊÛ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ́ ¿®¹»´§ º±½«»¼ ¬¸»·® 
«®ª»§ ·² ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¿²¼ ±«¬¸©»¬»®² °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ ±º ¬¸» 
¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ò± °»½·¿´ ¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ±® 
¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ©·¬¸·² ëðK ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò 

44

Item 1.

132

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïê

ìòì ÌÛÎÎÛÍÌÎ×ßÔ ØßÞ×ÌßÌ ú ÊÛÙÛÌßÌ×ÑÒ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×Ì×ÛÍ

Ì¸» ¼±³·²¿²¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬§°» ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ½±²·¬ ±º ®«¼»®¿´ ¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿´¿²¼
°»½·»ô ¿ ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ¿²¼ ½±³³±²´§ º±«²¼ ·² ¼·¬«®¾»¼ ¿®»¿ò
Î«¼»®¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ·²½´«¼» ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ·¹²·º·½¿²¬´§ ¿´¬»®»¼ ¾§ ¸«³¿² ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¿²¼ 
³¿§ ½±²¬¿·² ¬®«½¬«®»ô ¹®¿ª»´ ®±¿¼ô °¿ª»¼ ¿®»¿ô ±® ½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ±º ¼·¬«®¾»¼ 
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ®»°»¿¬»¼ ¼·½·²¹ ¿²¼ ³±©·²¹÷ò ß ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¸¿ 
¾»»² ¸·¬±®·½¿´´§ ¼·½»¼ º±® º«»´ ®»¼«½¬·±² °«®°±»ô ©·¬¸ ³¿´´ ³¿®¹·² ±º ·²¬¿½¬ ®«¼»®¿´ 
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» °®±°»®¬§ ³¿®¹·²ò Ù®¿ª»´ »¨¬»²¼ º®±³ ¿ ¼®·ª»©¿§ ±ºº Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«» 
¬± ¬¸» ®»·¼»²½» ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸©»¬ô ¿²¼ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» º»²½»¼ ¾¿½µ§¿®¼ô ©¸»®» ¿ ´¿®¹» 
¬±®¿¹» ¾«·´¼·²¹ ©¿ °®»ª·±«´§ ´±½¿¬»¼ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ·²½´«¼» îï Í¬®»»¬ô ©¸·½¸ · ¿´±
½±ª»®»¼ ·² ½±³°¿½¬»¼ ¹®¿ª»´ò 

Þ¿»¼ ±² ®»´¿¬·ª» ½±ª»®¿¹» »¬·³¿¬» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ±«® º·»´¼ «®ª»§ô ¬¸» ±°»² ¹®¿§ 
¿®»¿ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ®»»³¾´» ©·´¼ ±¿¬ ¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¾®±³» 
¹®¿´¿²¼ øßª»²¿ °°ò P Þ®±³« °°ò Ø»®¾¿½»±« Í»³·óÒ¿¬«®¿´ ß´´·¿²½»÷ô ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± 
¬¸» ³»¬¸±¼ ¿²¼ ¿´´·¿²½» ³»³¾»®¸·° ®«´» °®»»²¬»¼ ·² Í¿©§»® »¬ò ¿´òK ß Ó¿²«¿´ ¬± 
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô îððçò 

Ñ¾»®ª»¼ ¼±³·²¿²¬ ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ¹®¿ °»½·» ·²½´«¼» ©·´¼ó ¿²¼ ´»²¼»®ó ±¿¬ øßª»²¿ º¿¬«¿ô 
ßª»²¿ ¾¿®¾¿¬¿÷ô ±º¬ ½¸» øÞ®±³« ¸±®¼»¿½»«÷ô ¸¿®» ¾¿®´»§ øØ±®¼»«³ ³«®·²«³÷ô ®·°ó¹«¬ 
¾®±³» øÞ®±³« ¼·¿²¼®«÷ô ¿²²«¿´ ¾´«»¹®¿ øÐ±¿ ¿²²«¿÷ô ³»¼«¿ó¸»¿¼ øÛ´§³« ½¿°«¬ó
³»¼«¿»÷ô ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ®§»¹®¿ øÚ»¬«½¿ °»®»²²»÷ò Ý±³³±² ¾®±¿¼ó´»¿ª»¼ °´¿²¬ ·²½´«¼» 
Ó»¼·¬»®®¿²»¿² ¬±®µ¾·´´ øÛ®±¼·«³ ³¿´¿½±·¼»÷ô ´±²¹ó¾»¿µ»¼ º·´¿®»» øÛ®±¼·«³ ¾±¬®§÷ô 
®±«¹¸ ¸¿©µ¾·¬ øÔ»±²¬±¼±² ¿¨¿¬·´·÷ô ½±³³±² ª»¬½¸ øÊ·½·¿ ¿¬·ª¿÷ô ®±» ½´±ª»® øÌ®·º±´·«³ 
¸·®¬«³÷ô ½«¬´»¿º ¹»®¿²·«³ øÙ»®¿²·«³ ¼·»½¬«³÷ô °®·½µ´§ ´»¬¬«½» øÔ¿½¬«½¿ »®®·±´¿÷ô ²¿µ»¼ 
¾«½µ©¸»¿¬ øÛ®·±¹±²«³ ²«¼«³÷ô ²¿®®±©ó´»¿ª»¼ ±¿° °´¿²¬ øÝ¸´±®±¹¿´«³ ¿²¹«¬·º±´·«³÷ô 
ª·²»¹¿®©»»¼ øÌ®·½¸±¬»³¿ ´¿²½»±´¿¬«³÷ô ¿²¼ ¾´¿½µ ³«¬¿®¼ ø¾®¿·½¿ ²·¹®¿÷ò Ò¿¬·ª» ¹®¿» 
©»®» «²½±³³±² ¿²¼ ·²½´«¼»¼ ±³» ©·¼»´§ ¼·°»®»¼ °«®°´» ²»»¼´»¹®¿ øÒ¿»´´¿ 
°«´½¸®¿÷ò Ê¿®·±« ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» ²±®¬¸»®² °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» 
°®±°»®¬§ ø¼¿ºº±¼·´ñ²¿®½·«ô »¬½ò÷ò Í°»½·» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ¿²¼ ¾±¬¿²·½¿´ 
«®ª»§ ¿®» ´·¬»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ Ýò

45

Item 1.

133

Item 3.



46

Item 1.

134

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïè

ìòë É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛ

Þ¿»¼ ±² ¿ ®»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ®»º»®»²½»¼ ¼±½«³»²¬ ´·¬»¼ ·² Í»½¬·±² îòïô ©·´¼´·º» ´·µ»´§ ¬± ¾» 
°®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¹»²»®¿´ ·¬» ª·½·²·¬§ ·²½´«¼» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ °»½·»æ 

ÌßÞÔÛ ïæ  É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛ ×Ò ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ Ê×Ý×Ò×ÌÇ

ß³°¸·¾·¿²æ
Í·»®®¿² ¬®»» º®±¹ øÐ»«¼¿½®· ·»®®¿÷ô ß³»®·½¿² ¾«´´º®±¹ ø´·¬¸±¾¿¬» ½¿¬»¾»·¿²«÷ô 
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ´»²¼»® ¿´¿³¿²¼»® øÞ¿¬®¿½¸±° ¿¬¬»²«¿¬»÷

Î»°¬·´»æ

Í±«¬¸»®² ¿´´·¹¿¬±® ´·¦¿®¼ øÛ´¹¿®·¿ ³«´¬·½¿®·²¿¬¿÷ô ©»¬»®² º»²½» ´·¦¿®¼ øÍ½»´±°±®« 
±½½·¼»²¬¿´·÷ô ©»¬»®² ©¸·°¬¿·´ øß°·¼±½»´· ¬·¹®·÷ô ½±³³±² ¹¿®¬»® ²¿µ» 
øÌ¸¿³²±°¸· »´»¹¿²÷ô Ò±®¬¸ ß³»®·½¿² ®¿½»® øÝ±´¾»® ½±²¬®·½¬±®÷ô ¹±°¸»® ²¿µ» 
øÐ·¬«°¸· ½¿¬»²·º»®÷ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ µ·²¹ ²¿µ» øÔ¿³°®±°»´¬· ½¿´·º±®²·¿»÷ô ©»¬»®² 
®¿¬¬´»²¿µ» øÝ®±¬¿´« ±®»¹¿²«÷

Þ·®¼æ

É»¬»®² ¾´«»¾·®¼ øÍ·¿´·¿ ³»¨·½¿²¿÷ô ©»¬»®² ³»¿¼±©´¿®µ øÍ¬«®²»´´¿ ²»¹´»½¬¿÷ô 
Þ®»©»®K ¾´¿½µ¾·®¼ øÛ«°¸¿¹« ½§¿²±½»°¸¿´«÷ô ¸±«» ©®»² øÌ®±¹´±¼§¬» ¿»¼±²÷ô 
½®«¾ ¶¿§ øß°¸»´±½±³¿ ½¿´·º±®²·½¿÷ô ²±®¬¸»®² ³±½µ·²¹¾·®¼ øÓ·³« °±´§¹´±¬¬±÷ô
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¯«¿·´ øÝ¿´´·°»°´¿ ½¿´·º±®²·½¿÷ô µ·´´¼»»® øÝ¸¿®¿¼®·« ª±½·º»®±«÷ô 
°¸¿·²±°»°´¿ øÐ¸¿·²±°»°´¿ ²·¬»²÷ô ́ ¿®µ °¿®®±© øÝ¸±²¼»¬» ¹®¿³³¿½«÷ô ©¸·¬»ó ¿²¼ 
¹±´¼»²ó½®±©²»¼ °¿®®±© øÆ±²±¬®·½¸·¿ °ò÷ô ß³»®·½¿² °·°·¬ øß²¬¸« ®«¾»½»²÷ô 
¾´¿½µ °¸±»¾» øÍ¿§±®²· ²·¹®·½¿²÷ô °±¬¬»¼ ¬±©¸»» øÐ·°·´´± ³¿½«´¿¬«÷ô  ½±³³±² 
¬»®² øÍ¬»®²¿ ¸·®«²¼±÷ô Î»¼ó¬¿·´»¼ ¸¿©µ øÞ«¬»± ¶¿³¿·½»²·÷ô ®±«¹¸ó´»¹¹»¼ ¸¿©µ 
øÞ«¬»± ´¿¹±°«÷ô ß³»®·½¿² µ»¬®»´ øÚ¿´½± °¿®ª»®·«÷ô Ý±±°»®K ¸¿©µ øß½½·°·¬»® 
½±±°»®··÷ô ¸±®¬ó»¿®»¼ ±©´ øß·± º´¿³³»«÷ô ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ øß¬¸»²» ½«²·½«´¿®·¿÷ô 
¬«®µ»§ ª«´¬«®» øÝ¿¬¸¿®¬» ¿«®¿÷ô ±°®»§ øÐ¿²¼·±² ¸¿´·¿»¬«÷ô ©·´¼ ¬«®µ»§ øÓ»´»¿¹®·
¹¿´´±°¿ª±÷ô ²±©§ »¹®»¬ øÛ¹®»¬¬¿ ¬¸«´¿÷ô ¹®»¿¬ »¹®»¬ øß®¼»¿ ¿´¾¿÷ô ¿²¼ ª¿®·±« ¹«´´ô 
´±±²ô ¹®»¾» ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ©¿¬»®º±©´ ®»·¼·²¹ ·² ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± Ú±®»¾¿§ ²±®¬¸ ±º ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò

Ó¿³³¿´æ

Ô±²¹ó¬¿·´»¼ ª±´» øÓ·½®±¬« ´±²¹·½¿«¼«÷ô Þ±¬¬¿K °±½µ»¬ ¹±°¸»® øÌ¸±³±³§ 
¾±¬¬¿»÷ô ¼»»® ³±«» øÐ»®±³§½« ½¿´·º±®²·½«÷ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¹®±«²¼ ¯«·®®»´ 
øÑ¬±°»®³±°¸·´« ¾»»½¸»§·÷å ¾´¿½µó¬¿·´»¼ ¶¿½µ®¿¾¾·¬ øÔ»°« ½¿´·º±®²·½«÷ô ®¿½½±±² 
øÐ®±½§±² ´±¬±®÷ô ¬®·°»¼ µ«²µ øÓ»°¸·¬· ³»°¸·¬·÷ô ¹®¿§ º±¨ øË®±½§±² 
½·²»®»±¿®¹»²¬»«÷ô ½±§±¬» øÝ¿²· ´¿¬®¿²÷ô ¾±¾½¿¬ øÔ§²¨ ®«º«÷ ¿²¼ ¾´¿½µó¬¿·´»¼ ¼»»® 
øÑ¼±½±·´»« ¸»³·±²«÷ò 

Í°»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ©±«´¼ «¬·´·¦» ¬¸» ®«¼»®¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿´¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ½±³°®·» ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ °®·³¿®·´§ ·²½´«¼» ³¿´´ ³¿³³¿´ ø¹®±«²¼ ¯«·®®»´ô ª±´»ô ³·½»ô ¹±°¸»®ô 
¶¿½µ®¿¾¾·¬÷ô ³¿´´ ®»°¬·´» ø¿´´·¹¿¬±® ´·¦¿®¼ô ©»¬»®² º»²½» ´·¦¿®¼ô ½±³³±² ¹¿®¬»® ²¿µ»÷ 
¿²¼ ¿ ª¿®·»¬§ ±º ¹®±«²¼ó ¿²¼ ¬®»»ó²»¬·²¹ ¿ª·¿² °»½·»ò Í°»½·» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» 
¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ¿²¼ ¾±¬¿²·½¿´ «®ª»§ ¿®» ´·¬»¼ ·² ß°°»²¼·¨ Ýò

47

Item 1.

135

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ïç

ìòê ÚÛÜÛÎßÔ ÝÎ×Ì×ÝßÔ ØßÞ×ÌßÌ

ËÍÚÉÍ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ · ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ º±® ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» ²»½»¿®§ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ »´»³»²¬ 
»»²¬·¿´ º±® ¬¸» «®ª·ª¿´ ¿²¼ñ±® ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ±º ¿ °»½·» ´·¬»¼ ¿ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® 
»²¼¿²¹»®»¼ ·² ¬¸» º»¼»®¿´ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øÛÍß÷ò Ì¸»» ¿®»¿ ®»¯«·®» °»½·¿´ 
½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® °®±¬»½¬·±² ¼«» ¬± ¬¸»·® »½±´±¹·½¿´ ·³°±®¬¿²½»ò ÒÊÛ ®»ª·»©»¼ ¬¸» 
ËÍÚÉÍ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Ó¿° Ê·»©»® º±® º·²¿´ ¿²¼ °®±°±»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿ ¼±» ²±¬ ½±²¬¿·² °®±°±»¼ ±® ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ËÍÚÉÍ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

ìòé ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÍÛÒÍ×Ì×ÊÛ ÒßÌËÎßÔ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×Ì×ÛÍ

ÝÜÚÉ »²·¬·ª» ²¿¬«®¿´ ½±³³«²·¬·» ¿®» ²¿¬«®¿´ ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» »·¬¸»® «²·¯«»ô 
±º ®»´¿¬·ª»´§ ´·³·¬»¼ ¼·¬®·¾«¬·±²ô ±® ±º °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ ¸·¹¸ ©·´¼´·º» ª¿´«»ò ÒÊÛ ¯«»®·»¼ ¬¸» 
ÝÒÜÜÞ ¿²¼ ¿»»¼ ¬¸» ¿´´·¿²½»ó°»½·º·½ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¿²§ 
»²·¬·ª» ²¿¬«®¿´ ½±³³«²·¬·» »¨·¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¼±» ²±¬ 
½±²¬¿·² ÝÜÚÉ »²·¬·ª» ²¿¬«®¿´ ½±³³«²·¬·»ò 

ìòè ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ØßÞ×ÌßÌ ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌ

ÒÊÛ °»®º±®³»¼ ¿ °»½·» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿»³»²¬ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ½±«´¼ «°°±®¬ 
°»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» µ²±©² ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ®»¹·±²ò Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ ©¿ »ª¿´«¿¬»¼ ¾¿»¼ ±² 
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±³°±·¬·±²ô °¸§·½¿´ º»¿¬«®» ø»´»ª¿¬·±²ô ±·´ô ³·½®±ó½´·³¿¬»ô »¬½ò÷ô ´¿²¼ «» 
±º ·¬» ¿²¼ «®®±«²¼·²¹ ¿®»¿ô ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ®»±«®½» øº±®¿¹»ñ°®»§ô ²»¬·²¹ «¾¬®¿¬»ô »¬½ò÷ô 
¸·¬±®·½¿´ °»½·» ®¿²¹» ¿²¼ ½±²²»½¬·ª·¬§ ¬± «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ì¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® »¿½¸ °»½·¿´ó
¬¿¬« °»½·» ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©¿ ¬¸»² »ª¿´«¿¬»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ 
½®·¬»®·¿æ

Ð±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® Ñ½½«®®»²½»æ

Ò±²»ò Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · «²«·¬¿¾´» º±® ¬¸» °»½·» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ 
øº±®¿¹·²¹ô ¾®»»¼·²¹ô ½±ª»®ô «¾¬®¿¬»ô »´»ª¿¬·±²ô ¸§¼®±´±¹§ô °´¿²¬ ½±³³«²·¬§ô ·¬» 
¸·¬±®§ô ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ®»¹·³»ô »¬½ò÷å

Ô±©ò Ú»© ±º ¬¸» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±³°±²»²¬ ³»»¬·²¹ ¬¸» °»½·» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¿®» °®»»²¬ô 
¿²¼ñ±® ¬¸» °»½·» · ²±¬ µ²±©² ¬± ®»½»²¬´§ ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ ø©·¬¸·² ¿ º·ª»ó³·´» 
®¿¼·«÷ò Ì¸» °»½·» · ²±¬ ´·µ»´§ ¬± ¾» º±«²¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿å

Ó±¼»®¿¬»ò Í±³» ±º ¬¸» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±³°±²»²¬ ³»»¬·²¹ ¬¸» °»½·» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¿®» 
°®»»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» °»½·» · µ²±©² ¬± ®»½»²¬´§ ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¿ º·ª»ó³·´» ®¿¼·«ò Ì¸» °»½·» 
¸¿ ¿ ³±¼»®¿¬» °®±¾¿¾·´·¬§ ±º ¾»·²¹ º±«²¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿å

Ø·¹¸ò ß´´ ±º ¬¸» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±³°±²»²¬ ³»»¬·²¹ ¬¸» °»½·» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¿®» °®»»²¬ 
¿²¼ñ±® ³±¬ ±º ¬¸» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ±² ±® ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¬¸» ·¬» · ¸·¹¸´§ «·¬¿¾´»ò Ì¸» °»½·» ¸¿ 
¿ ¸·¹¸ °®±¾¿¾·´·¬§ ±º ¾»·²¹ º±«²¼ ±² ¬¸» ·¬»å ±®

Ð®»»²¬ò Í°»½·» · ±¾»®ª»¼ ±² ¬¸» ·¬» ±® ¸¿ ¾»»² ®»½±®¼»¼ ø·ò»òô ÝÒÜÜÞô ±¬¸»® 
®»°±®¬÷ ±² ¬¸» ·¬» ®»½»²¬´§ò

48

Item 1.

136

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
îð

Ì¸» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿»³»²¬ · ·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬± ·¼»²¬·º§ ¬¸» °®»»²½» ±® ¿¾»²½» ±º «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ 
º±® »¿½¸ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» µ²±©² ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± 
±½½«® ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò ×² ½¿» ©¸»®» ´·¬¬´» ·²º±®³¿¬·±² · µ²±©² ¿¾±«¬ °»½·» 
±½½«®®»²½» ¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ô ¬¸» °»½·» »ª¿´«¿¬·±² ©¿ ¾¿»¼ ±² ¾»¬ 
°®±º»·±²¿´ ¶«¼¹³»²¬ ±º ÒÊÛ ¾·±´±¹·¬ò

ìòç ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌËÍ ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ßÍÍÛÍÍÓÛÒÌ

Ð´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²·³¿´ ¿®» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¿ Í°»½·¿´óÍ¬¿¬« Í°»½·» ·º ¬¸»§ ¿¬·º§ ±²» ±® ³±®» ±º 
¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ½®·¬»®·¿æ  

Ô·¬»¼ ¿ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ô ø±® ¿®» ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ´·¬·²¹÷ «²¼»® ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ 
Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øÝÛÍß÷ ±® ¬¸» Ú»¼»®¿´ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øÛÍß÷å

Ô·¬»¼ ¿ ¿ Í°»½·» ±º Í°»½·¿´ Ý±²½»®² øÍÍÝ÷ ¾§ ÝÜÚÉå

Ü»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿ ®¿®»ô °®±¬»½¬»¼ô ±® º«´´§ °®±¬»½¬»¼ °«®«¿²¬ ¬± Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ú·¸ ¿²¼ Ù¿³» 
Ý±¼» Í»½¬·±² íëïï ø¾·®¼÷ô ìéðð ø³¿³³¿´÷ ±® ëðëð ø®»°¬·´» ¿²¼ ¿³°¸·¾·¿²÷å

Ô·¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ øÝÒÐÍ÷ ¿ Î¿²µ ïßô ïÞô îß ±® îÞå

Ð®±¬»½¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ Ì®»¿¬§ ß½¬ øÓÞÌß÷ ±® ¬¸» Þ¿´¼ ¿²¼ Ù±´¼»² Û¿¹´» 
Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß½¬å ¿²¼ñ±®

Í°»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ±¬¸»®©·» °®±¬»½¬»¼ «²¼»® °±´·½·» ±® ±®¼·²¿²½» ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ±® ®»¹·±²¿´ 
´»ª»´ ¿ ®»¯«·®»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ï«¿´·¬§ ß½¬ øÝÛÏß÷

ß ½±³°´»¬» ´·¬ ±º °»½·¿´ ¬¿¬« °»½·» · ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´ °»½·» ´·¬ ·² 
ß°°»²¼·¨ Üò Ô·¬»¼ °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞ ©·¬¸·² ¿ º·ª»ó³·´» 
®¿¼·« ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿®» ³¿°°»¼ ±² Ú·¹«®» ìò ß² ¿»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® »¿½¸ 
°»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ¬± ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ · °®±ª·¼»¼ ·² Ì¿¾´» îò 

Ú±® °»½·» ©·¬¸ ¿ ³±¼»®¿¬» ±® ¸·¹¸ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ¾«¬ ©¸·½¸ 
¸¿ª» ²±¬ ¾»»² ±¾»®ª»¼ ±² ¬¸» ·¬»ô ¬¸» ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ «®ª»§ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ º±® ¬¸· ®»°±®¬ ³¿§ 
²±¬ ¾» «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» °®»»²½» ±® ¿¾»²½» ±º ¿ °»½·» ¬± ¬¸» °»½·º·½¿¬·±² ±º
®»¹«´¿¬±®§ ¿¹»²½·»ò ×² ¬¸»» ½¿»ô º«®¬¸»® °®±¬±½±´ó´»ª»´ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» «®ª»§ 
³¿§ «´¬·³¿¬»´§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ ¬± ±¾¬¿·² °»®³·¬ ±® ¿°°®±ª¿´ º®±³ ®»¹«´¿¬±®§ ¿¹»²½·»ò

49

Item 1.

137

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

ÝÜÚÉKÍ ÝÒÜÜÞò Þ×ÑÍ Ê·»©»®ò ß½½»»¼ îñíñîíò 

ß¸¿®¬K

°¿®±²§½¸·¿

ß¸¿®¬K

°¿®±²§½¸·¿

¹·¿²¬

¹¿®¬»®²¿µ»

Þ«®®±©·²¹

Ñ©´

ß¸¿®¬K ¼©¿®º

®«¸

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

©»¬»®² ®·¹¹»¼

³«»´

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

Í·´ª»®ó¸¿·®»¼ ¾¿¬

¬®·½±´±®»¼

¾´¿½µ¾·®¼

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¾´¿½µ

®¿·´

¬®·½±´±®»¼

¾´¿½µ¾·®¼

Ð·²µ

½®»¿³¿½

É»¬»®²

°¿¼»º±±¬

Ò±®¬¸»®²

Ê±´½¿²·½ Ó«¼

Ú´±© Ê»®²¿´

Ð±±´

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§

¹±´¼»² ½´±ª»®

Ù®»»²»K

¬«½¬±®·¿

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

Î»¼ Þ´«ºº ¼©¿®º

®«¸

Ý¸·²±±µ

¿´³±²

Ù®»¿¬ Ê¿´´»§

É·´´±© Í½®«¾

Ò±®¬¸»®²

Ø¿®¼°¿²

Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿

´·²¼»®·»´´¿

Ò±®¬¸»®²

¸¿®®·»®

¬®·½±´±®»¼

¾´¿½µ¾·®¼

Ú±±¬¸·´´ §»´´±©ó

´»¹¹»¼ º®±¹

øÚ»¿¬¸»® Î·ª»®÷

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§

¹±´¼»² ½´±ª»®

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§

¹±´¼»² ½´±ª»®

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§

¹±´¼»² ½´±ª»®

¹·¿²¬

¹¿®¬»®²¿µ»

©»¬»®² °±²¼

¬«®¬´»

ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§

¸®·³°

©»¬»®² °±²¼

¬«®¬´»

©»¬»®² °±²¼

¬«®¬´»

±°®»§

¬®·½±´±®»¼

¾´¿½µ¾·®¼

50

Item 1.

138

Item 3.



ß³°¸·¾·¿²

139

Item 3.



Þ·®¼

140

Item 3.



×²»½¬ Ó¿³³¿´Ý®«¬¿½»¿² Ú·¸

141

Item 3.



Î»°¬·´» Ý±³³«²·¬·»

142

Item 3.



Ê¿½«´¿® Ð´¿²¬

143

Item 3.



144

Item 3.



É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
îè

ß ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸» °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ °»½·» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞ ±½½«® ·² ±® ²»¿® ª»®²¿´ 
°±±´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ô ·² ¼·ºº»®»²¬ °´¿²¬ ½±³³«²·¬·» ¬¸¿² ¬¸±» °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ø±º¬»² ¿¬ 
¸·¹¸»® »´»ª¿¬·±²÷ô ±® ·² ¸·¹¸ó¯«¿´·¬§ ¹®¿´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Þ»½¿«» ±º ¬¸» ¸·¬±®§ ±º ¼·½·²¹ 
¿²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½»ô «®®±«²¼·²¹ ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ´¿²¼ «»ô ¿²¼ ½¸¿²¹» ·² ¸§¼®±´±¹·½ ®»¹·³»ô ¬¸» 
®»³¿·²·²¹ ¹®¿´¿²¼ · ´·µ»´§ ¬±± ´±© ·² ¯«¿´·¬§ ¬± «°°±®¬ ¬¸»» °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ 
°»½·»ò Þ¿»¼ ±² ¿ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ®»«´¬ ±º ¬©± º·»´¼ «®ª»§ øÚ»¾®«¿®§ ïê ú 
Ó¿®½¸ ïéô îðîí÷ô ²±²» ±º ¬¸» îê °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °´¿²¬ °»½·» µ²±©² ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿K ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» øÑ®±ª·´´»÷ ¿²¼ »·¹¸¬ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» øÐ¿´»®³±ô Þ·¹¹ô Ñ®±ª·´´» 
Ü¿³ô Í¸·°°»»ô Ø¿³´·² Ý¿²§±²ô Ý¸»®±µ»»ô Þ¿²¹±®ô ¿²¼ Þ»®®§ Ý®»»µ÷ ¿®» ´·µ»´§ ¬± ±½½«® ·² 
¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò 

Í»ª»®¿´ °»½·» ¸¿ª» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ±² ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ 
°¿®½»´ øßÐÒ ðíðóîíðóïðí÷ô ¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ²±²» ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ©·¬¸·² ëðK ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ 
¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» «®ª»§ °»®º±®³»¼ ±² Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïê ¿²¼ Ó¿®½¸ ïé ò ß °»®ª·±« ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ 
¼·¬½¸ ¿²¼ »´»ª¿¬»¼ ¼·½»¼ô »¿®¬¸»² ¾»®³ ¾·»½¬ ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º®±³ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô 
½®»¿¬·²¹ ¿ ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ ¿²¼ ¸§¼®±´±¹·½ ¾®»¿µ ¿²¼ ·²¬»®®«°¬·²¹ ¬¸» ²¿¬«®¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ 
N¬»®®»¬®·¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬M ø¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² îëð º»»¬ ±º ¿ ª»®²¿´ °±±´÷ ¿²¼ 
N»²ª»´±°»M ø¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ïðð º»»¬ ±º ¿ ª»®²¿´ °±±´÷ øÝ¿´¸±«² ¿²¼ 
Õ´»³»²ô îððî÷ò

ß ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸» °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« ©·´¼´·º» °»½·» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞ ±½½«°§ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ²±¬ 
º±«²¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ «·¬¿¾·´·¬§ º±® ³¿²§ ¹®¿´¿²¼ó¿±½·¿¬»¼ °»½·» ·² 
¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¸¿ ¾»»² ®»¼«½»¼ ¾§ ®»°»¿¬»¼ ¼·½·²¹ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ «®®±«²¼·²¹ 
®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ò Ì¸»» º¿½¬±® ¸¿ª» ¿´± ®»¼«½»¼ ±® »´·³·²¿¬»¼ ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® 
®·°¿®·¿² ¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ °»½·» ¬± ±½½«°§ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò  

Ñº ¬¸» íè °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« ©·´¼´·º» °»½·» µ²±©² ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬K ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» 
øÑ®±ª·´´»÷ »·¹¸¬ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» øÐ¿´»®³±ô Þ·¹¹ô Ñ®±ª·´´» Ü¿³ô Í¸·°°»»ô Ø¿³´·² 
Ý¿²§±²ô Ý¸»®±µ»»ô Þ¿²¹±®ô ¿²¼ Þ»®®§ Ý®»»µ÷ô ¬©± ¸¿ª» ³±¼»®¿¬» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ø©»¬»®² ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ¿²¼ Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ÷ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿´± 
°®±ª·¼» «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¿²¼ ²»¬·²¹ ¾·®¼ ¿²¼ ®¿°¬±® °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» 
Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ Ì®»¿¬§ ß½¬ ¿²¼ Ú·¸ ú Ù¿³» Ý±¼» ¿²¼ ½±²¬¿·² ¿ ·²¹´» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ 
¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» ̧ ¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸» º»¼»®¿´´§ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ª¿´´»§ »´¼»®¾»®®§ ´±²¹¸±®² ¾»»¬´» øÊÛÔÞ÷ò 
×² ±®¼»® ¬± ³·²·³·¦» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ´·¬»¼ °»½·»ô ÒÊÛ ®»½±³³»²¼ »ª»®¿´ 
¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³»¿«®»ô ¿ «³³¿®·¦»¼ ·² Í»½¬·±² êòðò

57

Item 1.

145

Item 3.



É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
îç

Ì¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ±² ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °¿®½»´ øßÐÒ ðíðóîíðóïðí÷ ³¿§ °®±ª·¼» 
«·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° øÞ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·÷ô ©¸·½¸ ¿®» º»¼»®¿´´§ 
¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ©·¬¸ »¨¬·²½¬·±²ò Ð®»»²½» ±º °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·» ³«¬ ¾» ¿«³»¼ ·² ¬¸» 
¿¾»²½» ±º ®»½»²¬ ½±²»½«¬·ª» ©»¬ó ¿²¼ ¼®§ó»¿±² ±® ¬©±ó§»¿® ©»¬ »¿±² ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼ 
«®ª»§ò ßª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ³«¬ ¾» ·³°´»³»²¬»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·²¼·®»½¬ 
·³°¿½¬ ¬± ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ̧ ¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·´¼´·º»ò É·¬¸ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·»K °®»»²½» 
¿«³»¼ô ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ ®»¯«·®» ¿ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ îëðK ¾«ºº»® ±® ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ©·´´ 
¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ø¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² ·² Í»½¬·±² êòë÷ò  Þ¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» ·³°¿·®»¼ ½±²¼·¬·±² 
±º ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ñ¸§¼®±´±¹·½ ¾®»¿µ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ ¿²¼ 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ËÍÚÉÍ ³¿§ ¿°°®±ª» ¿ ®»¼«½»¼ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² »¬¾¿½µ ¾«ºº»®ò

ÌßÞÔÛ íæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌËÍ É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛ ×Ò ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ßÎÛß

ÍÐÛÝ×ÛÍ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌËÍ ÐÑÌÛÒÌ×ßÔ ÌÑ ÑÝÝËÎ 

É»¬»®² Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´ 
ß¬¸»²» ½«²·½«´¿®·¿

Ýß Í°»½·» ±º Í°»½·¿´ 
Ý±²½»®²

Ó±¼»®¿¬»

Í©¿·²±²K Ø¿©µ 
Þ«¬»± ©¿·²±²·

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

ËòÍò Þ·®¼ ±º 
Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Ý±²½»®² 

Ó±¼»®¿¬»

Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ ú Ò»¬·²¹ Þ·®¼ 
Í»ª»®¿´ °»½·»

Ð®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾§ ÓÌÞß Ó±¼»®¿¬»

Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² 
Þ»»¬´» 

Ü»³±½»®« ½¿´·º±®²·½« 
¼·³±®°¸«

Ú»¼»®¿´´§ Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

Ô±©

Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±²ñ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ©·´´ 
¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ·º »´¼»®¾»®®§ 
¸®«¾ ½¿²²±¬ ¾» °®±°»®´§ 

¿ª±·¼»¼

Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ú¿·®§ Í¸®·³°
Þ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·

Ú»¼»®¿´´§ Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

Ò±²» ©·¬¸·² Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

Ø·¹¸ Ð±¬»²¬·¿´ ±² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ 
°®±°»®¬§

Î»¯«·®» îëðK »¬¾¿½µ ±® 
³·¬·¹¿¬·±²ñ½±²«´¬¿¬·±²

58

Item 1.

146

Item 3.



É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íð

êòï ÉÛÍÌÛÎÒ ÞËÎÎÑÉ×ÒÙ ÑÉÔ

Ì¸» ©»¬»®² ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ øß¬¸»²» ½«²·½«´¿®·¿÷ · ¿ ³¿´´ô ´±²¹ó´»¹¹»¼ ±©´ ©·¬¸ ¿ ®±«²¼ 
¸»¿¼ô ©¸·¬» »§»¾®±©ô ¿²¼ §»´´±© »§» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¿²¼ »ª»² ¬± ¬»² ·²½¸» ¬¿´´ò Þ«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ 
¬§°·½¿´´§ º¿ª±® º´¿¬ô ±°»²ô ¿²²«¿´ ±® °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿´¿²¼ ±® ¸®«¾´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ©·¬¸ °¿®» 
±® ²±²»¨·¬»²¬ ¬®»» ±® ¸®«¾ ½¿²±°§ ½±ª»®ò Ì¸»§ ¹»²»®¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² ¾«®®±© ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² 
½±²¬®«½¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¿¾¿²¼±²»¼ ¾§ ³¿´´ ³¿³³¿´ «½¸ ¿ ¹®±«²¼ ¯«·®®»´ ±® ¾¿¼¹»®ò 
Ó¿²³¿¼» «¾¬®¿¬»ô «½¸ ¿ °·°» ±® ¼»¾®· °·´»ô ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» ±½½«°·»¼ ·² °´¿½» ±º 
¾«®®±©ò Ì¸»§ ¿®» ³±¬ ¿½¬·ª» ¿¬ ¼¿©² ¿²¼ ¼«µ ¿²¼ °»®½¸ ¬±° ±º ¬¸»·® ¾«®®±© ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® 
´±© ¬®«½¬«®» ¬± º±®¿¹» ¿²¼ ©¿¬½¸ º±® °®»¼¿¬±®ò Ì¸»·® ¼·»¬ ½±²·¬ ±º ·²»½¬ô ¿²¼ ³¿´´ 
³¿³³¿´ô ®»°¬·´»ô ¿²¼ ¿³°¸·¾·¿²ò Ì¸» ¾®»»¼·²¹ »¿±² º±® ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ · ¹»²»®¿´´§ 
º®±³ ´¿¬» Ó¿®½¸ ¬¸®±«¹¸ Ó¿§ ¿²¼ ¬¸» °»½·» »¨¸·¾·¬ ¸·¹¸ ·¬» º·¼»´·¬§ô ±º¬»² ®»¬«®²·²¹ ¬± 
°®»ª·±«´§ ±½½«°·»¼ ¾«®®±©ò Í±³» ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ¸¿ª» ¿¼¿°¬»¼ ¬± «®¾¿² ´¿²¼½¿°»ô 
·²½´«¼·²¹ ±°»² ´±¬ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ¿²¼ ´¿²¼½¿°»¼ ¿®»¿ ²»¿® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ò 

Ì¸»®» ¸¿ ¾»»² ±²» ®»°±®¬»¼ ÝÒÜÜÞ ±½½«®®»²½» ©·¬¸·² º·ª» ³·´» ±º ¬¸» Í¬«¼§ ß®»¿ô 
¼«®·²¹ ©¸·½¸ ¿² ¿¼«´¬ ©¿ ±¾»®ª»¼ ¿¾±ª» ¿ ¾«®®±© ´±½¿¬»¼ îòîë ³·´» ¬± ¬¸» ±«¬¸©»¬ 
·² îððê øÝÒÜÜÞ Ñ½½«®®»²½» Ò±ò ïððí÷ò ß´¬¸±«¹¸ ¬¸· °»½·» ©¿ ²±¬ ±¾»®ª»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» 
·¬» «®ª»§ô ¬¸»®» · °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬¸¿¬ ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ¿®» °®»»²¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¼«» 
¬± ¬¸» °®»»²½» ±º «·¬¿¾´» ²»¬·²¹ ¿²¼ º±®¿¹·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ô ®±¼»²¬ ¾«®®±©ô ¿²¼ °®»ª·±«
±½½«®®»²½» ·² ¬¸» ª·½·²·¬§ò  

Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½»ô ³¿§ ¿ºº»½¬ ¬¸· 
°»½·» ¾§ ½¿«·²¹ ¿«¼·¬±®§ô ª·¾®¿¬±®§ô ¿²¼ñ±® ª·«¿´ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ±º ¿ «ºº·½·»²¬ ´»ª»´ ¬± 
½¿«» ¾«®®±© ¿¾¿²¼±²³»²¬ò

Ì± ³·²·³·¦» ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ©»¬»®² ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ 
³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ 

×º °±·¾´»ô °®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ·²½´«¼·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ±® ¹®¿¼·²¹ ¸¿´´ ¾» ·²·¬·¿¬»¼ 
±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ²»¬·²¹ »¿±² øÚ»¾®«¿®§ ï P ß«¹«¬ íï÷ò

×º ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» ²»¬·²¹ »¿±²ô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» 
¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¸¿´´ ¾» ·³°´»³»²¬»¼æ

Ú±® ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ±½½«®®·²¹ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¾®»»¼·²¹ »¿±² øÚ»¾®«¿®§ ï P ß«¹«¬ íï÷ô
°®·±® ¬± ¿²§ ¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ·¬»ô ¿ °®»ó½±²¬®«½¬·±² «®ª»§ º±®
©»¬»®² ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ¸¿´´ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ¾§ ¿ ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ©·¬¸·² ïì ¼¿§ ±º
¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» °»® ¬¸» ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² ¬¸» Þ«®®±©·²¹
Ñ©´ Í«®ª»§ Ð®±¬±½±´ ¿²¼ Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±² Ù«·¼»´·²» øÝ¿´·º±®²·¿ Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´
Ý±²±®¬·«³ ïççí÷ò

×º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ ²»¬ · ±¾»®ª»¼ ©·¬¸·² îëð º»»¬ ±º ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ º±±¬°®·²¬ô ¿
îëðóº±±¬ ¾«ºº»® ¸±«´¼ ¾» »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¿²¼ ÝÜÚÉ ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ º±® º«®¬¸»® ½±²«´¬¿¬·±²ò

59

Item 1.

147

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íï

êòî ÍÉß×ÒÍÑÒKÍ ØßÉÕ

Ì¸» Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ øÞ«¬»± ©¿·²±²·÷ · ́ ·¬»¼ ¿ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ÛÍß ¿²¼ 
· ¿ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ´·¬·²¹ ¿ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» º»¼»®¿´ ÛÍßò  Ì¸· °»½·» 
· ¿ ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ®¿°¬±® ¬¸¿¬ ¬§°·½¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² ±® ²»¿® ª¿´´»§ º´±±® ®·°¿®·¿² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» 
°®·²¹ ¿²¼ «³³»®ò Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ º±®¿¹» ·² ¹®¿´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ô 
©¸»®»ª»® ¿¾«²¼¿²¬ ³¿´´ ³¿³³¿´ ¿®» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ò Ì¸»·® ¼·»¬ ´¿®¹»´§ ½±²·¬ ±º ª±´»ô 
¹±°¸»®ô ³·½»ô ³¿´´ ¾·®¼ô ³¿´´ ®»°¬·´»ô ¿²¼ ·²»½¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸»§ ¿®» ±º¬»² º±«²¼ ²»¿® 
¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ º·»´¼ ø¿´º¿´º¿ô ®±© ½®±°ô ¹®¿·² º·»´¼ô »¬½ò÷ ©¸»®» ¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» º´«¸ 
±«¬ °®»§ò 

Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ ««¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² ´¿®¹» ²¿¬·ª» ¬®»» «½¸ ¿ ½±¬¬±²©±±¼ô ±¿µô ±® ©·´´±©ô 
¾«¬ ©·´´ ±½½¿·±²¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² »«½¿´§°¬« ø«½¸ ¿ ¬¸» ³¿´´ ¹®±ª» ±¾»®ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ 
ß®»¿÷ò Ì¸· °»½·» ¹»²»®¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬±° ¬¸·®¼ ±º ¬¿´´ô ³¿¬«®» ¬®»» ©·¬¸ ¹±±¼ ½±ª»® ¿²¼ 
ª¿²¬¿¹»ô ¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ©·´´ ±½½¿·±²¿´´§ ²»¬ ·² ¸®«¾ô ±² ¬»´»°¸±²» °±´»ô ¿²¼ ±² ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ò 
Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ »¨¸·¾·¬ ¸·¹¸ ³¿¬» ¿²¼ ²»¬ ·¬» º·¼»´·¬§ô ±º¬»² ®»¬«®²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¿³» 
²»¬·²¹ ·¬» §»¿® ¿º¬»® §»¿®ò

Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ ©»®» °®»ª·±«´§ ½±³³±² ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¾«¬ ¬¸» ´± ±º ®·°¿®·¿² 
²»¬·²¹ ¬®»» ¿²¼ ¹®¿´¿²¼ º±®¿¹·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¸¿ ½¿«»¼ ¿ ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ¼»½´·²» ·² ¬¸»·® 
°±°«´¿¬·±²ò

ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞô ¬¸»®» ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¬©± Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ ²»¬ ·¬» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» 
Ñ®±ª·´´» ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» ¿²¼ «®®±«²¼·²¹ »·¹¸¬ ¯«¿¼®¿²¹´» ø¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ¿ ¬»²ó³·´» ®¿¼·«÷ò 
Ì¸» ½´±»¬ ²»¬·²¹ ·¬» · ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ³·´» ·¨ ³·´» ±«¬¸ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ 
¬± ¬¸» Ú»¿¬¸»® Î·ª»® ·² ¬¸» Ñ®±ª·´´» É·´¼´·º» ß®»¿ øÝÒÜÜÞ Ñ½½«®®»²½» Ò±ò ïëíð÷ò Ì¸· ²»¬ 
·¬» ©¿ ®»°»¿¬»¼´§ «»¼ ·² îððîô îððíô îððëô îððêô îðïï ¿²¼ îðïîò ß ²»¿®¾§ ²»¬ ©¿ 
·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ¿²¼ º´»¼¹»¼ §±«²¹ ·² îðïë ø´¿¬ ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ «»÷ò Ì¸» ²»¬ ©»®» ´±½¿¬»¼ ·² 
½±¬¬±²©±±¼ ¬®»» «®®±«²¼»¼ ¾§ ®·°¿®·¿² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ø©·¬¸ ¿ îððê ²»¬ ´±½¿¬»¼ ·² ¿ ³·¬´»¬±» 
½´«³°÷ò ß »½±²¼ ²»¬·²¹ ¿®»¿ ©¿ ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ °®±¨·³¿¬»´§ è ³·´» ±«¬¸ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô 
·² ¿² ±°»² ¹®±ª» «®®±«²¼»¼ ¾§ ¹®¿´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ½±³°´»¨ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ øÝÒÜÜÞ 
Ñ½½«®®»²½» Ò±ò îðìê÷ò Ò»¬ ©»®» ½±²¬®«½¬»¼ñ±½½«°·»¼ ·² îððéô îððèô îððçô îðïð ø´¿¬ 
¼±½«³»²¬»¼ «»÷ ·² ¿² »¨°±»¼ ¹®±ª» ±º »«½¿´§°¬« ¿²¼ ½±¬¬±²©±±¼ ¬®»»ò  

Ì± ³·²·³·¦» ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ 
³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ 

ß °®±¬±½±´ó´»ª»´ ²»¬·²¹ ®¿°¬±® «®ª»§ ¸¿´´ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² »ª»² ¼¿§ °®·±® ¬± ¬¸» 
·²·¬·¿¬·±² ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °®»»²½» ±® ¿¾»²½» ±º ¿½¬·ª» Í©¿·²±²K 
¸¿©µ ²»¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ëðð º»»¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ¾±«²¼¿®§ô ©¸»®» º»¿·¾´»ò ×º 
¿² ¿½¬·ª» Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ ²»¬ · º±«²¼ô ²± ©±®µ ¸±«´¼ ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ëðð º»»¬ ±º ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª» 
²»¬ ¿²¼ ÝÜÚÉ ¸¿´´ ¾» ½±²«´¬»¼ º±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¹«·¼¿²½»ò 

ß¬ ¬¸» ¬·³» ±º °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ¼±½«³»²¬ô ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ ¿½¬·ª» Í©¿·²±²K 
¸¿©µ ²»¬ ·¬» ø½±²·¼»®»¼ ¿½¬·ª» ·º «»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ±º ¬¸» ´¿¬ º·ª» §»¿®÷ ©·¬¸·² ¬»² 
³·´» ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò Î»½±®¼ ·²¼·½¿¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ´¿¬ ²»¬ ·¬» ©·¬¸·² ¿ ¬»²ó³·´» ®¿¼·« ©¿ 
«»¼ ·² îðïëò ×º ¿ ²»© ²»¬ ·¬» · ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ °®·±® ¬± ½±²¬®«½¬·±²ô ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³¿§ 

60

Item 1.

148

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íî

¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Í¬¿ºº Î»°±®¬ Î»¹¿®¼·²¹ Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±² º±® ×³°¿½¬ ¬± Í©¿·²±²ù 
Ø¿©µ ·² ¬¸» Ý»²¬®¿´ Ê¿´´»§ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ øÝÜÚÉ ïççì÷ò ß ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ¸±«´¼ ¯«»®§ 
¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ °®·±® ¬± ´¿²¼ó½´»¿®·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¬± ½±²º·®³ ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ²»© ²»¬ 
·¬» ©·¬¸·² ¿ ¬»²ó³·´» ®¿¼·« ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò 

êòí Ó×ÙÎßÌÑÎÇ Þ×ÎÜÍ ßÒÜ ÎßÐÌÑÎÍ

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ½±²¬¿·² «·¬¿¾´» ²»¬·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¿ ª¿®·»¬§ ±º ¹®±«²¼ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ó ²»¬·²¹ 
¿ª·¿² °»½·» °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ÓÞÌß ¿²¼ ÝÚÙÝò  Þ¿»´·²» °®±¬»½¬·±² º±® ³±¬ ²¿¬·ª» ¾·®¼ 
«²¼»® º»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¿²¼ ¬¿¬» ½±¼» ·²½´«¼» ¿½¬·ª» ²»¬ ø¬¸±» ©·¬¸ »¹¹ ±® §±«²¹÷ò Ð®±¶»½¬ 
¿½¬·ª·¬·»ô «½¸ ¿ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ 
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ô ©±«´¼ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ¿ºº»½¬ ¬¸»» °»½·» ¾§ ½¿«·²¹ ¼·®»½¬ ³±®¬¿´·¬§ 
±º »¹¹ ±® §±«²¹ô ±® ¾§ ½¿«·²¹ ¿«¼·¬±®§ô ª·¾®¿¬±®§ô ¿²¼ñ±® ª·«¿´ ¼·¬«®¾¿²½» ±º ¿ 
«ºº·½·»²¬ ´»ª»´ ¬± ½¿«» ¿¾¿²¼±²³»²¬ ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» ²»¬ò ß ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ¾·®¼ °®±¬»½¬»¼ 
¾§ ÓÌÞß ¿²¼ ÝÚÙÝ ¿®» ²±¬ ®»½±®¼»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞô ± ¿ ´¿½µ ±º ®»½»²¬ ¼¿¬¿ ¼±» ²±¬ 
·²¼·½¿¬» ¿ ´¿½µ ±º °®»»²½»ò Ð®±¬»½¬»¼ °»½·» ¸¿ª» ¿ ³±¼»®¿¬» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿®»¿ ¾¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿K º±®¿¹·²¹ ¿²¼ ²»¬·²¹ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ø»«½¿´§°¬« ¬®»»÷ ¿²¼ 
°®±¨·³·¬§ ¬± ¬¸» Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± ßº¬»®¾¿§ò 

Ì± ¿ª±·¼ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¿ª·¿² °»½·» °®±¬»½¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» ÓÞÌß ¿²¼ ¬¸» ÝÚÙÝô ¬¸» 
º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ

Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ·²½´«¼·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ®»³±ª¿´ ±® ¹®¿¼·²¹ ¸¿´´ ¾» ·²·¬·¿¬»¼ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» 
¾·®¼ ²»¬·²¹ »¿±² øÚ»¾®«¿®§ ï P ß«¹«¬ íï÷ò

×º Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ·²·¬·¿¬»¼ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¾·®¼ ²»¬·²¹ »¿±²ô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ 
¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ 

ß ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ©·´´ ½±²¼«½¬ ¿ °®»ó½±²¬®«½¬·±² «®ª»§ ©·¬¸·² îëð º»»¬ ±º ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ©¸»®» ¿½½»·¾´»ô ©·¬¸·² é ¼¿§ °®·±® ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿®¬ ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò

×º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» ²»¬ ±® ¾«®®±© ø·ò»ò ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ »¹¹ø÷ ±® §±«²¹÷ · ±¾»®ª»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ±® ·² ¿² ¿®»¿ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©¸»®» ·³°¿½¬ ½±«´¼ ±½½«®ô ¬¸»² ¿ 
°»½·» °®±¬»½¬·±² ¾«ºº»® ©·´´ ¾» »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ò Ì¸» °»½·» °®±¬»½¬·±² ¾«ºº»® ©·´´ ¾» 
¼»º·²»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ ¾¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» °»½·»ô ²»¬ ¬§°»ô ¿²¼ ¬±´»®¿²½» ¬± 
¼·¬«®¾¿²½»ò Ý±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ¸¿´´ ¾» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¾«ºº»® ¦±²» «²¬·´ ¿´´ 
§±«²¹ ¸¿ª» º´»¼¹»¼ ±® ¬¸» ²»¬ º¿·´ ¿ ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ¿ ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ò Ò»¬ ¸¿´´ 
¾» ³±²·¬±®»¼ ¾§ ¿ ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¾·±´±¹·¬ »ª»®§ ¬©± ©»»µò

61

Item 1.

149

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íí

êòì ÊßÔÔÛÇ ÛÔÜÛÎÞÛÎÎÇ ÔÑÒÙØÑÎÒ ÞÛÛÌÔÛ

ß ·²¹´» ¾´«» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ øÍ¿³¾«½· °°ò÷ ©¿ ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» ±«¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º ¬¸» 
°®±°»®¬§ øÚ·¹«®» ë÷ò Û´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ¿®» ±¾´·¹¿¬» ´¿®ª¿´ ¸±¬ °´¿²¬ º±® ¬¸» º»¼»®¿´´§ 
¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² Þ»»¬´» øÊÛÔÞô Ü»³±½»®« ½¿´·º±®²·½« ¼·³±®°¸«÷ò 
ÊÛÔÞ ¿®» ±²´§ º±«²¼ ·² ¿±½·¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ô ¿²¼ ¸®«¾ ©·¬¸ ¾®¿²½¸» ¬¸¿¬ 
¿®» ±²» ·²½¸ ±® ¹®»¿¬»® ·² ¼·¿³»¬»® ¿®» ¹»²»®¿´´§ ¿«³»¼ ¬± ½±²¬¿·² ¬¸» ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¾»»¬´»ò 
×² ¬¸» ´¿¬» °®·²¹ ¿²¼ »¿®´§ «³³»® ø¬§°·½¿´´§ Ö«²»÷ô ÊÛÔÞ ´¿§ »¹¹ ±² »´¼»®¾»®®§ ´»¿ª» 
¿²¼ñ±® ¬»³ò  Ø¿¬½¸»¼ ´¿®ª¿ ¾±®» ·²¬± ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ¿²¼ »¨½¿ª¿¬» ¬¸» °·¬¸ ¬± ½®»¿¬» 
ª±·¼ ±® Nº»»¼·²¹ ¹¿´´»®·»òM Ì¸» ´¿®ª¿ ¾±®» ¿ ³¿´´ »¨·¬ ¸±´» ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¬»³ 
¿²¼ °´«¹ ¬¸» ¸±´» ©·¬¸ ¸¿ª·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»¬«®²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» º»»¼·²¹ ¹¿´´»®§ ¬± °«°¿¬»ò 
Ð«°¿¬·±² ´¿¬ ¿°°®±¨ò íð ¼¿§ô ¿º¬»® ©¸·½¸ ¿¼«´¬ ¾»»¬´» »³»®¹» º®±³ ¬¸» °®»ª·±«´§ 
½®»¿¬»¼ »¨·¬ ¸±´» ¬± ½±²«³» ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ º±´·¿¹»ô ¾®»»¼ô ´»§ »¹¹ô ¿²¼ ®»¬¿®¬ ¬¸· ´·º» 
½§½´» øÓ¿®½¸óÖ«´§÷ øËÍÚÉÍô îðïé÷ò 

Ì¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ©¿ «®ª»§»¼ º±® ÊÛÔÞ ±½½«°¿²½§ ¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ «·¬¿¾·´·¬§ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ 
¬± ËÍÚÉÍK Ú®¿³»©±®µ º±® ß»·²¹ ×³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² Þ»»¬´»ò Ò± ÊÛÔÞ 
»¨·¬ ¸±´» ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¾«¬ ¬¸» ¾«¸ ·¬»´º ¿°°»¿®»¼ ¬± ¾» ª»®§ ¬®»»¼ ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ 
»ª»®¿´ ¼»¿¼ ¾®¿²½¸»ò ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞô ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ÊÛÔÞ ±½½«®®»²½» ©·¬¸·² 
º·ª» ³·´» ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ±²´§ ¬©± ±½½«®®»²½» ©·¬¸·² ¿ ¬»²ó³·´» ®¿¼·«ô ¾±¬¸ 
±¾»®ª»¼ ·² ïççïò Ì¸» ½´±»¬ ®·°¿®·¿² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ · °±±® ·² ¯«¿´·¬§ ¿²¼ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ðòéë 
³·´» ¬± ¬¸» »¿¬ øÎ«¼¼§ Ý®»»µ÷ò Þ¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» º·²¼·²¹ ±º ±«® «®ª»§ ¿²¼ ¿»³»²¬ô ·¬K 
ª»®§ «²´·µ»´§ ¬¸» ¸®«¾ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¸·¬±®·½¿´´§ ±® · ½«®®»²¬´§ ±½½«°·»¼ ¾§ ÊÛÔÞò Î»¹¿®¼´»ô 
ÊÛÔÞ · ¿ º»¼»®¿´´§ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ËÍÚÉÍ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ·º 
·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¿ª±·¼»¼ò Ý±³°»²¿¬·±² º±® ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ¸®«¾ 
³¿§ ·²½´«¼» ¬®¿²°´¿²¬·²¹ ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¿²¼ °«®½¸¿·²¹ ½®»¼·¬ ¿¬ ¿ ËÍÚÉÍ ¿°°®±ª»¼ 
¾¿²µ °»® ËÍÚÉÍ Ú®¿³»©±®µ º±® ß»·²¹ ×³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² Þ»»¬´»
øîðïé÷å Ø±©»ª»®ô ¼«» ¬± ¬¸» ¸®«¾K ·±´¿¬»¼ ²±²ó®·°¿®·¿² ´±½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿¾»²½» ±º ÊÛÔÞ 
»¨·¬ ¸±´»ô ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ ³¿§ ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸¿¬ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² · ²±¬ ®»¯«·®»¼ò Ì¸» ¼»¬»®³·²¿¬·±² 
®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ©·´´ ¾» ³¿¼» ¾§ ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ ¼«®·²¹ ½±²«´¬¿¬·±²ò

Í¸±«´¼ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ °®±°±» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ 
³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ

Ú»²½·²¹æ ß´´ ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¿ª±·¼»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ©·´´ ¾» º»²½»¼ ¿²¼ñ±® º´¿¹¹»¼ 
¿ ½´±» ¬± ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ´·³·¬ ¿ º»¿·¾´»ò 

Û¼«½¿¬·±²æ ß² »¼«½¿¬·±²¿´ °¿³°¸´»¬ ©·´´ ¾» ¿¬¬¿½¸»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ °´¿²ô ¼»½®·¾·²¹ 
¬¸» ¬¿¬« ±º ¬¸» ÊÛÔÞô ·¬ ¸±¬ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ô ¬¸» ²»»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ¼¿³¿¹·²¹ ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ 
¸®«¾ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» °±·¾´» °»²¿´¬·» º±® ²±²½±³°´·¿²½»ò 

ßª±·¼¿²½» ¿®»¿æ ß½¬·ª·¬·» ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® µ·´´ ¿² »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ø»ò¹òô ¬®»²½¸·²¹ô 
°¿ª·²¹ô »¬½ò÷ ³¿§ ²»»¼ ¿² ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿®»¿ ±º ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ³»¬»® øïð º»»¬÷ º®±³ ¬¸» ¼®·°ó´·²»ô 
¼»°»²¼·²¹ ±² ¬¸» ¬§°» ±º ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò

62

Item 1.

150

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íì

Ì·³·²¹æ ß ³«½¸ ¿ º»¿·¾´»ô ¿´´ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¬¸¿¬ ½±«´¼ ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ëð ³»¬»® øïêë º»»¬÷ ±º ¿² 
»´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ô ©·´´ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ±«¬·¼» ±º ¬¸» º´·¹¸¬ »¿±² ±º ¬¸» ÊÛÔÞ øÓ¿®½¸ ó Ö«´§÷ò

Ì®·³³·²¹æ Ì®·³³·²¹ ³¿§ ®»³±ª» ±® ¼»¬®±§ ÊÛÔÞ »¹¹ ¿²¼ñ±® ´¿®ª¿» ¿²¼ ³¿§ ®»¼«½» ¬¸» 
¸»¿´¬¸ ¿²¼ ª·¹±® ±º ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» ¿¼ª»®» »ºº»½¬ ¬± ÊÛÔÞ ©¸»² 
¬®·³³·²¹ô ¬®·³³·²¹ ©·´´ ±½½«® ¾»¬©»»² Ò±ª»³¾»® ¿²¼ Ú»¾®«¿®§ ¿²¼ ©·´´ ¿ª±·¼ ¬¸» ®»³±ª¿´ 
±º ¿²§ ¾®¿²½¸» ±® ¬»³ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»  ï ·²½¸ ·² ¼·¿³»¬»®ò Ó»¿«®» ¬± ¿¼¼®» ®»¹«´¿® ¿²¼ñ±® 
´¿®¹»ó½¿´» ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ø¬®·³³·²¹÷ ¸±«´¼ ¾» »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ·² ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍò

Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ë¿¹»æ Ø»®¾·½·¼» ©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» «»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¼®·°´·²» ±º ¬¸» ¸®«¾ò ×²»½¬·½·¼» 
©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» «»¼ ©·¬¸·² íð ³»¬»® øçè º»»¬÷ ±º ¿² »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ò ß´´ ½¸»³·½¿´ ©·´´ ¾» 
¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»® ±® ·³·´¿® ¼·®»½¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³»¬¸±¼ò

Ó±©·²¹æ Ó»½¸¿²·½¿´ ©»»¼ ®»³±ª¿´ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¼®·°´·²» ±º ¬¸» ¸®«¾ ©·´´ ¾» ´·³·¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» 
»¿±² ©¸»² ¿¼«´¬ ¿®» ²±¬ ¿½¬·ª» øß«¹«¬ ó Ú»¾®«¿®§÷ ¿²¼ ©·´´ ¿ª±·¼ ¼¿³¿¹·²¹ ¬¸» 
»´¼»®¾»®®§ò

Ò±¬»æ ×³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¬¿²¼¿®¼ îëðóº±±¬ ¾«ºº»® ø±® ËÍÚÉÍó¿°°®±ª»¼ ®»¼«½»¼ ¾«ºº»®÷ 
º®±³ ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ ©±«´¼ ¿´± »²½±³°¿ ¿²¼ °®±¬»½¬ ¬¸» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ò

êòë ÊÛÎÒßÔ ÐÑÑÔ Úß×ÎÇ ÍØÎ×ÓÐ 

Ê»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° øÞ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·÷ ±½½«°§ ¹®¿´¿²¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ±® ·³·´¿® 
»¿±²¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ò Ì¸»§ ®»¯«·®» ½±±´ ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸ ´±© ¿´µ¿´·²·¬§ ¿²¼ ´±© ¬±¬¿´ ¼·±´ª»¼ 
±´·¼ ¿²¼ ¬»²¼ ¬± ¾» º±«²¼ ·² ³¿´´»® °±±´ ¿¾±«¬ ·¨ ·²½¸» ¼»»° ¬¸¿¬ ¬¿§ º´±±¼»¼ º±® 
®»´¿¬·ª»´§ ¸±®¬ °»®·±¼ò Ê»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ¬§°·½¿´´§ ¸¿¬½¸ ©¸»² ¬¸» º·®¬ ®¿·² ±º ¬¸» 
§»¿® º·´´ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ò ß¼«´¬ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ±²´§ ´·ª» º±® ±²» »¿±² ©¸·´» ©¿¬»® · °®»»²¬ò 
Ì¸· °»½·» ±²´§ ±½½«® ·² «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ·² ´·³·¬»¼ ®»¹·±² ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ ±«¬¸»®² 
Ñ®»¹±²ò Ì¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¬¸®»¿¬ º¿½·²¹ ¬¸· °»½·» · ¿ ®»¼«½¬·±² ±º ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¼«» ¬± 
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ½´·³¿¬» ½¸¿²¹»ò 

ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¼¿¬¿ ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ±² ¬¸» ÝÒÜÜÞô ¬¸» ¿¼¶±·²·²¹ éêó¿½®» °®±°»®¬§ ø¿«³»¼ ¬± 
·²½´«¼» ¬¸» îéòðèó¿½®» ßÐÒ ðíðóîíðóïðí÷ ©¿ «®ª»§»¼ º±® ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼ ·² Ñ½¬±¾»® ¿²¼ 
Ü»½»³¾»® ±º îððë ø¾§ Þ®»¬¬ Ø»´³ ú Ù¿´´¿©¿§ Ý±²«´¬·²¹ô ×²½ò÷ò ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» 
®»½±®¼ô ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ½§¬ ©»®» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ·² º±«®¬»»² ±º ¬¸» ëï ±²·¬» ª»®²¿´ 
°±±´ ¼«®·²¹ ¼®§ ¿³°´·²¹ ·² Ü»½»³¾»®ô ¿²¼ ¿¼«´¬ ©»®» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ·² ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ¬¸®»» °±±´ 
·² Ñ½¬±¾»® øÝÒÜÜÞ Ñ½½«®®»²½» Ò±ò ìðë÷ò ÒÊÛ «¾³·¬¬»¼ °«¾´·½ ®»½±®¼ ®»¯«»¬ ¬± ¬¸» 
Ý·¬§ ±º Ñ®±ª·´´» ¿²¼ ¬¸» Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ Ü·ª··±² ±º Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø»¿´¬¸ ·² ¿¬¬»³°¬ ¬± 
®»ª·»© °®»ª·±« ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼ «®ª»§ ®»°±®¬ô ¸±©»ª»® ²± ®»½±®¼ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ´±½¿¬»¼ ¿ ±º 
¬¸» ¼¿¬» ±º ¬¸· ®»°±®¬ò

×¬K «²µ²±©² ©¸»¬¸»® ¬¸» °±±´ ©·¬¸·² °®±¨·³·¬§ ¬± ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ Í·¬» ½±²¬¿·²»¼ º¿·®§ ¸®·³°
¿²¼ñ±® º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ½§¬ô ¸±©»ª»® ¹·ª»² ¬¸» «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ²»¿®¾§ ±½½«®®»²½»ô ¬¸»·® 
°®»»²½» ³«¬ ¾» ¿«³»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¿¾»²½» ±º ®»½»²¬ ¼®§ ¿²¼ ©»¬ »¿±² ¿³°´·²¹ò Ò± ª»®²¿´ 

63

Item 1.

151

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íë

°±±´ ½®«¬¿¬·±² ©»®» ±¾»®ª»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¬©± ·¬» «®ª»§ô ¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ©» ¼·¼ ²±¬ ¿³°´» 
º±® ¬¸» °»½·» ¿²¼ ½¿²²±¬ ¿§ ¼»º·²·¬·ª»´§ ·º ¬¸»§ ±½½«® ¸»®» ±® ²±¬ò Ì¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ 
°±±´ ½±²¬¿·² «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® º»¼»®¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³°ò ×² ¬¸» ¿¾»²½» 
±º ½±²»½«¬·ª» ©»¬ó ¿²¼ ¼®§ó »¿±² ±® ³«´¬·ó§»¿® ©»¬ó»¿±² «®ª»§ º±® ´·¬»¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ 
¾®¿²½¸·±°±¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ Ù«·¼»´·²»ô ¬¸» °»½·»K °®»»²½» ³«¬ ¾» ¿«³»¼ò 

Ì¸»®» ¿®» ®»¹«´¿¬±®§ »¬¾¿½µ »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ º±® ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® »¿±²¿´ ©»¬´¿²¼ô 
©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ½±²¬¿·² ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ½®«¬¿½»¿²ò Ì¸» °«®°±» ±º ¿ »¬¾¿½µ · ¬± ¾«ºº»® ¬¸» 
©»¬´¿²¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ·²¼·®»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ±º ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ô «½¸ ¿ °±´´«¬»¼ ®«²±ººò ß½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± 
¬¸» Ð®±¹®¿³³¿¬·½ Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±² º±® ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ½®«¬¿½»¿²ô ¿´´ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ³«¬ 
®»³¿·² ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º îëð º»»¬ º®±³ ¿²§ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·³°¿½¬ò Ì¸«ô ¿´´ 
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ³«¬ ±½½«® ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º îëð º»»¬ º®±³ ¬¸» ³¿®¹·² ±º ¿²§ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ·² 
±®¼»® ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ¬±¬¿´ ¿ª±·¼¿²½» ±º ·³°¿½¬ô «²´» ¿ ´»»® ¾«ºº»® · ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ËòÍò 
Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½»ò

ÒÊÛ °®±°±» ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ®»¼«½»¼ »¬¾¿½µ ø·ò»òô ïîë ±® ïëð º»»¬÷ · ©¿®®¿²¬»¼ º±® ¬¸· ·¬«¿¬·±²ô 
¹·ª»² ¬¸» ·³°¿·®»¼ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ̧ ¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ñ ̧ §¼®±´±¹·½ ¾®»¿µ 
¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò ß ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² Í»½¬·±² ìòîô ¬¸» 
¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ · «°¹®¿¼·»²¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ¾·»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¿ °»®ª·±« 
·®®·¹¿¬·±²ñ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸ ¿²¼ »´»ª¿¬»¼ ¾»®³ò Ù·ª»² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» »¬¾¿½µ ¿²¼ ¹®¿¼·²¹ 
¼»·¹²ô ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ©±«´¼ ²±¬ ¼·ª»®¬ ®«²±ºº º®±³ »²¬»®·²¹ ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ 
¿®»¿ ±® ¼»´·ª»® ¼·½¸¿®¹» ¬± ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ ø®»«´¬·²¹ ·² ¼·®»½¬ ¿²¼ñ±® ·²¼·®»½¬ ·³°¿½¬÷ò 
×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ´¿²¼½¿°·²¹ ©±«´¼ ¾» ´·³·¬»¼ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ¬¸» ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ °®»¿¼ 
±º ·²ª¿·ª» °»½·» ø¿´¬¸±«¹¸ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ · ¿´®»¿¼§ ´¿®¹»´§ 
¼±³·²¿¬»¼ ¾§ ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ¿²²«¿´ °»½·»ò÷ 

Ð®±¶»½¬ °®±°±²»²¬ ½¿² ¿´± »´»½¬ ¬± ¿³°´» ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ª»®²¿´ °±±´ 
º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ¿®» °®»»²¬ò ß ½±³°´»¬» ¿³°´·²¹ «®ª»§ ®»¯«·®» ½±³°´»¬·±² ±º ¬©± º«´´ ©»¬ 
»¿±² «®ª»§ ø©·¬¸·² ¿ ëó§»¿® °»®·±¼÷ ±® ¬©± ½±²»½«¬·ª» »¿±² ±º ±²» º«´´ ©»¬ »¿±² 
«®ª»§ ¿²¼ ±²» ¼®§ »¿±² «®ª»§ ø°»®º±®³»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ËÍÚÉÍ ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼ «®ª»§ 
¹«·¼»´·²»÷ò ËÍÚÉÍ °»®³·¬ ¿²¼ ©®·¬¬»² °»®³··±² º®±³ ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ ±©²»® 
©±«´¼ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± °«®«» ¿³°´·²¹ º±® °®»»²½»ò  

Ì± °®±¬»½¬ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ °±¬»²¬·¿´ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·»ô ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ 
¿ª±·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼æ

Ì¸» °®±¶»½¬ °®±°±²»²¬ ¸¿´´ ·²¬¿´´ º´¿¹¹·²¹ ¬± ¼»´·²»¿¬» ¬¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» 
¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾«ºº»® ¦±²» øîëðóº±±¬ ±® ®»¼«½»¼ «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ËÍÚÉÍ ¿°°®±ª¿´÷ ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ½±²¬¿·² 
´·¬»¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ¾®¿²½¸·±°±¼ °»½·» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ·²¼·®»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸»» ´·¬»¼ 
°»½·»ò Ì¸»» ¿®»¿ ©·´´ ¾» ¿ª±·¼»¼ ¾§ ¿´´ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² °»®±²²»´ò Ì¸» º»²½·²¹ ¸¿´´ ¾» 
·²°»½¬»¼ ¾»º±®» ¬¸» ¬¿®¬ ±º »¿½¸ ©±®µ¼¿§ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬±® «²¬·´ 
½±³°´»¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ò Ì¸» º»²½·²¹ ³¿§ ¾» ®»³±ª»¼ ±²´§ ©¸»² ¬¸» ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ±º ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ · ½±³°´»¬»¼ò

Ý±²¬®«½¬·±² ¬·³·²¹ ©·´´ ¾» ½±²º·²»¼ ¬± ¬¸» «³³»® ¿²¼ º¿´´ ³±²¬¸ ©¸»² ©¿¬»® ±º ¬¸» 
Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» ¿²¼ «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿®» ¼®§ ¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» ¼±®³¿²¬ò

64

Item 1.

152

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íê

Ì¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬±® ¸¿´´ »²«®»ô ©¸»² º»¿·¾´»ô ¬¸¿¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ·²½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» 
³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ¬¸» «·¬¿¾·´·¬§ ±º ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ½®«¬¿½»¿² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ±²ó·¬» 
©¿¬»®¸»¼ ¿®» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò Ì¸»» ·²½´«¼»ô ¾«¬ ¿®» ²±¬ ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±æ

Ì¸» ¿´¬»®¿¬·±² ±º »¨·¬·²¹ ¬±°±¹®¿°¸§ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¿´¬»® ¸§¼®±´±¹§ ·²¬± ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® 
Ú»¼»®¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ½®«¬¿½»¿²ò

Ì¸» °´¿½»³»²¬ ±º ¿²§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ©·¬¸·² «·¬¿¾´» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬å ¿²¼ ¼«³°·²¹ô ¾«®²·²¹ô 
¿²¼ñ±® ¾«®§·²¹ ±º ®«¾¾·¸ô ¹¿®¾¿¹»ô ±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® ©¿¬» ¿²¼ º·´´ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ©·¬¸·² 
îëð º»»¬ ±º ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ø±® ±¬¸»® ËÍÚÉÍó¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾«ºº»®÷ò

Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ °®±°±²»²¬ ¸¿´´ ·²½´«¼» ¿ ½±°§ ±º ¬¸» Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Ñ°·²·±² øÞÑ÷ô ¿ ¿°°´·½¿¾´»ô 
©·¬¸·² ·¬ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¼±½«³»²¬ ³¿µ·²¹ ¬¸» °®·³¿®§ ½±²¬®¿½¬±® ®»°±²·¾´» º±® 
·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¿´´ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ·²½´«¼»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ÞÑô ¿²¼ ¬± »¼«½¿¬» ¿²¼ 
·²º±®³ ¿´´ ±¬¸»® ½±²¬®¿½¬±® ·²ª±´ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿ ¬± ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ÞÑò

Ì¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬±® ©·´´ ¾» ®»°±²·¾´» º±® «²¼»®¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿²¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ¹«·¼»´·²» »¬ º±®¬¸ 
·² ¬¸» Í»½¬·±² ìðì °»®³·¬ ¿²¼ Í»½¬·±² ìðï ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ ½»®¬·º·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬±® ©·´´ 
¿ª±·¼ ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ½±²¬®«½¬·±²ó®»´¿¬»¼ ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ ·³°¿½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ 
½±³°´·¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ÎÉÏÝÞ ¾§ °®»°¿®·²¹ ¿²¼ «¾³·¬¬·²¹ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»® ¯«¿´·¬§ 
°»®³·¬ ¿²¼ °´¿²ò

ß Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ð±´´«¬¿²¬ Ü·½¸¿®¹» Û´·³·²¿¬·±² Í§¬»³ øÒÐÜÛÍ÷ ¬±®³ ©¿¬»® °»®³·¬ 
º±® ¹»²»®¿´ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò

ß Ò±¬·½» ±º ×²¬»²¬ ¬± ±¾¬¿·² °®±°»® ½±ª»®¿¹» «²¼»® ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» Ý±²¬®«½¬·±² Ù»²»®¿´ 
Ð»®³·¬ò

Ü«®·²¹ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ·´¬ º»²½·²¹ ©·´´ ¾» »®»½¬»¼ ¿ ²»½»¿®§ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ¼«¬ º®±³ 
¼®·º¬·²¹ ·²¬± ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ ¼»°®»·±²ò

Ú·²¿´ ·¬» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ °´¿² ©·´´ ·²º±®³ ·º ¬¸» °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ ©±«´¼ ®»«´¬ ·² ¼·®»½¬ ±® 
·²¼·®»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» »¬¾¿½µ ¾«ºº»® 
»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¾§ ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» ©±«´¼ ®»¯«·®» ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² º±® ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ª»®²¿´ °±±´ 
¿²¼ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ °»½·¿´ó¬¿¬« °»½·»ò Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ËÍÚÉÍ · ²»»¼»¼ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» 
¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ ±º ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¿¼¼®» ·³°¿½¬ò Ú·²¿´ ¿½®»¿¹» ±º ª»®²¿´ 
°±±´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ©·´´ ¾» ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®³·¬¬·²¹ñ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² °®±½»ô ¿ ©»¬´¿²¼ 
«®ª»§±® ¼·¼ ²±¬ ¸¿ª» °»®³··±² ¬± «®ª»§ ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ò

65

Item 1.

153

Item 3.



É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íé

Ì¸» ³±¬ ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±² º±® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ º±® ¬¸· °¿®½»´ · ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ 
´±½¿¬»¼ ±«¬¸©»¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ±² ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ øßÐÒ ðíðóîíðóïðí÷ò 
ß´¬¸±«¹¸ ¬¸» ©»¬´¿²¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ · «°¹®¿¼·»²¬ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ¾·»½¬»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» 
Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¾§ ¿² ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¿²¼ »´»ª¿¬»¼ »¿®¬¸»² ¾»®³ô º»¼»®¿´´§ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ª»®²¿´ 
°±±´ º¿·®§ ¸®·³° ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ò Ì¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ 
É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» ¸¿ ¿ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ³·²·³«³ îëðóº±±¬ »¬¾¿½µ ¾«ºº»® º®±³ ¿²§ ©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ 
¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ½±²¬¿·² º»¼»®¿´´§ ´·¬»¼ ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼ò Ù·ª»² ¬¸» ·³°¿·®»¼ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ 
©»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬±°±¹®¿°¸·½ñ ¸§¼®±´±¹·½ ¾®»¿µ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ ¿²¼ 
¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ô ¬¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» ³¿§ ¿°°®±ª» ¿ ®»¼«½»¼ »¬¾¿½µ ¾«ºº»®ô 
¸±©»ª»® ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ©·´´ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± »²«®» ´·¬»¼ °»½·» ¿®» ²±¬ 
¿¼ª»®»´§ ·³°¿½¬»¼ò Ì¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ¿´± ½±²¬¿·² ¿ ´±²» »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ô ©¸·½¸ · 
´±½¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» °®±°±»¼ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ »¬¾¿½µ ¿®»¿ò  ß ³¿° ¸±©·²¹ ¬¸» ¬¿²¼¿®¼ 
îëðóº±±¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ »¬¾¿½µ ø½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ´·¬»¼ ¾®¿½¸·±°±¼÷ ¿²¼ °®±°±»¼ ïîëóº±±¬ »¬¾¿½µ ·
·²½´«¼»¼ ±² Ú·¹«®» ëò

Ñ¬¸»® °®»ª»²¬¿¬·ª» ¿²¼ ³·¬·¹¿¬·ª» ³»¿«®» ·²½´«¼» ¿ª±·¼·²¹ ¬¸» ·²·¬·¿¬·±² ±º 
½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·» ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¿ª·¿² ²»¬·²¹ »¿±² ±® °»®º±®³·²¹ °®»½±²¬®«½¬·±² 
«®ª»§ º±® °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¿ª·¿² °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ 
«®ª»§ º±® Í©¿·²±²K ¸¿©µ ¿²¼ ©»¬»®² ¾«®®±©·²¹ ±©´ò 

×³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ¿´´ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ©±«´¼ »²«®» °®±¶»½¬ ·³°¿½¬ 
©±«´¼ ¾» ´» ¬¸¿² ·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ³·¬·¹¿¬·±² ·²½±®°±®¿¬»¼ò  

66

Item 1.

154

Item 3.



Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ 

ß²²«¿´ Ù®¿´¿²¼ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ øìòì ¿½®»÷

ß¼¶¿½»²¬ É»¬´¿²¼ Ð±±´ øß°°®±¨ò÷

Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Í¸®«¾

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ îëðK Í»¬¾¿½µ øß°°®±¨ò÷

Ð®±°±»¼ ïîëK Í»¬¾¿½µ øß°°®±¨ò÷

îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

ïîëK îëðK

67

Item 1.

155

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
íç

Þ¿´¼©·²ô Þò Ùòô Üò Øò Ù±´¼³¿²ô Üò Öò Õ»·´ô Îò Ð¿¬¬»®±²ô Ìò Öò Î±¿¬¬·ô ¿²¼ Üò Øò É·´µ»²ô 
»¼·¬±®ò îðïîò Ì¸» Ö»°±² Ó¿²«¿´æ ª¿½«´¿® °´¿²¬ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô »½±²¼ »¼·¬·±²ò 
Ë²·ª»®·¬§ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ð®»ô Þ»®µ»´»§ò

Ý¿´¸±«²ô ßô ¿²¼ Õ´»³»²ô Óòô îððîò Þ»¬ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ð®¿½¬·½»ò Ý±²»®ª·²¹ Ð±±´ó
Þ®»»¼·²¹ ß³°¸·¾·¿² ·² Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·² ¬¸» Ò±®¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ 
Í¬¿¬»ò Ó»¬®±°±´·¬¿² Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² ß´´·¿²½» Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Ð¿°»® Í»®·» Ò±ò ëò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´ Ý±²±®¬·«³ò ïççíò Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´ Í«®ª»§ Ð®±¬±½±´ ¿²¼ 
Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±² Ù«·¼»´·²»ò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´ Ý±²±®¬·«³ò Í¿² Ú®¿²½·½±ô 
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º»ô ïççìò Í¬¿ºº Î»°±®¬ Î»¹¿®¼·²¹ Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±² º±® 
×³°¿½¬ ¬± Í©¿·²±²K Ø¿©µò ÝÜÚÉò Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýßò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ú É·´¼´·º»ô îðïîò Í¬¿ºº Î»°±®¬ ±² Þ«®®±©·²¹ Ñ©´ 
Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±²ò ÝÜÚÉò Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýßò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º É¿¬»® Î»±«®½»ô îðîíò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Í¬¿¬»©·¼» Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® 
Û´»ª¿¬·±² Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ øÝßÍÙÛÓ÷ Ð®±¹®¿³ Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ Û²¬·¬·»ò ß½½»»¼ 
Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïô îðîíò ä¸¬¬°æññ©¿¬»®ò½¿ò¹±ªñÐ®±¹®¿³ñÙ®±«²¼©¿¬»®ó
Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ñÙ®±«²¼©¿¬»®óÛ´»ª¿¬·±²ó Ó±²·¬±®·²¹óóÝßÍÙÛÓâ

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º É¿¬»® Î»±«®½»ô Í«¬¿·²¿¾´» Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ ß½¬ 
øÍÙÓß÷ Ü¿¬¿ Ê·»©»®ô îðîíò ß½½»»¼ Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïô îðîíò 
ä¸¬¬°æññ¹³¿ò©¿¬»®ò½¿ò¹±ªñ©»¾¹·ñá¿°°·¼ãÍÙÓßÜ¿¬¿Ê·»©»®â

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ Î¿®» Ð´¿²¬ Í½·»²¬·º·½ ß¼ª·±®§ Ý±³³·¬¬»»ô ïççèò Ð±´·½§ ±²
Ó·¬·¹¿¬·±² Ù«·¼»´·²» Î»¹¿®¼·²¹ ×³°¿½¬ ¬± Î¿®»ô Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô ¿²¼ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ 
Ð´¿²¬ò Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ô Î¿®» Ð´¿²¬ Ð®±¹®¿³ô îðïçò ×²ª»²¬±®§ ±º Î¿®» ¿²¼ 
Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Ð´¿²¬ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò ß½½»»¼ ðîñïîñîíò
ä¸¬¬°æññ©©©ò®¿®»°´¿²¬ò½²°ò±®¹â

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬«®¿´ Ü·ª»®·¬§ Ü¿¬¿¾¿» øÝÒÜÜÞ÷ò îðïçò Î¿®»º·²¼ ëò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬
±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º»ò Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Î¿°·¼ ß»³»²¬ Ó»¬¸±¼ô îðïíò Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Í§¬»³ ¿²¼ ×²¼·ª·¼«¿´ Ê»®²¿´ 
Ð±±´ò Ê»®·±² êòï ß°°»²¼·¨ ïæ Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Û²¼»³·½ Ð´¿²¬ Ô·¬ò Ó¿§ îðïíò

68

Item 1.

156

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ìð

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ É»¬´¿²¼ Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ É±®µ¹®±«° øÝÉÓÉ÷ò Û½±ß¬´¿ò ß½½»»¼ ðïñîëñîíò 
¸¬¬°æññ©©©ò»½±¿¬´¿ò±®¹

Ù»±§²¬»½ô îðîïò É§¿²¼±¬¬» Ý®»»µ Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Í«¾¾¿·²ò Ù®±«²¼©¿¬»® Í«¬¿·²¿¾·´·¬§ 
Ð´¿²ò Ü»½»³¾»® îðîïò 

Ö»²²·²¹ô Ýòô Í¬®¿²¼ô Îòô ¿²¼ Î±¹»®ô Ìòô ïçééò Ù»±´±¹·½ ³¿° ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿æ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ 
Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ó·²» ¿²¼ Ù»±´±¹§ô ½¿´» ïæéëðôððð

Õ»»´»®óÉ±´ºô Ìòô Üò Îò Û´¿³ô Õò Ô»©·ô ¿²¼ Íò ßò Ú´·²¬ò ïççèò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ª»®²¿´ °±±´ 
¿»³»²¬ ç °®»´·³·²¿®§ ®»°±®¬ò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ Ù¿³»ô
Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ò 

Õ´»·²ô ßòô Öò Ý®¿©º±®¼ô Öò Ûª»²ô Ìò Õ»»´»®óÉ±´ºô ¿²¼ Üò Ø·½µ±²ò îððéò Ý´¿·º·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» 
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿´´·¿²½» ¿²¼ ¿±½·¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ²±®¬¸»®² Í·»®®¿ Ò»ª¿¼¿ Ú±±¬¸·´´ô 
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò Î»°±®¬ °®»°¿®»¼ º±® Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ Ù¿³»ò 
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ò¿¬·ª» Ð´¿²¬ Í±½·»¬§ô Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýßò

Ô·»¼±ô îðïçò Ú·²¿´ Þ«¬¬» Î»¹·±²¿´ Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Ð´¿²ò Ö«²» îðïçò 

Ð´¿½»©±®µô îðïëò Ñ®±ª·´´» Í«¬¿·²¿¾·´·¬§ Ë°¼¿¬» Ü®¿º¬ Í«°°´»³»²¬¿´ Û×Î º±® ¬¸» Ý·¬§ ±º 
Ñ®±ª·´´»ò Ö¿²«¿®§ íðô îðïëò 

Ð´¿½»©±®µô îðîíò Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ Ù»²»®¿´ Ð´¿² Ë°¼¿¬» Ü®¿º¬ Û×Îò Ð«¾´·½ Ü®¿º¬ Î»ª·»©ò 
Ö¿²«¿®§ îðîíò 

Í¸«º±®¼ô Éò Üòô ¿²¼ Ù¿®¼¿´·ô Ìòô »¼·¬±®ò îððèò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Þ·®¼ Í°»½·» ±º Í°»½·¿´ Ý±²½»®²æ 
ß ®¿²µ»¼ ¿»³»²¬ ±º °»½·»ô «¾°»½·»ô ¿²¼ ¼·¬·²½¬ °±°«´¿¬·±² ±º ¾·®¼ ±º 
·³³»¼·¿¬» ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ½±²½»®² ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò Í¬«¼·» ±º É»¬»®² Þ·®¼ ïò É»¬»®² 
Ú·»´¼ Ñ®²·¬¸±´±¹·¬ô Ý¿³¿®·´´±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¿²¼ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ 
Ù¿³»ô Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ò

Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ Í¬¿ººô Ò¿¬«®¿´ Î»±«®½» Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Í»®ª·½»ô Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º 
ß¹®·½«´¬«®»ò É»¾ Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ ß½½»»¼ Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïô îðîíò 
ä¸¬¬°æññ©»¾±·´«®ª»§ò²®½ò«¼¿ò¹±ªñâ

Í¿©§»® »¬ ¿´òô îððçò ß Ó¿²«¿´ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô Í»½±²¼ Û¼·¬·±²ò

Í©¿·²±²K Ø¿©µ Ì»½¸²·½¿´ ß¼ª·±®§ Ý±³³·¬¬»»ô îðððò Î»½±³³»²¼»¼ Ì·³·²¹ ¿²¼ 
Ó»¬¸±¼±´±¹§ º±® Í©¿·²±²K Ø¿©µ Ò»¬·²¹ Í«®ª»§ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿K Ý»²¬®¿´ Ê¿´´»§ò 
Ó¿§ íïô îðððò

69

Item 1.

157

Item 3.



       

É»¬´¿²¼ ú Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Î»±«®½» ß»³»²¬

Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Ð®±¶»½¬ô Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ýß
ìï

Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º ß¹®·½«´¬«®»ô îðîðò Ò¿¬«®¿´ Î»±«®½» Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Í»®ª·½»ô 
É»¾ Í±·´ Í«®ª»§ò ß½½»»¼ Ü»½»³¾»® Ö¿²«¿®§ îêô îðîíò 
ä¸¬¬°æññ©»¾±·´«®ª»§ò²®½ò«¼¿ò¹±ªñ¿°°ñØ±³»Ð¿¹»ò¸¬³â

ËÍÚÉÍô ïççêò Ð®±¹®¿³³¿¬·½ Ú±®³¿´ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±² ±² ×«¿²½» ±º 
ìðì Ð»®³·¬ ±® Ð®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸ Î»´¿¬·ª»´§ Í³¿´´ Ûºº»½¬ ±² Ô·¬»¼ Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´
Ý®«¬¿½»¿² É·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ö«®·¼·½¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Í¿½®¿³»²¬± Ú·»´¼ Ñºº·½»ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò 
Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýßò

ËÍÚÉÍô îððí¿ò Ü·®»½¬±®ù Ó»³±®¿²¼«³æ Ù«·¼¿²½» º±® Û¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ô Ë» ¿²¼ Ñ°»®¿¬·±² ±º 
Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Þ¿²µò ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½»ò É¿¸·²¹¬±² ÜòÝò ïç °¿¹»ò 

ËÍÚÉÍô îððí¾ò Ú·²¿´ Ü»¬»®³·²¿¬·±² ±º Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® Ú±«® Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ý®«¬¿½»¿² ¿²¼ 
Û´»ª»² Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ð´¿²¬ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸»®² Ñ®»¹±²ò Ú»¼»®¿´ Î»¹·¬»®ò ß«¹«¬ 
éô îððíò 

ËÍÚÉÍô îððëò Ú·²¿´ Ü»¬»®³·²¿¬·±² ±º Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® Ú±«® Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ý®«¬¿½»¿² ¿²¼ 
Û´»ª»² Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ð´¿²¬ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸»®² Ñ®»¹±²ò Ú»¼»®¿´ Î»¹·¬»®ò 
Í»°¬»³¾»® ïîô îððëò

ËÍÚÉÍô îððìò Ü®¿º¬ Î»½±ª»®§ Ð´¿² º±® Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Û½±§¬»³ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸»®² 
Ñ®»¹±²ò Ð±®¬´¿²¼ô Ñ®»¹±²ò

ËÍÚÉÍô îððéò Ú·ª»ó§»¿® ®»ª·»©æ «³³¿®§ ¿²¼ »ª¿´«¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ú¿·®§ Í¸®·³° 
øÞ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·÷ò ËÍÚÉÍò Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

ËÍÚÉÍô îððëò Î»½±ª»®§ Ð´¿² º±® Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Û½±§¬»³ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸»®² 
Ñ®»¹±²ò Ð±®¬´¿²¼ô Ñ®»¹±²ò

ËÍÚÉÍô îðïéò Ú®¿³»©±®µ º±® ß»·²¹ ×³°¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®²
Þ»»¬´» øÜ»³±½»®« ½¿´·º±®²·½« ¼·³±®°¸«÷ò ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½»å 

Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò îè °°ò

Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ú·¸ ú É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½»ô Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Ñ²´·²» Í§¬»³ 
øÛÝÑÍ÷ò Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Î»°±®¬ ¿²¼ Ó¿° Ê·»©»®ò 
ß½½»»¼ Ú»¾®«¿®§ îèô îðîíò ä¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ®»°±®¬ñ½®·¬·½¿´ó¸¿¾·¬¿¬â

É·²¼³·´´»®ô Þò ¿²¼ Ý¿´¸±«²ô ßòô îððéò Í½·»²½» ¿²¼ Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² ±º Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ ·² 
Ò±®¬¸»¿¬»®² Ò±®¬¸ ß³»®·½¿ò Ý¸¿°¬»® ïîæ Ý±²»®ª·²¹ Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ É·´¼´·º» ·² 
Ë®¾¿²·¦·²¹ Ô¿²¼½¿°»ò Ð¿¹» îííóîëïò

Æ»·²»®ô ÜòÝòô ÉòÚò Ô¿«¼»²´¿§»®ô Ö®òô ÕòÛò Ó¿§»®ô ¿²¼ Óò É¸·¬»ô »¼ò ïççðò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ù 
É·´¼´·º»ò Ê±´ò ×ó×××ò Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ü»°¿®¬ò ±º Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º»ô Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

70

Item 1.

158

Item 3.



71

Item 1.

159

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ê·»© ±«¬¸©»¬ º®±³ ²±®¬¸»¿¬ ½±®²»® ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ ø½±®²»® ±º îï¬ Í¬®»»¬ ú Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»÷

Ê·»© ²±®¬¸ º®±³ ±«¬¸»¿¬ ½±®²»® ±º °®±°»®¬§ øîï¬ Í¬®»»¬ ±² ®·¹¸¬÷

72

Item 1.

160

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ê·»© ²±®¬¸»¿¬ º®±³ ±«¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿

Ê·»© ±«¬¸ º®±³ ²±®¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øîî²¼ Í¬®»»¬ ÎÑÉ ±² ®·¹¸¬÷

73

Item 1.

161

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ê·»© ©»¬ º®±³ ±«¬¸»¿¬ °®±°»®¬§ ½±®²»®

Ê·»© »¿¬ º®±³ ²±®¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øÙ®¿²¼ ßª»²«» ±² ´»º¬÷

74

Item 1.

162

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Û´¼»®¾»®®§ ¸®«¾ ±¾»®ª»¼ ·² ±«¬¸©»¬ ½±®²»® ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ò ÊÛÔÞ Í«®ª»§ °»®º±®³»¼ °»® ËÍÚÉÍK 
ò Ò± »¨·¬ ¸±´» º±«²¼ò

75

Item 1.

163

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Í±«¬¸©»¬ °®±°»®¬§ ½±®²»®ô ©·¬¸ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©»¬´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ ±² ®·¹¸¬ô ¾·»½¬»¼ ¾§ ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¿²¼ °»®ª·±« ¾»®³ øª·»© 
²±®¬¸»¿¬÷ò ß°°®±¨·³¿¬» °®±°»®¬§ ´·²» ¼»²±¬»¼ ·² ±®¿²¹»ò

É»¬´¿²¼ °±±´ ±² ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§ô ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ îë º»»¬ ±«¬¸©»¬ ±º Ð®±¶»½¬ ß®»¿ øª·»© ±«¬¸©»¬ º®±³ ±«¬¸©»¬ 
°®±°»®¬§ ½±®²»®÷ò ß°°®±¨·³¿¬» °®±°»®¬§ ´·²» ¼»²±¬»¼ ·² ±®¿²¹»ò

76

Item 1.

164

Item 3.



77

Item 1.

165

Item 3.



78

Item 1.

166

Item 3.



79

Item 1.

167

Item 3.



80

Item 1.

168

Item 3.



81

Item 1.

169

Item 3.



82

Item 1.

170

Item 3.



83

Item 1.

171

Item 3.



84

Item 1.

172

Item 3.



85

Item 1.

173

Item 3.



86

Item 1.

174

Item 3.



87

Item 1.

175

Item 3.



88

Item 1.

176

Item 3.



89

Item 1.

177

Item 3.



90

Item 1.

178

Item 3.



91

Item 1.

179

Item 3.



92

Item 1.

180

Item 3.



93

Item 1.

181

Item 3.



94

Item 1.

182

Item 3.



95

Item 1.

183

Item 3.



96

Item 1.

184

Item 3.



97

Item 1.

185

Item 3.



98

Item 1.

186

Item 3.



99

Item 1.

187

Item 3.



100

Item 1.

188

Item 3.



101

Item 1.

189

Item 3.



102

Item 1.

190

Item 3.



103

Item 1.

191

Item 3.



104

Item 1.

192

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

©·´¼ ±¿¬ ßª»²¿ º¿¬«¿
±º¬ ½¸» ñ ±º¬ ¾®±³» Þ®±³« ¸±®¼»¿½»«
®·° ¹«¬ ¾®±³» Þ®±³« ¼·¿²¼®«
³»¼«¿ó¸»¿¼ Û´§³« ½¿°«¬ó³»¼«¿»
°»®»²²·¿´ ®§»¹®¿ Ú»¬«½¿ °»®»²²»
Ó»¼·¬»®®¿²»¿² ¬±®µ¾·´´ Û®±¼·«³ ³¿´¿½±·¼»
´±²¹ó¾»¿µ»¼ º·´¿®»» Û®±¼·«³ ¾±¬®§
®±«¹¸ ¸¿©µ¾·¬ Ì¿®¿¨¿½«³ ±ºº·½·²¿´»
©·²¬»® ª»¬½¸ Ê·½·¿ ª·´´±¿
®±» ½´±ª»® Ì®·º±´·«³ ¸·®¬«³

¾«²½¸ º´±©»®»¼ ¼¿ºº±¼·´ Ò¿®½·« ¬¿¦»¬¬¿
¾´«» »´¼»®¾»®®§ Í¿³¾«½« ³»¨·½¿²¿
¿²²«¿´ ¾´«»¹®¿ Ð±¿ ¿²²«¿
°»®»²²·¿´ ®§»¹®¿ Ú»¬«½¿ °»®»²²»

¸¿®» ¾¿®´»§ Ø±®¼»«³ ³«®·²«³
½«¬´»¿º ¹»®¿²·«³ Ù»®¿²·«³ ¼·»½¬«³
°®·½µ´§ ´»¬¬«½» Ô¿½¬«½¿ »®®·±´¿
²¿µ»¼ ¾«½µ©¸»¿¬ Û®·±¹±²«³ ²«¼«³
²¿®®±©ó´»¿ª»¼ ±¿° °´¿²¬ Ý¸´±®±¹¿´«³ ¿²¹«¬·º±´·«³
ª·²»¹¿®©»»¼ Ì®·½¸±¬»³¿ ´¿²½»±´¿¬«³

¾´¿½µ ³«¬¿®¼ ¾®¿·½¿ ²·¹®¿

°«®°´» ²»»¼´»¹®¿ Ò¿»´´¿ °«´½¸®¿
Ö±¸²²§ ¬«½µñ¾«¬¬»® ¿²¼ »¹¹ Ì®·°¸§¿®·¿ »®·¿²¬¸¿
½±³³±² º·¼¼´»²»½µ ß³·²½µ·¿ ·²¬»®³»¼·¿
Î»¼ ¹«³ »«½¿´§°¬« Û«½¿´§°¬« ½¿³¿´¼«´»²· 
½«®´§ ¼±½µ Î«³»¨ ½®·°«
±º¬ ®«¸ Ö«²½« »ºº««
½±³³±² ¼¿²¼·´·±² Ì¿®¿¨¿½«³ ±ºº·½·²¿´»

¾«½µ¸±®² °´¿²¬¿·² Ð´¿²¬¿¹± ´¿²½»±´¿¬¿
º®§·²¹ °¿² °±°°§ Û½¸½¸±´¦·¿ ´±¾¾·· ø¿¼¶¿½»²¬ °®±°»®¬§÷
¹®»¿¬»® ¯«¿µ·²¹ ¹®¿ Þ®·¦¿ ³»¼·¿

°±½µ»¬ ¹±°¸»® Ì¸±³±³§ ¾±¬¬¿»
´±²¹ó¬¿·´»¼ ª±´» Ó·½®±¬« ´±²¹·½¿«¼«
Þ®»©»®ù ¾´¿½µ¾·®¼ Û«°¸¿¹« ½§¿²±½»°¸¿´«

¬«®µ»§ ª«´¬«®» Ý¿¬¸¿®¬» ¿«®¿
¾´¿½µó¬¿·´»¼ ¶¿½µ®¿¾¾·¬ Ô»°« ½¿´·º±®²·½«

105

Item 1.

193

Item 3.



106

Item 1.

194

Item 3.



Ú»¾®«¿®§ ðïô îðîí

Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×²¬»®·±®

Ú×ÍØ ßÒÜ É×ÔÜÔ×ÚÛ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛ
Í¿½®¿³»²¬± Ú·¸ ß²¼ É·´¼´·º» Ñºº·½»

Ú»¼»®¿´ Þ«·´¼·²¹

îèðð Ý±¬¬¿¹» É¿§ô Î±±³ Éóîêðë

Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýß çëèîëóïèìê

Ð¸±²»æ øçïê÷ ìïìóêêðð Ú¿¨æ øçïê÷ ìïìóêéïí

×² Î»°´§ Î»º»® Ì±æ

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ý±¼»æ îðîíóððìðëèë

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ò¿³»æ Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Í«¾¼·ª··±²

Í«¾¶»½¬æ Ô·¬ ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ·² §±«® °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ 

´±½¿¬·±² ±® ³¿§ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ §±«® °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬

Ì± É¸±³ ×¬ Ó¿§ Ý±²½»®²æ

Ì¸» »²½´±»¼ °»½·» ´·¬ ·¼»²¬·º·» ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ô °®±°±»¼ ¿²¼ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» °»½·»ô ¿ 

©»´´ ¿ °®±°±»¼ ¿²¼ º·²¿´ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ô ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¾±«²¼¿®§ ±º §±«® 

°®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ ¿²¼ñ±® ³¿§ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ §±«® °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ò Ì¸» °»½·» ´·¬ º«´º·´´ ¬¸» 

®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» øÍ»®ª·½»÷ «²¼»® »½¬·±² éø½÷ ±º ¬¸» 

Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øß½¬÷ ±º ïçéíô ¿ ¿³»²¼»¼ øïê ËòÍòÝò ïëíï »¬ »¯ò÷ò

Ò»© ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¾¿»¼ ±² «°¼¿¬»¼ «®ª»§ô ½¸¿²¹» ·² ¬¸» ¿¾«²¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ¼·¬®·¾«¬·±² ±º 

°»½·»ô ½¸¿²¹»¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ±® ±¬¸»® º¿½¬±® ½±«´¼ ½¸¿²¹» ¬¸· ´·¬ò Ð´»¿» º»»´ º®»» ¬± 

½±²¬¿½¬ « ·º §±« ²»»¼ ³±®» ½«®®»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±® ¿·¬¿²½» ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± 

º»¼»®¿´´§ °®±°±»¼ô ´·¬»¼ô ¿²¼ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» °»½·» ¿²¼ º»¼»®¿´´§ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ °®±°±»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ 

¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ð´»¿» ²±¬» ¬¸¿¬ «²¼»® ëð ÝÚÎ ìðîòïîø»÷ ±º ¬¸» ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ »½¬·±² é ±º ¬¸» 

ß½¬ô ¬¸» ¿½½«®¿½§ ±º ¬¸· °»½·» ´·¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ª»®·º·»¼ ¿º¬»® çð ¼¿§ò Ì¸· ª»®·º·½¿¬·±² ½¿² ¾» 

½±³°´»¬»¼ º±®³¿´´§ ±® ·²º±®³¿´´§ ¿ ¼»·®»¼ò Ì¸» Í»®ª·½» ®»½±³³»²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ª»®·º·½¿¬·±² ¾» 

½±³°´»¬»¼ ¾§ ª··¬·²¹ ¬¸» ÛÝÑÍó×Ð¿Ý ©»¾·¬» ¿¬ ®»¹«´¿® ·²¬»®ª¿´ ¼«®·²¹ °®±¶»½¬ °´¿²²·²¹ ¿²¼ 

·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² º±® «°¼¿¬» ¬± °»½·» ´·¬ ¿²¼ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò ß² «°¼¿¬»¼ ´·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«»¬»¼ 

¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» ÛÝÑÍó×Ð¿Ý §¬»³ ¾§ ½±³°´»¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¿³» °®±½» «»¼ ¬± ®»½»·ª» ¬¸» »²½´±»¼ ´·¬ò

Ì¸» °«®°±» ±º ¬¸» ß½¬ · ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¿ ³»¿² ©¸»®»¾§ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ ¬¸» 

»½±§¬»³ «°±² ©¸·½¸ ¬¸»§ ¼»°»²¼ ³¿§ ¾» ½±²»®ª»¼ò Ë²¼»® »½¬·±² éø¿÷øï÷ ¿²¼ éø¿÷øî÷ ±º ¬¸» 

ß½¬ ¿²¼ ·¬ ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ®»¹«´¿¬·±² øëð ÝÚÎ ìðî »¬ »¯ò÷ô Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± 

«¬·´·¦» ¬¸»·® ¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¬± ½¿®®§ ±«¬ °®±¹®¿³ º±® ¬¸» ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ 

°»½·» ¿²¼ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ©¸»¬¸»® °®±¶»½¬ ³¿§ ¿ºº»½¬ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ñ±® 

¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

ß Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ ß»³»²¬ · ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ½±²¬®«½¬·±² °®±¶»½¬ ø±® ±¬¸»® «²¼»®¬¿µ·²¹ ¸¿ª·²¹ 

·³·´¿® °¸§·½¿´ ·³°¿½¬÷ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ³¿¶±® Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿½¬·±² ·¹²·º·½¿²¬´§ ¿ºº»½¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¯«¿´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» 

¸«³¿² »²ª·®±²³»²¬ ¿ ¼»º·²»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ð±´·½§ ß½¬ øìî ËòÍòÝò ìííîøî÷ 

107

Item 1.

195

Item 3.



ðîñðïñîðîí î

ø½÷÷ò Ú±® °®±¶»½¬ ±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ³¿¶±® ½±²¬®«½¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ô ¬¸» Í»®ª·½» «¹¹»¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ 

»ª¿´«¿¬·±² ·³·´¿® ¬± ¿ Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ ß»³»²¬ ¾» °®»°¿®»¼ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ©¸»¬¸»® ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ ³¿§ 

¿ºº»½¬ ´·¬»¼ ±® °®±°±»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ñ±® ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ±® °®±°±»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Î»½±³³»²¼»¼ 

½±²¬»²¬ ±º ¿ Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ ß»³»²¬ ¿®» ¼»½®·¾»¼ ¿¬ ëð ÝÚÎ ìðîòïîò

×º ¿ Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½§ ¼»¬»®³·²»ô ¾¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ ß»³»²¬ ±® ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ »ª¿´«¿¬·±²ô ¬¸¿¬ 

´·¬»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ñ±® ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» °®±°±»¼ °®±¶»½¬ô ¬¸» 

¿¹»²½§ · ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ½±²«´¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Í»®ª·½» °«®«¿²¬ ¬± ëð ÝÚÎ ìðîò ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô ¬¸» Í»®ª·½» 

®»½±³³»²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» °»½·»ô °®±°±»¼ °»½·» ¿²¼ °®±°±»¼ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¾» ¿¼¼®»»¼ 

©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ½±²«´¬¿¬·±²ò Ó±®» ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ¿²¼ °®±½»¼«®» º±® »½¬·±² é 

½±²«´¬¿¬·±²ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ®±´» ±º °»®³·¬ ±® ´·½»²» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ô ½¿² ¾» º±«²¼ ·² ¬¸» þÛ²¼¿²¹»®»¼ 

Í°»½·» Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±² Ø¿²¼¾±±µþ ¿¬æ

¸¬¬°æññ©©©òº©ò¹±ªñ»²¼¿²¹»®»¼ñ»¿ó´·¾®¿®§ñ°¼ºñÌÑÝóÙÔÑÍòÐÜÚ

Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼æ ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ®»°±²·¾·´·¬·» ¬± °®±¬»½¬ ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» 

«²¼»® ¬¸» Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ øÛÍß÷ô ¬¸»®» ¿®» ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ®»°±²·¾·´·¬·» «²¼»® ¬¸» 

Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ Ì®»¿¬§ ß½¬ øÓÞÌß÷ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Þ¿´¼ ¿²¼ Ù±´¼»² Û¿¹´» Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß½¬ øÞÙÛÐß÷ ¬± 

°®±¬»½¬ ²¿¬·ª» ¾·®¼ º®±³ °®±¶»½¬ó®»´¿¬»¼ ·³°¿½¬ò ß²§ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ô ·²¬»²¬·±²¿´ ±® «²·²¬»²¬·±²¿´ô 

®»«´¬·²¹ ·² ¬¿µ» ±º ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ »¿¹´»ô · °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ 

¬¸» ËòÍò Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» øëð ÝòÚòÎò Í»½ò ïðòïî ¿²¼ ïê ËòÍòÝò Í»½ò êêèø¿÷÷ò Ú±® ³±®» 

·²º±®³¿¬·±² ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸»» ß½¬ »» ¸¬¬°æññ©©©òº©ò¹±ªñ¾·®¼ñ°±´·½·»ó¿²¼ó®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò°¸°ò

Ì¸» ÓÞÌß ¸¿ ²± °®±ª··±² º±® ¿´´±©·²¹ ¬¿µ» ±º ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» «²·²¬»²¬·±²¿´´§ 

µ·´´»¼ ±® ·²¶«®»¼ ¾§ ±¬¸»®©·» ´¿©º«´ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ò ×¬ · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ °®±°±²»²¬ ¬± 

½±³°´§ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»» ß½¬ ¾§ ·¼»²¬·º§·²¹ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ·³°¿½¬ ¬± ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ ¿²¼ »¿¹´» ©·¬¸·² 

¿°°´·½¿¾´» ÒÛÐß ¼±½«³»²¬ ø©¸»² ¬¸»®» · ¿ º»¼»®¿´ ²»¨«÷ ±® ¿ Þ·®¼ñÛ¿¹´» Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Ð´¿² 

ø©¸»² ¬¸»®» · ²± º»¼»®¿´ ²»¨«÷ò Ð®±°±²»²¬ ¸±«´¼ ·³°´»³»²¬ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ 

±® ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬·±² ±º °®±¶»½¬ó®»´¿¬»¼ ¬®»±® ±® ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸» »¨°±«®» ±º ¾·®¼ ¿²¼ 

¬¸»·® ®»±«®½» ¬± ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ó®»´¿¬»¼ ¬®»±®ò Ú±® ³±®» ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² ¿ª·¿² ¬®»±® ¿²¼ 

®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» »» ¸¬¬°æññ©©©òº©ò¹±ªñ¾·®¼ñ¾·®¼ó»²¬¸«·¿¬ñ¬¸®»¿¬ó¬±ó 

¾·®¼ò°¸°ò

×² ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ÓÞÌß ¿²¼ ÞÙÛÐßô Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ñ®¼»® ïíïèêæ Î»°±²·¾·´·¬·» ±º Ú»¼»®¿´ ß¹»²½·» 

¬± Ð®±¬»½¬ Ó·¹®¿¬±®§ Þ·®¼ô ±¾´·¹¿¬» ¿´´ Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ¬¸¿¬ »²¹¿¹» ·² ±® ¿«¬¸±®·¦» ¿½¬·ª·¬·» 

¬¸¿¬ ³·¹¸¬ ¿ºº»½¬ ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ô ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸±» »ºº»½¬ ¿²¼ »²½±«®¿¹» ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ³»¿«®» 

¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ·³°®±ª» ¾·®¼ °±°«´¿¬·±²ò Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ñ®¼»® ïíïèê °®±ª·¼» º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¾±¬¸ 

³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ ¿²¼ ³·¹®¿¬±®§ ¾·®¼ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò Ú±® ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸» ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º 

Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ñ®¼»® ïíïèêô °´»¿» ª··¬ ¸¬¬°æññ©©©òº©ò¹±ªñ¾·®¼ñ°±´·½·»ó¿²¼ó®»¹«´¿¬·±²ñ 

»¨»½«¬·ª»ó±®¼»®ñ»ðóïíïèêò°¸°ò

É» ¿°°®»½·¿¬» §±«® ½±²½»®² º±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·»ò Ì¸» Í»®ª·½» »²½±«®¿¹» 

Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ¬± ·²½´«¼» ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·» ·²¬± ¬¸»·® °®±¶»½¬ 

°´¿²²·²¹ ¬± º«®¬¸»® ¬¸» °«®°±» ±º ¬¸» ß½¬ò Ð´»¿» ·²½´«¼» ¬¸» Ý±²«´¬¿¬·±² Ý±¼» ·² ¬¸» ¸»¿¼»® ±º 

¬¸· ´»¬¬»® ©·¬¸ ¿²§ ®»¯«»¬ º±® ½±²«´¬¿¬·±² ±® ½±®®»°±²¼»²½» ¿¾±«¬ §±«® °®±¶»½¬ ¬¸¿¬ §±« «¾³·¬ 

¬± ±«® ±ºº·½»ò

108

Item 1.

196

Item 3.



ðîñðïñîðîí ï

Ñºº·½·¿´ Í°»½·» Ô·¬
Ì¸· ´·¬ · °®±ª·¼»¼ °«®«¿²¬ ¬± Í»½¬·±² é ±º ¬¸» Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ô ¿²¼ º«´º·´´ ¬¸» 

®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ¬± þ®»¯«»¬ ±º ¬¸» Í»½®»¬¿®§ ±º ¬¸» ×²¬»®·±® ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ©¸»¬¸»® 

¿²§ °»½·» ©¸·½¸ · ´·¬»¼ ±® °®±°±»¼ ¬± ¾» ´·¬»¼ ³¿§ ¾» °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ±º ¿ °®±°±»¼ 

¿½¬·±²þò

Ì¸· °»½·» ´·¬ · °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§æ

Í¿½®¿³»²¬± Ú·¸ ß²¼ É·´¼´·º» Ñºº·½»

Ú»¼»®¿´ Þ«·´¼·²¹

îèðð Ý±¬¬¿¹» É¿§ô Î±±³ Éóîêðë

Í¿½®¿³»²¬±ô Ýß çëèîëóïèìê

øçïê÷ ìïìóêêðð

109

Item 1.

197

Item 3.



ðîñðïñîðîí î

Ð®±¶»½¬ Í«³³¿®§
Ð®±¶»½¬ Ý±¼»æ îðîíóððìðëèë

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ò¿³»æ Ù®¿²¼ ß½®» Í«¾¼·ª··±²

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ì§°»æ Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ Ý±²¬®«½¬·±²

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ü»½®·°¬·±²æ Ì¸» Í·¬» ½±²·¬ ±º ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éòêó¿½®» ´±½¿¬»¼ ¿¬ îïëï Ù®¿²¼ 

ßª»²«» ·² Ì¸»®³¿´·¬±ô Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò Ð®±¶»½¬ ¼»ª»´±°»® °´¿² 

¬± ¼·ª·¼» ¬¸» °¿®½»´ ·²¬± îì ´±¬ ø®¿²¹·²¹ º®±³ èôðêð ¬± ïêôëïì ¯«¿®» º»»¬ 

»¿½¸÷ º±® º«¬«®» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ·²¹´»óº¿³·´§ ¸±³»ò Ì¸» ¦±²·²¹ º±® ¬¸» 

°®±°»®¬§ · ½«®®»²¬´§ Ô¿®¹»óÔ±¬ Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ øÎÔ÷ô ©·¬¸ ¿ Ù»²»®¿´ Ð´¿² 

Ô¿²¼ Ë» Ü»·¹²¿¬·±² ±º Ó»¼·«³óÔ·¹¸¬ Ü»²·¬§ Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ øÓÔÜÎ÷ò

Ð®±¶»½¬ Ô±½¿¬·±²æ

ß°°®±¨·³¿¬» ´±½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®±¶»½¬ ½¿² ¾» ª·»©»¼ ·² Ù±±¹´» Ó¿°æ ¸¬¬°æññ 

©©©ò¹±±¹´»ò½±³ñ³¿°ñàíçòëðèéçìçëôóïîïòêïîìîìïíðèçîíïôïì¦

Ý±«²¬·»æ Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿

110

Item 1.

198

Item 3.



ðîñðïñîðîí í

ïò

Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» ß½¬ Í°»½·»
Ì¸»®» · ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ±º è ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ô »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ô ±® ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» °»½·» ±² ¬¸· °»½·» ´·¬ò

Í°»½·» ±² ¬¸· ´·¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ·² ¿² »ºº»½¬ ¿²¿´§· º±® §±«® °®±¶»½¬ ¿²¼ ½±«´¼ ·²½´«¼» 

°»½·» ¬¸¿¬ »¨·¬ ·² ¿²±¬¸»® ¹»±¹®¿°¸·½ ¿®»¿ò Ú±® »¨¿³°´»ô ½»®¬¿·² º·¸ ³¿§ ¿°°»¿® ±² ¬¸» °»½·» 

´·¬ ¾»½¿«» ¿ °®±¶»½¬ ½±«´¼ ¿ºº»½¬ ¼±©²¬®»¿³ °»½·»ò

×Ð¿Ý ¼±» ²±¬ ¼·°´¿§ ´·¬»¼ °»½·» ±® ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ «²¼»® ¬¸» ±´» ¶«®·¼·½¬·±² ±º ÒÑßß 

Ú·¸»®·» ô ¿ ËÍÚÉÍ ¼±» ²±¬ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ¬± °»¿µ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ÒÑßß ¿²¼ ¬¸» 

Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ý±³³»®½»ò

Í»» ¬¸» þÝ®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬þ »½¬·±² ¾»´±© º±® ¬¸±» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¬¸¿¬ ´·» ©¸±´´§ ±® °¿®¬·¿´´§ 

©·¬¸·² §±«® °®±¶»½¬ ¿®»¿ «²¼»® ¬¸· ±ºº·½»ù ¶«®·¼·½¬·±²ò Ð´»¿» ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬¸» ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ÚÉÍ ±ºº·½» 

·º §±« ¸¿ª» ¯«»¬·±²ò

ÒÑßß Ú·¸»®·»ô ¿´± µ²±©² ¿ ¬¸» Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ó¿®·²» Ú·¸»®·» Í»®ª·½» øÒÓÚÍ÷ô · ¿² 

±ºº·½» ±º ¬¸» Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ñ½»¿²·½ ¿²¼ ß¬³±°¸»®·½ ß¼³·²·¬®¿¬·±² ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º 

Ý±³³»®½»ò

Î»°¬·´»
ÒßÓÛ ÍÌßÌËÍ

Ù·¿²¬ Ù¿®¬»® Í²¿µ» Ì¸¿³²±°¸· ¹·¹¿
Ò± ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñììèî

Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

Ú·¸»
ÒßÓÛ ÍÌßÌËÍ

Ü»´¬¿ Í³»´¬ Ø§°±³»« ¬®¿²°¿½·º·½«
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñíîï

Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

×²»½¬
ÒßÓÛ ÍÌßÌËÍ

Ó±²¿®½¸ Þ«¬¬»®º´§ Ü¿²¿« °´»¨·°°«
Ò± ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñçéìí

Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬»

Ê¿´´»§ Û´¼»®¾»®®§ Ô±²¹¸±®² Þ»»¬´» Ü»³±½»®« ½¿´·º±®²·½« ¼·³±®°¸«
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñéèëð

Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

ï

111

Item 1.

199

Item 3.



ðîñðïñîðîí ì

Ý®«¬¿½»¿²
ÒßÓÛ ÍÌßÌËÍ

Ý±²»®ª¿²½§ Ú¿·®§ Í¸®·³° Þ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñèîìê

Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼

Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ú¿·®§ Í¸®·³° Þ®¿²½¸·²»½¬¿ ´§²½¸·
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñìçè

Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼

Ê»®²¿´ Ð±±´ Ì¿¼°±´» Í¸®·³° Ô»°·¼«®« °¿½µ¿®¼·
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñîîìê

Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼

Ú´±©»®·²¹ Ð´¿²¬
ÒßÓÛ ÍÌßÌËÍ

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ Ó»¿¼±©º±¿³ Ô·³²¿²¬¸» º´±½½±¿ °ò ½¿´·º±®²·½¿
Ì¸»®» · º·²¿´ ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸· °»½·»ò Ç±«® ´±½¿¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ¬¸» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

Í°»½·» °®±º·´»æ ¸¬¬°æññ»½±òº©ò¹±ªñ»½°ñ°»½·»ñìîîí

Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼

Ý®·¬·½¿´ ¸¿¾·¬¿¬
ÌØÛÎÛ ßÎÛ ÒÑ ÝÎ×Ì×ÝßÔ ØßÞ×ÌßÌÍ É×ÌØ×Ò ÇÑËÎ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ßÎÛß ËÒÜÛÎ ÌØ×Í ÑÚÚ×ÝÛùÍ 

ÖËÎ×ÍÜ×ÝÌ×ÑÒò

112

Item 1.

200

Item 3.



Species Element Code Federal Status State Status Global Rank State Rank

Rare Plant 
Rank/CDFW
SSC or FP

adobe-lily

Fritillaria pluriflora

PMLIL0V0F0 None None G2G3 S2S3 1B.2

Ahart's dwarf rush

Juncus leiospermus var. ahartii

PMJUN011L1 None None G2T1 S1 1B.2

Ahart's paronychia

Paronychia ahartii

PDCAR0L0V0 None None G3 S3 1B.1

big-scale balsamroot

Balsamorhiza macrolepis

PDAST11061 None None G2 S2 1B.2

Butte County golden clover

Trifolium jokerstii

PDFAB40310 None None G2 S2 1B.2

Butte County meadowfoam

Limnanthes floccosa ssp. californica

PDLIM02042 Endangered Endangered G4T1 S1 1B.1

Colusa layia

Layia septentrionalis

PDAST5N0F0 None None G2 S2 1B.2

pink creamsacs

Castilleja rubicundula var. rubicundula

PDSCR0D482 None None G5T2 S2 1B.2

recurved larkspur

Delphinium recurvatum

PDRAN0B1J0 None None G2? S2? 1B.2

Red Bluff dwarf rush

Juncus leiospermus var. leiospermus

PMJUN011L2 None None G2T2 S2 1B.1

veiny monardella

Monardella venosa

PDLAM18082 None None G1 S1 1B.1

Record Count: 11

Query Criteria: Quad<span style='color:Red'> IS </span>(Palermo (3912145)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Oroville (3912155)<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>Biggs (3912146)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Shippee (3912156)<span style='color:Red'> OR 
</span>Oroville Dam (3912154)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Bangor (3912144)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Cherokee 
(3912165)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Berry Creek (3912164)<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Hamlin Canyon (3912166))<br 
/><span style='color:Red'> AND </span>Taxonomic Group<span style='color:Red'> IS </span>(Dune<span style='color:Red'> OR 
</span>Scrub<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Herbaceous<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Marsh<span style='color:Red'> OR 
</span>Riparian<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Woodland<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Forest<span style='color:Red'> OR 
</span>Alpine<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Inland Waters<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Marine<span style='color:Red'> OR 
</span>Estuarine<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Riverine<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Palustrine<span style='color:Red'> 
OR </span>Ferns<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Gymnosperms<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Monocots<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>Dicots<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Lichens<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>Bryophytes<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>Fungi)<br /><span style='color:Red'> AND </span>CNPS List<span style='color:Red'> IS </span>(1A<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>1B<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>1B.1<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>1B.2<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>1B.3<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>2A<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>2B<span 
style='color:Red'> OR </span>2B.1<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>2B.2<span style='color:Red'> OR </span>2B.3)<br /><span 
style='color:Red'> AND </span>Habitat<span style='color:Red'> IS </span>(Valley & foothill grassland)

Grand Acres Project
2151 Grand Avenue 
Oroville, CA

Report Printed on Tuesday, February 21, 2023

Page 1 of 1Commercial Version -- Dated February, 3 2023 -- Biogeographic Data Branch

Information Expires 8/3/2023

Selected Elements by Common Name

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

California Natural Diversity Database

113

Item 1.

201

Item 3.



Species Element Code Federal Status State Status Global Rank State Rank

Rare Plant 
Rank/CDFW
SSC or FP

bald eagle

Haliaeetus leucocephalus

ABNKC10010 Delisted Endangered G5 S3 FP

bank swallow

Riparia riparia

ABPAU08010 None Threatened G5 S2

California black rail

Laterallus jamaicensis coturniculus

ABNME03041 None Threatened G3T1 S1 FP

California red-legged frog

Rana draytonii

AAABH01022 Threatened None G2G3 S2S3 SSC

chinook salmon - Central Valley spring-run ESU

Oncorhynchus tshawytscha pop. 11

AFCHA0205L Threatened Threatened G5T2Q S2

Crotch bumble bee

Bombus crotchii

IIHYM24480 None Candidate
Endangered

G2 S2

foothill yellow-legged frog - Feather River DPS

Rana boylii pop. 2

AAABH01052 Proposed
Threatened

Threatened G3T2 S2

giant gartersnake

Thamnophis gigas

ARADB36150 Threatened Threatened G2 S2

greater sandhill crane

Antigone canadensis tabida

ABNMK01014 None Threatened G5T5 S2 FP

green sturgeon - southern DPS

Acipenser medirostris pop. 1

AFCAA01031 Threatened None G2T1 S1

least Bell's vireo

Vireo bellii pusillus

ABPBW01114 Endangered Endangered G5T2 S2

steelhead - Central Valley DPS

Oncorhynchus mykiss irideus pop. 11

AFCHA0209K Threatened None G5T2Q S2

Swainson's hawk

Buteo swainsoni

ABNKC19070 None Threatened G5 S3

tricolored blackbird

Agelaius tricolor

ABPBXB0020 None Threatened G1G2 S1S2 SSC

valley elderberry longhorn beetle

Desmocerus californicus dimorphus

IICOL48011 Threatened None G3T2T3 S3

vernal pool fairy shrimp

Branchinecta lynchi

ICBRA03030 Threatened None G3 S3

vernal pool tadpole shrimp

Lepidurus packardi

ICBRA10010 Endangered None G4 S3

western bumble bee

Bombus occidentalis

IIHYM24252 None Candidate
Endangered

G3 S1

Record Count: 18

Report Printed on Tuesday, February 21, 2023

Page 2 of 2Commercial Version -- Dated February, 3 2023 -- Biogeographic Data Branch

Information Expires 8/3/2023

Selected Elements by Common Name

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

California Natural Diversity Database

114

Item 1.

202

Item 3.



115

Item 1.

203

Item 3.



116

Item 1.

204

Item 3.



117

Item 1.

205

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë 118

Item 1.

206

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë 119

Item 1.

207

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ü±©²¬®»¿³ Ü®¿·²¿¹» ß®»¿ Ü»´·²»¿¬·±² øÉ·¬¸·² Ì¸»®³¿´·¬± ßº¬»®¾¿§ Í«¾©¿¬»®¸»¼÷

ËÍÛÐß Ó§É¿¬»® Ù»±ª·»©»® îòðò ß½½»»¼ Ó¿®½¸ èô îðîíò
¸¬¬°æññ»°¿ò³¿°ò¿®½¹·ò½±³ñ¿°°ñ©»¾¿°°ª·»©»®ñ·²¼»¨ò¸¬³´á·¼ãðéì½º»¼»îíêíìï¾ê¿ï»ðíééç½î¾¼ðêçî

120

Item 1.

208

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

ËÍÜß ÒÎÝÍ Í±·´ Ó¿° Ë²·¬ êðíæ
Ñ®±ª·´´»óÌ¸»®³¿´·¬±óÚ»®²¿²¼»¦óÌ¸±³°±²º´¿¬ Ý±³°´»¨ô ©·¬¸ ð ¬± ç °»®½»²¬ ´±°»

121

Item 1.

209

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ó¿°°»¼ É»¬´¿²¼ Î»±«®½» P ËòÍò Ú·¸ ú É·´¼´·º» Í»®ª·½» Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§

ËÍÚÉÍ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§ò É»¬´¿²¼ Ó¿°°»®ò ß½½»»¼ ïñîêñîíñ ¸¬¬°æññº©°®·³¿®§ò©·³ò«¹ò¹±ªñ©»¬´¿²¼ñ¿°°ñ©»¬´¿²¼ó³¿°°»®ñ

122

Item 1.

210

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

ÛÈ×ÍÌ×ÒÙ ßÏËßÌ×Ý ÎÛÍÑËÎÝÛÍ ó ÝßÎ×
Í±«®½»æ  Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ É»¬´¿²¼ Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ É±®µ¹®±«° øÝÉÓÉ÷ò Û½±ß¬´¿ò ß½½»»¼ Ö¿²«¿®§ îèô îðîíò ¸¬¬°æññ©©©ò»½±¿¬´¿ò±®¹ò

123

Item 1.

211

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±² Ì§°» P ÝßÔÊÛÙ

ËÍÚÉÍ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ É»¬´¿²¼ ×²ª»²¬±®§ò É»¬´¿²¼ Ó¿°°»®ò ß½½»»¼ ïñîêñîíò ¸¬¬°æññº©°®·³¿®§ò©·³ò«¹ò¹±ªñ©»¬´¿²¼ñ¿°°ñ©»¬´¿²¼ó³¿°°»®ñ

124

Item 1.

212

Item 3.



îïëï Ù®¿²¼ ßª»²«»

Ñ®±ª·´´»ô Ý¿ çëçêë

Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® Ì¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ú Û²¼¿²¹»®»¼ Í°»½·» øËÍÚÉÍ÷

ËÍÚÉÍ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Ó¿°°»®ò ß½½»»¼ Ú»¾®«¿®§ îô îðîíò  ¸¬¬°æññº©ò³¿°ò¿®½¹·ò½±³ñ¿°°ñÛ³¾»¼ñ·²¼»¨ò¸¬³´á©»¾³¿°ã     

ç¼è¼»ë»îêë¿¼ìº»ðçèçí½ºéë¾è¼¾º¾ééú»¨¬»²¬ãóïîìòïëîîôíèòðëðïô ïîïòììçêôíçòîðçèú¦±±³ã¬®«»ú½¿´»ã¬®«»ú¼»¬¿·´ã¬®«»ú¼·¿¾´»
Á½®±´´ã¬®«»ú¬¸»³»ã´·¹¸¬ò

Ü»·¹²¿¬»¼ Ý®·¬·½¿´ Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® 

Þ«¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ Ó»¿¼±©º±¿³ øÞÝÓ÷

125

Item 1.

213

Item 3.



126

Item 1.

214

Item 3.



127

Item 1.

215

Item 3.



128

Item 1.

216

Item 3.



129

Item 1.

217

Item 3.



130

Item 1.

218

Item 3.



131

Item 1.

219

Item 3.



132

Item 1.

220

Item 3.



133

Item 1.

221

Item 3.



134

Item 1.

222

Item 3.



135

Item 1.

223

Item 3.



136

Item 1.

224

Item 3.



137

Item 1.

225

Item 3.



138

Item 1.

226

Item 3.



139

Item 1.

227

Item 3.



140

Item 1.

228

Item 3.



City of Oroville 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2401   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
January 10, 2023 
 

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. Purpose / format of meeting 
a. This meeting is to provide the public with information on the proposed 

development, not to debate the project or its elements. There will be a time for 
questions at the end of the meeting. 

 
2. AB430 

a. Assembly Bill 430, The Camp Fire Housing Assistance Act of 2019 allows for 
housing projects in Oroville and other nearby cities to have a streamlined 
ministerial approval process and bypass the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) provided that certain conditions are met.  
 

i. At least 2/3 of the development square footage is designated for 
residential use. 

ii. one public meeting on the proposed development before submitting an 
application 

iii. The applicant will need to submit evidence that the development meets 
the sustainability standards (green building standards) outlined in AB430 
65913.15. 

iv. The development cannot be located within a special flood hazard area, 
prime farmland, wetlands, very high fire hazard severity zone, hazardous 
waste site, earthquake fault zone, regulatory floodway, conservation 
area or habitat for protected species. See section 65913.15 of AB430 
for definitions of the above. 

v. The site is no more than 50 acres. 
vi. The site is zoned for residential use or residential mixed-use 

development. 
vii. The site is consistent with zoning, subdivision and design standards of 

the local government. 
 
3. Applicant presentation  Applicant will present its project to the public.  

 
4. Q & A  

141

Item 1.

229

Item 3.



1  
  

 City of Oroville   

   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT    
  

1735 Montgomery Street  
Oroville, CA  95965-4897     
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 www.cityoforoville.org  

   

 
 

*** DRAFT***LETTER OF APPROVAL  
  

 
 
RE: The Grand Acres Subdivision -- Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 22-02 
  
Dear Ms. Hopps,  
  

On August 24, 2023, the Oroville Planning Commission approved Tentative Map TSM 22-
02. 
  

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL  
 

Approved project: Trish Hopps plans to subdivide and develop an 8-acre-acre vacant 
and undeveloped parcel (APN 030-120-060) into 25 single-family manufactured home 
lots immediately west of 21st Street with access points off Grand Avenue and 21st Street. 
The project would include a 10,268 square-foot Lot A as a buffer from an existing off-site 
wetland and would also include protection for an existing Eldeberry bush. 
 
Improvements to the west side of 21st Street, the south side of Grand Avenue and the 
new interior streets include curbs, gutters and sidewalks. Storm drainage facilities are 
proposed throughout the project site, with connections tying in together internally, prior to 
tying into storm drainage facilities located within 21st street. 

 
TSM 22-02  
The Tentative Subdivision Map of May 30, 2023 has been approved subject to the 

conditions in the a August 17, 2023. All 
conditions must be met prior to approval of the Final Map. 

 
The following specific conditions apply: 

1. Applicant shall obtain a will-serve letter from the Thermalito Water and Sewer District 
prior to approval of the Final Subdivision Map and conduct a capacity study with SC-
OR. 

144

Item 1.

230

Item 3.



2  
  

2. The applicant shall provide a parkland dedication of 14,157 square feet as an in-lieu 
fee. The amount of the fee shall be determined and paid at the time of the filing of the 
Final Subdivision Map. 

3. Applicant shall assist as needed the process of annexation of the subdivision into Community 
Facilities Districts CFO2006-1 and CFO2006-2. 

4. Fencing around the perimeter of the subdivision shall be wood at a minimum of 6-feet high. 

5. A deed notice is required to be included in any parcel transfer document, which puts the buyer 
on notice that the house is within the airport area of influence and may therefore encounter 
discomfort, inconvenience or annoyance from the noise generated by operations at the airport. 

6. Prior to acceptance of the final map, applicant shall execute and record a Landscape 
Maintenance agreement ensuring that all homeowners will adequately maintain their 
individual street frontages with proper irrigation and plantings.   

7. Each lot shall be developed with a detached single-family residence or manufactured home 

standards in OMC 17.28.020, 17.12.070, and the City of Oroville Design Guidelines of 2015. 
Additional requirements are as follows: 

a. No more than 25 lots for development with single family dwellings or 
manufactured homes shall be created in this subdivision. 

b. Applicant shall implement all conditions of approval of Tentative Subdivision Map 
22-02 including access to and street improvements for the south side of Grand 
Avenue and the west side of 21st Street, and all interior roads to the subdivision. 

c. Required lot development standards shall conform to the normal R-L 
development standards and as follows:  

1) All manufactured homes shall conform to Oroville Municipal Code 15.36.010, which 
includes certain design, structural, material and age standards. For instance, 
all units must be on a permanent foundation, must have pitched roofs, must 
have color and siding materials found in conventionally built homes, must be 
10 years old or newer, must be landscaped, must have garages or carports, 
must have paved driveways, and must have a medallion showing certification 
by the California Department of Housing and Community Development. 

2) All homes shall include at least two parking spaces, at least one of which 
shall be covered. 

3) Homes shall adhere as much as practicable to the goals, site planning, 
building design, landscape design, accessory structure and lighting guidelines 

 

4) Colors: Hue variations in adjacent homes shall be provided to create diversity. 
No adjacent home shall have the same color scheme. The front elevation 
shall have a minimum of a four-color paint scheme. 

5) Fencing: Typical side yard fencing shall be solid and continuous wood fencing 
or Any front yard fencing or 
shrubbery within the front yard setback shall be not greater than 42 inches in 
height. Fencing along the boundaries of the property shall be solid and 

145

Item 1.

231

Item 3.



3  
  

 approval 
of the Planning Manager prior to installation. 

6) All fencing and landscaping shall be installed by the owner prior to issuance 
of occupancy permits, weather permitting. In cases where weather may delay 
fencing and landscaping installation, occupancy may be permitted with 
approval of the City and the buyer. In such cases, fencing and landscaping 
shall be installed at the earliest possible time. 

 
Environmental Mitigation  from the Wetland and Biological Resources 

Assessment dated March 24, 2023 

1. Applicant shall establish a 10,268 square foot wetland buffer parcel which 
will serve as a minimum 125-foot buffer from the existing wetland to the 
southeast.  The buffer parcel shall be fully fenced off from the wetland and may 
have a public access easement from the end of the new cul-de-sac. The 
elderberry bush shall be protected from damage or vandalism.  

2. Applicant shall adopt appropriate preventative and mitigative measures include 
avoiding the initiation of construction activities during the avian nesting season 
or performing preconstruction surveys for protected avian species that may 
occur in the area, including targeted surveys for Sw
burrowing owls. 

 

General Conditions 

1. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 
Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for 
any award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any 
plaintiff in an action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or 
other documentation related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to 
provide a defense for the City in any such action.  

2. The project shall remain in substantial conformance with the Conditions of Approval, 
as adopted and described above. Any subsequent minor changes in the project (as 
determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to appropriate City 
review and approval. Any subsequent substantive changes in the project (as 
determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to discretionary 
review by the Oroville Planning Commission or City Council, whichever is applicable.   

3. The applicants shall have a current City of Oroville business license and any other 
applicable permit/license that may be required as part of any business operations.  

4. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. 
shall be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any 
construction activities requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and 
impact fees shall be paid at time of submittal.  

146

Item 1.

232

Item 3.



4  
  

5. If deferred in accordance with OMC 3.32.145, all applicable development impact 
fees shall be paid prior to issuance of a building permit.  

6. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, 
State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project.   

7. All grading, paving, excavation and site clearance, including that which is exempt 

Engineering Design Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State 
Regional Water Quality Control Board; and any other applicable local, state and 
federal requirements.  

8. 
Chapter 9.20.  

9. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as 
part of the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. 
Any misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was 
considered in the issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation.  

 
 

Additional Draft Subdivision Construction and Occupancy Conditions Civil 
 

 
Prior to site grading. 
 
1. All grading, paving, excavation, and site clearance, including that which is exempt from 

Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State Regional Water Quality 
Control Board; and any other applicable local, state, and federal requirements.  

2. A site grading, drainage and improvement plan shall be prepared by a Registered Civil 
Engineer, in conformance with City standards, and shall be submitted to and approved by 
the Public Works Department prior to any work on the site.  This plan shall also show: 

I. The design of the sanitary sewer service system including the type and size of the 
sanitary sewer line lateral, and the proposed point of connection the sewer main. 

II. Existing and proposed easements. 

III. Proposed elevations of finished improvements (parking area, onsite curbs, planters, 
etc.) within the project at an adequate level of detail to demonstrate drainage flow 
directions within the project boundaries. 

IV. A drainage and detention/retention facility sufficient that there is no increase in pre-
project peak stormwater discharge from the site for a 2-year, 10-year and 100-year 
storm event.  On-site storm drainage shall be collected and retained/detained on-site 
and then transported via underground conduit to an approved drainage facility. 

V. Drainage calculations to support the size of the detention or retention facility, and 
orifice calculations to support the design size of the stormwater flow control device.  

VI. Frontage improvements to include curb, gutters and sidewalk constructed to ADA 
standards; asphaltic concrete pave out (1-foot minimum, or wider if necessary) along 

147

Item 1.

233

Item 3.



5  
  

new curb, gutters and sidewalk adequate to provide proper street drainage along the 
project frontage. 

VII. Location of streetlights to be constructed to City standards. 

3. All construction projects are required to implement dust control measures to reduce 
particulate matter emissions due to disturbances of exposed top-soils, such as watering of 
active areas where disturbance occurs, covering haul loads, maintaining clean access 
roads, and cleaning the wheels of construction vehicles accessing disturbed areas of the 
site. 

4. All grading and paving shall be conducted in compliance with the Butte County Air Quality 
e Guidelines in order to prevent degradation of ambient 

air quality.  

Prior to the issuance of building permits. 
 
5. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. shall be 

submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any construction activities 
requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and impact fees shall be paid at time of 
submittal.  

6. Landscape plans shall be approved by the Parks and Trees Department. 

I. Planting shall be provided in as much of the front setback as is practical, excluding 
any areas with paved driveways or pedestrian paths. In no case shall more than 75% 
of the front setback be paved. 

II. Where a side or rear property line is adjacent to a street, the site shall include a 
planting area along the property line with a width of at least 5 feet. Any fence around 
the property shall be located behind the planting area.  

III. Plantings shall be drought tolerant and MWELO standards will apply. 

IV. Landscaping shall be installed around the detention basin where visible from the 
street and adjacent residences.  

 
7. The building plans shall include an architecturally compatible method of screening any roof 

mounted HVAC system, or if the units are placed on the ground, the unit shall be screened 
by landscaping or a decorative fence. 

8. Applicant shall annex into a Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District 
(LLMAD) and Benefit Assessment District (BAD) prior to issuance of building permits.  

Prior to construction. 
 
9. Obtain encroachment permits from both the City and the county for any work in the public 

right-of-way, and from the County for any work along Grand Avenue. 

10. All utilities shall be placed underground. 

11. Developer will be responsible for the cost of all water improvements (meters, boxes, valves, 
lines, backflow devices, etc.), which are required to meet TWSD improvement standards.  

 

148

Item 1.

234

Item 3.



6  
  

12. A Construction Storm Water Permit will be required by the State Water Resources Control 
Board if the project results in a disturbance (including clearing, excavation, filling and 
grading) of one or more acres.  Construction activities that result in a land disturbance of 
less than one acre, but which are part of a larger common plan of development, also require 
a permit.  The Permit must be obtained from the State Water Resources Control Board prior 
to construction. 

Prior to occupancy. 
 
13. All required landscaping and irrigation improvements shall be installed prior to issuance of a 

certificate of occupancy. 

14. Buildings shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with City 
Code 17.20.050(A). 

15. Curb, gutter and sidewalk shall be constructed to City standards. 

Other. 

 
16. Street lighting shall be provided in accordance with City of Oroville requirements and 

accepted design criteria. A street lighting plan shall be submitted to the Public Works 
Department.  Streetlight poles shall be spun aluminum or other material as approved by the 
Public Works Department. 

17. Home models shall vary within the subdivision with no two same floor plans being 

.  
 

18. Hue variations in adjacent homes shall be provided to create diversity. No adjacent 
home shall have the same color scheme. 
 

19. Minor changes may be approved administratively by the Community Development Director 
or designee upon receipt of a written request by the applicant or designee.  Changes 
deemed to be major or significant in nature shall require a formal application for amendment.  

20. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the buildings shall conform to the performance standards of 
the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential negative effects that the buildings, 
structures, lighting or use could have on its surroundings, and to promote compatibility with 
surrounding uses and areas. 

21. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, State, 
Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project. 

22. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part of the 
application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any misinformation 
provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in the issuance of this 
permit may be grounds for revocation. 

The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning Commissioners, 
officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any award, damages, 
costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any plaintiff in an action 
challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other documentation related 

149

Item 1.

235

Item 3.



7  
  

to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide defense for the City in any 

such action.   
 
 

--- End of Conditions ---  
 
  
If you have questions about the information in this letter, please contact me by e-mail at 
wervin@cityoforoville.org or by phone at (530) 538-2408.  
  
Sincerely,  
  

 

Wes Ervin  
Planner   

150

Item 1.

236

Item 3.



 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. P2023-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING 
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP TSM 22-02 FOR THE PROPOSED GRAND ACRES 
MANUFACTURED HOME SUBDIVISION ON PARCEL # 030-120-060. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received an application from Trish Hopps (Subdivider) to 
subdivide portions of a 8-acre parcel identified as APN 030-120-060 (Property) into 25 
lots for manufactured homes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed map will also create a 10,352 square-foot Lot A for 

purposes of wetland buffer and Elderberry bush isolation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the design of the proposed subdivision is illustrated on the tentative 

subdivision map received by the City on November 4, 2022, which map has been 
assigned the file number TSM 22-02, and a copy of which is attached to this resolution 

; and 
 
WHEREAS, 

Medium Low Density Residential (MLDR) and the Zoning Map designation of this area is 
Residential Large Lot (RL); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Subdivider is proposing 25 lots on 8 acres for a resulting density 

of 3.17 units per acre and an average lot size of 10,106 square feet; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 22-02 has been reviewed by the City 

Engineer, who has provided a set of conditions to meet prior to final map approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, approval of the Tentative Subdivision Map first requires specific 

findings; and  
 

WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing, the Planning Commission considered 
the comments and concerns of public agencies, property owners, and members of the 
public who are potentially affected by the approval of Tentative Subdivision Map TSM 22-
02 described project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

 
The Planning Commission hereby makes the findings below and approves Tentative 
Subdivision Map TSM 22-02. 

 

151

Item 1.

237

Item 3.



 
 

2 

FINDINGS 

Required Findings for the Tentative Subdivision Map:   

Pursuant to OMC Section 16.12.020(D), the City Engineer has reviewed TSM 22-02 
 

Per OMC Section 16.12.020(F), the Planning Commission shall disapprove a tentative 
map if it determines that any of the following conditions apply: 

1. The proposed subdivision is inconsistent with the general plan or applicable 
specific plans. 

The subdivision is consistent with the General Plan, including several polices 
relating to community design, housing, and transportation. The most important 
consistency is that this project is already properly zoned with a land use 
designation consistent with that zoning, and no changes are contemplated. There 
are no applicable specific plans encompassing this parcel.  

2. The site is not physically suitable for the proposed density or type of 
development, or for the physical infrastructure required to support that 
development. 

The site is immediately adjacent to single-family residential development, and 
very near several small subdivisions similar to this project.  The current zoning of 
RL has anticipated development as residences.  Infrastructure is available and 
adequately serving residential development nearby and this applicant will be 
required to expand and/or improve the existing infrastructure to adequately serve 
the project.   

3. The design of the land division or the proposed improvements are likely to cause 
substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidably injure fish or 
wildlife or their habitat. 

The biological and wetland assessment completed for this project has identified 
no wetlands or significant habitat requiring mitigation, with the exception of 
recommending a 125-foot buffer area at the Southeast corner to separate the 
housing from a nearby offsite wetland and an existing elderberry bush.  None of 

 to fish or wildlife or 
their habitat. 

4. The design of the subdivision or the type of improvement is likely to cause 
serious public health problems. 

The subdivision was designed in accordance with Oroville Municipal Code 
requirements and consultation of the Oroville Design Guidelines for site design to 
preserve view sheds and natural features, provide development with outdoor 
activity options, and connectivity to surrounding neighborhoods. The design of 
the subdivision is similar to neighboring development that has not been shown to 
cause public health problems.  

5. A preliminary soils report or geological hazard report indicates adverse soil or 
geological conditions, and the subdivider has failed to demonstrate to the 

152

Item 1.

238

Item 3.



 
 

3 

satisfaction of the city engineer and planning commission that the conditions can 
be corrected. 

City Engineer is satisfied with the findings of said report. 

6. The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will conflict with 
easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of property 
within the proposed subdivision. However, the planning commission may 
approve an application if it finds that alternate easements for access or for use 
will be provided and that these will be substantially equivalent to ones previously 
acquired by the public. This subsection shall apply only to easements of record 
or to easements established by judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction. 

There are no conflicting public easements. The subdivision will create new public 
and utility easements and improve to city standards two existing roadways (21st 
Street and Grand Avenue) along the length of the project site.  

7. The proposed subdivision violates the provisions of this Chapter and no 
exception has been granted. 

the provisions of this chapter and no exception has been granted. 

8. The proposed subdivision violates any provision of the zoning code and no 
variance has been granted. 

The property is already appropriately zoned RL (Residential Large Lot) and the 
zoning will not need to change.  The manufactured homes planned to be built on 
the future parcels will be required to conform to OMC 15.36.010. 

9. The proposed subdivision would violate any other city ordinance or any city code 
provision. 

The proposed subdivision will not violate any other city ordinance or city code 
provision.  

10. The discharge of waste from the proposed subdivision into a community sewer 
system would result in violation of existing requirements prescribed by a 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board pursuant to Division 7 
(commencing with Section 13000 of the Water Code). 

The Thermalito Sewer and Water (TWSD) Agency, which serves water and 
collects sewer discharges, is not operating under any corrective action or 
compliance orders. 

 
  

153

Item 1.

239

Item 3.



 
 

4 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
special meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 24th of 
August 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
KAYLA REASTER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 

154

Item 1.

240

Item 3.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2436   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
DISCUSSION 

Oroville Municipal Code 17.56.040 establishes the Development Review Committee and 
specifies that its membership includes two Planning Commissioners. It also specifies the 
rotation among Planning Commissioners. 
 
The DRC meets the second Thursday of each month at 3:30 pm, but the time is flexible 
to meet the needs of its members. 
 
Commissioner Warren Jensen has been a member of the Committee longer than 6 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 25, 2024 

 
RE: Membership on the Development Review Committee   

 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will consider naming a new Commissioner to 
be on the Development Review Committee (DRC).  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Select a new DRC member to replace Commissioner Jensen. 

 

APPLICANTS: None 

LOCATION  city-wide 

 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  NA 

ZONING:  NA 

FLOOD ZONE:  NA 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Not a project under CEQA .   

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Patrick Piatt, Director 
Community Development Director 

Patrick Piatt 
Director 

 

241

Item 4.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

months and should be replaced. Commissioner Terry Smith is then scheduled to become 
the new DRC Chair. 
 
Most Commissioners have served on the DRC: 
 
Current members: 

 Warren Jensen, current chair 

 Terry Smith 
 
Past members 

 Carl Durling 

 Glenn Arace 

 Natalie Sheard 

 Wyatt Jenkins 
 
Not yet a member 

 Marissa Hallen 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
None required. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. OMC 17.56.040 
 

  

242

Item 4.



 3 

17.56.040 Development review committee. 

A.     Required. The development review committee shall be made up of 2 planning 
commissioners, one serving as chairperson and the other as a committee member, 
along with the zoning administrator, chief building official, fire chief/fire marshal, director 
of public works, economic development manager, and director of parks and trees, and if 
necessary, director of business assistance and housing, and the police chief shall make 
up the development review committee. The applicant and/or their representative are 
encouraged to attend the DRC meeting. 

The development review committee shall have one chairperson and one committee 
member represented by 2 planning commissioners. A planning commissioner shall 
serve for a period of 3 months or a quarter of the year as chairperson of the DRC, after 
which time the commissioner who was acting as a committee member shall replace the 
previous chairperson. A planning commissioner who was not previously assigned to the 
DRC will then fill the vacant committee member position. This rotation will give each 
planning commissioner an opportunity to conduct the development review committee 
meetings as a chairperson. 

DRC meetings are open to the public but are not formally noticed. 

B.     Optional Advisory Members. The development review committee may also 
include other advisory members to participate in an advisory role. These advisory 
members shall be qualified by reason of training or experience in land development, city 
planning, public art, or structural design. 

C.    Duties of the Committee. The development review committee shall be 
responsible to meet, discuss, evaluate, and review all 
discretionary development applications and the designs of structures and other site 
improvement projects for multifamily dwelling units, commercial or industrial uses, and 
any new construction, or a remodel project of 25% or greater, of a single-family dwelling 
unit within the historic area or DH-O as specified in Chapter 17.52. (Ord. 1749 § 4; Ord. 
1787 § 2) 

 
 

243

Item 4.

https://library.qcode.us/lib/oroville_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/17.52

	Top
	Item 	Names
	Item 1.	UP 24-01 Nelson Pointe Affordable Multifamily
	PL 2312-006 PC Staff Report Nelson Pointe Affordable
	Attachment 1 NOE Nelson Pointe
	PL2312-006 PC Resolution Nelson Pointe Affordable (1)
	Attachment 3 Application and Plans
	Attachment 4 Density Bonus Request
	Attachment 5 Project Renderings

	Item 2.	ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT ORDINANCE -- MODIFICATIONS TO OROVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 17.16.010
	ADU PC Staff Report ver 1-25-24
	Draft ADU ord 12-13-23 v 3
	ADU Resolution P 2023-23
	Notice of Exemption ADU

	Item 3.	REVISIONS TO TENTTIVE SUBDIVISION MAP 22-02 AT 2151 GRAND AVENUE -- CHANGE FROM MANUFACTURED HOMES TO CONVENTIONAL CONSTRUCTIOI
	Grand Acres PC Staff report revised project 1-25-24
	Grand Acres Draft Revised approval letter 2 stick built version
	Resolution P2023-18 Grant Acres approval
	AgendaPacket-Planning Commission-August 24, 2023 GRAND ACRES REDUCED

	Item 4.	MEMBERSHIP ON THE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE
	Planning commiss staff report DRC membership

	Item 5.	Commissioner Reports
	Item 6.	Historical
	Item 7.	Staff Reports
	Bottom

